
1 

 

 

 
MEETING: CABINET 
  
DATE: Thursday 25th November, 2010 
  
TIME: 10.00 am 
  
VENUE: Town Hall, Southport 

  
 
 Member 

 
Councillor 

  
 Robertson (Chair) 

Booth 
Brodie - Browne 
P. Dowd 
Fairclough 
Maher 
Moncur 
Parry 
Porter 
Tattersall 
 

 
 
 COMMITTEE OFFICER: Steve Pearce  

Head of Committee and Member Services 
 Telephone: 0151 934 2046 
 Fax: 0151 934 2034 
 E-mail: steve.pearce@sefton.gov.uk 
 

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions 
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: - 
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater 

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards 

 
 

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist. 

Public Document Pack



2 

 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank. 
 
 



3 

A G E N D A 
 
Items marked with an * involve key decisions 
 

 Item 
No. 

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected  

  

  1. Apologies for Absence 
 

  

  2. Declarations of Interest  

  Members and Officers are requested to give 
notice of any personal or prejudicial interest and 
the nature of that interest, relating to any item 
on the agenda in accordance with the relevant 
Code of Conduct.  
 

 

 

  3. Minutes  

  Minutes of the meeting held on 28 October 
2010  
 

 

(Pages 5 - 
12) 

  4. Sefton's Health 2010 All Wards; 

  Annual Report of the Director of Public Health - 
Cathy Warlow from NHS Sefton will give a brief 
presentation to the Cabinet  
 

 

(Pages 13 - 
40) 

* 5. Transformation Programme and Budget All Wards; 

  Report of the Chief Executive to follow  
 

 

 

  6. Treasury Management 2010/11 Mid Year 
Review 

All Wards; 

  Report of the Interim Head of Corporate 
Finance and ICT Strategy  
 

 

(Pages 41 - 
54) 

  7. Strategic Asset Management Property 
Intervention Fund 

All Wards; 

  Report of the Strategic Director - Communities  
 

 

(Pages 55 - 
62) 

  8. Prestfield Special School - Specialist School 
Status 

Meols; 

  Report of the Strategic Director - Children, 
Schools and Families  
 

 

(Pages 63 - 
66) 

  9. Flood Risk Management All Wards; 

  Report of the Environmental and Technical 
Services Director  
 

 

(Pages 67 - 
70) 



4 

  10. Proposed New Post 16 Special Educational 
Needs Facility, Thornton 

Manor; 

  Joint report of the Strategic Director - Children, 
Schools and Families and Environmental and 
Technical Services Director  
 

 

(Pages 71 - 
76) 

  11. Proposed Closure of Homelessness Unit - 
Windsor House, Southport 

All Wards; 

  Report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment 
Programmes Director  
 

 

(Pages 77 - 
82) 

  12. Local Transport Plan - Allocation of Capital 
Contributions for 2010/11 and 2011/12 
Onwards 

All Wards; 

  Report of the Planning and Economic 
Development Director  
 

 

(Pages 83 - 
88) 

  13. Annual Monitoring Report 2010 All Wards; 

  Report of the Planning and Economic 
Development Director  
 

 

(Pages 89 - 
94) 

  14. Local Government Ombudsman's Annual 
Letter and Report 2009/10 

All Wards; 

  Report of the Head of Corporate Legal Services  
 

 

(Pages 95 - 
110) 

  15. Cabinet Member Reports 
 

All Wards;  

 a) Cabinet Member - Children's Services  (Pages 111 - 112) 
 

 b) Cabinet Member - Communities  (Pages 113 - 120) 
 

 c) Cabinet Member - Corporate Services  (Pages 121 - 124) 
 

 d) Cabinet Member - Environmental  (Pages 125 - 128) 
 

 e) Cabinet Member - Health and Social Care  (Pages 129 - 130) 
 

 f) Cabinet Member - Leisure and Tourism  (Pages 131 - 136) 
 

 g) Cabinet Member - Performance and Governance  (Pages 137 - 138) 
 

 h) Cabinet Member - Regeneration  (Pages 139 - 140) 
 

 i) Cabinet Member - Technical Services  (Pages 141 - 142) 
 



THE “CALL IN” PERIOD FOR THIS SET OF MINUTES ENDS AT 12 NOON ON 
TUESDAY, 9 NOVEMBER 2010. MINUTE NO.S 127(1) AND 135(2) ARE NOT 
SUBJECT TO “CALL-IN”  

 

69 

CABINET 
 

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE 
ON THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Robertson (in the Chair) 

Councillors Booth, Brodie - Browne, Fairclough, 
Maher, Moncur, Parry, Porter and Tattersall 

 
123. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor P. Dowd. 
 
124. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
The Chair reported that he had agreed that the Cabinet would consider the 
item on the proposed development of a zoned waste and recycling 
collection service (Minute No. 139) as an urgent item, in view of the 
proposed timescales for the implementation of the service. 
 
125. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
The following declarations of interest were received: 
 
Member/ 
Officer 
 

Minute No. Reason Action 
 

Councillor 
Porter 

129 - Basic 
Need 2010/11 - 
Additional 
Scheme 

Personal - she is a 
Governor at 
Shoreside Primary 
School 

Took part in the 
consideration of 
the item and voted 
thereon 

    
Councillor 
Porter 

130 - Schools 
Access 
Initiative 
Funding 
2010/11 

Personal - she is 
Chair of the 
Governors at 
Merefield Special 
School 

Took part in the 
consideration of 
the item and voted 
thereon 

    
Mr. D. Roberts 143 - Partial 

Restructure of 
the Schools 
Advisory 
Service 

Personal - he is 
affected by the 
proposals 

Stayed in the 
room but took no 
part in the 
consideration of 
the item 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



CABINET- THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 
 

70 

126. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the Minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on 30 September 2010 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 
127. TRANSFORMATION PROGRAMME AND INITIAL BUDGET 

OPTIONS  
 
Further to Minute No. 109 of the meeting held on 30 September 2010, the 
Cabinet considered the report of the Chief Executive which provided an 
update on the Transformation Programme and Prioritisation Process, and 
sought approval for some initial budget options to reduce the 2011/12 - 
2013/14 budget gap.  The report also provided details of the emerging 
risks association with externally funded activities. 
  
This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council's Forward Plan 
of Key Decisions. 
  
RESOLVED:   That  
  
(1) the Council be recommended to give approval to the specific 

budget proposals set out in Appendix A of the report;  
  
(2) Officers be authorised to prepare for the implementation of the 

proposals immediately pending final decisions of the Council; and 
  
(3) the progress on the Prioritisation Process related to external 

funding and in particular the level of risk associated with currently 
funded activities be noted. 

 
128. YOUTH CAPITAL FUND - PROPOSED ADDITIONAL SCHEME 

2010/11  
 
Further to Minute No. 50 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - 
Children's Services, held on 26 October 2010, the Cabinet considered the 
report of the Strategic Director - Children, Schools and Families seeking 
approval to the implementation of a scheme to be funded from the Youth 
Capital Fund Allocation for 2010/11. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the scheme be included in the Children, Schools and Families Capital 
Programme 2010/11. 
 
129. BASIC NEED 2010/11 - ADDITIONAL SCHEME  
 
Further to Minute No. 51 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - 
Children's Services held on 26 October 2010, the Cabinet considered the 
report of the Strategic Director - Children, Schools and Families seeking 

Agenda Item 3

Page 6



CABINET- THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 
 

71 

approval to the implementation of a scheme to be funded from the Basic 
Need (New Pupil Places) Allocation for 2010/11. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the scheme be included in the Children, Schools and Families Capital 
Programme 2010/11. 
 
130. SCHOOLS ACCESS INITIATIVE FUNDING 2010/11  
 
Further to Minute No. 52 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - 
Children's Services held on 26 October 2010, the Cabinet considered the 
report of the Strategic Director - Children, Schools and Families seeking 
approval to the implementation of a scheme to be funded from the Schools 
Access Initiative Allocation for 2010/11. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That the scheme be included in the Children, Schools and Families Capital 
Programme 2010/11. 
 
131. TOWARDS A LOW CARBON AND RENEWABLE ENERGY 

NETWORK FOR THE LIVERPOOL CITY REGION  
 
The Cabinet considered the joint report of the Strategic Director - 
Communities and the Planning and Economic Development Director on 
proposals for the development of a Low Carbon and Renewable Energy 
Network for the Liverpool City Region funded through the Department of 
Communities and Local Government Climate Change Local Area Support 
Programme. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the proposals set out in the report be supported; and 
 
(2) approval be given to Sefton Council being the Accountable Body for 

the sub-regional project, to be hosted and managed by the 
Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service. 

 
132. ASSET MANAGEMENT REPORT 2010  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Strategic Director - Communities 
which incorporated a copy of the Asset Management Report for 2010 
which outlined the value and condition of the Council's property assets, the 
management arrangements and provided a summary of activity and 
outcome delivered in the preceding year. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the Asset Management Report be approved; 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



CABINET- THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 
 

72 

(2) a further report on the review of the asset management 
arrangements in Sefton be submitted to a future meeting of the 
Cabinet; and 

 
(3) it be noted that a new Corporate Asset Management Plan will be 

produced in the current municipal year and be submitted to the 
Cabinet in due course. 

 
133. SOUTHPORT PIER - PROPOSED STRUCTURAL ASSESSMENT 

AND MAINTENANCE OPTION APPRAISAL  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Environmental and Technical 
Services Director on proposals for the inclusion of a scheme to undertake 
a structural assessment and maintenance option appraisal of the 
Southport Pier in the Capital Programme. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That approval be given to the inclusion in the Leisure and Tourism Capital 
Programme 2010/11 of a sum of £20,000 for a new scheme to carry out 
structural assessment and maintenance option appraisal works at 
Southport Pier.  The funding for this work to be provided entirely from the 
Southport Pier Maintenance Sinking Fund. 
 
134. REGIONAL COASTAL MONITORING PROGRAMME FOR 2011-

2015 PROCUREMENT STRATEGY  
 
Further to Minute No. 60 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - 
Environmental held on 20 October 2010, the Cabinet considered the report 
of the Environmental and Technical Services Director on the proposed 
procurement strategy for the Regional Coastal Monitoring Programme for 
2011-2015. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That approval be given to the establishment of a framework for regional 
coastal monitoring activities, as set out in the report. 
 
135. PROTOCOL FOR LIFTING THE MORATORIUM ON THE SITING 

OF MOBILE PHONE MASTS ON COUNCIL LAND  
 
Further to Minute No. 118 of the meeting held on 2 September 2010, the 
Cabinet considered the report of the Environmental and Technical 
Services Director on the implications of amending the draft protocol to 
govern the lifting of the current moratorium on the siting of telephone 
transmission masts on Council owned land by including the Area 
Committees in the site selection and consultation process and by 
delegating to the relevant Area Committee the decision to authorise the 
use of Council land for the siting of telephone transmission masts. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 8



CABINET- THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 
 

73 

This was a Key Decision and was included in the Council's Forward Plan 
of Key Decisions. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) approval be given to the revised protocol set out in the report and to 

the delegation of decision making on the use of Council land for the 
siting of telephone transmission masts to the relevant Area 
Committee; and 

 
(2) the Council be recommended to amend Part 3 of the Council 

Constitution (Responsibility for Functions) by the inclusion of the 
following text: 

 
 "AREA COMMITTEES - Specific Delegations 
 
 Environmental and Technical Services 
 
 1.  Determination of applications for permission to site mobile phone 

masts on Council owned land within the Wards covered by the Area 
Committee, in accordance with the Council's protocol." 

 
136. GAS AND ELECTRICITY SUPPLY CONTRACTS  
 
The Cabinet considered the report of the Environmental and Technical 
Services Director on proposals to implement an extension to the current 
energy supply contracts for gas and electricity to take advantage of market 
prices and enable sufficient transition time to implement the review of the 
Council's energy procurement which is currently underway and to realign 
delegated authority for this function. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) approval be given to the waiving of the Council Contract Procedure 

Rules in relation to seeking price offers from incumbent suppliers to 
extend the contract under renewed tariffs; 

 
(2) the Environmental and Technical Services Director be granted 

delegated powers to accept the price offer which is economically 
the most advantageous for the Council and to award the contract 
extension accordingly for six or twelve months; and 

 
(3) the Environmental and Technical Services Director report the 

results of the contract price renewal exercise and his actions to a 
future meeting of the Cabinet. 

 
137. PROPOSALS FOR VICTORIA PARK, CROSBY  
 
Further to Minute No. 34 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - Leisure 
and Tourism held on 6 October 2010, the Cabinet considered the report of 

Agenda Item 3

Page 9



CABINET- THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 
 

74 

the Leisure and Tourism Director on proposals to undertake improvement 
works at Victoria Park, Crosby. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That approval be given to the inclusion of the scheme for improvements to 
Victoria Park in the Leisure and Tourism Capital Programme 2010/11 up to 
the value of £116,218 only. 
 
138. CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF FROZEN PREPARED 

MEALS FOR THE COMMUNITY MEALS SERVICE  
 
Further to Minute No. 59 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - 
Environmental held on 20 October 2010, the Cabinet considered the report 
of the Operational Services Director on the tenders received for the supply 
of frozen prepared meals for the Community Meals Service via a service 
level agreement with Sefton New Directions. 
 
RESOLVED:    
 
That approval be given to the award of the contract to the School Meals 
and Catering Section for the period from 1 November 2010 to 31 October 
2013 with two further options of one year. 
 
139. DEVELOPMENT OF A ZONED WASTE AND RECYCLING 

COLLECTION SYSTEM  
 
Further to Minute No. 49 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - 
Environmental held on 29 September 2010, the Cabinet considered the 
report of the Operational Services Director on proposals to change the 
existing collection arrangements for residual and recyclable waste by the 
introduction of a zoned waste collection service from January 2011. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That approval be given to the implementation of a new zoned system of 
waste and recycling collection from January 2011. 
 
140. LICENCE TO DEMOLISH PROPERTIES IN THE KLONDYKE 

AREA BETWEEN SEFTON COUNCIL AND ADACTUS HOUSING 
ASSOCIATION  

 
Further to Minute No. 54 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member - 
Regeneration held on 27 October 2010, the Cabinet considered the report 
of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director on proposals 
for the Council to enter into a licence to allow the Council to demolish 
vacant properties in the Klondyke area of South Sefton in the ownership of 
Adactus Housing Association. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 10



CABINET- THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 
 

75 

RESOLVED:    
 
That approval be given to the Council entering into a licence to allow the 
Council to demolish vacant properties owned by Adactus Housing 
Association in the Klondyke area of South Sefton, subject to the financial 
resources being available to do so. 
 
141. EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 

press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
items of business on the grounds that it would involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 
1 of Schedule 12A to the Act.  The Public Interest Test has been 
applied and favours exclusion of the information from the press and 
public; and 

 
(2) the representatives of the Trade Unions be permitted to remain in 

the meeting during consideration of Minute No.s 142 and 143. 
 
142. COMMUNITIES DIRECTORATE - DEPARTMENTAL AND 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE  
 
The Cabinet considered the joint report of the Strategic Director - 
Communities and the Interim Head of Corporate Personnel on proposals 
to establish a framework for the restructure of departments and Senior 
Management within the Communities Directorate. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the proposals to establish a revised structure for the Communities 

Directorate, as referred to in the report and detailed at Annex C, be 
endorsed; 

 
(2) the appointment procedures set out in paragraphs 3.2 and 3.3 of 

the report be approved; 
 
(3) it be noted that the changes to the structure will contribute £250,000 

of savings as part of the 2011/12 budget; and 
 
(4) it be noted that, in accordance with the Responsibility for Functions 

provided in the Council's Constitution, the personnel implications 
described in the report have been approved by the Interim Head of 
Corporate Personnel, in consultation with the Strategic Director - 
Communities. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



CABINET- THURSDAY 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 
 

76 

143. PARTIAL RESTRUCTURE OF THE SCHOOLS ADVISORY 
SERVICE  

 
The Cabinet considered the joint report of the Strategic Director - 
Communities and the Interim Head of Corporate Personnel on proposals 
to establish a revised structure for the Schools Advisory Service in the 
Children, Schools and Families Directorate. 
 
RESOLVED:   That  
 
(1) the proposals to establish a revised structure for the Schools 

Advisory Service, set out in paragraphs 3.1 to 3.8 and Annex 2 of 
the report, be endorsed; 

 
(2) the appointment procedures set out in paragraphs 3.5 to 3.7 of the 

report be approved; 
 
(3) it be noted that the changes to the structure will assist in 

contributing to savings over the period of the Strategic Budget 
Review; 

 
(4) approval be given to the change in designation of the service from 

the Schools Advisory Service to Schools and Settings Improvement 
Service; and 

 
(5) it be noted that, in accordance with the Responsibility for Functions 

provided in the Council's Constitution, the personnel implications 
described in the report have been approved by the Interim Head of 
Corporate Personnel, in consultation with the Strategic Director - 
Children, Schools and Families. 

 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 12



Sefton’s Health 2010
Annual Report of the Director of Public Health

Fair Society,
Healthy Lives

Fair Society,
Healthy Lives

The Marmot Review

Agenda Item 4

Page 13



P
ro

d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

is
, 
re

q
u
ir
e
s 

a
 l
o
t 

o
f 

h
a
rd

 w
o
rk

 a
n
d

 c
o
o
p

e
ra

ti
o
n
.

I w
o

u
ld

 li
ke

 t
o

 t
h
an

k 
th

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
w

ar
d

s
m

ak
in

g
 t

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n
e
 t

h
at

 I 
am

 p
le

as
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 w
it
h
:

E
ls

p
e
th

 A
n
w

a
r

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n
 

S
a
ra

h
 A

u
st

in
C

h
ild

re
n
’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
Jo

 B
e
e
t

Jo
b

ce
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s 

A
n
n
e
tt

e
 D

a
lz

e
ll-

B
ro

w
n

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

K
o
o
la

n
 C

h
a
n

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

N
e
il 

D
a
v
ie

s
H

o
u
si

n
g

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
e
n
e
w

al
, S

e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l  
K

a
ti

e
 D

u
tt

o
n

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n
 

E
m

m
a
 F

in
n
ig

a
n

Le
ar

n
in

g
 &

 D
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
R

a
ch

a
e
l 
G

o
sl

in
g

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

S
im

o
n
e
 H

ill
S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l f
o

r 
V
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

L
iz

 J
o
h
n
so

n
C

h
ild

re
n
’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
M

a
rg

a
re

t 
Jo

n
e
s

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

P
a
t 

K
e
it

h
C

h
ild

re
n
’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
C

la
ir

e
 M

a
g

u
ir

e
E

co
n
o

m
ic

 R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
, S

e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
G

a
ry

 M
a
h
o
n
e
y

E
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l S
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l
M

ic
h
a
e
l 
M

a
in

w
a
ri

n
g

S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l f
o

r 
V
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

Je
a
n
 M

a
ss

a
m

C
h
ild

re
n
’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n
 &

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
S
te

v
e
 M

a
tt

h
e
w

s
P
la

n
n
in

g
, S

e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 

Ja
n
e
tt

e
 M

a
x
w

e
ll

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
P

a
t 

N
ic

h
o
ll

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

Ji
m

 O
h
re

n
H

e
al

th
 &

 S
o

ci
al

 C
ar

e
, S

e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
D

a
v
e
 P

a
ck

a
rd

E
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l S
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
S
h
e
e
la

g
h
 P

a
g

e
C

h
ild

re
n
’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
N

ic
k
y
 S

p
e
a
k
m

a
n

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

C
a
ro

l 
S
ta

n
le

y
P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

P
a
u
l 
T
in

sl
e
y

C
h
ild

re
n
’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
L
in

d
a
 T

u
rn

e
r

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n

S
te

v
e
n
 W

a
rd

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 In

te
lli

g
e
n
ce

, N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n

Ia
n
 W

e
lle

r
E

n
e
rg

y 
Te

am
, S

e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
A

le
x
 W

e
st

w
e
ll

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

at
io

n
s,

 N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n

C
h
a
rl

ie
 W

h
e
la

n
Le

is
u
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 

I a
ls

o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 a

ck
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 

m
ad

e
 b

y 
D

r 
Ja

n
e
t 

A
th

e
rt

o
n
, A

ct
in

g
 C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

, N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n
. T

h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 b
u
ild

s 
o

n
 

Ja
n
e
t’s

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

re
p

o
rt

s 
as

 D
ire

ct
o

r 
o

f 
P
u
b

lic
 

H
e
al

th
 in

 2
0
0
8
 a

n
d

 2
0
0
9
. 

H
a
n
n
a
h
 C

h
e
lla

sw
a
m

y
D

ire
ct

o
r 

o
f 
P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 (A

ct
in

g
), 

N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n

TH
A

N
K

 Y
O

U
C

O
N

T
E
N

T
S 99

1
5

1
5

1
9

1
9

2
6

2
6

3
0

3
0

3
5

3
5

4
3

4
3

H
E

A
LT

H
 I
N

E
Q

U
A

L
IT

IE
S
 I
N

 S
E

F
T
O

N
Le

ad
 A

u
th

o
r:

 S
te

ve
 W

ar
d

, S
e
n
io

r 
P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 O

B
JE

C
T
IV

E
 A

G
iv

e
 e

ve
ry

 c
h
ild

 t
h
e
 b

e
st

 s
ta

rt
 in

 li
fe

.
Le

ad
 A

u
th

o
r:

 M
ar

g
ar

e
t 

Jo
n
e
s,

 P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 C

o
n
su

lt
an

t 

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

LI
C

Y
 O

B
JE

C
T
IV

E
 B

 
E
na

b
le

 a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n,

 y
o
un

g
 p

eo
p

le
 a

nd
 a

d
ul

ts
 to

 m
ax

im
is

e
 

th
ei

r c
ap

ab
ili

tie
s 

an
d

 h
av

e 
co

nt
ro

l o
ve

r t
he

ir 
liv

es
.

Le
ad

 A
ut

ho
r: 

K
at

ie
 D

ut
to

n,
 H

ea
th

 P
ro

m
o
tio

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t –

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 O

B
JE

C
T
IV

E
 C

C
re

at
e 

fa
ir 

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 
an

d
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 fo
r 
al

l. 
Le

ad
 A

ut
ho

r:
 N

ic
ky

 S
p

ea
km

an
, W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
M

an
ag

er

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 O

B
JE

C
T
IV

E
 D

E
n
su

re
 h

e
al

th
y 

st
an

d
ar

d
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 f
o

r 
al

l.
Le

ad
 A

u
th

o
r:

 P
at

 N
ic

h
o

ll,
 D

e
p

u
ty

 H
e
ad

 o
f

H
e
al

th
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 O

B
JE

C
T
IV

E
 E

C
re

at
e
 a

n
d

 d
e
ve

lo
p

 h
e
al

th
y 

an
d

 s
u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 p

la
ce

s
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s.
Le

ad
 A

u
th

o
r:

 R
ac

h
ae

l G
o

sl
in

g
, S

p
e
ci

al
ty

 R
e
g

is
tr

ar
 in

 P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 O

B
JE

C
T
IV

E
 F

St
re

ng
th

en
 t
he

 r
o

le
 a

nd
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f i
ll-

he
al

th
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n.
Le

ad
 A

ut
ho

r:
 C

at
hy

 W
ar

lo
w

, H
ea

d
 o

f H
ea

lth
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t

an
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

PA
G

E
: 
2

H.
 C

he
lla

sw
am

y

PA
G

E
: 
3

Agenda Item 4

Page 14



re
p

o
rt

, 
co

u
p

le
d

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

vi
d

e
n
ce

 o
f 
n
e
e
d

 in
 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 r

e
ce

n
tl
y 

u
p

d
at

e
d

 J
o

in
t 

S
tr

at
e
g

ic
 N

e
e
d

s 
A

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t,

 w
ill

 e
n
e
rg

is
e
 c

o
lle

ct
iv

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

ac
ro

ss
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

, 
vo

lu
n
ta

ry
, 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y 

an
d

 
p

ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
. 
W

it
h
 le

ss
 m

o
n
e
y 

in
 

th
e
 w

h
o

le
 s

ys
te

m
, 
th

e
re

 is
 a

 r
e
al

 n
e
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

h
e
al

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 it
s 

p
ar

tn
e
rs

 t
o

 c
o

m
e
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

an
d

 r
e
fo

cu
s 

p
ri
o

ri
ti
e
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 c
o

m
b

in
e
d

 
re

so
u
rc

e
s 

ar
e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 t
ac

kl
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
e
p

-s
e
at

e
d

 
is

su
e
s 

th
at

 w
e
 f
ac

e
 h

e
re

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

n
d

, 
m

o
re

 
im

p
o

rt
an

tl
y,

 t
o

 p
re

ve
n
t 

th
e
 g

ap
 in

 h
e
al

th
 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
fr

o
m

 w
id

e
n
in

g
. 

I h
o

p
e
 t

h
at

 t
h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 o
u
r 

co
lle

ct
iv

e
 e

n
d

e
av

o
u
rs

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 t

o
 le

ad
 h

ap
p

ie
r, 

h
e
al

th
ie

r 
an

d
 

m
o

re
 f
u
lfi

lli
n
g

 li
ve

s.
   

  
 

F
ir

st
ly

, 
th

e
 g

o
o

d
 n

e
w

s 
is

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 

o
f 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
s 

to
 

im
p

ro
v
e
. 
O

v
e
ra

ll
, 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 l
iv

in
g

 
lo

n
g

e
r.

 B
o

th
 m

a
le

 a
n
d

 f
e
m

a
le

 l
if

e
 

e
x
p

e
ct

a
n
cy

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
e
s 

to
 r

is
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

n
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
s 

a
n
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 l
iv

in
g

 
h
e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
li
v
e
s;

 s
m

o
k
in

g
 r

a
te

s 
a
re

 d
o

w
n
, 

fr
u
it

 a
n
d

 v
e
g

e
ta

b
le

 c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
s 

u
p

 
a
n
d

 a
lc

o
h
o

l 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 i
s 

h
e
a
d

in
g

 
in

 t
h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

d
ir

e
ct

io
n
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
e
 

co
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 f

a
ce

 a
 s

ig
n
ifi

ca
n
t 

ch
a
ll
e
n
g

e
, 

a
s 

n
o

t 
a
ll
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 h

a
v
e
 

se
e
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
ir

 h
e
a
lt

h
 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
 g

a
p

 r
e
m

a
in

s 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
o

se
 

li
v
in

g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 a
n
d

 l
e
a
st

 d
e
p

ri
v
e
d

 
n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s.

  

A
s 

yo
u
 m

ay
 r

e
ca

ll,
 t

h
e
 e

xt
e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 h

e
al

th
 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
e
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

d
 b

y 
lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s 
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 w

as
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 in

 t
h
e
 p

re
vi

o
u
s 

tw
o

 
an

n
u
al

 r
e
p

o
rt

s;
 S

e
ft

o
n
’s
 H

e
al

th
 2

0
0
8
, 
‘In

ve
st

in
g

 
to

 S
av

e
 L

iv
e
s’

, 
fo

cu
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 n
ar

ro
w

 t
h
e
 g

ap
 in

 li
fe

 e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 
in

 t
h
e
 s

h
o

rt
-t

e
rm

; 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 H

e
al

th
 2

0
0
9
, 
‘In

ve
st

 
fo

r 
th

e
 F

u
tu

re
’, 

b
u
ilt

 u
p

o
n
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h
 b

y 
re

co
m

m
e
n
d

in
g

 a
ct

io
n
s 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
ac

kl
e
 h

e
al

th
 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
d

iu
m

-t
e
rm

. 
F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 

p
u
b

lic
at

io
n
 o

f 
P

ro
fe

ss
o

r 
S
ir
 M

ic
h
ae

l M
ar

m
o

t’s
 

S
tr

at
e
g

ic
 R

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 
H

e
al

th
 In

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 
E

n
g

la
n
d

 ‘F
ai

r 
S
o

ci
e
ty

, 
H

e
al

th
y 

Li
ve

s’
 (F

e
b

ru
ar

y 
2
0
1
0
), 

th
is

 y
e
ar

’s
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
im

s 
to

 
co

m
p

le
te

 t
h
e
 s

e
ri
e
s 

b
y 

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

M
ar

m
o

t’s
 

fr
am

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 f
o

cu
s 

o
u
r 

e
ff
o

rt
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
 h

e
al

th
 

an
d

 w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 in

 a
 s

u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 w

ay
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

lo
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

. 
T

h
e
 c

h
ap

te
r 

h
e
ad

in
g

s 
in

 t
h
is

 r
e
p

o
rt

 
m

ir
ro

r 
P

ro
fe

ss
o

r 
M

ar
m

o
t’s

 p
o

lic
y 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s.

 

C
e
n
tr

al
 t

o
 m

y 
re

p
o

rt
 a

re
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 a

ct
io

n
s 

n
e
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
u
s 

to
 c

re
at

e
 a

 f
ai

re
r 

so
ci

e
ty

 in
 

S
e
ft

o
n
. 
In

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 h
e
al

th
 a

ri
se

 b
e
ca

u
se

 o
f 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 p

e
o

p
le

 
ar

e
 b

o
rn

, 
g

ro
w

, 
liv

e
, 
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 a
g

e
. 
Ta

ki
n
g

 
ac

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
d

o
e
s 

n
o

t 
re

q
u
ir
e
 a

 s
e
p

ar
at

e
 h

e
al

th
 a

g
e
n
d

a 
n
o

r 
d

o
e
s 

it
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 u

s 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

so
le

ly
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 
d

is
ad

va
n
ta

g
e
d

. 
U

n
iv

e
rs

al
 a

ct
io

n
 f
ro

m
 c

ra
d

le
 t

o
 

g
ra

ve
 a

n
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
ll 

th
e
 s

o
ci

al
 d

e
te

rm
in

an
ts

 o
f 

h
e
al

th
 is

 v
it
al

 b
u
t 

ac
ti
o

n
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e
 o

n
 a

 s
ca

le
 

an
d

 in
te

n
si

ty
 t

h
at

 is
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
at

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 le

ve
l o

f 
d

is
ad

va
n
ta

g
e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ay

 o
f 
ta

ck
lin

g
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
h
as

 b
e
e
n
 c

o
n
ce

p
tu

al
is

e
d

 b
y 

P
ro

fe
ss

o
r 

M
ar

m
o

t 
as

 ‘p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
at

e
 u

n
iv

e
rs

al
is

m
’.

A
s 

w
e
 p

re
p

ar
e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

st
ab

lis
h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
H

e
al

th
 &

 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
s,

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 in
 t

h
e
 N

H
S
 W

h
it
e
 

P
ap

e
r 

‘E
q

u
it
y 

an
d

 E
xc

e
lle

n
ce

: 
Li

b
e
ra

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 

N
H

S
’, 

I h
o

p
e
 t

h
at

 t
h
e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n
d

at
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
is

 

W
el

co
m

e 
to

 t
he

 2
01

0 
P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
o

rt

F
A

IR
 S

O
C

IE
T
Y
,

H
E

A
LT

H
Y

 L
IV

E
S

F
a
ir

 S
o
ci

e
ty

,
H

e
a
lt

h
y
 L

iv
e
s

T
h
e
 M

a
rm

o
t 

R
e
v
ie

w

FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

PA
G

E
: 
4

PA
G

E
: 
5

S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 H

e
al

th
 2

0
0
8
 ‘I

n
ve

st
in

g
 t

o
 S

av
e
 L

iv
e
s’

 –
 A

n
n
u
al

 R
e
p

o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 D

ire
ct

o
r 

o
f 
P
u
b

lic
 

H
e
al

th
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
e
ft

o
n
.n

h
s.

u
k/

Li
b

ra
ry

/B
o

ar
d

_P
ap

e
rs

/M
ay

_2
0
0
8
/L

ay
o

u
t%

2
0
1
s.

p
d

f

S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 H

e
al

th
 2

0
0
9
 ‘I

n
ve

st
 f
o

r 
th

e
 F

u
tu

re
’ –

 A
n
n
u
al

 R
e
p

o
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 D

ire
ct

o
r 

o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.s
e
ft

o
n
.n

h
s.

u
k/

Li
b

ra
ry

/P
u
b

lic
at

io
n
s/

co
rp

o
ra

te
_p

u
b

lic
at

io
n
/

La
yo

u
t%

2
0
1
.p

d
f

T
h
e
 M

ar
m

o
t 

R
e
vi

e
w

 –
 S

tr
at

e
g

ic
 R

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 
H

e
al

th
 In

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 E
n
g

la
n
d

 p
o

st
 2

0
1
0

‘F
ai

r 
S
o

ci
e
ty

, H
e
al

th
y 

Li
ve

s’
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.m
ar

m
o

tr
e
vi

e
w

.o
rg

N
H

S
 W

h
it
e
 P

ap
e
r 

– 
‘E

q
u
it
y 

an
d

 E
xc

e
lle

n
ce

: L
ib

e
ra

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 N

H
S
’ (

Ju
ly

 2
0
1
0
) 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

h
.g

o
v.

u
k/

p
ro

d
_c

o
n
su

m
_d

h
/g

ro
u
p

s/
d

h
_d

ig
it
al

as
se

ts
/@

d
h
/@

e
n
/@

p
s/

d
o

cu
m

e
n
ts

/d
ig

it
al

as
se

t/
d

h
_1

1
7
7
9
4
.p

d
f

S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 J

o
in

t 
S
tr

at
e
g

ic
 N

e
e
d

s 
A

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

2
0
1
0
 –

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

h
.g

o
v.

u
k/

e
n
/i

n
d

e
x.

h
tm

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



It
 i
s 

p
le

a
si

n
g

 t
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
h
a
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
s 

to
 b

lo
ss

o
m

 
a
n
d

 m
a
tu

re
. 
S
in

ce
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
ca

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

la
st

 y
e
a
r’

s 
P

u
b

li
c 

H
e
a
lt

h
 A

n
n
u
a
l 

R
e
p

o
rt

, 
w

h
ic

h
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 
n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt

h
, 
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

si
g

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 t

a
k
e
n
 

p
la

ce
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 l
if

e
 c

h
a
n
ce

s 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

S
e
ft

o
n
.

M
an

y 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
co

m
m

e
n
d

at
io

n
s 

w
e
re

 f
o

r 
m

e
d

iu
m

-t
e
rm

 a
ct

io
n
s 

an
d

 w
o

rk
 is

 o
n
g

o
in

g
.

T
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 s
u
m

m
ar

y 
u
p

d
at

e
: 
  

  1
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 H
e
a
lt

h
 

H
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 w
o

rk
p

la
ce

s

W
it

h
 t

h
e
 e

ve
r-

g
ro

w
in

g
 b

o
d

y 
o

f 
e
vi

d
e
n
ce

 
sh

o
w

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 im
p

ac
t 

th
at

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

ca
n
 h

av
e
 o

n
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
, 
a 

W
o

rk
p

la
ce

 
W

e
llb

e
in

g
 C

h
ar

te
r 

h
as

 b
e
e
n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 b
y 

Li
ve

rp
o

o
l C

it
y 

R
e
g

io
n
’s

 H
e
al

th
 is

 W
e
al

th
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n
. 
T

h
is

 c
h
ar

te
r 

p
ro

m
o

te
s 

th
e
 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

p
la

ce
 a

s 
a 

se
tt

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

h
e
al

th
 a

n
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s.

 T
h
e
 c

h
ar

te
r 

is
 o

p
e
n
 t

o
 a

ll 
p

u
b

lic
, 

p
ri

va
te

 a
n
d

 t
h
ir
d

 s
e
ct

o
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

b
as

e
d

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 L

iv
e
rp

o
o

l C
it

y 
R

e
g

io
n
 (
Li

ve
rp

o
o

l, 
S
e
ft

o
n
, 
K

n
o

w
sl

e
y,

 S
t 

H
e
le

n
s,

 W
ir

ra
l a

n
d

 
H

al
to

n
) 
an

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
s 

st
ri

vi
n
g

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
e
 

ac
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a 
se

t 
o

f 
st

an
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 t

h
e
 

d
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

o
n
 o

f 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 h

e
al

th
 

an
d

 w
e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s.

 M
an

y 
p

e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 w
o

rk
 in

 lo
ca

l b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

al
so

 li
ve

 w
it

h
in

 
Li

ve
rp

o
o

l C
it

y 
R

e
g

io
n
 a

n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 h

e
al

th
 

o
f 

lo
ca

l w
o

rk
e
rs

 w
ill

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 t
h
e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
h
e
al

th
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 
T

h
e
 C

h
ar

te
r 

al
so

 a
ct

s 

as
 a

 w
ay

 o
f 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 lo
ca

l b
u
si

n
e
ss

e
s.

S
e
ft

o
n
 is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl

y 
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
ro

lli
n
g

o
u
t 

th
e
 C

h
ar

te
r.

2
. 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 H
e
a
lt

h
 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 a

s 
a 

h
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
te

r 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y 

W
it

h
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 p
ar

tn
e
r 

ag
e
n
ci

e
s,

 
al

l s
ch

o
o

ls
 in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 a

re
 e

n
g

ag
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 

H
e
al

th
y 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
. 
N

in
e
ty

-f
o

u
r 

p
e
rc

e
n
t 

o
f 

sc
h
o

o
ls

 h
av

e
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 N
at

io
n
al

 
H

e
al

th
y 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 S

ta
tu

s 
(N

H
S
S
).
 A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
sc

h
o

o
ls

 h
av

e
 s

o
u
g

h
t 

to
 in

vo
lv

e
 

p
ar

e
n
ts

, 
ca

re
rs

, 
g

ra
n
d

p
ar

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
in

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lo
ca

l ‘
H

e
al

th
y 

S
ch

o
o

ls
’ 
ac

ti
vi

ti
e
s.

 T
h
e
se

 in
cl

u
d

e
: 

In
vo

lv
in

g
 g

ra
n
d

p
ar

e
n
ts

 in
 g

ar
d

e
n
in

g
 c

lu
b

s,
 t

o
 

h
e
lp

 c
h
ild

re
n
 p

la
n
t 

an
d

 c
ar

e
 f

o
r 

a 
va

ri
e
ty

 o
f 

fr
u
it

 a
n
d

 v
e
g

e
ta

b
le

s 
an

d
 in

vi
ti

n
g

 p
ar

e
n
ts

 t
o

 
jo

in
 t

h
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 in

 c
o

o
ke

ry
 s

e
ss

io
n
s 

at
 s

ch
o

o
l, 

w
h
ic

h
 u

se
 t

h
e
 f

o
o

d
 t

h
at

 h
as

 b
e
e
n
 g

ro
w

n
. 

To
 a

d
d

 t
o

 t
h
e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 F
o

rm
b

y 
sc

h
o

o
l 

co
u
n
ci

ls
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl

y 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 H

e
al

th
y 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 t

e
am

, 
th

e
 T

ra
ve

l t
o

 S
ch

o
o

l t
e
am

, 
lo

ca
l 

C
o

u
n
ci

llo
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
to

 lo
o

k 
at

 
w

ay
s 

o
f 

m
ak

in
g

 F
o

rm
b

y 
a 

sa
fe

r 
p

la
ce

 f
o

r 
p

u
p

ils
 

to
 w

al
k 

an
d

 c
yc

le
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 s

ch
o

o
l. 

  
 

3
. 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n
d

 H
e
a
lt

h
 

La
n
d

lo
rd

 a
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n
 s

ch
e
m

e
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 b

e
e
n
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l i

n
 f
o

rm
in

g
 a

 
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

M
e
rs

e
ys

id
e
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h
 a

 n
e
w

 M
e
rs

e
ys

id
e
-w

id
e
 

La
n
d

lo
rd

 A
cc

re
d

it
at

io
n
 S

ch
e
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 s
ch

e
m

e
 

w
ill

 r
e
ac

h
 o

u
t 

to
 p

ri
va

te
 la

n
d

lo
rd

s 
an

d
 b

u
ild

 
st

ro
n
g

e
r 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s.

 U
si

n
g

 a
 f
o

rm
al

P
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
in

S
E

F
T
O

N
’S

H
E

A
LT

H
 2

0
0
9

 

PA
G

E
: 
6

PA
G

E
: 
7

in
sp

e
ct

io
n
 r

e
g

im
e
, 
it
 s

e
e
ks

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 a

lo
n
g

si
d

e
 

la
n
d

lo
rd

s 
an

d
 t

h
e
 S

e
ft

o
n
 L

an
d

lo
rd

s’
 F

o
ru

m
 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e
y 

m
e
e
t 

ag
re

e
d

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s,
 

w
h
ic

h
 s

h
o

u
ld

 le
ad

 t
o

 a
n
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 li

vi
n
g

 
co

n
d

it
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
is

 s
e
ct

o
r. 

S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 d

e
p

ar
tm

e
n
ta

l r
e
st

ru
ct

u
re

 
h
as

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

ke
y 

h
o

u
si

n
g

-r
e
la

te
d

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

w
it
h
in

 o
n
e
 s

in
g

le
 d

e
p

ar
tm

e
n
t.

 T
h
is

 h
as

 
u
n
ifi

e
d

 t
h
e
 h

o
u
si

n
g

 s
tr

at
e
g

y,
 H

o
u
si

n
g

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
e
n
e
w

al
 In

it
ia

ti
ve

, h
o

u
si

n
g

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d

 fi
n
an

ci
al

 
as

si
st

an
ce

. T
h
e
 ‘N

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 In
ve

st
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s’

 d
e
p

ar
tm

e
n
t 

is
 p

ar
t 

o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 

st
at

e
d

 in
te

n
ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

u
rs

u
e
 r
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 in

 a
 m

o
re

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
 m

an
n
e
r 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

re
at

e
 h

ig
h
 q

u
al

it
y 

h
o

m
e
s 

in
 w

e
ll-

d
e
si

g
n
e
d

 s
e
tt

in
g

s.
 

4
. 

H
e
a
lt

h
y
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ts

 S
ch

o
o

l t
ra

ve
l p

la
n
s 

S
in

ce
 la

st
 y

e
ar

’s
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
a 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

e
ig

h
te

e
n
 

sc
h
o

o
ls

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 h

av
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 S
ch

o
o

l T
ra

ve
l 

P
la

n
s,

 t
ak

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
to

ta
l w

it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 t

o
 

1
0
9
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 o
u
t 

o
f 
1
1
6
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 (9
4
%

). 
W

al
ki

n
g

 
an

d
 c

yc
lin

g
 a

re
 h

ig
h
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d

a 
o

f 
al

l 
n
e
w

 p
la

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 
th

e
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
se

cu
re

 
cy

cl
e
 s

h
e
lt
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 
th

e
 

as
se

m
b

lin
g

 o
f 
p

e
d

e
st

ri
an

 b
ar

ri
e
rs

 a
t 

Ly
d

ia
te

 
P

ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l, 
F
ar

n
b

o
ro

u
g

h
 R

o
ad

 P
ri
m

ar
y 

S
ch

o
o

l a
n
d

 T
ri
n
it
y 

S
t 

P
e
te

rs
, 
th

e
 in

tr
o

d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
ve

h
ic

le
-a

ct
iv

at
e
d

 s
ig

n
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 t

ra
ffi

c-
ca

lm
in

g
 

fo
r 

S
ta

n
le

y 
H

ig
h
 a

n
d

 M
ar

sh
si

d
e
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

an
d

 a
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 2

0
 m

p
h
 s

p
e
e
d

 li
m

it
 a

t 
F
o

rm
b

y 
H

ig
h
 

S
ch

o
o

l. 
In

tr
o

d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
se

 m
e
as

u
re

s 
h
as

 
h
e
lp

e
d

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

cr
e
at

in
g

 a
 s

af
e
r 

e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

an
d

 h
av

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 

to
w

ar
d

s 
an

 in
cr

e
as

e
 in

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
ch

ild
re

n
 

ch
o

o
si

n
g

 t
o

 w
al

k 
to

 s
ch

o
o

l. 
 

 

5
. 

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d

 S
u
st

a
in

a
b

il
it

y
 

P
re

p
ar

in
g

 f
o

r 
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
an

g
e

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

ch
ie

vi
n
g

 
th

e
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s 

o
f 

N
at

io
n
al

 I
n
d

ic
at

o
r 

1
8
8

(N
I 
1
8
8
: 
A

d
ap

ta
ti

o
n
 t

o
 C

lim
at

e
 C

h
an

g
e
),
 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 L

o
ca

l 
S
tr

at
e
g

ic
 P

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 (
LS

P
) 
h
av

e
 f

o
rm

al
ly

 
co

n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

h
e
 li

ke
ly

 im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

ch
an

g
e
s 

in
 c

lim
at

e
 a

n
d

 w
e
at

h
e
r 

p
at

te
rn

s 
o

n
 t

h
e
ir

 
ar

e
as

 o
f 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
. 
U

si
n
g

 t
h
e
 U

K
C

IP
0
2
 

(C
lim

at
e
 I
m

p
ac

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 2

0
0
2
),
 p

ar
tn

e
r 

ag
e
n
ci

e
s 

h
av

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n
 e

xe
rc

is
e
 t

o
 

id
e
n
ti

fy
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 is
su

e
s,

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ti
e
s 

an
d

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 a

 r
an

g
e
 o

f 
d

iff
e
re

n
t 

d
e
p

ar
tm

e
n
ts

/d
ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
s.

 O
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
e
 im

p
ac

t 
as

se
ss

m
e
n
ts

 h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 f

e
d

 in
to

 a
 

p
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

 ‘
ri

sk
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t’

, 
th

e
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 

th
re

at
s 

an
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it

ie
s 

ra
n
ke

d
, 
an

d
 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e
 a

d
ap

ti
ve

 m
e
as

u
re

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
. 

T
h
is

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
e
n
t 

fo
rm

s 
th

e
 b

as
is

 f
o

r 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 A
d

ap
ti

ve
 S

tr
at

e
g

y,
 

w
h
ic

h
 is

 a
 k

e
y 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

N
I1

8
8
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 16



T
h
e
 M

a
rm

o
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 i
d

e
n
ti

fi
e
s 

th
a
t:

• 
R

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h
e
 a

v
o
id

a
b

le
 s

o
ci

a
l 

 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 h

e
a
lt

h
 i
s 

a
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

 
fa

ir
n
e
ss

 a
n
d

 s
o
ci

a
l 
ju

st
ic

e
.

• 
Ta

k
in

g
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s 

 
in

 h
e
a
lt

h
 d

o
e
s 

n
o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 a

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
 

 
h
e
a
lt

h
 a

g
e
n
d

a
, 
b

u
t 

a
ct

io
n
 a

cr
o
ss

 t
h
e
 

 
w

h
o
le

 o
f 

so
ci

e
ty

.

In
 S

e
ft

o
n
, a

s 
in

 t
h
e
 r
e
st

 o
f 
E

n
g

la
n
d

, p
e
o

p
le

 li
vi

n
g

 
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
o

re
st

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s 

w
ill

 d
ie

 e
ar

lie
r 

th
an

 t
h
o

se
 in

 t
h
e
 r

ic
h
e
st

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s.

 T
h
e
se

 
d

iff
e
re

n
ce

s 
w

e
re

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 in

 b
o

th
 S

e
ft

o
n
’s
 

2
0
0
8
 a

n
d

 2
0
0
9
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
at

h
 A

n
n
u
al

 R
e
p

o
rt

s.

E
st

im
at

e
s 

fo
r 

w
ar

d
s 

sh
o

w
 t

h
at

 t
h
e
 g

ap
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

th
e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 a
n
d

 lo
w

e
st

 li
fe

 e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 c
an

 b
e
 

as
 g

re
at

 a
s 

1
1
 y

e
ar

s 
fo

r 
m

al
e
s 

an
d

 1
0
 y

e
ar

s 
fo

r 
fe

m
al

e
s.

 In
d

e
e
d

, d
e
sp

it
e
 li

vi
n
g

 w
it
h
in

 t
w

o
 m

ile
s 

o
f 
e
ac

h
 o

th
e
r, 

fe
m

al
e
s 

liv
in

g
 in

 M
o

ly
n
e
u
x 

ca
n
 

e
xp

e
ct

 t
o

 li
ve

 1
0
 y

e
ar

s 
lo

n
g

e
r 

th
an

 f
e
m

al
e
s 

liv
in

g
 

in
 L

in
ac

re
. T

h
e
 d

iff
e
re

n
ce

s 
ar

e
 g

re
at

e
r 

st
ill

 w
h
e
n
 

d
is

ab
ili

ty
-f

re
e
 li

fe
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 is
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
.  

  

E
ve

n
 e

xc
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 fi

ve
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

p
o

o
re

st
 

an
d

 r
ic

h
e
st

 w
ar

d
s 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
, t

h
e
 g

ap
 in

 li
fe

 
e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 r
e
m

ai
n
s 

at
 n

in
e
 y

e
ar

s 
fo

r 
m

al
e
s 

an
d

 e
ig

h
t 

ye
ar

s 
fo

r 
fe

m
al

e
s,

 il
lu

st
ra

ti
n
g

 t
h
at

 
e
ve

ry
o

n
e
 b

e
n
e
at

h
 t

h
e
 v

e
ry

 b
e
st

-o
ff
 e

xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

s 
so

m
e
 e

ff
e
ct

 o
f 
h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.
 T

h
e
 f
ac

t 
th

at
 t

o
d

ay
, i

n
 S

e
ft

o
n
, p

e
o

p
le

 in
 d

iff
e
re

n
t 

so
ci

al
 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

e
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

 a
vo

id
ab

le
 d

iff
e
re

n
ce

s 
in

 h
e
al

th
, w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d

 le
n
g

th
 o

f 
lif

e
 is

, q
u
it
e
 

si
m

p
ly

, u
n
ju

st
.

A
n
 a

lt
e
rn

at
iv

e
 r

e
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 h

e
al

th
 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
is

 t
h
e
 S

lo
p

e
 In

d
e
x 

o
f 
In

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
(S

II)
.  

T
h
is

 s
h
o

w
s 

th
e
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 li

fe
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 
w

it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 is

 s
p

lit
 in

to
 

d
e
ci

le
s 

(t
e
n
 g

ro
u
p

s)
 b

y 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
. T

h
is

 
is

 s
im

ila
r 

to
 c

o
n
si

d
e
ri
n
g

 d
e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 q

u
in

ti
le

s,
 

b
u
t 

p
ro

vi
d

e
s 

a 
m

o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d

 p
ic

tu
re

.

H
E

A
LT

H
 I
N

E
Q

U
A

L
IT

E
S
 

IN
 S

E
F
T
O

N
Le

ad
 A

ut
ho

r:
 S

te
ve

n 
W

ar
d

, S
en

io
r 
P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 In
te

lli
g

en
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r

6
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it

y
 C

o
h
e
si

o
n
  
 

H
e
al

th
y 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

T
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
an

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 c
re

at
e
 

a 
st

ro
n
g

 f
o

rc
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s.

 S
in

ce
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 la

st
 

re
p

o
rt

, 
a 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 h
as

 b
e
e
n
 u

n
d

e
rt

ak
e
n
 

to
 o

ve
rc

o
m

e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
al

le
n
g

e
s 

th
at

 a
re

 
fa

ce
d

 b
y 

co
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
 

A
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
a 

n
at

io
n
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

o
ve

rs
e
e
n
 b

y 
th

e
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

F
o

u
n
d

at
io

n
, 

S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
lly

 im
p

le
m

e
n
te

d
 t

h
e
 fi

rs
t 

st
ag

e
 o

f 
a 

H
e
al

th
y 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

C
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 
(H

C
C

),
 a

im
e
d

 a
t 

ta
ck

lin
g

 o
b

e
si

ty
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y 
an

d
 c

lin
ic

al
 e

n
g

ag
e
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 H

C
C

 
ap

p
ro

ac
h
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
s 

m
u
lt

i-
ag

e
n
cy

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

an
d

 t
h
e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

s 
to

 
ta

ck
le

 h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.
 T

h
e
 m

ai
n
 a

im
 o

f 
a 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 h

e
al

th
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

is
 t

o
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 li
ve

 a
n
d

 w
o

rk
 

w
it

h
in

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

d
ri

ve
 t

h
e
 c

h
an

g
e
s.

 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 H
C

C
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 b
o

ro
u
g

h
-w

id
e
 a

n
d

 
fo

cu
se

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
re

e
 lo

ca
lit

ie
s 

- 
A

in
sd

al
e
, 

B
o

o
tl

e
/S

e
af

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 N
e
th

e
rt

o
n
. 
T

h
e
se

 
ar

e
as

 w
e
re

 c
h
o

se
n
 b

as
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
va

le
n
ce

 
o

f 
o

b
e
si

ty
, 
th

e
 le

ve
l o

f 
h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s,
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
 a

re
a 

h
ad

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 h
e
al

th
y 

liv
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

, 
fi
n
al

ly
, 
th

e
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
 

o
f 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s 

w
it

h
 p

ar
tn

e
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s.

  
S
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

ac
h
ie

ve
m

e
n
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e
: 

– 
D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

te
am

s 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 
 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 t
h
e
 h

e
al

th
y 

w
e
ig

h
t 

ag
e
n
d

a 
 

an
d

 a
 p

as
si

o
n
 t

o
 m

ak
e
 a

 d
iff

e
re

n
ce

 o
n
 b

e
h
al

f 
 

o
f 

th
e
ir

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s.

 T
h
e
 t

e
am

s 
in

cl
u
d

e
 

 
lo

ca
l v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

, 
co

m
m

u
n
it

y 
ce

n
tr

e
s,

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 
 

as
so

ci
at

io
n
s,

 b
re

as
tf

e
e
d

in
g

 t
e
am

s,
 

 
M

e
rs

e
ys

id
e
 F

ir
e
 a

n
d

 R
e
sc

u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 
 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 s

ta
ff

. 
 

– 
B

u
ild

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

b
y 

e
d

u
ca

ti
n
g

 
 

al
l t

e
am

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 t
o

 t
ak

e
 a

 m
o

re
 h

o
lis

ti
c 

 
vi

e
w

 o
f 

th
e
 is

su
e
 o

f 
b

o
d

y 
w

e
ig

h
t 

u
si

n
g

 
 

w
o

rk
sh

o
p

s 
to

 e
xp

lo
re

 in
fl
u
e
n
ce

s 
o

n
 w

e
ig

h
t 

 
m

an
ag

e
m

e
n
t 

su
ch

 a
s 

b
re

as
tf

e
e
d

in
g

, 
 

w
e
an

in
g

, 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 h
e
al

th
y 

(a
n
d

 u
n
h
e
al

th
y)

 
 

fo
o

d
, 
p

o
rt

io
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l, 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
an

d
 

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 g
re

e
n
 s

p
ac

e
. 
  

– 
M

ap
p

in
g

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 o

f 
av

ai
la

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
an

d
 

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 f
o

o
d

 w
it

h
in

 e
ac

h
 lo

ca
lit

y,
 t

yp
e
s 

 
o

f 
ve

n
u
e
s 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 e
xe

rc
is

e
 o

r 
sl

im
m

in
g

 
 

cl
as

se
s,

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 c
h
ild

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n
 a

n
d

 
 

an
te

-n
at

al
 c

la
ss

e
s.

 T
h
e
 fi

n
d

in
g

s 
w

e
re

 u
se

d
 

 
to

 h
e
lp

 t
h
e
 t

e
am

s 
to

 id
e
n
ti

fy
 a

re
as

 a
n
d

 
 

ve
n
u
e
s 

th
e
y 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
ar

g
e
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 
 

ch
an

g
e
 t

h
e
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

to
 a

 m
o

re
 

 
su

p
p

o
rt

iv
e
 o

n
e
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 

 
h
e
al

th
y 

w
e
ig

h
t.

  
 

PA
G

E
: 
8

PA
G

E
: 
9

1
 (

m
o

s
t

d
e
p

iv
e
d

)

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

1
0

 (
le

a
s
t

d
e
p

ri
v
e
d

)

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



PA
G

E
: 
1
0

PA
G

E
: 
1
1

T
h
is

 y
e
ar

’s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 is
 c

o
n
ce

rn
e
d

 w
it

h
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 
th

e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

(a
n
d

 t
h
u
s 

ad
d

re
ss

in
g

 h
e
al

th
 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s)
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 n

e
xt

 1
0
-y

e
ar

s.
 A

lt
h
o

u
g

h
 

p
ro

je
ct

in
g

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

lif
e
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 o
r 

S
II 

tr
e
n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
0
-y

e
ar

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e
 v

ie
w

e
d

 a
s 

te
n
u
o

u
s,

 it
 is

 a
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 t
h
at

 a
n
y 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 

in
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
an

d
 im

p
ro

vi
n
g

 
lif

e
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 n
e
e
d

s 
to

 b
e
 s

u
st

ai
n
e
d

. 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 P
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 i
n
 2

0
2
0
 

P
u
b

lis
h
e
d

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

S
e
ft

o
n
 

co
ve

r 
a 

2
5
 y

e
ar

 h
o

ri
zo

n
 f

ro
m

 2
0
0
8
 t

o
 2

0
3
3
, 

b
u
t 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
at

 t
h
e
re

 is
 a

 g
re

at
e
r 

d
e
g

re
e
 o

f 
u
n
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

 t
h
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

ah
e
ad

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n
 is

 m
ad

e
, 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

fo
r 

sm
al

le
r 

g
e
o

g
ra

p
h
ic

al
 a

re
as

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

S
e
ft

o
n
.

C
u
rr

e
n
tl

y,
 S

e
ft

o
n
’s

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 is

 p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 
to

 b
e
 2

7
2
,1

0
0
. 
B

y 
2
0
2
0
 t

h
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 is

 
p

ro
je

ct
e
d

 t
o

 h
av

e
 f

al
le

n
 b

y 
o

ve
r 

5
,0

0
0
 t

o
 

2
6
6
,7

0
0
. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r, 
ta

ki
n
g

 in
to

 c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 

th
at

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 la

st
 t

w
o

 d
e
ca

d
e
s 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 h

as
 f

al
le

n
 b

y 
m

o
re

 t
h
an

 1
0
,0

0
0
 p

e
r 

d
e
ca

d
e
, 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 2
0
2
0
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

m
ay

b
e
 a

n
 u

n
d

e
r 

e
st

im
at

io
n
 t

h
an

 t
h
e
 a

ct
u
al

 
tu

rn
s 

o
u
t 

to
 b

e
 –

 in
d

e
e
d

 S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 2
0
2
0
 

p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

s 
lo

w
 a

s 
2
6
1
,1

0
0
. 
  

Y
e
a
r

E
st

im
a
te

d
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
C

h
a
n
g

e

1
9
9
0

2
9
4
,0

0
0

2
0
0
0

2
8
3
,3

0
0

-1
0
,7

0
0

2
0
1
0

2
7
2
,1

0
0

-1
1
,2

0
0

2
0
2
0

2
6
6
,7

0
0

-5
,4

0
0

Li
ke

 t
h
e
 w

ar
d

 le
ve

l e
st

im
at

e
s 

fo
r 

lif
e
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

, 
th

is
 is

 S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 h

e
al

th
. 
T

h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

o
n
e
’s
 s

o
ci

al
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
n
e
’s

 
h
e
al

th
 is

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 s

te
e
p

e
r 

th
e
 s

lo
p

e
, 

th
e
 b

ig
g

e
r 

th
e
 g

ap
.

It
 is

 u
n
re

al
is

ti
c 

to
 t

h
in

k 
th

at
 w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 e
n
ti
re

ly
 

e
lim

in
at

e
 S

e
ft

o
n
’s
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 h

e
al

th
, 
b

u
t 

it
 is

 r
e
al

is
ti
c 

th
at

 w
e
 a

im
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 s

te
e
p

n
e
ss

 
o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

 T
h
is

 is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 in

 M
ar

m
o

t’s
 

p
ri
n
ci

p
le

 o
f 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
at

e
 u

n
iv

e
rs

al
is

m
. 
A

ct
io

n
s 

o
f 
su

ffi
ci

e
n
t 

sc
al

e
 a

n
d

 in
te

n
si

ty
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 

u
n
iv

e
rs

al
 b

u
t 

al
so

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
at

e
ly

 t
ar

g
e
te

d
 t

o
 

re
d

u
ce

 h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.

T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt

h
 I
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s 

G
a
p

 -
 2

0
1
0

P
ro

g
re

ss
 h

as
 a

lr
e
ad

y 
b

e
e
n
 m

ad
e
 o

n
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 
th

e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
. 
T

h
e
 S

II 
fo

r 
m

al
e
s 

p
e
ak

e
d

 in
 2

0
0
2
-0

6
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
fe

m
al

e
s 

in
 

2
0
0
3
-0

7
. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r, 
p

ro
g

re
ss

 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 m
al

e
s 

an
d

 
fe

m
al

e
s 

sl
o

w
e
d

 in
 2

0
0
6
-0

8
.

T
h
is

 a
n
al

ys
is

 f
o

cu
se

s 
o

n
 S

e
ft

o
n
’s
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 h

e
al

th
, 
in

 t
e
rm

s 
o

f 
d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
, 
w

h
ic

h
 t

ak
e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

g
e
o

g
ra

p
h
y,

 g
e
n
d

e
r 

an
d

 a
g

e
 

g
ra

d
ie

n
ts

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r, 
th

e
re

 m
ay

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 g

ra
d

ie
n
ts

 
in

 t
e
rm

s 
o

f 
re

lig
io

n
, 
e
th

n
ic

it
y,

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
 o

r 
se

xu
al

 
o

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
. 
E

vi
d

e
n
ce

 o
f 
a 

g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
se

 
ar

e
as

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y 

lim
it
e
d

 w
it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
. 
T

h
e
 

n
at

io
n
al

 2
0
1
1
 c

e
n
su

s 
w

ill
 c

o
ve

r 
th

e
se

 a
d

d
it
io

n
al

 
ar

e
as

 a
n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 v

it
al

 e
vi

d
e
n
ce

 o
f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 
so

ci
al

 g
ra

d
ie

n
t.

 It
 is

 im
p

e
ra

ti
ve

 t
h
at

 e
ve

ry
o

n
e
 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g

 t
h
o

se
 in

 t
h
e
se

 g
ro

u
p

s,
 a

re
 

e
n
co

u
ra

g
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
1
 c

e
n
su

s.

A
d

d
it
io

n
al

 t
o

 d
iff

e
re

n
ce

s 
in

 li
fe

 e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

, 
th

e
 

M
ar

m
o

t 
re

vi
e
w

 f
o

cu
se

s 
o

n
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 m
e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
. 
A

s 
sh

o
w

n
 b

y 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 W

ar
w

ic
k-

E
d

in
b

u
rg

h
 M

e
n
ta

l W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 S

ca
le

 (W
E

M
W

B
S
) 

sc
o

re
s 

b
e
lo

w
, 
th

e
re

 is
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g

 s
o

ci
al

 g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

in
 m

e
n
ta

l w
e
ll 

b
e
in

g
 in

 S
e
ft

o
n
, 
w

it
h
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 in
 

th
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

 b
e
in

g
 a

lm
o

st
 4

 t
im

e
s 

m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

 t
h
an

 t
h
o

se
 in

 t
h
e
 t

h
ir
d

, 
fo

u
rt

h
 a

n
d

 o
r 

le
as

t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

s 
to

 h
av

e
 b

e
lo

w
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 

m
e
n
ta

l w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 18



PA
G

E
: 
1
2

PA
G

E
: 
1
3

P
ro

je
ct

io
n
s 

ar
e
 u

p
d

at
e
d

 e
ve

ry
 t

w
o

 y
e
ar

s 
an

d
 

ar
e
 b

as
e
d

 o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

tr
e
n
d

s 
in

 b
ir

th
s,

 d
e
at

h
s 

an
d

 m
ig

ra
ti

o
n
, 
as

 c
an

 b
e
 s

e
e
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 g

ra
p

h
 

o
n
 p

ag
e
 1

1
, 
p

re
vi

o
u
s 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n
s 

(b
as

e
d

 o
n
 

2
0
0
4
 a

n
d

 2
0
0
6
 d

at
a)

 w
e
re

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
an

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n
s 

(b
as

e
d

 o
n
 2

0
0
8
 d

at
a)

. 
C

h
an

g
e
s 

in
 m

ig
ra

ti
o

n
 p

at
te

rn
s 

ar
e
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

h
ar

d
 

to
 p

re
d

ic
t 

an
d

 a
g

ai
n
, 
if
 d

e
at

h
s 

co
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tn

u
m

b
e
r 

b
ir

th
s 

an
d

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

 m
ig

ra
te

 
o

u
t 

o
f 

th
an

 in
 t

o
 S

e
ft

o
n
, 
it

 is
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
 

cu
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 o

ve
r 

e
st

im
at

io
n
.

P
ro

je
ct

io
n
 B

a
si

s
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 
2
0
2
0
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n

2
0
0
4
 b

as
e
d

2
7
7
,1

0
0

2
0
0
6
 b

as
e
d

2
7
2
,8

0
0

2
0
0
8
 b

as
e
d

2
6
6
,7

0
0

D
e
sp

it
e
 t

h
is

 u
n
ce

rt
ai

n
ty

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 s

iz
e
 o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 in

 2
0
2
0
, 
it

 is
 r

e
as

o
n
ab

le
 

to
 a

ss
u
m

e
 t

h
at

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 w
ill

 t
h
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

S
e
ft

o
n
 s

h
ri

n
k,

 b
u
t 

th
e
 m

ak
e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 c
h
an

g
e
.

O
ve

r 
th

e
 la

st
 d

e
ca

d
e
, 
S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
g

e
d

 1
5
 y

e
ar

s 
an

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

an
d

 3
0
-3

9
 

ye
ar

s,
 b

u
t 

m
o

re
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
g

e
d

 2
0
-2

4
 y

e
ar

s 
an

d
 4

5
+

 y
e
ar

s.
 T

h
is

 im
p

lie
s 

th
at

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 
fe

w
e
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

w
it

h
 y

o
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 in

 S
e
ft

o
n
, 

b
u
t 

m
o

re
 y

o
u
n
g

 a
d

u
lt

s,
 in

cl
u
d

in
g

 in
te

rn
at

io
n
al

 
w

o
rk

e
rs

.

T
h
e
 H

e
a
lt

h
 I
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s 

G
a
p

 -
 2

0
2
0

O
ve

ra
ll,

 li
fe

 e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s 

to
 im

p
ro

ve
. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r;
 n

o
t 

al
l g

ro
u
p

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 a

re
 e

xp
e
ri
e
n
ci

n
g

 t
h
e
 s

am
e
 r

at
e
 

o
f 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t.

 P
ar

tl
y 

d
u
e
 t

o
 in

cr
e
as

in
g

 li
fe

 
e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

, 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 is

 p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 
to

 g
e
t 

o
ld

e
r 

b
y 

2
0
2
0
. 
It

 is
 f
ai

r 
to

 a
ss

u
m

e
 t

h
at

, 
if 

cu
rr

e
n
t 

tr
e
n
d

s 
co

n
ti
n
u
e
, 
th

e
 r

ic
h
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 
w

ill
 s

e
e
 a

 g
re

at
e
r 

in
cr

e
as

e
 in

 li
fe

 e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 t
h
an

 
th

e
 p

o
o

re
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

.

S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 o

p
ti
o

n
s 

(i)
 

th
e
 “

D
o

 N
o

th
in

g
 D

iff
e
re

n
t”

 s
ce

n
ar

io

 
If
 w

e
 c

ar
ry

 o
n
 a

s 
w

e
 a

re
 n

o
w

, 
lif

e
 

 
e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 is
 s

ti
ll 

p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 t
o

 in
cr

e
as

e
. 
 

 
M

al
e
 li

fe
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

 
q

u
in

ti
le

s 
w

it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 ju
st

 a
b

o
u
t 

 
re

ac
h
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
lif

e
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 
 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 
S
e
ft

o
n
. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r, 
fe

m
al

e
 

 
lif

e
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

 
q

u
in

ti
le

 w
ill

 o
n
ly

 im
p

ro
ve

 s
lig

h
tl
y 

an
d

 f
o

r 
 

fe
m

al
e
s,

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

w
ill

 in
cr

e
as

e
.

(ii
) 

th
e
 “

fo
cu

s 
o

n
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

 
q

u
in

ti
le

 s
ce

n
ar

io
”

 
If
 w

e
 f
o

cu
s 

o
n
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

 
ar

e
as

, 
w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 s
e
e
 a

n
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 

 
lif

e
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 t
h
at

 is
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
an

 t
h
e
 

 
cu

rr
e
n
t 

tr
e
n
d

 (p
e
rh

ap
s 

1
%

 o
r 

2
%

 b
e
tt

e
r)

. 
 

 
T

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 s
e
e
 m

al
e
 li

fe
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 in
 

 
th

e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

 p
as

s 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

 
lif

e
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 in
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 
S
e
ft

o
n
 

 
as

 e
ar

ly
 a

s 
2
0
1
8
. 
If
 f
e
m

al
e
 li

fe
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 
 

im
p

ro
ve

s 
2
%

 q
u
ic

ke
r 

th
an

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

 
tr

e
n
d

, 
th

e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
g

in
 t

o
 

 
d

e
cr

e
as

e
 r

at
h
e
r 

th
an

 in
cr

e
as

e
.

(ii
i) 

th
e
 “

fo
cu

s 
o

n
 a

ll 
ar

e
as

, 
b

u
t 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl
y 

o
n
 

 
th

e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

” 
sc

e
n
ar

io

 
If
 a

s 
M

ar
m

o
t 

su
g

g
e
st

s,
 w

e
 a

d
o

p
t 

a 
 

p
ri
n
ci

p
le

 o
f 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
at

e
 u

n
iv

e
rs

al
is

m
 i.

e
. 

 
ac

ti
o

n
 is

 t
ak

e
n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
 

so
ci

e
ty

, 
b

u
t 

w
it
h
 s

ca
le

 a
n
d

 in
te

n
si

ty
 t

h
at

 is
 

 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
at

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 le

ve
l o

f 
d

is
ad

va
n
ta

g
e
, 

 
al

l a
re

as
 o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 s
e
e
 a

n
 

 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
t 

in
 li

fe
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 t
h
at

 
 

is
 b

e
tt

e
r 

th
an

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

tr
e
n
d

 a
n
d

 m
o

re
 

 
im

p
o

rt
an

tl
y,

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 h

e
al

th
 

 
co

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
.

O
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 d
e
ca

d
e
, 
S
e
ft

o
n
 is

 p
ro

je
ct

e
d

 t
o

 h
av

e
 f
e
w

e
r 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
g

e
d

 1
5
-2

4
 y

e
ar

s 
an

d
 4

0
-4

9
 y

e
ar

s 
an

d
 m

o
re

 r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 a
g

e
d

 6
5
+

 y
e
ar

s.
 T

h
is

 r
e
fle

ct
s 

th
e
 a

g
e
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
h
o

rt
s 

w
h
ic

h
 g

re
w

 a
n
d

 s
h
ru

n
k 

in
 

th
e
 la

st
 d

e
ca

d
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

ct
e
d

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
ts

 in
 li

fe
 e

xp
e
ct

an
cy

 le
ad

in
g

 t
o

 p
e
o

p
le

 li
vi

n
g

 lo
n
g

e
r.

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



PA
G

E
: 
1
4

PA
G

E
: 
1
5

FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

K
E

Y
 M

E
SS

A
G

E
S…

N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n
’s
 S

tr
at

e
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 P

la
n
 (2

0
1
0
) “

B
e
tt

e
r 

H
e
al

th
, B

e
tt

e
r 

Li
fe

”
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

e
ft

o
n
.n

h
s.

u
k/

n
e
w

s_
an

d
_p

u
b

lic
at

io
n
s/

p
u
b

lic
at

io
n
s/

co
rp

o
ra

te
.a

sp

C
e
n
su

s 
2
0
1
1
 h

tt
p

:/
/c

o
m

m
s.

ce
n
su

s.
g

o
v.

u
k/

co
n
tr

o
lle

r.p
h
p

O
ffi

ce
 f
o

r 
N

at
io

n
al

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

– 
2
0
0
8
 b

as
e
d

 S
u
b

-N
at

io
n
al

 P
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 P

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

E
n
g

la
n
d

 h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

ta
ti
st

ic
s.

g
o

v.
u
k/

st
at

b
as

e
/P

ro
d

u
ct

.a
sp

?v
ln

k=
9
9
7

• 
P

e
o

p
le

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
ce

 d
if

fe
re

n
te

n
ti

a
l 
le

v
e
ls

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt

h
, 

 
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
ir

 p
o

si
ti

o
n
 i
n
 s

o
ci

e
ty

. 
M

a
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
se

 d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s 
a
re

 d
u
e
 t

o
 

 
a
v
o

id
a
b

le
 f

a
ct

o
rs

 a
n
d

 a
re

, 
th

e
re

fo
re

, 
u
n
a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
. 

• 
S
o

m
e
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 m

a
d

e
 i
n
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 h
e
a
lt

h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
,

 
b

u
t,

 i
f 

w
e
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 d

o
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl

y
 d

o
in

g
, 

it
 i
s 

li
k
e
ly

 t
h
a
t

 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 h
e
a
lt

h
 g

a
p

 w
il
l 
in

cr
e
a
se

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

fe
m

a
le

s.
 

 • 
A

ct
io

n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 i
n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s 

d
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
re

q
u
ir

e
 a

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
 h

e
a
lt

h
 a

g
e
n
d

a
 –

 
w

e
 n

e
e
d

 a
ct

io
n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 w

h
o

le
 o

f 
so

ci
e
ty

.

• 
E

m
b

ra
ci

n
g

 M
a
rm

o
t’

s 
p

ri
n
ci

p
le

 o
f 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
li
sm

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e
 

 
sp

e
ct

ru
m

 w
il
l 
h
e
lp

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt

h
 o

f 
a
ll
 S

e
ft

o
n
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

.

G
iv

in
g

 e
v
e
ry

 c
h
ild

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 t

h
e
 b

e
st

 s
ta

rt
 

in
 li

fe
 m

e
a
n
s 

a
 r

a
d

ic
a
l r

e
th

in
k
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 y
o
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

a
n
d

 t
h
e
ir

 f
a
m

ili
e
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 q
u
a
lit

y
 e

a
rl

y
 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 c
h
ild

ca
re

. 
 

M
ar

m
o

t 
fo

cu
se

s 
o

ur
 a

tt
en

tio
n 

o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

 t
o

 
m

ak
e 

ev
er

y 
ef

fo
rt

 t
o

:

• 
R

ed
uc

e 
in

eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
in

 e
ar

ly
 c

hi
ld

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

 
(t
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 d

iff
er

en
ce

s 
in

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
nd

 
 

em
o

tio
na

l h
ea

lth
, l

an
g

ua
g

e,
 le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

so
ci

al
 s

ki
lls

).

• 
E

ns
ur

e 
hi

g
h 

q
ua

lit
y 

m
at

er
ni

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
p

ar
en

tin
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

es
, c

hi
ld

ca
re

 a
nd

 e
ar

ly
 

 
ye

ar
s 

ed
uc

at
io

n.

• 
B

ui
ld

 t
he

 r
es

ili
en

ce
 (s

p
iri

t,
 h

ar
d

in
es

s)
 a

nd
 

 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f y

o
un

g
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

C
ru

ci
al

ly
, t

he
se

 e
ffo

rt
s 

m
us

t 
b

e 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

 a
cr

o
ss

 
th

e 
so

ci
al

 g
ra

d
ie

nt
. O

ve
ra

ll 
ex

p
en

d
itu

re
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 
to

 t
he

 e
ar

ly
 y

ea
rs

 n
ee

d
s 

to
 b

e 
in

cr
ea

se
d

 t
o

 e
ns

ur
e
 

th
at

 e
ve

ry
 fa

m
ily

 in
 S

ef
to

n 
ha

s 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 q
ua

lit
y 

m
at

er
ni

ty
, h

ea
lth

 v
is

iti
ng

, a
nd

 e
d

uc
at

io
n 

se
rv

ic
es

, 
b

ut
 t
he

 s
ca

le
 a

nd
 in

te
ns

ity
 o

f s
up

p
o

rt
 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 

sh
o

ul
d

 b
e 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

na
te

 t
o

 t
he

 le
ve

l o
f n

ee
d

an
d

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

e.
  

W
e 

al
re

ad
y 

kn
o

w
 t
ha

t 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

ac
ce

ss
 t
o

 p
o

si
tiv

e
 

ea
rly

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 n
ur

se
ry

 e
d

uc
at

io
n 

is
 

no
t 
eq

ua
lly

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

 a
cr

o
ss

 S
ef

to
n.

 W
e 

ne
ed

 
to

 b
e 

cl
ea

r 
th

at
 t
he

 b
ig

g
es

t 
sh

ar
e 

o
f e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
’ 

re
so

ur
ce

s 
is

 t
ar

g
et

ed
 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

th
o

se
 m

o
st

 in
 

ne
ed

. A
lth

o
ug

h 
im

p
o

rt
an

t,
 la

te
r 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
ly

 le
ss

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
an

d
 m

o
re

 c
o

st
ly

, 
p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 if

 a
 c

hi
ld

 h
as

 n
o

t 
ha

d
 a

 g
o

o
d

 s
ta

rt
(p

re
-b

irt
h 

to
 t
he

 a
g

e 
o

f 5
 y

ea
rs

). 

T
he

 im
p

ac
t 
o

f w
ha

t 
ha

p
p

en
s 

d
ur

in
g

 t
he

 e
ar

ly
 y

ea
rs

 
ha

s 
lif

el
o

ng
 e

ffe
ct

s 
o

n 
m

an
y 

as
p

ec
ts

 o
f h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

. T
he

se
 e

ffe
ct

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
ei

th
er

 p
ro

te
ct

iv
e;

 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 s
el

f e
st

ee
m

, l
ife

 s
ki

lls
, r

es
ili

en
ce

 a
nd

 

re
si

st
an

ce
 t
o

 il
l-h

ea
lth

, o
r 
ha

za
rd

o
us

; u
nd

er
m

in
in

g
 

so
ci

al
 s

ki
lls

, t
he

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 le
ar

n 
an

d
 c

re
at

in
g

 t
he

 
co

nd
iti

o
ns

 fo
r 
p

o
o

r 
m

en
ta

l a
nd

 p
hy

si
ca

l h
ea

lth
.  

  

W
h
a
t’
s 

th
e
 p

ro
b

le
m

?

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 
b

eg
in

s 
b

ef
o

re
 b

irt
h 

w
he

n 
th

e 
he

al
th

 
o

f a
 b

ab
y 

is
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
he

al
th

 a
nd

 
w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f t

he
 b

ab
y’

s 
m

o
th

er
. W

e 
kn

o
w

 t
ha

t 
m

an
y 

o
f t

he
 r
is

k 
fa

ct
o

rs
 fo

r 
p

o
o

r 
he

al
th

 a
re

 m
o

re
 

co
m

m
o

n 
in

 t
he

 m
o

st
 d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

 o
f S

ef
to

n.
 F

o
r 

ex
am

p
le

, b
ab

ie
s 

b
o

rn
 in

 L
in

ac
re

 a
re

 m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

 
to

 h
av

e 
lo

w
 b

irt
h 

w
ei

g
ht

s,
 a

re
 le

ss
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 

b
re

as
tf

ed
 a

nd
 t
he

ir 
m

o
th

er
s 

ar
e 

m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

to
 s

m
o

ke
. 

Fu
rt

he
rm

o
re

, r
at

es
 o

f t
ee

na
g

e 
p

re
g

na
nc

y 
ar

e
 

hi
g

he
r 
in

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 c

o
m

m
un

iti
es

. D
es

p
ite

 
Se

ft
o

n 
ha

vi
ng

 t
he

 lo
w

es
t 
te

en
ag

e 
p

re
g

na
nc

y 
ra

te
 in

 t
he

 N
o

rt
h 

W
es

t,
 t
he

 d
iff

er
en

ce
s 

w
ith

in
 

Se
ft

o
n 

ar
e 

st
ag

g
er

in
g

, w
ith

 r
at

es
 in

 t
he

 fo
rm

er
 

N
ei

g
hb

o
ur

ho
o

d
 R

en
ew

al
 a

re
as

 d
o

ub
le

 t
he

 
na

tio
na

l a
ve

ra
g

e.
 F

o
r 
yo

un
g

 w
o

m
en

 fr
o

m
 

d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d
s,

 t
ee

na
g

e 
p

re
g

na
nc

y 
ca

n 
ha

ve
 a

 n
eg

at
iv

e 
im

p
ac

t 
o

n 
a 

w
ho

le
 r
an

g
e
 

o
f o

ut
co

m
es

 fo
r 
yo

un
g

 w
o

m
en

 in
cl

ud
in

g
 o

n
 

th
ei

r 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t,
 s

ub
se

q
ue

nt
 

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 
o

p
p

o
rt

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 t
he

ir 
ea

rn
in

g
 

p
o

te
nt

ia
l, 

liv
in

g
 s

ta
nd

ar
d

s,
 b

eh
av

io
ur

s 
an

d
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

an
d

 e
m

o
tio

na
l h

ea
lth

. W
ha

t’s
 m

o
re

, t
he

 c
hi

ld
 o

f a
 

te
en

ag
e 

m
o

th
er

 is
 a

ls
o

 m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 d
o

 le
ss

 w
el

l 
at

 s
ch

o
o

l, 
an

d
 b

ec
o

m
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 r
is

ky
 h

ea
lth

 
b

eh
av

io
ur

 a
nd

 b
ec

o
m

e 
a 

te
en

ag
e 

p
ar

en
t,
 t
hu

s 
cr

ea
tin

g
 a

 c
yc

le
 o

f p
o

ve
rt

y.
   

 

P
o

ve
rt

y 
is

 n
o

t 
ju

st
 a

b
o

ut
 la

ck
 o

f m
o

ne
y 

o
r 

sp
en

d
in

g
 p

o
w

er
. T

he
 C

hi
ld

 P
o

ve
rt

y 
A

ct
 (2

01
0)

 s
ay

s 
th

at
 li

ft
in

g
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

o
ut

 o
f p

o
ve

rt
y 

is
 a

b
o

ut
: 

Tr
a
n
sf

o
rm

in
g

 t
h
e
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
ce

s,
 li

v
in

g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s 
a
n
d

 li
fe

 c
h
a
n
ce

s 
o
f 

d
is

a
d

v
a
n
ta

g
e
d

 f
a
m

ili
e
s 

w
it

h
 

ch
ild

re
n
, 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 b

re
a
k
 c

y
cl

e
s 

o
f 

p
o
v
e
rt

y
 

th
a
t 

p
e
rs

is
t 

a
cr

o
ss

 a
n
d

 w
it

h
in

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s.

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
 A

G
iv

e 
ev

er
y 

ch
ild

 t
he

 b
es

t 
st

ar
t 
in

 li
fe

Le
ad

 A
ut

ho
r:
 M

ar
g

ar
et

 J
o

ne
s,

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

 C
o

ns
ul

ta
nt

Agenda Item 4

Page 20



Se
ft

o
n 

ha
s 

av
er

ag
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f c
hi

ld
-r

el
at

ed
 

d
ep

riv
at

io
n,

 b
ut

 a
g

ai
n 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
st

ro
ng

 c
o

nt
ra

st
s 

w
ith

in
 t
he

 b
o

ro
ug

h.
 B

o
o

tle
 in

 t
he

 s
o

ut
h 

ha
s 

m
an

y 
is

su
es

 r
el

at
in

g
 t
o

 c
hi

ld
 p

o
ve

rt
y 

as
 d

o
es

 p
ar

ts
 o

f 
So

ut
hp

o
rt

 in
 t
he

 n
o

rt
h.

 L
o

w
 le

ve
ls

 o
f e

d
uc

at
io

n,
 

hi
g

h 
ra

te
s 

o
f u

ne
m

p
lo

ym
en

t,
 p

o
o

r 
ho

us
in

g
 

co
nd

iti
o

ns
 a

nd
 li

m
ite

d
 fa

m
ily

 s
up

p
o

rt
 a

re
 a

ll 
im

p
o

rt
an

t 
fa

ct
o

rs
 t
o

 c
o

ns
id

er
 t
o

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 t
o

d
ay

’s
 

p
o

o
r 
ch

ild
re

n 
d

o
 n

o
t 
g

ro
w

 u
p

 t
o

 b
e 

to
m

o
rr

o
w

’s
 

p
o

o
r 
ad

ul
ts

. 

W
h
a
t 

w
o
rk

s?

M
ar

m
o

t 
hi

g
hl

ig
ht

s 
a 

nu
m

b
er

 o
f e

vi
d

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

at
io

ns
 fo

r 
re

d
uc

in
g

 in
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

in
 

te
rm

s 
o

f h
ea

lth
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d

 y
o

un
g

 
p

eo
p

le
. S

ef
to

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
ap

p
lie

d
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 

re
la

tin
g

 t
o

 t
he

se
 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g
 r
es

ul
ts

.

1
.  

In
cr

e
a
se

d
 in

v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

in
 e

a
rl

y
 y

e
a
rs

 

H
ea

lth
y 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

T
he

 H
ea

lth
y 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

is
 a

 n
at

io
na

l 
ea

rly
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
an

d
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
p

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e,
 le

d
 b

y 
he

al
th

 v
is

ito
rs

. I
t 
o

ffe
rs

 
sc

re
en

in
g

 t
es

ts
, i

m
m

un
is

at
io

n,
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

ta
l 

re
vi

ew
s 

an
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d

 g
ui

d
an

ce
 t
o

 s
up

p
o

rt
 

p
ar

en
ts

. T
hi

s 
ty

p
e 

o
f p

re
 a

nd
 p

o
st

na
ta

l s
up

p
o

rt
 is

 a
 

un
iv

er
sa

l p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
g

iv
en

 t
o

 a
ll 

fa
m

ili
es

, b
ut

 a
ls

o
 

id
en

tifi
es

 fa
m

ili
es

 t
ha

t 
ne

ed
 a

d
d

iti
o

na
l s

up
p

o
rt

.

In
 S

ef
to

n,
 9

0 
p

er
ce

nt
 o

f f
am

ili
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 c

o
re

 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 e
ig

ht
 v

is
its

 d
ur

in
g

 t
he

 fi
rs

t 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
o

f a
 c

hi
ld

’s 
lif

e.
 T

he
 h

ea
lth

 v
is

iti
ng

 
se

rv
ic

e 
us

es
 a

 fa
m

ily
 h

ea
lth

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 
to

 d
ec

id
e
 

w
he

th
er

 fa
m

ili
es

 n
ee

d
 m

o
re

 in
te

ns
iv

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

. 
A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 t
ak

e 
ac

co
un

t 
o

f a
ny

 k
no

w
n 

he
al

th
 r
is

k 
fa

ct
o

rs
 a

nd
 h

el
p

s 
he

al
th

 v
is

ito
rs

 t
o

 d
ec

id
e 

w
he

th
er

 
m

o
re

 fr
eq

ue
nt

 v
is

its
 a

re
 n

ee
d

ed
 o

r 
w

he
th

er
 h

el
p

 
fr
o

m
 o

th
er

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

o
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

ag
en

ci
es

 s
ho

ul
d

 
b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
.  

H
ea

lth
 e

q
ui

ty
 a

ud
its

 w
ith

in
 t
he

 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

ve
 h

el
p

ed
 r
ed

es
ig

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 a

llo
ca

te
 

w
o

rk
lo

ad
 s

o
 t
ha

t 
fa

m
ili

es
 w

ith
 t
he

 g
re

at
es

t 
ne

ed
 

ca
n 

re
ce

iv
e 

ad
d

iti
o

na
l s

up
p

o
rt

.

2
.  

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

 
 

ch
ild

re
n
’s

 s
k
ill

s 

Fa
m

ily
 N

ur
se

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

T
he

 F
am

ily
 N

ur
se

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
ta

rg
et

s 
fir

st
-t

im
e 

yo
un

g
 p

ar
en

ts
. S

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

va
rie

s 
fr
o

m
 a

re
a 

to
 a

re
a,

 b
ut

 g
en

er
al

ly
 in

vo
lv

es
 s

p
ec

ia
lly

 
tr

ai
ne

d
 m

id
w

iv
es

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 v

is
ito

rs
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 

in
te

ns
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

nd
 a

d
vi

ce
 fr

o
m

 t
he

 1
2t

h 
w

ee
k 

o
f p

re
g

na
nc

y 
un

til
 t
he

 b
ab

y 
is

 t
w

o
 y

ea
rs

 o
ld

. T
hi

s 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

ha
s 

b
ee

n 
sh

o
w

n 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 fa
st

er
 

la
ng

ua
g

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
fo

r 
b

ab
ie

s,
 e

nc
o

ur
ag

e
 

g
re

at
er

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t 
o

f f
at

he
rs

 in
 t
he

ir 
b

ab
y’

s
liv

es
, a

nd
 r
es

ul
t 
in

 b
et

te
r 
p

o
st

 b
irt

h 
he

al
th

 fo
r 

yo
un

g
 m

o
th

er
s.

 T
hi

s 
p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e 
d

o
es

 n
o

t 
o

p
er

at
e 

in
 

Se
ft

o
n 

ye
t.
 H

o
w

ev
er

, t
he

 c
o

nc
ep

t 
o

f p
ro

p
o

rt
io

na
te

 
un

iv
er

sa
lis

m
 a

nd
 a

d
d

iti
o

na
l t

ar
g

et
ed

 s
up

p
o

rt
 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t
o

 v
ul

ne
ra

b
le

 fa
m

ili
es

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 
Se

ft
o

n’
s 

H
ea

lth
y 

C
hi

ld
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

an
d

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
d

el
iv

er
ed

 b
y 

m
id

w
iv

es
 in

 t
he

 b
o

ro
ug

h.

R
o

ut
in

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 fo
r 
fa

m
ili

es

T
he

 N
at

io
na

l I
ns

tit
ut

e 
fo

r 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 C
lin

ic
al

 
E

vi
d

en
ce

 (N
IC

E
) p

ro
vi

d
es

 e
vi

d
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 
g

ui
d

an
ce

 o
n 

th
e 

m
at

er
ni

ty
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fa
m

ili
es

 
sh

o
ul

d
 r
ec

ei
ve

 t
o

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 w
o

m
en

 (a
nd

 t
he

ir
 

p
ar

tn
er

s)
 a

re
 s

up
p

o
rt

ed
 d

ur
in

g
 p

re
g

na
nc

y,
 b

irt
h
 

an
d

 e
ar

ly
 p

ar
en

th
o

o
d

. I
n 

Se
ft

o
n,

 t
he

 M
at

er
ni

ty
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
ia

is
o

n 
C

o
m

m
itt

ee
 is

 b
rin

g
in

g
 t
o

g
et

he
r 

m
at

er
ni

ty
, h

ea
lth

 v
is

iti
ng

, c
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s,

 h
ea

lth
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

ne
rs

, p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 p
ar

en
ts

 fr
o

m
 

PA
G

E
: 
1
6

PA
G

E
: 
1
7

lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

un
iti

es
 t
o

 lo
o

k 
at

 h
o

w
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ca
n
 

b
e 

im
p

ro
ve

d
. R

ec
o

g
ni

si
ng

 t
ha

t 
al

l p
ar

en
ts

 n
ee

d
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

t 
tim

es
, t

he
 g

ro
up

 h
as

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 c

ur
re

nt
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 h
as

 d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n 

ac
tio

n 
p

la
n 

to
 

en
su

re
 s

er
vi

ce
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

. T
hi

s 
ye

ar
, e

ffo
rt

s 
ar

e
 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n 

p
ro

m
o

tin
g

 d
ire

ct
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 m
id

w
iv

es
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 g

at
ew

ay
 t
o

 m
o

re
 in

te
ns

iv
e 

sp
ec

ia
lis

t 
su

p
p

o
rt

 fo
r 
th

o
se

 w
ho

 n
ee

d
 it

.

A
lo

ng
si

d
e 

th
is

, i
t 
is

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 
th

at
 t
he

 c
o

nd
iti

o
ns

 
ar

e 
cr

ea
te

d
 t
o

 e
na

b
le

 p
ar

en
ts

 in
 S

ef
to

n 
to

 d
ev

el
o

p
 

a 
p

o
si

tiv
e 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
p

 w
ith

 t
he

ir 
ch

ild
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 

d
ur

in
g

 t
he

 fi
rs

t 
ye

ar
 o

f l
ife

. M
o

th
er

s 
an

d
 F

at
he

rs
 

ac
ro

ss
 t
he

 s
o

ci
al

 g
ra

d
ie

nt
 n

ee
d

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 p

ai
d

 
p

ar
en

ta
l l

ea
ve

 (t
hi

s 
is

 li
nk

ed
 t
o

 fe
w

er
 lo

w
 w

ei
g

ht
 

b
irt

hs
, f

ew
er

 d
ea

th
s 

in
 in

fa
nc

y 
an

d
 h

ig
he

r 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 

b
re

as
tf

ee
d

in
g

) a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

g
o

o
d

 q
ua

lit
y 

ch
ild

ca
re

 
an

d
 fl

ex
ib

le
 e

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 o

ffe
re

d
 

b
y 

em
p

lo
ye

rs
 t
ha

t 
ha

ve
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 a

 fa
m

ily
-f

rie
nd

ly
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h.
 

P
a
re

n
ti
n
g

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s

A
t 
th

e 
he

ar
t 
o

f S
ef

to
n’

s 
P
ar

en
tin

g
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 

th
e 

re
co

g
ni

tio
n 

th
at

 p
ar

en
ts

 h
av

e 
th

e 
m

o
st

 
si

g
ni

fic
an

t 
in

flu
en

ce
 o

n 
a 

ch
ild

’s 
so

ci
al

, p
hy

si
ca

l 
an

d
 e

m
o

tio
na

l w
el

l-b
ei

ng
 a

nd
 t
ha

t 
m

ee
tin

g
 

p
ar

en
ts

’ n
ee

d
s 

fo
r 
su

p
p

o
rt

, a
s 

ea
rly

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

as
 p

o
ss

ib
le

, i
s 

vi
ta

l i
f a

 c
hi

ld
 is

 t
o

 r
ea

ch
 h

is
/h

er
 fu

ll 
p

o
te

nt
ia

l i
n 

lif
e.

 T
o

 s
up

p
o

rt
 p

ar
en

ts
 in

 b
rin

g
in

g
 

up
 t
he

ir 
ch

ild
re

n,
 S

ef
to

n 
ch

am
p

io
ns

 a
 n

um
b

er
 o

f 
ev

id
en

ce
-b

as
ed

 p
ar

en
tin

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

, w
hi

ch
 c

an
 

b
e 

vi
ew

ed
 o

n 
a 

co
nt

in
uu

m
 fr

o
m

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d

 
ea

rly
 in

te
rv

en
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
to

 m
o

re
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

t 
an

d
 

in
te

ns
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
.

T
he

se
 in

cl
ud

e:
 

• 
B

re
as

t 
st

ar
t 
– 

a 
b

re
as

tf
ee

d
in

g
 s

up
p

o
rt

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e,

 r
un

 t
hr

o
ug

ho
ut

 t
he

 b
o

ro
ug

h 
b

ut
 

 
w

ith
 a

d
d

iti
o

na
l s

up
p

o
rt

 o
ffe

re
d

 t
o

 s
p

ec
ifi

c 
 

g
ro

up
s 

o
f m

o
th

er
s 

to
 h

el
p

 t
he

m
 t
o

 s
ta

rt
 

 
b

re
as

tf
ee

d
in

g
 i.

e.
 y

o
un

g
 m

um
s 

an
d

 t
ho

se
 

 
liv

in
g

 in
 t
he

 m
o

re
 d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

• 
A

nd
 ‘T

rip
le

 P
’ –

 P
o

si
tiv

e 
P
ar

en
tin

g
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 

 
p

ro
vi

d
es

 p
ar

en
ts

 o
f c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d

 y
o

un
g

 p
eo

p
le

 
 

ag
ed

 2
-1

9 
ye

ar
s 

w
ith

 c
le

ar
 a

nd
 s

im
p

le
 

 
st

ra
te

g
ie

s 
to

 t
ur

n 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
ar

o
un

d
 a

nd
 a

ls
o

 t
o

 
 

p
re

ve
nt

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

fr
o

m
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 in
 t
he

 fi
rs

t 
 

p
la

ce
. T

he
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

ca
n 

b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 o

n 
a 

 
si

ng
le

 p
ar

en
t 
o

r 
g

ro
up

 b
as

is
 a

nd
 h

as
 p

ro
ve

n 
to

 
 

b
e 

p
ar

tic
ul

ar
ly

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l f

o
r 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 
 

ch
ild

re
n 

re
tu

rn
in

g
 h

o
m

e 
fr
o

m
 c

ar
e 

an
d

 fa
m

ili
es

 
 

w
ith

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

ne
ed

s.

3
.  

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
q

u
a
lit

y
 e

a
rl

y
 y

e
a
rs

 
 

 
e
d

u
ca

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 c
h
ild

ca
re

 

Tw
o

-Y
ea

r 
O

ld
 O

ffe
r 
 

B
ui

ld
in

g
 u

p
o

n 
th

e 
su

cc
es

se
s 

o
f t

he
 2

00
6 

na
tio

na
l 

p
ilo

t 
sc

he
m

e 
o

ffe
rin

g
 fr

ee
 e

ar
ly

 le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 fo
r 
th

e 
m

o
st

 d
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 t
w

o
-y

ea
r-

o
ld

s 
an

d
 t
he

ir 
fa

m
ili

es
, S

ef
to

n 
FA

ST
 c

o
nt

in
ue

s 
to

 
co

o
rd

in
at

e 
th

e 
‘T

w
o

-Y
ea

r-
O

ld
 O

ffe
r’
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 
Se

ft
o

n 
C

o
un

ci
l. 

Fo
r 
a 

ta
rg

et
 g

ro
up

 o
f 8

6 
ch

ild
re

n
 

an
d

 t
he

ir 
fa

m
ili

es
 li

vi
ng

 in
 t
he

 m
o

st
 d

ep
riv

ed
 a

re
as

 
o

f t
he

 b
o

ro
ug

h,
 t
he

 ‘T
w

o
-Y

ea
r-
O

ld
 O

ffe
r’
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 
10

 h
o

ur
s 

o
f h

ig
h 

q
ua

lit
y,

 fl
ex

ib
le

 c
hi

ld
ca

re
 a

 w
ee

k.
 

A
d

d
iti

o
na

l t
o

 t
hi

s,
 t
he

re
 is

 fa
m

ily
 s

up
p

o
rt

 o
ffe

rin
g

 
p

ar
en

ts
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 a
 r
an

g
e 

o
f a

ct
iv

iti
es

, f
o

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 p

la
y 

w
ith

 t
he

ir 
ch

ild
 t
hr

o
ug

h 
ho

m
e
 

vi
si

tin
g

 a
nd

 p
ar

en
tin

g
 c

la
ss

es
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
e

si
g

n-
p

o
st

in
g

 t
o

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
.  

 

W
ha

t 
lo

ca
l a

ct
io

n 
d

o
 w

e 
ne

ed
 t
o

 t
ak

e?
 

• 
A

d
eq

ua
te

 p
ro

vi
si

o
n 

fo
r 
fa

m
ili

es
 in

 t
he

ir 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

 
ea

rly
 y

ea
rs

 n
ee

d
s 

to
 b

e 
se

en
 a

s 
a 

re
sp

o
ns

ib
ili

ty
 

 
o

f a
 r
an

g
e 

o
f a

g
en

ci
es

 a
lo

ng
si

d
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

se
rv

ic
es

. T
o

 e
ns

ur
e 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 a
nd

 
 

jo
in

ed
-u

p
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 o
f e

vi
d

en
ce

-b
as

ed
 

 
in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
, b

ud
g

et
s 

ne
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

p
o

o
le

d
 a

nd
 

 
w

he
re

 w
e 

kn
o

w
 t
he

re
 is

 li
m

ite
d

 v
al

ue
 o

r 
w

he
re

 
 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 u

se
d

 b
y 

th
o

se
 w

ho
 a

re
 le

ss
 in

 
 

ne
ed

, i
nt

er
ve

nt
io

ns
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 b
e 

m
o

re
 c

le
ar

ly
 

 
ta

rg
et

ed
.

• 
A

 fu
rt

he
r 
ke

y 
p

rio
rit

y 
is

 t
o

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
he

 e
ar

ly
 y

ea
rs

 
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

no
t 

 
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

ily
 d

up
lic

at
ed

 a
nd

 t
ha

t 
th

ey
 a

re
 

 
in

te
g

ra
te

d
, i

.e
. p

o
lic

y 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

re
la

te
d

 
 

to
 t
he

 p
re

na
ta

l p
er

io
d

 a
nd

 in
fa

nc
y 

le
ad

 in
to

 
 

th
e 

p
la

nn
in

g
 a

nd
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 o
f m

at
er

ni
ty

, 
 

in
fa

nt
 a

nd
 e

ar
ly

 y
ea

rs
 fa

m
ily

 s
up

p
o

rt
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

 
as

 p
ar

t 
o

f t
he

 w
id

er
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h 
to

 
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d
 fa

m
ily

 s
er

vi
ce

s.

• 
Fi

nd
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 t
he

 c
hi

ld
 

 
p

o
ve

rt
y 

p
ilo

t 
an

d
 fr

o
m

 e
va

lu
at

io
ns

 s
uc

h 
as

 t
ho

se
 

 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

ce
nt

re
s 

ne
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 in

 
 

fu
tu

re
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

ni
ng

. W
he

re
 p

o
si

tiv
e
 

 
im

p
ac

ts
 o

n 
ch

ild
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
re

 e
vi

d
en

ce
d

,
 

b
es

t-
p

ra
ct

is
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

ro
lle

d
 o

ut
 u

ni
ve

rs
al

ly
, 

 
b

ut
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
na

te
ly

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
he

 b
o

ro
ug

h.

• 
T
he

 V
o

lu
nt

ar
y,

 C
o

m
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 F
ai

th
 (V

C
F)

 
 

se
ct

o
r 
ar

e 
w

el
l p

la
ce

d
 t
o

 b
ui

ld
 u

p
o

n 
d

ev
el

o
p

in
g

 
 

th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f y

o
un

g
 c

hi
ld

re
n
 

 
ac

ro
ss

 t
he

 s
o

ci
al

 g
ra

d
ie

nt
. T

he
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
o

f t
he

 
 

V
C

F 
se

ct
o

r, 
in

 c
o

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
an

d
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
 

w
ith

 c
o

m
m

un
iti

es
, s

ho
ul

d
 b

e 
fu

rt
he

r 
us

ed
, 

 
d

ra
w

in
g

 o
n 

th
e 

en
th

us
ia

sm
, i

nn
o

va
tio

n
 

 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
itm

en
t 
to

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 m

en
to

rin
g

, 
 

o
ut

re
ac

h 
an

d
 b

ef
rie

nd
in

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
es

 s
uc

h
 

 
as

 b
re

as
tf

ee
d

in
g

 p
ee

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
o

p
in

g
 

 
p

ar
en

tin
g

 s
ki

lls
.

S
o

ci
a
l 
sp

e
n
d

in
g

 o
n
 c

h
il
d

re
n
 b

e
lo

w
 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
fi

v
e
 y

e
a
rs

 i
s 

li
k
e
ly

 t
o

 
b

e
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 i
n
 e

n
h
a
n
ci

n
g

 
ch

il
d

re
n
’s

 l
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s.

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

n
e
e
d
s 

to
 s

ta
rt

 
p
re

n
at

al
ly

 t
o
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d
 w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 o

f 
b
o
th

 t
h
e
 m

o
th

e
r 

an
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
ild

.

P
a
re

n
ts

 a
re

 t
h
e
 m

o
st

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

‘e
d

u
ca

to
rs

’ 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 c
h
il
d

re
n
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 21



If
 w

e
 a

re
 s

e
ri

o
u
s 

a
b

o
u
t 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 h
e
a
lt

h
 

in
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

a
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t,

 
a
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e
n
t 

to
 c

h
il
d

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 

m
u
st

 b
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

. 
It

 i
s 

im
p

o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 c

re
a
te

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 e

n
a
b

le
 a

ll
 

ch
il
d

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 s

k
il
ls

 f
o

r 
li
fe

 a
n
d

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

, 
a
s 

w
e
ll
 a

s 
to

 a
tt

a
in

 q
u
a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n
s.

  

W
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 n

at
io

n
al

 r
e
vi

e
w

 o
f 
h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s,
 

M
ar

m
o

t 
fo

cu
se

s 
o

u
r 

at
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 
ta

ke
 a

ct
io

n
 t

o
: 
 

• 
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 s

ki
lls

 
an

d
 q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s.

• 
E

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, 
fa

m
ili

e
s 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s 
 

w
it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 w

o
rk

 in
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
ce

 
 

th
e
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
.

• 
Im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e
 a

cc
e
ss

 a
n
d

 u
se

 o
f 
q

u
al

it
y

 
lif

e
-l
o

n
g

 le
ar

n
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

A
s 

w
e
 k

n
o

w
, 
su

cc
e
ss

 in
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o

n
 b

ri
n
g

s 
m

an
y 

ad
va

n
ta

g
e
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 g
o

o
d

 h
e
al

th
. 
C

e
n
tr

al
 t

o
 

su
ch

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t 

is
 t

h
e
 a

cq
u
is

it
io

n
 

o
f 
b

o
th

 c
o

g
n
it
iv

e
 (i

.e
. 
ab

ili
ty

 t
o

 le
ar

n
 a

n
d

 s
o

lv
e
 

p
ro

b
le

m
s)

 a
n
d

 n
o

n
-c

o
g

n
it
iv

e
 (i

.e
. 
at

te
n
ti
o

n
, 

m
o

ti
va

ti
o

n
, 
se

lf 
e
ffi

ca
cy

) s
ki

lls
. 
A

 c
h
ild

 w
h
o

 f
ai

ls
 

to
 a

cq
u
ir
e
 b

as
ic

 s
ki

lls
 in

 t
h
e
 e

ar
ly

 y
e
ar

s 
is

 m
o

re
 

lik
e
ly

 t
o

 la
ck

 s
ch

o
o

l r
e
ad

in
e
ss

 -
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

le
ar

n
 in

 a
 m

o
re

 f
o

rm
al

 s
e
tt

in
g

; 
an

d
 is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 
m

o
re

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 f
al

l f
u
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
h
in

d
 a

t 
su

b
se

q
u
e
n
t 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 s
ta

g
e
s.

 T
h
is

 h
as

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

im
p

lic
at

io
n
s 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 s

u
b

se
q

u
e
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s,
 in

co
m

e
, 
liv

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s,
 

b
e
h
av

io
u
rs

 a
n
d

 p
h
ys

ic
al

 a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
. 
 

Im
p

o
rt

an
t 

to
 c

o
g

n
it
iv

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

is
 p

ar
e
n
ts

’ 
tr

an
sm

is
si

o
n
 o

f 
sk

ill
s 

to
 t

h
e
ir
 c

h
ild

re
n
. 
W

h
e
re

 
p

ar
e
n
ts

 h
av

e
 n

o
t 

g
ai

n
e
d

 b
as

ic
 c

o
g

n
it
iv

e
 s

ki
lls

 
fo

r 
th

e
m

se
lv

e
s,

 d
is

ad
va

n
ta

g
e
 is

 p
as

se
d

 o
n
 f
ro

m
 

o
n
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
e
r. 

It
 is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 c
ru

ci
al

 
th

at
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 s
ki

lls
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

an
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 

g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

re
m

ai
n
s 

a 
ke

y 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 w
it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
. 

W
h
a
t’

s 
th

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

?
  

In
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

ar
e
 a

s 
p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

s 
th

o
se

 f
o

r 
h
e
al

th
 a

n
d

 a
re

 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

so
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

   

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
tt

ai
n
m

e
n
t 

is
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 in

flu
e
n
ce

d
 b

y 
w

h
at

 a
 c

h
ild

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

s 
d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 e

ar
ly

 y
e
ar

s.
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 f
ro

m
 d

is
ad

va
n
ta

g
e
d

 b
ac

kg
ro

u
n
d

s 
ar

e
 

m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 b
e
g

in
 p

ri
m

ar
y 

sc
h
o

o
l w

it
h
 lo

w
e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
al

, 
so

ci
al

 a
n
d

 e
m

o
ti
o

n
al

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

an
d

 p
o

o
re

r 
co

m
m

u
n
ic

at
io

n
, 
la

n
g

u
ag

e
 a

n
d

 
lit

e
ra

cy
 s

ki
lls

 t
h
an

 t
h
e
ir
 p

e
e
rs

. 

E
ar

ly
 Y

e
ar

s 
F
o

u
n
d

at
io

n
 S

ta
g

e
 (
E

Y
F
S
) 
m

e
as

u
re

s 
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
tt

ai
n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

ch
ild

re
n
 in

 n
u
rs

e
ry

 
an

d
 r

e
ce

p
ti

o
n
 y

e
ar

. 
E

Y
F
S
 h

as
 1

3
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

sc
al

e
s 

e
ac

h
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 9

 p
o

in
ts

 (
1
 =

 lo
w

 a
n
d

 
9
 =

 h
ig

h
).
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

re
 e

xp
e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 
a 

to
ta

l o
f 

7
8
 p

o
in

ts
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 s

ca
le

s.
 A

s 
ill

u
st

ra
te

d
 in

 t
ab

le
 1

, 
w

h
e
n
 f

re
e
 s

ch
o

o
l m

e
al

s 
is

 
u
se

d
 a

s 
an

 in
d

ic
at

o
r 

o
f 

d
e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
, 
ch

ild
re

n
 in

 
S
e
ft

o
n
 w

h
o

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
fr

e
e
 s

ch
o

o
l m

e
al

s 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
lo

w
e
r 

th
an

 b
o

th
 t

h
e
 E

n
g

la
n
d

 
an

d
 N

o
rt

h
w

e
st

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

d
e
ra

b
ly

 
lo

w
e
r 

th
an

 t
h
e
ir

 c
o

u
n
te

rp
ar

ts
 n

o
t 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 f

re
e
 

sc
h
o

o
ls

 m
e
al

s.
  

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
 B

E
na

b
le

 a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n,

 y
o

un
g

 p
eo

p
le

 a
nd

 a
d

ul
ts

 t
o

 m
ax

im
is

e
th

ei
r 
ca

p
ab

ili
tie

s 
an

d
 h

av
e 

co
nt

ro
l o

ve
r 
th

ei
r 
liv

es
  

Le
ad

 A
ut

ho
r:
 K

at
ie

 D
ut

to
n,

 H
ea

lth
 P

ro
m

o
tio

n 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t 
– 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

E
d

u
ca

ti
o
n
 is

 n
o
t 

ju
st

 a
b

o
u
t 

a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t;

 
it

 is
 a

b
o
u
t 

e
n
a
b

lin
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

so
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 c

a
n
 f

u
lfi

l t
h
e
ir

 p
o
te

n
ti

a
l.

PA
G

E
: 
1
8

PA
G

E
: 
1
9

FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 P

ar
e
n
ti
n
g

 S
tr

at
e
g

y 
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

e
ft

o
n
.g

o
v.

u
k/

d
e
fa

u
lt
.a

sp
x?

p
ag

e
=

9
9
0
0

M
at

e
rn

it
y 

M
at

te
rs

 –
 w

w
w

.d
h
.g

o
v.

u
k 

T
h
e
 C

h
ild

 P
o

ve
rt

y 
A

ct
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k/

u
kp

g
a/

2
0
1
0
/9

/p
d

fs
/

u
kp

g
a_

2
0
1
0
0
0
0
9
_e

n
.p

d
f

K
E

Y
 M

E
SS

A
G

E
S…

• 
In

te
rv

e
n
ti

o
n
s 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n
 e

m
p

o
w

e
ri

n
g

 f
a
m

il
ie

s,
 b

u
il
d

in
g

 r
e
si

li
e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 
 

b
re

a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

y
cl

e
 o

f 
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
ce

.

• 
In

v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

in
 e

a
rl

y
 y

e
a
rs

, 
n
u
rs

e
ry

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
a
re

n
ti

n
g

 i
s 

v
it

a
l.

• 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

m
u
st

 b
e
 s

h
if

te
d

 f
ro

m
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 

le
ss

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

h
ig

h
e
st

 n
e
e
d

, 
 

w
h
il
st

 m
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
 q

u
a
li
ty

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
. 

 P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
li
sm

 w
il
l 

 
m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 

n
o

t 
e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 w

il
l 
g

e
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 22



It
 is

 w
e
ll 

re
co

g
n
is

e
d

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 t

h
at

 b
e
in

g
 c

la
ss

e
d

 
as

 N
E

E
T

 -
 N

o
t 

in
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o

n
, 
E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n
t 

an
d

 
Tr

ai
n
in

g
, 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
s 

o
f 
1
6
 -

 1
8
 y

e
ar

s 
is

 
a 

m
aj

o
r 

p
re

d
ic

to
r 

o
f 
la

te
r 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t,

 lo
w

 
in

co
m

e
, 
te

e
n
ag

e
 m

o
th

e
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 p
o

o
r 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 

an
d

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
. 
A

 s
u
st

ai
n
e
d

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
ve

 
e
ff
o

rt
 b

y 
S
e
to

n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l a
n
d

 it
s 

p
ar

tn
e
rs

 h
as

 
se

e
n
 a

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n
 in

 N
E

E
T

 in
 t

h
e
 p

as
t 

ye
ar

 a
n
d

 S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 a

m
o

n
g

st
 t

h
e
 lo

w
e
st

 le
ve

ls
 

o
f 
N

E
E

T
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 G

re
at

e
r 

M
e
rs

e
ys

id
e
 a

re
a 

at
 6

.6
%

 (6
9
7
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

), 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ar

e
s 

fa
vo

u
ra

b
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 a
n
d

 E
n
g

la
n
d

 
av

e
ra

g
e
s.

 H
o

w
e
ve

r, 
d

e
sp

it
e
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

d
iff

e
re

n
ce

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h
e
 

b
o

ro
u
g

h
. 
Yo

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

q
u
in

ti
le

 a
re

 a
lm

o
st

 f
o

u
r 

ti
m

e
s 

m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 

N
E

E
T

 t
h
an

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
 t

h
e
 le

as
t 

d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

q
u
in

ti
le

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
yo

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 
in

 N
E

E
T

 w
it
h
 a

 le
ar

n
in

g
 d

iffi
cu

lt
y 

o
r 

d
is

ab
ili

ty
 in

 
S
e
ft

o
n
 is

 1
2
.4

%
 (1

1
9
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

). 
 

In
 2

0
0
8
/0

9
, 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 3
,2

6
6
 G

C
S
E

 
p

u
p

il
s.

 O
f 

th
e
se

 p
u
p

il
s 

4
6
.1

%
 d

id
 n

o
t 

a
ch

ie
v
e
 5

+
 A

* 
- 
C

 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g

 E
n
g

li
sh

 
a
n
d

 M
a
th

s 
– 

th
a
t’

s 
1
5
0
5
 p

u
p

il
s 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

le
v
e
l 
2
 q

u
a
li
fi

ca
ti

o
n
s.

PA
G

E
: 
2
0

PA
G

E
: 
2
1

O
ve

ra
ll,

 e
d

uc
at

io
na

l a
tt

ai
nm

en
t 
in

 S
ef

to
n 

is
 g

o
o

d
, 

w
ith

 t
he

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
p

o
in

t 
sc

o
re

 fo
r 
p

up
ils

 b
ei

ng
 

hi
g

he
r 
th

an
 t
he

 E
ng

la
nd

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
up

 u
nt

il 
G

C
SE

 
le

ve
l (

20
08

/0
9 

fig
ur

es
). 

H
o

w
ev

er
, w

he
n 

w
e 

lo
o

k 
at

 
th

is
 in

d
ic

at
o

r 
in

 m
o

re
 d

et
ai

l, 
w

e 
re

al
is

e 
th

at
 t
he

 g
ap

 
b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

m
o

st
 a

nd
 le

as
t 
d

ep
riv

ed
 in

cr
ea

se
s 

w
ith

 a
g

e 
an

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 e

d
uc

at
io

na
l l

ev
el

s.
 S

o
, b

y 
G

C
SE

 le
ve

l, 
a 

p
up

il 
fr
o

m
 t
he

 m
o

st
 d

ep
riv

ed
 q

ui
nt

ile
 

is
, o

n 
av

er
ag

e,
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

 2
0 

p
er

ce
nt

 lo
w

er
 

th
an

 t
he

ir 
co

un
te

rp
ar

t 
in

 t
he

 le
as

t 
d

ep
riv

ed
 q

ui
nt

ile
.

Lo
o

ki
n
g

 e
ve

n
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

at
 S

e
ft

o
n
’s

 s
o

ci
al

g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

in
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t,

d
iff

e
re

n
ce

s 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 g

e
n
d

e
rs

 c
an

 b
e
 s

e
e
n
 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
q

u
in

ti
le

s 
an

d
 a

t 
al

l l
e
ve

ls
 o

f
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
. 
G

ir
ls

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

ch
ie

ve
 h

ig
h
e
r 

av
e
ra

g
e
 p

o
in

t 
sc

o
re

s 
at

 e
ve

ry
 le

ve
l. 

O
n
 t

o
p

o
f 

th
is

, 
th

e
 s

lo
p

e
 o

f 
in

e
q

u
al

it
y 

is
 g

re
at

e
r 

fo
r

b
o

ys
 a

t 
K

e
y 

S
ta

g
e
 1

, 
K

e
y 

S
ta

g
e
 2

 a
n
d

 G
C

S
E

. 

E
Y

F
S
 e

li
g

ib
le

fo
r 

F
S
M

F
re

e
 S

ch
o

o
l 
M

e
a
ls

 
P

u
p

il
s 

A
ch

ie
v
in

g
 

7
8
 o

r 
M

o
re

 P
o

in
ts

 
A

cr
o

ss
 A

ll
 S

ca
le

s

N
o

n
-F

re
e
 S

ch
o

o
l 

M
e
a
ls

 P
u
p

il
s 

A
ch

ie
v
in

g
 7

8
 o

r 
M

o
re

 P
o

in
ts

 A
cr

o
ss

 
A

ll
 S

ca
le

s

S
e
ft

o
n

1
5
%

5
4
%

7
9
%

E
n
g

la
n
d

1
5
%

5
8
%

7
8
%

N
W

1
8
%

5
7
%

7
9
%

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



W
h
a
t 

W
o

rk
’s

?
 

M
ar

m
o

t 
m

ak
e
s 

re
fe

re
n
ce

 t
o

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
vi

d
e
n
ce

-b
as

e
d

 r
e
co

m
m

e
n
d

at
io

n
s 

to
 a

d
d

re
ss

 
th

e
 g

ap
 in

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t,

 t
h
e
re

b
y 

e
q

u
ip

p
in

g
 o

u
r 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 n

e
ce

ss
ar

y 
sk

ill
s,

 a
tt

it
u
d

e
s 

an
d

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

 t
o

 f
u
lly

 e
n
g

ag
e
 

in
, a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

, t
h
e
 e

co
n
o

m
y 

an
d

 s
o

ci
e
ty

 
in

 la
te

r 
ye

ar
s.

 S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 a

lre
ad

y 
st

ar
te

d
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
t 

a 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s 

u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
se

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s 

w
it
h
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 r
e
su

lt
s:

1
.  

R
e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

a
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 

 
 

e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 C
h
ild

ca
re

 f
o

r 
D

is
ab

le
d

 C
h
ild

re
n
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 is

 s
u
cc

e
ss

fu
lly

 in
vo

lv
e
d

 in
 a

 n
at

io
n
al

 p
ilo

t 
to

 d
e
ve

lo
p

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

ar
o

u
n
d

 d
is

ab
le

d
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 c
h
ild

ca
re

 (D
C

A
T

C
H

). 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 
ai

m
e
d

 a
t 

e
n
ab

lin
g

 p
ar

e
n
ts

 o
f 
d

is
ab

le
d

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

an
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 in
cl

u
si

ve
 c

h
ild

ca
re

 
w

it
h
 c

o
n
fid

e
n
ce

, 
so

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
y 

ar
e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e
m

ai
n
 

in
 p

ai
d

 o
r 

u
n
p

ai
d

 w
o

rk
 o

r 
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 
o

r 
to

 
ac

ce
ss

 t
ra

in
in

g
.

A
 k

e
y 

as
p

e
ct

 o
f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 c
ar

ri
e
d

 o
u
t 

b
y 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 
D

C
A

T
C

H
 t

e
am

 is
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
ild

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 
to

 e
n
h
an

ce
 t

h
e
ir
 in

cl
u
si

ve
 p

ra
ct

ic
e
. 
T

h
is

 in
vo

lv
e
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 c

h
ild

ca
re

 s
e
tt

in
g

s 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e
rs

 
to

 id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
 b

ar
ri
e
rs

 t
o

 in
cl

u
si

o
n
, 

an
d

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
tr

ai
n
in

g
, 
sp

e
ci

al
is

t 
re

so
u
rc

e
s 

an
d

 a
d

vi
ce

 o
n
 in

cl
u
si

ve
 s

tr
at

e
g

ie
s,

 a
s 

w
e
ll 

as
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
al

 f
u
n
d

in
g

, 
w

h
e
re

 
n
e
ce

ss
ar

y.
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 o
f 
th

e
 D

C
A

T
C

H
 

p
ilo

t,
 c

h
ild

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 h
av

e
 in

cr
e
as

e
d

 t
h
e
ir

 
co

n
fid

e
n
ce

 a
n
d

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e
 in

 m
e
e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
d

is
ab

le
d

 c
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

in
 t

u
rn

 h
as

 in
cr

e
as

e
d

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
p

ar
e
n
ts

 
ab

le
 t

o
 r

e
m

ai
n
 in

 w
o

rk
, 
ta

ke
 u

p
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g

 o
r 

ac
ce

ss
 t

ra
in

in
g

.

2
. 
 

R
e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

a
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 l
if

e
 s

k
il
ls

E
ve

ry
 C

h
ild

 a
 T

al
ke

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
  
(E

C
aT

)

T
h
e
 n

at
io

n
al

 ‘E
ve

ry
 C

h
ild

 a
 T

al
ke

r’
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 is

 
d

e
si

g
n
e
d

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h
e
 s

ki
lls

 a
n
d

 e
xp

e
rt

is
e
 o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 E

ar
ly

 Y
e
ar

s 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 in

 e
ar

ly
 la

n
g

u
ag

e
. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 a

im
s 

to
 in

cr
e
as

e
 p

ra
ct

it
io

n
e
rs

’ 
u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 
e
ar

ly
 la

n
g

u
ag

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

 t
h
e
m

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 b

o
th

 c
h
ild

re
n
 

an
d

 p
ar

e
n
ts

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 c
h
ild

re
n
 e

xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

 
a 

la
n
g

u
ag

e
-r

ic
h
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t,

 b
o

th
 a

t 
h
o

m
e
 

an
d

 in
 s

e
tt

in
g

s.
 A

 w
id

e
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
se

tt
in

g
s 

w
it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 a

re
 in

cl
u
d

e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 p

ri
va

te
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 s

e
ct

o
r 

an
d

 
ch

ild
re

n
’s
 c

e
n
tr

e
s.

 T
h
e
 c

h
ild

-m
in

d
e
r 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 is
 

al
so

 r
e
p

re
se

n
te

d
. 

3
.  

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 s

k
il
ls

 
 

 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 l
if

e
-l
o

n
g

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

 

W
o

rk
-b

as
e
d

 le
ar

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s

W
it

h
 t

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
in

cr
e
as

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
e
n
tr

y 
le

ve
l o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 p

e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 w
is

h
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l, 
th

e
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 L
e
ar

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

U
n
it

 
h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

h
e
d

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

p
p

re
n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

im
s 

to
 r

e
cr

u
it

 1
0
1
 y

o
u
n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
o

 a
re

 N
E

E
T

 w
it

h
 

an
 a

p
p

e
ti

te
 t

o
 w

o
rk

. 
M

at
ch

in
g

 id
e
al

 c
an

d
id

at
e
s 

to
 a

 r
an

g
e
 o

f 
d

e
p

ar
tm

e
n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

th
e
 a

p
p

re
n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 o

ff
e
rs

 y
o

u
n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y 
to

 le
ar

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 
co

m
b

in
at

io
n
 o

f 
o

n
 a

n
d

 o
ff

 t
h
e
 jo

b
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
an

d
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 a

t 
le

as
t 

7
 h

o
u
rs

 p
e
r 

w
e
e
k 

A
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 in

e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s 

in
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 

re
q

u
ir
e
s 

co
lle

ct
iv

e
 a

ct
io

n
 o

u
ts

id
e

o
f 

sc
h
o
o
ls

.

N
o
t 

h
av

in
g
 q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o
n
s 

o
r 

h
av

in
g
 o

n
ly

 
lo

w
 le

v
e
ls

 o
f 
sk

ill
s 

ar
e
 b

o
th

 a
ss

o
ci

at
e
d

 
w

it
h
 lo

w
e
r 

ch
an

ce
s 

o
f 
b
e
in

g
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d

 
an

d
 b

e
in

g
 in

 lo
w

 p
ai

d
 w

o
rk

.

S
u
cc

e
ss

 in
 le

a
rn

in
g

 a
t 

sc
h
o
o
l i

s 
ro

o
te

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 s

ti
m

u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 e
n
co

u
ra

g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
 c

h
ild

 r
e
ce

iv
e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 h

o
m

e
, 
fa

m
ily

a
n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it

y.

PA
G

E
: 
2
2

PA
G

E
: 
2
3

Lo
o

ki
n
g

 a
t 

lif
e
lo

n
g

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t 

an
d

 t
h
e
 

h
ig

h
e
st

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 a
t 

th
e
 t

im
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 la

st
 c

e
n
su

s 
fo

r 
al

l o
f 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 a
d

u
lt

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
th

e
 g

ra
p

h
 b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

, 
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

, 
4
3
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 h
av

e
 n

o
 q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 1
8
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 

h
av

e
 le

ve
l 2

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

(5
 G

C
S
E

 g
ra

d
e
s 

A
-C

 o
r 

e
q

u
iv

al
e
n
t)

 a
n
d

 o
n
ly

 1
0
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 
h
av

e
 a

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
 a

t 
le

ve
l 4

/5
 (
fi
rs

t 
d

e
g

re
e
, 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 e
q

u
iv

al
e
n
t 

o
r 

h
ig

h
e
r)

. 
T

h
is

 
co

m
p

ar
e
s 

to
 1

7
%

, 
2
3
%

 a
n
d

 2
9
%

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
 

th
e
 le

as
t 

d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

, 
re

sp
e
ct

iv
e
ly

. 
  

N
o

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

 N
o

 a
ca

d
e
m

ic
, v

o
ca

ti
o

n
al

 o
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

 

Le
ve

l 1
 q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

1
+

 “
O

” 
le

ve
l p

as
se

s,
 1

+
 C

S
E

/G
C

S
E

 a
n
y 

g
ra

d
e
s,

 N
V

Q
1
 , 

F
o

u
n
d

at
io

n
 G

N
V

Q
 

Le
ve

l 2
 q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

5
+

 “
O

” 
Le

ve
l p

as
se

s,
 5

+
 G

C
S
E

s 
( G

ra
d

e
1
 ) 

5
+

 G
C

S
E

s 
( g

ra
d

e
s 

A
-C

), 
S
ch

o
o

l 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
te

 1
+

 “
A

” 
le

ve
ls

 /
A

S
 le

ve
ls

, N
V

Q
 le

ve
l 2

 . 
In

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

 G
N

V
Q

 

Le
ve

l 3
 q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

2
+

 “
A

” 
le

ve
ls

, 4
+

 A
S
 le

ve
ls

, H
ig

h
e
r 

sc
h
o

o
l c

e
rt

ifi
ca

te
. N

V
Q

 le
ve

l 3
. 

A
d

va
n
ce

d
 G

N
V

Q
 

Le
ve

l 4
/5

  
q

u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

F
ir
st

 d
e
g

re
e
, h

ig
h
e
r 

d
e
g

re
e
, N

V
Q

 le
ve

ls
 4

 a
n
d

 5
, H

N
C

, H
N

D
, Q

u
al

ifi
e
d

 
te

ac
h
e
r 

st
at

u
s,

 q
u
al

ifi
e
d

 m
e
d

ic
al

 d
o

ct
o

r, 
d

e
n
ti
st

, n
u
rs

e
, m

id
w

ife
, h

e
al

th
 

vi
si

to
r 

O
th

e
r 

q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s:

 
le

ve
l u

n
kn

o
w

n
 

O
th

e
r 

q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s(

 e
g

 C
it
y 

an
d

 G
u
ild

s,
 R

S
A

/O
C

R
, B

T
E

C
/E

d
e
xc

e
l) 

O
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

Agenda Item 4

Page 24



FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

D
e
p

ar
tm

e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
.g

o
v.

u
k/

S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
e
ar

n
in

g
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.s

e
ft

o
n
.g

o
v.

u
k/

D
e
fa

u
lt
.a

sp
x?

p
ag

e
=

1
7
6
1

K
E

Y
 M

E
SS

A
G

E
S…

• 
T
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

o
ci

o
-e

co
n
o

m
ic

 p
o

si
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

 
h
a
s 

si
g

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

im
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

su
b

se
q

u
e
n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 i
n
co

m
e
, 

li
v
in

g
 

 
st

a
n
d

a
rd

s,
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

 a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d

 p
h
y
si

ca
l 
h
e
a
lt

h
.

• 
M

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 t
h
e
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
in

e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

a
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
s 

a
 

 
su

st
a
in

e
d

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 

to
 c

h
il
d

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

.

• 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 i
n
v
e
st

 i
n
 o

u
r 

ch
il
d

re
n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 d
u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e
ir

 f
o

rm
a
ti

v
e
 

 
y
e
a
rs

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e
m

 b
e
tt

e
r 

li
fe

 s
k
il
ls

 a
n
d

 p
re

p
a
re

 t
h
e
m

 f
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

in
 

 
a
d

u
lt

h
o

o
d

.

PA
G

E
: 
2
4

PA
G

E
: 
2
5

d
e
d

ic
at

e
d

 t
o

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t;

 t
h
e
 

co
st

 f
o

r 
th

is
 is

 f
u
n
d

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 L

e
ar

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 
S
ki

lls
 C

o
u
n
ci

l. 
To

 d
at

e
 S

e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 h

ad
 4

5
 y

o
u
n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
.

F
ro

m
 t

h
e
 1

st
 A

p
ri

l 2
0
1
0
, 
th

e
 A

p
p

re
n
ti

ce
sh

ip
, 

S
ki

lls
, 
C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d

 L
e
ar

n
in

g
 (
A

S
C

L)
 A

ct
 2

0
0
9
 

tr
an

sf
e
rr

e
d

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

an
d

 f
u
n
d

in
g

 o
f 

1
6
-1

9
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 L

e
ar

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
ki

lls
 C

o
u
n
ci

l (
LS

C
) 
to

 
Lo

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s.

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l n
o

w
 h

as
 t

h
e
 

ce
n
tr

al
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 r

o
le

 f
o

r 
al

l p
u
b

lic
ly

- 
fu

n
d

e
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

yo
u
n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 1
6
-1

9
 (
an

d
 f

o
r 

le
ar

n
e
rs

 u
p

 t
o

2
5
 w

h
o

 h
av

e
 a

 le
ar

n
in

g
 d

if
fi
cu

lt
y 

o
r 

d
is

ab
ili

ty
) 

in
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
lig

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r

1
4
-1

9
 y

e
ar

 o
ld

s 
to

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 
g

e
t 

th
e
 w

id
e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 c

h
o

ic
e
 o

f 
le

ar
n
in

g
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it

ie
s 

th
e
y 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 s
u
cc

e
e
d

.

W
h
a
t 

lo
ca

l 
a
ct

io
n
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
?
 

A
s 

w
it

h
 h

e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s,
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
re

q
u
ir
e
s 

an
 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 in

te
ra

ct
io

n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

so
ci

al
 d

e
te

rm
in

an
ts

 a
n
d

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s.

 
T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

e
s 

th
e
 s

o
ci

o
e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 

p
ar

e
n
ts

/c
ar

e
rs

, 
fa

m
ily

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

, 
n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 

an
d

 p
e
e
rs

 in
fl
u
e
n
ce

, 
ch

ild
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s,

 a
s 

w
e
ll 

as
 w

h
at

 g
o

e
s 

o
n
 in

 s
ch

o
o

ls
.

• 
F
am

ili
e
s 

ra
th

e
r 

th
an

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 h

av
e
 t

h
e
 

 
b

ig
g

e
st

 in
fl
u
e
n
ce

 o
n
 e

d
u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
tt

ai
n
m

e
n
t.

 
 

A
 w

h
o

le
 f

am
ily

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h
, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 
 

sc
h
o

o
l-

h
o

m
e
 b

o
u
n
d

ar
ie

s 
th

at
 f

o
st

e
r 

cl
o

se
r 

 
lin

ks
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 s

ch
o

o
ls

, 
th

e
 f

am
ily

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 

 
lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d

.

• 
A

 r
e
vi

e
w

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ch
o

o
l w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 m

ix
 s

h
o

u
ld

 
 

b
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

ak
e
n
 t

o
 in

cl
u
d

e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
al

 
 

n
o

n
-t

e
ac

h
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
 s

ki
lls

 in
, 
fo

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, 

 
e
n
ab

lin
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 p
la

y,
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s 
a 

vi
ta

l 
 

p
ar

t 
in

 a
 h

ap
p

y 
ch

ild
h
o

o
d

.

• 
Le

ar
n
in

g
 d

o
e
s 

n
o

t 
ju

st
 h

ap
p

e
n
 in

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 

 
n
o

r 
d

o
e
s 

it
 s

to
p

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
w

e
 le

av
e
 s

ch
o

o
l. 

 
B

e
yo

n
d

 c
o

m
p

u
ls

o
ry

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 
in

ve
st

m
e
n
t 

in
 

 
yo

u
n
g

 a
d

u
lt

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

 t
o

 
 

e
n
ab

le
 t

h
e
 f

u
ll 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

’s
 

 
ca

p
ab

ili
ti

e
s 

an
d

 f
o

st
e
r 

th
e
ir

 a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 t
ak

e
 

 
co

n
tr

o
l o

f 
th

e
ir

 li
ve

s.
 T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

e
s 

 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s 

an
d

 w
o

rk
-b

as
e
d

 
 

le
ar

n
in

g
. 
F
u
rt

h
e
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

yo
u
n
g

 a
d

u
lt

s 
 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
o

 d
e
ve

lo
p

 s
ki

lls
 f

o
r 

co
n
ti

n
u
in

g
 

 
e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 
w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
m

an
ag

in
g

 
 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
s,

 d
e
b

t 
an

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s,

 
an

d
 p

re
ve

n
ti

n
g

 r
is

ky
 b

e
h
av

io
u
r.

Agenda Item 4

Page 25



E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 is

 u
n
e
q

u
al

ly
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
, 

w
it

h
 p

e
o

p
le

 li
vi

n
g

 in
 a

re
as

 t
h
at

 a
re

 m
o

st
 

d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
sk

 o
f 

b
e
in

g
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 
o

r 
in

 lo
w

-p
ai

d
, 
p

o
o

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

jo
b

s 
w

it
h
 f

e
w

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

ad
va

n
ce

m
e
n
t.

P
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e
 w

h
o

 a
re

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 
in

cu
r 

e
le

va
te

d
 h

e
al

th
 r

is
ks

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

: 
in

cr
e
as

e
d

 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 il
ln

e
ss

, 
m

e
n
ta

l i
lln

e
ss

 
an

d
 c

ar
d

io
va

sc
u
la

r 
d

is
e
as

e
. 
T

h
e
se

 n
e
g

at
iv

e
 

e
ff

e
ct

s 
ar

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
al

 t
o

 t
h
e
 d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
ad

ve
rs

e
 e

ff
e
ct

s 
o

n
 h

e
al

th
 a

re
 g

re
at

e
st

 a
m

o
n
g

 t
h
o

se
 w

h
o

 
e
xp

e
ri

e
n
ce

 lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t.

 
M

o
re

o
ve

r, 
th

e
 e

xp
e
ri

e
n
ce

 o
f 

lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

is
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
 

in
cr

e
as

e
 in

 o
ve

ra
ll 

m
o

rt
al

it
y.

 

W
h
ile

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

an
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 in
ac

ti
vi

ty
 

ar
e
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

ra
te

s 
o

f 
p

o
o

r 
h
e
al

th
, 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
at

 jo
b

s 
th

at
 a

re
 in

se
cu

re
, 

lo
w

-p
ai

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
at

 f
ai

l t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e
s 

fr
o

m
 s

tr
e
ss

 a
n
d

 d
an

g
e
r 

al
so

 m
ak

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 il
l. 

P
o

o
r 

w
o

rk
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s 

in
cr

e
as

e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k 

o
f 

p
o

o
r 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
; 
th

is
 in

 t
u
rn

 le
ad

s 
to

 a
b

se
n
ce

 d
u
e
 t

o
 il

ln
e
ss

 a
n
d

 p
o

te
n
ti

al
 f

u
tu

re
 

w
o

rk
le

ss
n
e
ss

. 
In

 S
e
ft

o
n
, 
th

e
 m

o
st

 c
o

m
m

o
n
 

ca
u
se

s 
o

f 
w

o
rk

-r
e
la

te
d

 il
l-

h
e
al

th
 a

re
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
al

th
 is

su
e
s 

an
d

 m
u
sc

u
lo

-s
ke

le
ta

l d
is

o
rd

e
rs

. 

W
h
a
t 

w
o

rk
s?

 

M
ar

m
o

t 
m

ak
e
s 

tw
o

 k
e
y 

re
co

m
m

e
n
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

cr
e
at

in
g

 f
ai

r 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

an
d

 g
o

o
d

 w
o

rk
 f
o

r 
al

l: 

1
.  

P
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 a
ct

iv
e
 l
a
b

o
u
r 

m
a
rk

e
t 

 
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

F
u
tu

re
 J

o
b

s 
F
u
n
d

 

S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 b

e
e
n
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ac
ti
ve

 la
b

o
u
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 

la
st

 f
e
w

 y
e
ar

s,
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 r
e
ce

n
t 

b
e
in

g
 

th
e
 “

F
u
tu

re
 J

o
b

s 
F
u
n
d

”.
 T

h
is

 f
u
n
d

 w
as

 a
im

e
d

 
at

 c
re

at
in

g
 n

e
w

 jo
b

s 
in

 t
h
e
 la

b
o

u
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

fo
r 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 (s
p

e
ci

fic
al

ly
 1

8
-2

4
 y

e
ar

 o
ld

s 
w

h
o

 
h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 in

 r
e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 
Jo

b
 S

e
e
ke

rs
 A

llo
w

an
ce

 
fo

r 
a 

p
e
ri
o

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
in

g
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s)
 a

n
d

 
ad

u
lt
 jo

b
 s

e
e
ke

rs
 in

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s.
 

O
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s 
to

 r
u
n
 F

u
tu

re
 J

o
b

s 
fo

r 
a 

si
x 

m
o

n
th

 
p

e
ri
o

d
 w

e
re

 id
e
n
ti
fie

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

m
ai

n
ly

 f
o

cu
se

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
, 
co

m
m

u
n
it
y 

an
d

 f
ai

th
 s

e
ct

o
r 

an
d

 p
u
b

lic
 s

e
ct

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

n
d

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l. 
In

 
th

o
se

 6
-m

o
n
th

s 
jo

b
s 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
tr

ai
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

 in
 a

 w
id

e
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
ar

e
as

, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g

 a
d

m
in

in
is

tr
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 h
e
al

th
 

ad
vo

ca
cy

. 
T

h
is

 im
p

ro
ve

s 
p

e
o

p
le

’s
 s

ki
lls

 a
n
d

 
fu

tu
re

 e
m

p
lo

ya
b

ili
ty

. 
P

ar
tn

e
rs

 in
vo

lv
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 
‘w

ra
p

ar
o

u
n
d

’ m
o

d
e
l, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
ar

g
e
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s,
 m

e
n
to

ri
n
g

, 
jo

b
 s

e
ar

ch
 t

im
e
 a

n
d

 
an

 e
xi

t 
in

te
rv

ie
w

. 

2
.  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

g
o

o
d

 q
u
a
li
ty

 w
o

rk
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 R

o
u
te

w
ay

s 

S
e
ft

o
n
 M

B
C

 h
as

 b
e
e
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

S
ki

lls
 F

u
n
d

in
g

 A
g

e
n
cy

 c
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 t
o

 id
e
n
ti

fy
 

e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

 w
it

h
 v

ac
an

ci
e
s 

an
d

 w
ill

in
g

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

w
it

h
 lo

ca
l a

g
e
n
ci

e
s;

 e
n
su

ri
n
g

 t
h
at

 w
o

rk
le

ss
 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 h

av
e
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 t
h
e
 jo

b
s 

o
n
 

o
ff

e
r. 

T
h
e
 ‘
S
e
ft

o
n
 R

o
u
te

w
ay

s’
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

ar
e
 t

ar
g

e
te

d
 a

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 li
ve

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 
d

is
ad

va
n
ta

g
e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 a
re

 o
p

e
n
 

to
 a

n
yo

n
e
 r

e
g

ar
d

le
ss

 o
f 

w
h
at

 t
yp

e
 o

f 
b

e
n
e
fi
t 

th
e
y 

ar
e
 c

la
im

in
g

, 
an

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 h
av

e
 in

cl
u
d

e
d

 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p

le
 (
1
8
-2

4
 y

e
a
rs

) 
a
re

 t
h
e
 a

g
e
 

g
ro

u
p

 m
o
st

 li
k
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d

 
a
n
d

 t
o
 b

e
 in

 lo
w

 s
k
ill

e
d

 jo
b

s.

W
o
rk

 is
 g

o
o
d

 a
n
d

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

is
 

b
a
d

 f
o
r 

p
h
y
si

ca
l a

n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l h
e
a
lt

h
, 
b

u
t 

th
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 m
a
tt

e
rs

. 

PA
G

E
: 
2
6

PA
G

E
: 
2
7

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
 C

C
re

at
e 

fa
ir 

em
p

lo
ym

en
t 
an

d
 g

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 fo
r 
al

l 
Le

ad
 A

ut
ho

r:
 N

ic
ky

 S
p

ea
km

an
, W

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
M

an
ag

er

B
e
in

g
 i
n
 g

o
o

d
 q

u
a
li
ty

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

ca
n
 

b
e
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll
-b

e
in

g
. 

C
o

n
v
e
rs

e
ly

, 
b

e
in

g
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d

 o
r 

in
d

e
e
d

 i
n
 p

o
o

r 
q

u
a
li
ty

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

ca
n
 

co
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o

 p
o

o
r 

p
h
y
si

ca
l 
a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt

h
. 
G

e
tt

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
to

 ‘
g

o
o

d
’ 
w

o
rk

 
th

a
t 

is
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

le
, 
is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
cr

it
ic

a
l 

if
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 h
e
a
lt

h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s.

 

M
ar

m
o

t 
h
ig

h
lig

h
ts

 t
h
re

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

an
d

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s:

• 
Im

p
ro

ve
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

 jo
b

s 
an

d
 r

e
d

u
ce

 
lo

n
g

-t
e
rm

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 

 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

• 
M

ak
e
 it

 e
as

ie
r 

fo
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 a
re

 
 

d
is

ad
va

n
ta

g
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 la

b
o

u
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

to
 

 
o

b
ta

in
 a

n
d

 k
e
e
p

 w
o

rk
.

• 
Im

p
ro

ve
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

jo
b

s 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h
e

 
so

ci
al

 g
ra

d
ie

n
t.

G
o

o
d

 w
o

rk
 is

 c
h
ar

ac
te

ri
se

d
 b

y 
a 

se
cu

re
 

liv
in

g
 w

ag
e
, 
e
n
ab

le
s 

th
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
 t

o
 

e
xe

rt
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l o

ve
r 

h
is

/h
e
r 

w
o

rk
, 
o

ff
e
rs

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

in
-w

o
rk

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t,

 a
im

s 
to

 b
e
 fl

e
xi

b
le

, 
p

ro
te

ct
s 

th
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
 

fr
o

m
 a

d
ve

rs
e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

s 
to

 w
o

rk
e
rs

’ 
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
tt

e
m

p
ts

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 

si
ck

 a
n
d

 d
is

ab
le

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 in
to

 f
u
ll 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t,

 
w

h
e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
. 
 

W
h
a
t’

s 
th

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

?
 

S
in

ce
 2

0
0
8
, 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 

h
av

e
 r

is
e
n
 in

 li
n
e
 w

it
h
 r

at
e
s 

b
o

th
 n

at
io

n
al

ly
 a

n
d

 
in

 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
w

e
st

. 
In

 D
e
ce

m
b

e
r 

2
0
0
9
, 
e
ig

h
t 

p
e
rc

e
n
t 

o
r 

1
0
,5

0
0
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 (
1
6
-6

4
 y

e
ar

s)
 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
e
re

 c
la

ss
e
d

 a
s 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
. 

Agenda Item 4

Page 26



FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

D
am

e
 C

ar
o

l B
la

ck
’s
 R

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 
th

e
 h

e
al

th
 o

f 
B

ri
ta

in
’s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
‘W

o
rk

in
g

 f
o

r 
a 

h
e
al

th
ie

r 
to

m
o

rr
o

w
’ (

M
ar

ch
 2

0
0
8
)

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

w
p

.g
o

v.
u
k/

d
o

cs
/h

w
w

b
-w

o
rk

in
g

-f
o

r-
a-

h
e
al

th
ie

r-
to

m
o

rr
o

w
.p

d
f

N
H

S
 H

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 R

e
vi

e
w

 (N
o

v 
2
0
0
9
)

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.n

h
sh

e
al

th
an

d
w

e
llb

e
in

g
.o

rg
/ 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

h
.g

o
v.

u
k/

p
ro

d
_c

o
n
su

m
_d

h
/

g
ro

u
p

s/
d

h
_d

ig
it
al

as
se

ts
/d

o
cu

m
e
n
ts

/d
ig

it
al

as
se

t/
d

h
_1

0
8
9
0
7
.p

d
f

D
e
p

ar
tm

e
n
t 

fo
r 

W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 P
e
n
si

o
n
s 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.d

w
p

.g
o

v.
u
k/

K
E

Y
 M

E
SS

A
G

E
S…

• 
Y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 t
h
e
 g

ro
u
p

 m
o

st
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d

 a
n
d

 t
o

 b
e
 i
n

 
lo

w
-s

k
il
le

d
 j
o

b
s.

• 
In

cr
e
a
si

n
g

 s
k
il
ls

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 g

o
o

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n
t 

w
il
l 
h
a
v
e
 a

 
 

p
o

si
ti

v
e
 i
m

p
a
ct

 o
n
 h

e
a
lt

h
 w

it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
.

• 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
ce

 e
m

p
lo

y
a
b

il
it

y
 s

k
il
ls

 w
it

h
in

 o
u
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e
 

 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
sp

e
ci

a
ll
y
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
in

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

 
tr

a
in

in
g

.

PA
G

E
: 
2
8

PA
G

E
: 
2
9

lo
ca

l p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 a
re

 w
an

ti
n
g

 t
o

 le
av

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n
cy

 b
e
h
in

d
, 
e
ve

n
 t

h
o

u
g

h
 s

o
m

e
 

m
ay

 n
e
e
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e
 t

h
e
ir

 h
e
al

th
 

co
n
d

it
io

n
. 
T

h
e
 ‘
S
e
ft

o
n
 R

o
u
te

w
ay

s’
, 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

in
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 J

o
b

ce
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s,

 c
o

m
b

in
e
s 

p
re

-e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g
, 
co

n
fi
d

e
n
ce

 b
u
ild

in
g

, 
su

p
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 s

e
le

ct
io

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
e
s,

 s
u
ch

 
as

 in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

o
r 

co
m

p
e
te

n
cy

 t
e
st

in
g

, 
an

d
 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 h
e
lp

 w
it

h
 t

ra
ve

l a
n
d

 c
lo

th
in

g
. 
T

h
e
y 

ar
e
 b

e
sp

o
ke

 -
 d

e
si

g
n
e
d

 a
s 

a 
d

ir
e
ct

 r
e
su

lt
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

ye
r 

in
p

u
t 

an
d

 t
h
e
y 

h
av

e
 y

ie
ld

e
d

 r
e
al

 
re

su
lt

s 
in

 o
p

e
n
in

g
 u

p
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s.

 
To

 d
at

e
, 
m

o
re

 t
h
an

 5
5
0
 p

re
vi

o
u
sl

y 
w

o
rk

le
ss

 
S
e
ft

o
n
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 h
av

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 R

o
u
te

w
ay

s.
 I
n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

 
fr

o
m

 a
 w

id
e
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
se

ct
o

rs
, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g

 r
e
ta

il,
 

lo
g

is
ti

cs
, 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e
, 
to

u
ri

sm
, 
ca

te
ri

n
g

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 

p
u
b

lic
 s

e
ct

o
r, 

h
av

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
te

d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
cr

u
it

s 
w

h
o

 
ar

e
 m

o
ti

va
te

d
, 
e
n
e
rg

is
e
d

 a
n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e
n
e
fi
t 

th
e
m

se
lv

e
s 

an
d

th
e
ir

 f
am

ili
e
s.

E
m

p
lo

ye
r 

A
w

ar
d

 

T
h
ro

u
g

h
 S

e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 E

m
p

lo
ym

e
n
t 

an
d

 
S
ki

lls
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
, 
an

 e
m

p
lo

ye
r 

aw
ar

d
 is

 b
e
in

g
 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e
d

; 
th

is
 f

o
cu

se
s 

o
n
 id

e
n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

n
d

 
ac

kn
o

w
le

d
g

in
g

 b
e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ily
 f

ri
e
n
d

ly
 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t.

 P
ar

e
n
ta

l e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

an
d

 w
o

rk
 

p
ro

g
re

ss
io

n
 is

 a
n
 e

ss
e
n
ti

al
 f

e
at

u
re

 t
o

 t
ac

kl
in

g
 

ch
ild

 p
o

ve
rt

y 
an

d
 s

e
cu

ri
n
g

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 h

e
al

th
 

an
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 a

d
u
lt

s 
an

d
 

yo
u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

. 
T

h
is

 in
it

ia
ti

ve
, 
b

e
in

g
 t

ri
al

le
d

 
in

 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

p
o

rt
 a

re
a,

 is
 e

xp
e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 s

tr
at

e
g

y 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 s

m
al

le
r 

e
m

p
lo

ye
rs

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 

th
at

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

t 
ri

sk
 o

f 
so

ci
al

 
an

d
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 is
o

la
ti

o
n
 c

an
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n
t.

W
h
a
t 

lo
ca

l 
a
ct

io
n
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
?
 

• 
A

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 a

 
 

ra
n
g

e
 o

f 
ag

e
n
ci

e
s 

to
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 im

p
lic

at
io

n
s 

 
fo

r 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

 
ch

an
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 W

e
lf
ar

e
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
ys

te
m

 
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
ax

 c
re

d
it

s,
 h

o
u
si

n
g

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d

 
 

lo
n
e
r 

p
ar

e
n
t 

o
b

lig
at

io
n
s 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 o

u
t 

o
f 

 
w

o
rk

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

.

• 
F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 in

tr
o

d
u
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a 

n
e
w

 
 

sy
st

e
m

 b
as

e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
ci

p
le

 o
f 

as
se

ss
in

g
 

 
w

h
at

 p
e
o

p
le

 c
an

 d
o

 r
at

h
e
r 

th
an

 w
h
at

 t
h
e
y 

 
ca

n
n
o

t 
d

o
, 
th

e
re

 is
 r

e
al

 c
o

n
ce

rn
 lo

ca
lly

 t
h
at

 
 

w
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 g
ai

n
 a

 r
ap

id
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 o
f

 
th

e
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

 
o

n
 in

ca
p

ac
it

y 
b

e
n
e
fi
t 

cl
ai

m
an

ts
 w

h
o

 
 

u
n
e
xp

e
ct

e
d

ly
 fi

n
d

 t
h
e
m

se
lv

e
s 

cl
as

si
fi
e
d

 a
s

 
 ‘
fi
t 

fo
r 

w
o

rk
’.

• 
M

o
re

 h
o

ri
zo

n
ta

l l
in

ka
g

e
s 

ar
e
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 h

e
al

th
, 
h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n
d

 w
o

rk
le

ss
n
e
ss

 
 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ys
te

m
s 

 
fo

r 
fa

m
ili

e
s 

to
 e

n
ab

le
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
si

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o

 w
o

rk
.

• 
M

o
re

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
 in

 t
h
e
 p

ri
va

te
 

 
se

ct
o

r 
to

 e
n
co

u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
m

 t
o

 s
e
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 
 

w
it

h
 h

e
al

th
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s 

in
 a

 m
o

re
 

fa
vo

u
ra

b
le

 li
g

h
t.

• 
M

o
re

 q
u
al

it
at

iv
e
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 

 
e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
w

o
rk

 o
n
 h

e
al

th
 in

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 

 
co

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s.

• 
M

o
re

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
e
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 
h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 lo

n
g

 t
e
rm

 w
o

rk
le

ss
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
 

 
la

b
o

u
r 

m
ar

ke
t.

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



W
h
ils

t 
ab

o
ve

 a
ve

ra
g

e
, 
ch

ild
re

n
 (
2
3
%

 in
 

m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

) 
an

d
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 
(2

2
%

) 
e
xh

ib
it

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
lo

w
e
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
in

co
m

e
 

d
e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 t

h
an

 S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 o
ve

ra
ll 

p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 

(2
5
%

).
 T

h
is

 p
e
rh

ap
s 

im
p

lie
s 

th
at

 p
e
o

p
le

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e
 e

xp
e
ri

e
n
ce

 s
lig

h
tl

y 
h
ig

h
e
r 

le
ve

ls
 

o
f 

in
co

m
e
 d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 t

h
an

 c
h
ild

re
n
 o

r
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

. 

It
 is

 w
o

rt
h
w

h
ile

 n
o

ti
n
g

 t
h
at

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
 t

h
e
 

se
co

n
d

 m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

 a
ls

o
 h

av
e
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
an

 a
ve

ra
g

e
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

in
co

m
e
 d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 

(2
2
%

),
 t

h
u
s 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
m

o
n
st

ra
ti

n
g

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 

g
ra

d
ie

n
t 

in
 in

co
m

e
 in

 S
e
ft

o
n
.

S
e
ft

o
n
 is

 r
an

ke
d

 4
3
rd

 w
o

rs
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

3
5
4
 lo

ca
l 

au
th

o
ri

ti
e
s 

fo
r 

in
co

m
e
 d

e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 (
w

it
h
in

 
lo

w
e
st

 1
5
%

 n
at

io
n
al

ly
).
 W

it
h
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
, 
p

ar
ts

 o
f 

B
o

o
tl

e
 a

re
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

o
st

 in
co

m
e
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 

0
.6

%
 o

f 
E

n
g

la
n
d

, 
b

u
t 

p
ar

ts
 o

f 
F
o

rm
b

y 
ar

e
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 le

as
t 

in
co

m
e
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 3

%
 o

f
th

e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y.

F
o

r 
m

an
y 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
, 
th

e
ir

 in
co

m
e
 p

lu
s 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 is
 in

ad
e
q

u
at

e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 h
e
al

th
y 

lif
e
. 
It

 is
 w

e
ll-

re
co

g
n
is

e
d

 t
h
at

 p
e
o

p
le

 o
n
 lo

w
 

in
co

m
e
s 

re
fr

ai
n
 f

ro
m

 p
u
rc

h
as

in
g

 g
o

o
d

s 
an

d
 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

th
at

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 o

r 
im

p
ro

ve
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 
a 

la
rg

e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 m
o

n
e
y 

is
 s

p
e
n
t 

o
n
 

co
m

m
o

d
it

ie
s 

th
at

 a
tt

ra
ct

 in
d

ir
e
ct

 t
ax

e
s 

an
d

 
p

re
se

n
t 

in
cr

e
as

e
d

 h
e
al

th
 r

is
ks

.

P
e
o

p
le

 li
vi

n
g

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

 
ar

e
 n

e
ar

ly
 fi

ve
 t

im
e
s 

m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 c
la

im
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

Jo
b

 S
e
e
ke

rs
 A

llo
w

an
ce

 (
JS

A
) 

an
d

 I
n
ca

p
ac

it
y 

B
e
n
e
fi
t/

S
e
ve

re
 D

is
ab

le
m

e
n
t 

A
llo

w
an

ce
 (
IB

/S
D

A
) 
th

an
 p

e
o

p
le

 li
vi

n
g

 in
 t

h
e
 

le
as

t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

. 

In
 S

e
ft

o
n
, 
p

ar
ti
cu

la
r 

so
ci

al
 g

ro
u
p

s 
ar

e
 a

t 
h
ig

h
e
r 

ri
sk

 o
f 
h
av

in
g

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
se

q
u
e
n
tl
y 

p
o

o
re

r 
h
e
al

th
. 
A

s 
o

u
tl
in

e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 p

re
vi

o
u
s 

ch
ap

te
r, 

so
m

e
 g

ro
u
p

s 
h
av

e
 s

ig
n
ifi

ca
n
tl
y 

re
d

u
ce

d
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

an
d

 lo
w

e
r 

e
ar

n
in

g
 c

ap
ac

it
y;

 t
h
e
se

 in
cl

u
d

e
 d

is
ab

le
d

 a
d

u
lt
s,

 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 m

e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
 p

ro
b

le
m

s,
 t

h
o

se
 w

it
h
 

ca
ri
n
g

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ti
e
s,

 y
o

u
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 n

o
/

lo
w

 s
ki

lls
 a

n
d

 q
u
al

ifi
ca

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 lo
n
e
 p

ar
e
n
ts

. 
 P

o
ve

rt
y 

in
vo

lv
e
s 

n
o

t 
ju

st
 a

 la
ck

 o
f 
m

o
n
e
y,

 b
u
t 

a 
la

ck
 o

f 
su

ffi
ci

e
n
t 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 p

ar
ti
ci

p
at

e
 

fu
lly

 in
 s

o
ci

e
ty

 a
n
d

 t
o

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 h

u
m

an
 d

ig
n
it
y.

 
B

e
ca

u
se

 o
f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s
 s

p
e
ci

fic
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h
y 

an
d

 
m

ak
e
-u

p
 o

f 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, 
th

e
re

 is
 a

 c
o

n
ce

n
tr

at
io

n
 

o
f 
p

o
o

r 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
lo

w
 p

ai
d

, 
te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 a
n
d

 s
in

g
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
 in

ad
e
q

u
at

e
 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 in

 s
o

m
e
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 n

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
In

 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

, 
th

e
re

 is
 a

 g
re

at
e
r 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
si

n
g

le
 p

ar
e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 lo
n
g

 t
e
rm

 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

w
it
h
 c

h
ild

re
n
. 

La
ck

 o
f 
su

ffi
ci

e
n
t 

in
co

m
e
, 
co

m
b

in
e
d

 w
it
h
 p

o
o

r 
ac

co
m

m
o

d
at

io
n
 t

h
at

 is
 t

h
e
rm

al
ly

 in
e
ffi

ci
e
n
t,

 
m

e
an

s 
ce

rt
ai

n
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
s 

ca
n
n
o

t 
af

fo
rd

 t
o

 
h
e
at

 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s 

to
 a

n
 a

d
e
q

u
at

e
, 
sa

fe
 a

n
d

 
co

m
fo

rt
ab

le
 h

e
al

th
y 

le
ve

l. 
F
u
rt

h
e
rm

o
re

, 
th

e
 

sa
m

e
 la

ck
 o

f 
in

co
m

e
 a

ls
o

 p
re

ve
n
ts

 t
h
o

se
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

fr
o

m
 u

n
d

e
rt

ak
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
ce

ss
ar

y 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

 in
cr

e
as

e
 t

h
e
 e

n
e
rg

y 
e
ffi

ci
e
n
cy

 
o

f 
th

e
ir
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

to
 a

lle
vi

at
e
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b

le
m

.

In
su

ffi
ci

e
n
t 

in
co

m
e
 i
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 

w
o

rs
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 v
ir

tu
a
ll
y
 a

ll
 

d
o

m
a
in

s,
 i
n
cl

u
d

in
g

 l
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 p
h
y
si

ca
l 

a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 l
if

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n
cy

. 
E

n
su

ri
n
g

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e
ce

iv
e
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 

m
o

n
e
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
ir

 s
ta

g
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
if

e
 c

o
u
rs

e
, 

to
 l
e
a
d

 a
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 l
if

e
, 
is

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 
cr

it
ic

a
l 
fo

r 
re

d
u
ci

n
g

 h
e
a
lt

h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s.

 

In
 t

h
e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 o
f 
h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 E
n
g

la
n
d

, 
M

ar
m

o
t 

p
ro

p
o

se
s 

th
re

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s 

to
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

p
e
o

p
le

 h
av

e
 a

 s
u
ffi

ci
e
n
t 

in
co

m
e
 

to
 li

ve
 a

 h
e
al

th
y 

lif
e
:

• 
E

st
ab

lis
h
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 in
co

m
e
 f
o

r 
h
e
al

th
y 

liv
in

g
 

 
fo

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 
al

l a
g

e
s.

• 
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

 o
f 

 
liv

in
g

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
g

re
ss

iv
e
 t

ax
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

 
fis

ca
l p

o
lic

ie
s.

• 
R

e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 c

lif
f 
e
d

g
e
s 

fa
ce

d
 b

y 
p

e
o

p
le

 
 

m
o

vi
n
g

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 b

e
n
e
fit

s 
an

d
 w

o
rk

.

C
le

ar
ly

, a
 s

ig
n
ifi

ca
n
t 

am
o

u
n
t 

o
f 
ac

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 
th

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s 

n
e
e
d

s 
to

 h
ap

p
e
n
 a

t 
a 

n
at

io
n
al

 le
ve

l. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r, 
w

e
 s

h
o

u
ld

 lo
o

k 
to

 e
n
su

re
 

th
at

 a
 h

e
al

th
y 

st
an

d
ar

d
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 f
o

r 
al

l i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 

is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 r
e
le

va
n
t 

lo
ca

l a
ct

io
n
, w

h
ic

h
 

re
co

g
n
is

e
s 

th
e
 d

iff
e
re

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
n
e
e
d

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 
in

 d
iff

e
re

n
t 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s.

B
e
fo

re
 p

ro
ce

e
d

in
g

, i
t 

is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
to

 
ac

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e
 t

h
at

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 in

co
m

e
 is

 a
ff
e
ct

e
d

 
b

y 
ta

xa
ti
o

n
 –

 b
o

th
 d

ire
ct

 t
ax

e
s 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

in
co

m
e
 t

ax
, N

at
io

n
al

 In
su

ra
n
ce

 a
n
d

 c
o

u
n
ci

l t
ax

, 
an

d
 in

d
ire

ct
 t

ax
e
s,

 f
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, V

A
T
 a

n
d

 d
u
ty

 o
n
 

p
e
tr

o
l, 

al
co

h
o

l a
n
d

 t
o

b
ac

co
. I

n
d

ire
ct

 t
ax

at
io

n
 is

 
n
o

t 
p

ro
g

re
ss

iv
e
. T

h
e
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
in

d
ire

ct
 t

ax
e
s 

fa
ll 

d
is

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
at

e
ly

 w
it
h
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
n
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e
s.

W
h
a
t’

s 
th

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

?
 

T
h
e
 a

d
ve

rs
e
 h

e
al

th
 e

ff
e
ct

s 
o

f 
b

e
in

g
 o

n
 a

 lo
w

 
in

co
m

e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

co
n
fin

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
o

se
 w

h
o

 a
re

 ‘w
o

rs
t 

o
ff

’ w
h
o

 fi
n
d

 it
 d

iffi
cu

lt
 t

o
 m

ak
e
 e

n
d

s 
m

e
e
t.

 
T

h
e
 g

ra
d

e
d

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 in

co
m

e
 a

n
d

 
h
e
al

th
 is

 c
o

n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 f
ac

t 
th

at
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n
’s

 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
 in

 s
o

ci
e
ty

 is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t.
 

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
 D

E
ns

ur
e 

he
al

th
y 

st
an

d
ar

d
 o

f l
iv

in
g

 fo
r 
al

l 
Le

ad
 A

ut
ho

r:
 P

at
 N

ic
ho

ll,
 D

ep
ut

y 
H

ea
d

 o
f H

ea
lth

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t

PA
G

E
: 
3
0

PA
G

E
: 
3
1

IM
D

0
7

(%
 o

f 
p

o
p

n
)

In
co

m
e
 d

o
m

a
in

 
(%

 o
f 

p
o

p
n
)

ID
A

C
I

(%
 o

f 
u
1
5
s)

ID
A

O
P

I 
(%

 o
f 

re
ti

re
m

e
n
t 

a
g

e
)

M
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

2
5
%

2
5
%

2
3
%

2
2
%

S
e
co

n
d

1
8
%

1
6
%

1
2
%

2
2
%

T
h
ir
d

2
8
%

2
9
%

2
6
%

2
0
%

F
o

u
rt

h
1
9
%

1
9
%

2
2
%

1
6
%

Le
as

t 
d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

1
0
%

1
2
%

1
7
%

1
9
%

S
e
ft

o
n

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

1
0
0
%

- 
ID

A
C

I 
is

 in
co

m
e
 d

o
m

ai
n
 a

ff
e
ct

in
g

  
ch

ild
re

n
 in

d
e
x 

  
  
 

 
 

- 
ID

A
O

P
I 
is

 in
co

m
e
 d

o
m

ai
n
 a

ff
e
ct

in
g

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
d

e
x 

 

S
o

u
rc

e
: 
In

d
e
x 

o
f 

M
u
lt

ip
le

 D
e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 2

0
0
7
 (
w

w
w

.c
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s.

g
o

v.
u
k)

In
d

e
x
 o

f 
M

u
lt

ip
le

 D
e
p

ri
v
a
ti

o
n
 2

0
0
7
 –

 I
n
co

m
e
 d

o
m

a
in

s

Agenda Item 4

Page 28



F
u
e
l P

o
ve

rt
y 

O
u
tr

e
ac

h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
th

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

o
f 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 
A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 W

ar
m

th
 S

tr
at

e
g

y,
 S

e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 

E
n
e
rg

y 
Te

am
, 
in

 p
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
is

 d
e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 
a 

fu
e
l p

o
ve

rt
y 

o
u
tr

e
ac

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

w
o

 A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 W
ar

m
th

 W
o

rk
e
rs

 
h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 h
o

m
e
 

vi
si

ti
n
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 h

ar
d

-t
o

-r
e
ac

h
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

, 
o

ff
e
ri

n
g

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 in
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 

fo
r 

h
e
at

in
g

 a
n
d

 in
su

la
ti

o
n
 g

ra
n
ts

 t
o

 m
ak

e
 t

h
e
ir

 
h
o

m
e
s 

w
ar

m
e
r 

an
d

 h
e
al

th
ie

r. 
D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
 

vi
si

ts
, 
ad

d
it

io
n
al

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n
d

 s
o

ci
al

 n
e
e
d

s 
ar

e
 id

e
n
ti

fi
e
d

 a
n
d

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
ar

e
 s

ig
n
p

o
st

e
d

 
ac

co
rd

in
g

ly
 t

o
 a

 w
id

e
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
p

ar
tn

e
rs

 (
su

ch
 

as
, 
co

m
m

u
n
it

y 
fi
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
, 
e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e
al

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

an
d

 w
e
lf
ar

e
 r

ig
h
ts

 t
e
am

s)
. 
T

h
e
 

ro
le

 o
f 

th
e
 A

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 W

ar
m

th
 W

o
rk

e
r 

h
as

 
b

e
e
n
 v

e
ry

 s
u
cc

e
ss

fu
l i

n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 b

y 
h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o

 
e
n
h
an

ce
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’s
 E

n
e
rg

y 
Te

am
 

an
d

 u
lt

im
at

e
ly

 e
n
ab

lin
g

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
re

m
ai

n
 li

vi
n
g

 in
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n
tl

y 
in

 t
h
e
ir

 h
o

m
e
s.

2
.  

R
e
m

o
v
e
 ‘
cl

if
f 

e
d

g
e
s’

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 m
o

v
in

g
 

 
 

in
 a

n
d

 o
u
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

 
 

fl
e
x
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

M
o

vi
n
g

 in
to

 w
o

rk
 c

an
 b

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

at
ic

 f
o

r 
m

an
y 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
e
sp

e
ci

al
ly

 f
o

r 
th

o
se

 m
o

vi
n
g

 f
ro

m
 

b
e
n
e
fit

s 
to

 lo
w

-i
n
co

m
e
 jo

b
s.

 J
o

b
ce

n
tr

e
 P

lu
s 

ad
vi

se
rs

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 c

lie
n
ts

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
ve

 t
h
e
 ‘c

lif
f 

e
d

g
e
s’

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 b
e
n
e
fit

s:
 

• 
‘B

e
tt

e
r 

o
ff
 c

al
cu

la
ti
o

n
s’

 a
re

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

e
d

 w
it
h
 

 
cu

st
o

m
e
rs

 t
o

 r
e
vi

e
w

 t
h
e
ir
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

in
co

m
e
 

 
an

d
 e

st
ab

lis
h
 h

o
w

 a
 w

ag
e
, 
p

lu
s 

re
tu

rn
 t

o
 

 
w

o
rk

 in
ce

n
ti
ve

s,
 c

an
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 t

h
e
m

 w
it
h
 a

 
 

h
ig

h
e
r 

in
co

m
e
.

• 
P

e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 a
re

 o
u
t 

o
f 
w

o
rk

, 
p

ar
ti
cu

la
rl
y 

th
e
 

 
lo

n
g

-t
e
rm

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

, 
ca

n
 b

e
 n

e
rv

o
u
s

 
ab

o
u
t 

ta
ki

n
g

 u
p

 p
ai

d
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n
t 

in
 c

as
e
 

 
it
 d

o
e
sn

’t
 w

o
rk

 o
u
t 

an
d

 f
e
ar

 lo
si

n
g

 lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 
 

b
e
n
e
fit

s.
 T

o
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h
e
se

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

 
Jo

b
ce

n
tr

e
 P

lu
s 

h
av

e
 a

 r
ap

id
 r

e
cl

ai
m

 p
ro

ce
ss

 
 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 c
o

m
in

g
 b

ac
k 

o
n
to

 

 
Jo

b
se

e
ke

rs
 A

llo
w

an
ce

 w
it
h
in

 2
6
 w

e
e
ks

 o
f 

 
th

e
ir
 la

st
 c

la
im

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 w
o

rk
 

 
tr

ia
ls

 a
va

ila
b

le
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

llo
w

 c
u
st

o
m

e
rs

 t
o

 
 

re
m

ai
n
 o

n
 b

e
n
e
fit

s 
w

h
ils

t 
te

st
in

g
 o

u
t 

a 
n
e
w

 
 

jo
b

 f
o

r 
u
p

 t
o

 1
5
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
ay

s.

• 
F
o

r 
cu

st
o

m
e
rs

 in
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 
sp

e
ci

fic
 b

e
n
e
fit

s 
 

d
u
e
 t

o
 il

ln
e
ss

 o
r 

d
is

ab
ili

ty
 t

h
e
re

 is
 a

 ‘p
e
rm

it
te

d
 

 
w

o
rk

’ s
ch

e
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
vi

d
e
s 

cu
st

o
m

e
rs

 
 

w
it
h
 a

 s
te

p
p

in
g

 s
to

n
e
 in

to
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
1
6
 h

o
u
rs

 
 

p
e
r 

w
e
e
k,

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 h
e
lp

in
g

 t
o

 r
e
m

o
ve

 s
o

m
e
 

 
o

f 
th

e
 b

ar
ri
e
rs

 t
h
at

 h
av

e
 p

re
ve

n
te

d
 t

h
e
m

 f
ro

m
 

 
se

cu
ri
n
g

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t.

W
h
a
t 

lo
ca

l 
a
ct

io
n
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
?
 

T
h
e
 c

h
al

le
n
g

e
 f
o

r 
S
e
ft

o
n
 is

 t
o

 m
ak

e
 t

h
e
 

h
e
al

th
y 

ch
o

ic
e
 t

h
e
 a

ff
o

rd
ab

le
 c

h
o

ic
e
. 
E

n
su

ri
n
g

 
a 

h
e
al

th
y 

st
an

d
ar

d
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 f
o

r 
al

l i
n
 S

e
ft

o
n
 

m
e
an

s 
m

ax
im

is
in

g
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
 in

co
m

e
 le

ve
ls

 
an

d
 e

xp
lo

ri
n
g

 a
ll 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it
ie

s 
lo

ca
lly

 t
o

 a
cc

e
ss

 
h
e
al

th
y 

liv
in

g
 m

e
as

u
re

s.
 

• 
In

co
m

e
 m

ax
im

is
at

io
n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 
 

w
o

rk
in

g
, 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
to

 w
o

rk
, 

 
in

cr
e
as

in
g

 t
ak

e
 u

p
 o

f 
b

e
n
e
fit

s,
 t

ax
 c

re
d

it
s,

 
h
o

u
si

n
g

/c
o

u
n
ci

l t
ax

, 
p

ro
vi

d
in

g
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 d
e
b

t 
 

ad
vi

ce
, 
m

an
ag

in
g

 m
o

n
e
y,

 s
av

in
g

 s
ch

e
m

e
s

 
an

d
 c

re
d

it
 u

n
io

n
s.

• 
G

o
o

d
 w

o
rk

 is
 g

o
o

d
 f
o

r 
b

e
in

g
 h

e
al

th
y 

an
d

, 
 

b
e
in

g
 in

-w
o

rk
 f
o

r 
lo

n
g

e
r 

is
 m

o
re

 p
ro

d
u
ct

iv
e
 

 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
e
ss

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 e

co
n
o

m
y 

as
 a

 w
h
o

le
.

‘C
li
ff

 E
d

g
e
s’

 –
 t

h
e
 d

is
ti

n
ct

io
n
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 b

e
in

g
 i
n
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d

 b
e
in

g
 

o
u
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
.

It
 is

 w
o

rt
h
w

h
ile

 n
o

ti
n
g

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e
 a

n
d

 p
o

o
r 

h
e
al

th
 c

an
 

o
p

e
ra

te
 in

 b
o

th
 d

ir
e
ct

io
n
s:

 lo
w

 in
co

m
e
 c

an
 

le
ad

 t
o

 p
o

o
r 

h
e
al

th
 a

n
d

 il
l h

e
al

th
 c

an
 r

e
su

lt
in

 a
 lo

w
e
r 

e
ar

n
in

g
 c

ap
ac

it
y.

W
h
a
t 

w
o

rk
s?

 

1
.  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

st
a
n
d

a
rd

s 
fo

r 
 

 
m

in
im

u
m

 i
n
co

m
e
 f

o
r 

h
e
a
lt

h
y
 l
iv

in
g

. 
 

Ta
ck

lin
g

 C
h
ild

 P
o

ve
rt

y 

R
e
co

g
n
is

in
g

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
fa

ct
o

rs
 t

h
at

 a
re

 c
o

n
n
e
ct

e
d

 t
o

 c
h
ild

 p
o

ve
rt

y,
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 lo
w

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
al

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
e
n
t 

an
d

 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
lly

 
b

e
co

m
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
e
ig

h
t 

C
h
ild

 P
o

ve
rt

y 
In

n
o

va
ti

o
n
 

P
ilo

t 
si

te
s.

 F
o

cu
se

d
 in

 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

p
o

rt
 a

re
a 

an
d

 le
d

 b
y 

th
e
 L

o
ca

l A
u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 

an
d

 E
co

n
o

m
ic

 R
e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n
t,

 
th

e
 ‘
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 P
ar

e
n
ts

’ 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 a

im
s 

to
 

im
p

ro
ve

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

le
ve

ls
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ya
b

ili
ty

 
b

y 
as

si
st

in
g

 f
am

ili
e
s 

ca
u
g

h
t 

in
 lo

w
 p

ai
d

, 
lo

w
 

sk
ill

e
d

 jo
b

s 
o

r 
th

o
se

 w
h
o

 w
is

h
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
th

e
 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
, 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e
 t

h
e
ir

 in
co

m
e
 a

n
d

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h
e
ir

 c
h
o

ic
e
s 

an
d

 a
sp

ir
at

io
n
s.

 A
 

te
am

 o
f 

fa
m

ily
 c

o
ac

h
e
s 

h
as

 b
e
e
n
 e

st
ab

lis
h
e
d

 
to

 h
e
lp

 t
ar

g
e
t 

fa
m

ili
e
s 

w
o

rk
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
ir

 
ta

ilo
re

d
 p

ro
g

re
ss

io
n
 p

la
n
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 in

cl
u
d

e
: 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 p

la
n
s,

 a
d

vi
ce

 o
n
 b

u
d

g
e
ti

n
g

 a
n
d

 d
e
b

t 
m

an
ag

e
m

e
n
t,

 a
d

vi
ce

 a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 in

 a
cc

e
ss

in
g

 
ch

ild
 c

ar
e
, 
an

d
 h

e
al

th
 a

d
vi

ce
 f

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
 o

n
 

st
o

p
p

in
g

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

. 

T
h
e
 p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d

 f
u
n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
tw

o
 y

e
ar

s 
ti

ll 
M

ar
ch

 2
0
1
1
. 
In

it
ia

l fi
n
d

in
g

s 
su

g
g

e
st

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 is

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 
fe

lt
 b

y 
th

e
 p

ar
e
n
ts

, 
b

u
t 

al
so

 b
y 

th
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
.

C
it
iz

e
n
s 

A
d

vi
ce

 B
u
re

au
 (C

A
B

) H
e
al

th
 O

u
tr

e
ac

h
 

T
h
e
 C

A
B

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 o

ff
e
rs

 o
u
tr

e
ac

h
 s

e
ss

io
n
s 

in
 

h
e
al

th
 s

e
tt

in
g

s 
to

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 b

o
th

 p
h
ys

ic
al

 
an

d
 m

e
n
ta

l i
ll-

h
e
al

th
. 
A

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

H
e
al

th
 O

u
tr

e
ac

h
 A

d
vi

se
rs

 o
ff
e
r 

fr
e
e
 c

o
n
fid

e
n
ti
al

, 
im

p
ar

ti
al

 a
d

vi
ce

 o
n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
is

su
e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 

m
ay

b
e
 c

au
si

n
g

 t
h
e
 s

ym
p

to
m

s 
o

f 
ill

-h
e
al

th
. 

A
s 

w
e
ll 

as
 a

ss
is

ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 b

e
n
e
fit

s 
ch

e
ck

s 
to

 
e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 r
e
ce

iv
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 
e
n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
ad

vi
se

rs
 o

ft
e
n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

e
o

p
le

 
w

h
o

 h
av

e
 f
al

le
n
 in

to
 t

h
e
 d

e
b

t 
tr

ap
 b

y 
ta

ki
n
g

 o
u
t 

lo
an

s 
w

it
h
 h

ig
h
 in

te
re

st
 r

at
e
s,

 o
r 

in
 w

o
rs

t 
ca

se
s,

 
fa

lli
n
g

 p
re

y 
to

 lo
an

 s
h
ar

ks
. 
In

 t
h
e
se

 s
it
u
at

io
n
s,

 
th

e
 a

d
vi

se
r 

w
o

rk
s 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 c

lie
n
t 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 t
o

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
se

 t
h
e
ir
 d

e
b

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

ile
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d

 a
n
d

 
re

al
is

ti
c 

b
u
d

g
e
t.

 D
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 w

h
o

le
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 
th

e
 

ad
vi

se
r 

ad
o

p
ts

 a
n
 e

d
u
ca

ti
ve

 r
o

le
 s

o
 t

h
at

 c
lie

n
ts

 
ca

n
 im

p
ro

ve
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
n
fid

e
n
ce

 in
 k

n
o

w
in

g
 h

o
w

 t
o

 
d

e
al

 w
it
h
 s

im
ila

r 
si

tu
at

io
n
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 a
ri
se

 e
it
h
e
r 

n
o

w
 o

r 
in

 t
h
e
 f
u
tu

re
. 
  
  
 

PA
G

E
: 
3
2

PA
G

E
: 
3
3

L
o

w
 i
n
co

m
e
 c

a
n
 l
e
a
d

 t
o

 p
o

o
r 

h
e
a
lt

h
 

a
n
d

 i
ll
-h

e
a
lt

h
 c

a
n
 r

e
su

lt
 i
n
 l
o

w
e
r 

e
a
rn

in
g

 c
a
p

a
ci

ty
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 29



C
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

a
re

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n
t 

fo
r 

o
u
r 

p
h
y
si

ca
l 
a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a
lt

h
. 
T
h
e
 

p
h
y
si

ca
l 
a
n
d

 s
o

ci
a
l 
ch

a
ra

ct
e
ri

st
ic

s 
o

f 
co

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

a
ll
 m

a
k
e
 a

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 t

o
 

in
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s 

in
 h

e
a
lt

h
. 

M
ar

m
o

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
s 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
s:

  
 

• 
D

e
ve

lo
p

 c
o

m
m

o
n
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 

 
sc

al
e
 a

n
d

 im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

cl
im

at
e
 c

h
an

g
e
 a

n
d

 
 

h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.

• 
Im

p
ro

ve
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
ca

p
it

al
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
ce

 
 

so
ci

al
 is

o
la

ti
o

n
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

P
e
o

p
le

’s
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 w
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 is

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y 

liv
e
, 
g

ro
w

, 
le

ar
n
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 a
g

e
. 
F
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, 
liv

in
g

 in
 a

 c
o

ld
 

d
am

p
 h

o
u
se

 in
 a

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 

w
h
ic

h
 h

as
 h

ig
h
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 a
 la

ck
 

o
f 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 o

p
e
n
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
ac

e
, 
im

p
ac

ts
 

n
e
g

at
iv

e
ly

 o
n
 h

e
al

th
. 

H
av

in
g

 s
tr

o
n
g

 s
o

ci
al

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s 
an

d
 b

e
in

g
 

ac
ti

ve
ly

 in
vo

lv
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
ca

n
 a

ls
o

 
b

ri
n
g

 p
o

si
ti

ve
 h

e
al

th
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

. 
T

h
is

 is
 o

ft
e
n
 

d
e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 a
s 

co
m

m
u
n
it

y 
o

r 
so

ci
al

 c
ap

it
al

 a
n
d

 
ch

im
e
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 c

o
al

it
io

n
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n
t’s

 id
e
a 

fo
r 

a 
‘B

ig
 S

o
ci

e
ty

’.
 A

 r
an

g
e
 o

f 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 c
an

 
st

e
m

 f
ro

m
 s

tr
o

n
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 
ca

p
it

al
 s

u
ch

 
as

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 m

e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
, 
an

d
 in

cr
e
as

e
d

 
re

si
lie

n
ce

 t
o

 il
ln

e
ss

. 
B

u
ild

in
g

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 
ca

p
it

al
 

at
 a

 lo
ca

l l
e
ve

l i
s 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

as
 it

 c
an

 e
m

p
o

w
e
r 

lo
ca

l p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 s
h
ap

e
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

th
at

 a
ff

e
ct

 t
h
e
m

. 

C
lim

at
e
 c

h
an

g
e
 h

as
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
sc

ri
b

e
d

 a
s 

th
e
 g

re
at

e
st

 t
h
re

at
 t

o
 g

lo
b

al
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
al

th
. 

In
ve

st
in

g
 in

 m
e
as

u
re

s,
 s

u
ch

 a
s 

ac
ti

ve
 t

ra
ve

l, 
ai

r 
q

u
al

it
y,

 e
n
e
rg

y 
e
ffi

ci
e
n
cy

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 f

o
o

d
 

e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t,

 w
ill

 b
o

th
 im

p
ro

ve
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 
lo

w
e
r 

ca
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s,

 t
h
u
s 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h
e
 

im
p

ac
ts

 o
f 

cl
im

at
e
 c

h
an

g
e
.

W
h
a
t’

s 
th

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

?

P
e
o

p
le

 o
n
 lo

w
 in

co
m

e
s 

ar
e
 m

o
re

 li
ke

ly
 t

o
 li

ve
 

in
 m

o
re

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s 

w
h
ic

h
 h

av
e
 

so
ci

al
 a

n
d

 e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l c
h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

th
at

 
p

re
se

n
t 

ri
sk

s 
to

 h
e
al

th
. T

h
e
se

 in
cl

u
d

e
 p

o
o

r 
h
o

u
si

n
g

, p
o

o
r 

ai
r 

q
u
al

it
y,

 a
 la

ck
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
 s

p
ac

e
s 

an
d

 p
la

ce
s 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n
 t

o
 p

la
y,

 a
n
d

 a
 g

re
at

e
r 

ri
sk

 
to

 t
h
e
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
cl

im
at

e
 c

h
an

g
e
. 

T
h
e
 e

xi
st

in
g

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
to

ck
 in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 c

an
 b

e
 

d
iv

id
e
d

 in
to

 t
w

o
 b

ro
ad

 g
ro

u
p

in
g

s:
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 

o
r 

so
ci

al
ly

 r
e
n
te

d
 s

e
ct

o
r 

an
d

 t
h
e
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
r. 

In
 r

e
ce

n
t 

ye
ar

s,
 a

 g
re

at
 d

e
al

 o
f 
at

te
n
ti
o

n
 

an
d

 in
ve

st
m

e
n
t 

h
as

 b
e
e
n
 p

la
ce

d
 in

to
 p

u
b

lic
 

an
d

 s
o

ci
al

ly
-r

e
n
te

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g

 t
o

 d
ri
ve

 u
p

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
D

e
ce

n
t 

H
o

m
e
s 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 s

e
ct

o
r. 

T
h
e
re

 h
as

 a
ls

o
 b

e
e
n
 a

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
D

e
ce

n
t 

H
o

m
e
s 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 

p
ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
r. 

T
h
e
 2

0
0
7
 S

e
ft

o
n
 S

to
ck

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

S
u
rv

e
y 

(S
S
C

S
) f

o
u
n
d

 t
h
at

 o
n
ly

 2
3
.1

%
 o

f 
al

l 
p

ri
va

te
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
s 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 li

ve
 in

 a
 N

o
n
-

D
e
ce

n
t 

H
o

m
e
, a

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

2
0
0
2
 le

ve
l o

f 
3
3
.2

%
. H

o
w

e
ve

r, 
th

is
 o

ve
ra

ll 
fig

u
re

 
m

as
ks

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 t
h
e
 s

ta
n
d

ar
d

 o
f 

liv
in

g
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

ri
va

te
 s

e
ct

o
r 

st
o

ck
.  

T
h
e
 2

0
0
7
 fi

n
d

in
g

s 
re

la
ti
n
g

 t
o

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

al
ly

 
vu

ln
e
ra

b
le

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s  

sh
o

w
e
d

 t
h
at

, w
it
h
in

th
e
 p

ri
va

te
 r

e
n
te

d
 s

e
ct

o
r, 

4
8
.9

%
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

liv
e
 in

 a
 N

o
n
-D

e
ce

n
t 

H
o

m
e
, i

n
 h

o
u
se

s 
b

u
ilt

p
re

-1
9
1
9
, 5

1
.1

%
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

liv
e
 in

 a
n
o

n
-d

e
ce

n
t 

h
o

m
e
, a

n
d

, w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 h

e
ad

 o
f 
th

e
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 is

 6
5
+

 y
e
ar

s,
 4

3
.9

%
 o

f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

liv
e
 in

 a
 N

o
n
-D

e
ce

n
t 

H
o

m
e
.

O
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

ai
n
 a

sp
e
ct

s 
o

f 
th

e
 D

e
ce

n
t-

H
o

m
e
 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 g

re
at

e
st

 im
p

ac
t 

o
n
 h

e
al

th
 

is
 f
ai

lu
re

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
 in

su
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/
o

r 
e
ffi

ci
e
n
t 

h
e
at

in
g

. 
It

 is
 e

st
im

at
e
d

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
re

 
ar

e
 o

ve
r 

3
0
,0

0
0
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
s 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

t 
ri
sk

 o
f 

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
 E

C
re

at
e 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
 h

ea
lth

y 
an

d
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 p

la
ce

s
an

d
 c

o
m

m
un

iti
es

Le
ad

 A
ut

ho
r:
 R

ac
ha

el
 G

o
sl

in
g

, S
p

ec
ia

lit
y 

R
eg

is
tr

ar
 in

 P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

PA
G

E
: 
3
4

PA
G

E
: 
3
5

FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

Jo
se

p
h
 R

o
w

n
tr

e
e
 F

o
u
n
d

at
io

n
 w

w
w

.jr
f.

o
rg

.u
k 

In
d

e
x 

o
f 

m
u
lt

ip
le

 d
e
p

ri
va

ti
o

n
 w

w
w

.c
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s.

g
o

v.
u
k

K
E

Y
 M

E
SS

A
G

E
S…

• 
A

 c
e
rt

a
in

 m
in

im
u
m

 l
e
v
e
l 
o

f 
in

co
m

e
 i
s 

n
e
ce

ss
a
ry

 t
o

 l
e
a
d

 a
 p

h
y
si

ca
ll
y
 a

n
d

 
 

m
e
n
ta

ll
y
 h

e
a
lt

h
y
 l
if

e
 a

n
d

 w
e
 m

u
st

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

 
p

a
id

 w
o

rk
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s.

• 
L
o

w
 i
n
co

m
e
 h

o
u
se

h
o

ld
s 

a
re

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 t
o

 n
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
b

u
d

g
e
ta

ry
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s 

 
th

a
t 

re
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 d
ro

p
 i
n
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
cc

e
p

ta
b

le
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

li
v
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
e
 m

u
st

 
 

a
d

v
o

ca
te

 o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf

 o
f 

o
u
r 

p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
.

• 
C

o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 b

u
il
d

 o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 a
n
d

 t
h
ri

v
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti

o
n
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 a

 h
e
a
lt

h
y
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 o
f 

li
v
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 30



F
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, t

h
o

se
 li

vi
n
g

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 
d

is
ad

va
n
ta

g
e
d

 a
re

as
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 

h
av

e
 s

m
al

le
r 

o
r 

n
o

 p
ri
va

te
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
ac

e
 a

n
d

 
th

e
re

 t
e
n
d

s 
to

 b
e
 a

 g
re

at
e
r 

n
e
e
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 h
ig

h
 

q
u
al

it
y 

p
u
b

lic
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
ac

e
 in

 t
h
e
se

 a
re

as
 t

h
an

 is
 

cu
rr

e
n
tl
y 

av
ai

la
b

le
. 

T
h
e
 U

K
 C

lim
at

e
 Im

p
ac

t 
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 h

as
 

m
o

d
e
lle

d
 a

 r
an

g
e
 o

f 
fu

tu
re

 w
e
at

h
e
r 

sc
e
n
ar

io
s 

fo
r 

S
e
ft

o
n
, u

si
n
g

 d
iff

e
re

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
h
o

u
se

 g
as

 
e
m

is
si

o
n
s.

 T
h
e
se

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
ts

 s
u
g

g
e
st

th
at

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
, w

e
 w

ill
 e

xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

 w
ar

m
e
r,

d
ri
e
r 

su
m

m
e
rs

 a
n
d

 w
ar

m
e
r, 

w
e
tt

e
r 

w
in

te
rs

.
A

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
ri
sk

s 
h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 id

e
n
ti
fie

d
, s

u
ch

as
 in

cr
e
as

e
d

 li
ke

lih
o

o
d

 o
f 
flo

o
d

in
g

, l
o

ss
 o

f 
h
ab

it
at

 
an

d
 s

p
e
ci

e
s,

 p
e
ri
o

d
s 

o
f 
d

ro
u
g

h
t 

an
d

 t
h
e
 e

ff
e
ct

 o
n
 

h
e
al

th
 o

f 
h
e
at

 w
av

e
s 

an
d

 m
ild

e
r 

w
in

te
rs

, T
h
o

se
 

liv
in

g
 in

 m
o

re
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
as

 a
re

 m
o

re
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 
su

ff
e
r 

b
o

th
 t

h
e
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l i
m

p
ac

ts
 f
ro

m
 

e
xt

re
m

e
 w

e
at

h
e
r 

e
ve

n
ts

 (e
.g

. fl
o

o
d

in
g

) c
au

se
d

 b
y 

cl
im

at
e
 c

h
an

g
e
. T

h
e
 N

H
S
 is

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
3
0
%

 
o

f 
al

l p
u
b

lic
 s

e
ct

o
r 

g
re

e
n
h
o

u
se

 g
as

 e
m

is
si

o
n
s 

an
d

 a
ll 

h
e
al

th
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
s 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 n

e
e
d

 
to

 b
e
 lo

o
ki

n
g

 a
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
y 

ca
n
 r
e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
ir

ca
rb

o
n
 f
o

o
tp

ri
n
t.

T
h
e
re

 is
 e

vi
d

e
n
ce

 t
h
at

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
, t

h
e
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

im
p

ac
ts

 o
n
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
. F

o
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, 

th
o

se
 li

vi
n
g

 in
 m

o
re

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
as

 a
re

 le
ss

 
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 s

at
is

fie
d

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
ir
 lo

ca
l a

re
a 

an
d

 
le

ss
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 f
e
e
l t

h
e
y 

b
e
lo

n
g

 t
o

 t
h
e
ir
 im

m
e
d

ia
te

 
n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
.

PA
G

E
: 
3
6

PA
G

E
: 
3
7

fu
e
l p

o
ve

rt
y 

(i.
e
. 
m

o
re

 t
h
an

 1
0
%

 o
f 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

in
co

m
e
 is

 s
p

e
n
t 

h
e
at

in
g

 t
h
e
 h

o
m

e
). 

T
h
o

se
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
m

o
st

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 
b

e
in

g
 f
u
e
l-
p

o
o

r 
te

n
d

 
to

 b
e
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
lo

n
e
 p

ar
e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
o

se
 w

it
h
 lo

n
g

 t
e
rm

 il
ln

e
ss

e
s.

 

R
e
d

u
ci

n
g

 f
u
e
l p

o
ve

rt
y 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
ar

s 
p

re
se

n
ts

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
ch

al
le

n
g

e
s:

 r
is

in
g

 f
u
e
l 

p
ri
ce

s,
 g

ra
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 c

u
t,

 m
u
ch

 o
f 
S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 
re

m
ai

n
in

g
 h

o
u
si

n
g

 s
to

ck
 b

e
in

g
 ‘h

ar
d

-t
o

-t
re

at
’ 

an
d

 e
xp

e
n
si

ve
 t

o
 in

su
la

te
 a

n
d

 a
n
 in

cr
e
as

in
g

 
lik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f 
e
xt

re
m

e
 w

e
at

h
e
r 

e
ve

n
ts

.

U
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 E

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

A
ct

 (1
9
9
5
), 

S
e
ft

o
n
 

C
o

u
n
ci

l h
as

 d
e
cl

ar
e
d

 t
h
re

e
 A

ir
 Q

u
al

it
y 

M
an

ag
e
m

e
n
t 

A
re

as
 in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
T

h
is

 
m

e
an

s 
th

at
 a

ir
 q

u
al

it
y 

in
 t

h
e
se

 a
re

as
 d

o
e
s 

n
o

t 
co

m
p

ly
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 N

at
io

n
al

 A
ir
 Q

u
al

it
y 

S
tr

at
e
g

y’
s 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 b

as
is

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

e
al

th
 e

ff
e
ct

s 
o

f 
p

o
llu

ta
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
se

 t
h
re

e
 a

re
as

 in
cl

u
d

e
: 
C

ro
sb

y 
R

o
ad

N
o

rt
h
, 
(b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 ju

n
ct

io
n
s 

w
it

h
 C

o
lle

g
e
 

R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 R
o

ad
),
 P

ri
n
ce

ss
 W

ay
 (
fr

o
m

th
e
 E

w
ar

t 
R

o
ad

 fl
yo

ve
r 

u
p

 t
o

 a
n
d

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

th
e
 fl

yo
ve

r 
an

d
 r

o
u
n
d

ab
o

u
t 

at
 C

ro
sb

y 
R

o
ad

 
S
o

u
th

),
 a

n
d

 M
ill

e
rs

 B
ri

d
g

e
 a

ro
u
n
d

 t
h
e

ju
n
ct

io
n
 w

it
h
 D

e
rb

y 
R

o
ad

. 
W

it
h
in

 t
h
e
se

th
re

e
 a

re
as

, 
th

e
 m

ai
n
 s

o
u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

p
o

llu
ta

n
ts

(fi
n
e
 p

ar
ti

cl
e
s 

an
d

 n
it

ro
g

e
n
 d

io
xi

d
e
) 
ar

e
 r

o
ad

 
tr

af
fi
c 

an
d

 e
m

is
si

o
n
s 

fr
o

m
 lo

ca
l i

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 
p

ro
ce

ss
e
s.

 

A
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 g
re

e
n
 s

p
ac

e
 im

p
ro

ve
s 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 a
n
d

 
m

e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
 a

n
d

 h
as

 b
e
e
n
 s

h
o

w
n
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 
h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.
 C

u
rr

e
n
tl

y,
 t

h
e
 q

u
an

ti
ty

, 
q

u
al

it
y 

an
d

 a
cc

e
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
g

re
e
n
 s

p
ac

e
(i.

e
. 
p

ar
ks

, 
p

la
y 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
sp

o
rt

s 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 a
llo

tm
e
n
ts

, 
w

at
e
rw

ay
s 

an
d

 p
ri

va
te

 
g

ar
d

e
n
s)

 v
ar

ie
s 

g
re

at
ly

 in
 d

iff
e
re

n
t 

p
ar

ts
o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 31



F
o

o
d

 e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t

In
 a

re
as

 o
f 

S
e
ft

o
n
 w

h
e
re

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 
g

o
o

d
 q

u
al

it
y 

fr
u
it

 a
n
d

 v
e
g

e
ta

b
le

s 
is

 p
o

o
r, 

‘F
ru

it
 

an
d

 V
e
g

e
ta

b
le

 C
o

-o
p

s’
 h

av
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

st
ab

lis
h
e
d

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 B

ri
g

h
te

r 
Li

vi
n
g

 P
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

 in
 t

h
e
 

n
o

rt
h
 o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 W

o
m

e
n
’s

 R
o

ya
l 

V
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 s

o
u
th

. 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
o

p
e
ra

ti
ve

s 
is

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
w

it
h
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

se
as

o
n
al

 it
e
m

s 
th

at
 a

re
, 
as

 f
ar

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
, 
so

u
rc

e
d

 lo
ca

lly
 f

ro
m

 
w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

e
st

 o
f 

E
n
g

la
n
d

. 
F
o

r 
£
2
.5

0
 

p
e
o

p
le

 c
an

 c
o

lle
ct

 (
o

r 
fo

r 
a 

sm
al

l a
d

d
it

io
n
al

 
co

st
 h

av
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

p
la

ce
, 
sc

h
o

o
l 

o
r 

h
o

m
e
) 
a 

m
ix

e
d

 b
ag

 o
f 

fr
u
it

, 
ve

g
e
ta

b
le

s 
an

d
 

sa
la

d
. 
F
o

r 
th

o
se

 e
lig

ib
le

 f
am

ili
e
s 

w
it

h
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

u
n
d

e
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
4
 y

e
ar

s,
 h

e
al

th
y 

st
ar

t 
vo

u
ch

e
rs

 
ca

n
 b

e
 u

se
d

 a
t 

th
e
 ‘
F
ru

it
 a

n
d

 V
e
g

e
ta

b
le

C
o

-o
p

s’
, 
th

u
s 

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 y

o
u
n
g

 c
h
ild

re
n
 t

o
 t

ry
 

a 
va

ri
e
ty

 o
f 

n
e
w

 a
n
d

 f
re

sh
 f

o
o

d
s.

 

Im
p

ro
ve

 e
n
e
rg

y 
e
ffi

ci
e
n
cy

 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s

 ‘
H

o
u
se

 W
ar

m
e
rs

’ 
p

ro
je

ct
 h

as
 

re
ce

n
tl

y 
b

e
e
n
 n

am
e
d

 a
s 

b
e
st

 in
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
e
st

 b
y 

th
e
 f

u
e
l p

o
ve

rt
y 

ch
ar

it
y,

 N
at

io
n
al

 
E

n
e
rg

y 
A

ct
io

n
. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

im
s 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 

lo
ca

l o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o

p
le

 li
vi

n
g

 in
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 c
o

ld
, 
d

am
p

 a
n
d

 e
xp

e
n
si

ve
 

to
 h

e
at

 b
y 

as
si

st
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 w
it

h
 p

ay
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

e
ss

e
n
ti

al
 w

o
rk

 t
h
at

 a
d

d
re

ss
e
s 

fu
e
l p

o
ve

rt
y.

 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 o
ve

r 
3
0
0
 f

ro
n
t 

lin
e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
ct

iv
e
ly

 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 ‘
H

o
u
se

 W
ar

m
e
r’

 r
e
fe

rr
al

 
n
e
tw

o
rk

, 
w

h
o

 h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 b

ri
e
fe

d
 o

n
 f

u
e
l 

p
o

ve
rt

y 
an

d
, 
as

 a
 r

e
su

lt
, 
re

g
u
la

rl
y 

si
g

n
p

o
st

 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

in
 n

e
e
d

 o
f 

as
si

st
an

ce
 t

o
 lo

ca
l 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 m

ak
e
 t

h
e
ir

 h
o

m
e
s 

w
ar

m
e
r

an
d

 h
e
al

th
ie

r. 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s 

F
u
e
l P

o
ve

rt
y 

C
h
am

p
io

n
, C

llr
 A

n
th

o
n
y 

H
ill

, 
re

ce
iv

e
d

 t
h
e
 fo

o
tp

rin
t 

aw
ar

d
 o

n
 b

e
h
al

f o
f S

e
ft

o
n
 

al
o

n
g

 w
ith

 Ia
n
 W

e
lle

r 
an

d
 D

e
b

b
ie

 P
h
ill

ip
s 

fr
o

m
 

th
e
 e

n
e
rg

y 
te

am
 a

n
d

 D
r 

Ja
n
e
t 

A
th

e
rt

o
n
, D

ire
ct

o
r 

o
f P

u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n
 &

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l.

2
.  

In
te

g
ra

te
 p

la
n
n
in

g
, 
tr

a
n
sp

o
rt

, 
h
o
u
si

n
g

, 
 

 
e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt

h
 s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 

 
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 s

o
ci

a
l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

 
 

h
e
a
lt

h
 i
n
 e

a
ch

 l
o
ca

lit
y
 

S
e
ft

o
n
’s 

C
o

re
 S

tr
at

e
g

y 

To
 in

fo
rm

 t
h
e
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n
 o

f S
e
ft

o
n
’s 

C
o

re
 

S
tr

at
e
g

y,
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
, s

tr
at

e
g

y 
an

d
 

co
re

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
fo

r 
sp

at
ia

l d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 1
5
-2

0
 y

e
ar

s,
 a

 p
h
as

e
d

 c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
 

an
d

 e
n
g

ag
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 u

n
d

e
rw

ay
. I

n
vo

lv
in

g
 

th
o

se
 w

ith
 a

n
 in

te
re

st
 in

 t
h
e
 a

re
a 

– 
lo

ca
l r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

, 
b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

an
d

 o
th

e
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s,

 in
iti

al
 

co
n
su

lta
tio

n
 h

as
 t

ak
e
n
 p

la
ce

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

h
e
ld

 in
 t

h
e
 s

e
ve

n
 A

re
a 

C
o

m
m

itt
e
e
 

ar
e
as

. T
h
e
 a

im
 o

f t
h
e
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

w
as

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 
a 

w
id

e
 r

an
g

e
 o

f v
ie

w
s 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e
 k

e
y 

is
su

e
s 

an
d

 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
iti

e
s 

fo
r 

se
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 u

si
n
g

 fo
u
r 

ke
y 

h
e
ad

in
g

s:
 

• 
H

o
u
si

n
g

• 
Jo

b
s 

an
d

 E
co

n
o

m
y

• 
P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 a
n
d

 e
n
h
an

ci
n
g

 t
h
e
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

 
an

d
 c

lim
at

e
 c

h
an

g
e

• 
To

w
n
 &

 lo
ca

l c
e
n
tr

e
s,

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

 
an

d
 g

e
tt

in
g

 a
ro

u
n
d

.

T
h
e
 s

e
co

n
d

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
 h

as
 m

o
ve

d
 o

n
to

 
th

e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d

 o
p

tio
n
s 

o
f h

o
w

 k
e
y 

st
ak

e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 in
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 c

an
 b

e
st

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e
 s

o
lu

tio
n
s 

to
 t

h
e
 is

su
e
s 

th
at

 S
e
ft

o
n
 fa

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e
 fu

tu
re

 in
 li

g
h
t 

o
f t

h
e
 in

iti
al

 
fin

d
in

g
s.

 G
iv

in
g

 k
e
y 

st
ak

e
h
o

ld
e
rs

 6
-w

e
e
ks

 t
o

 
fo

rm
al

ly
 c

o
m

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 c
o

re
 s

tr
at

e
g

y,
 

th
e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 is

 d
u
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
cl

u
d

e
 in

 e
ar

ly
 2

0
1
1
 w

ith
 

a 
th

ird
 p

h
as

e
 o

f c
o

n
su

lta
tio

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 C
o

re
 

S
tr

at
e
g

y 
fo

r 
S
e
ft

o
n
.  

 

T
h
e
 l
a
ck

 o
f 

a
tt

e
n
ti

o
n
 p

a
id

 t
o

 h
e
a
lt

h
 

a
n
d

 h
e
a
lt

h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 c
a
n
 l
e
a
d

 t
o

 u
n
in

te
n
d

e
d

 a
n
d

 
n
e
g

a
ti

v
e
 c

o
n
se

q
u
e
n
ce

s.

S
o
ci

al
 c

ap
it
al

 b
u
ild

s 
tr

u
st

, 
w

h
ic

h
 le

ad
s 

to
 t

h
e
 c

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

y
n
e
rg

y
 t

h
at

 is
 

n
e
ce

ss
ar

y
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 h
e
al

th
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s.

PA
G

E
: 
3
8

PA
G

E
: 
3
9

W
h
a
t 

w
o

rk
s?

 

T
h
e
 M

ar
m

o
t 

re
vi

e
w

 m
ak

e
s 

a 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
vi

d
e
n
ce

 b
as

e
d

 r
e
co

m
m

e
n
d

at
io

n
s,

 m
an

y 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

lr
e
ad

y 
b

e
in

g
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
lly

 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 in

 S
e
ft

o
n
.

1
.  

To
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

a
n
d

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti

o
n
s 

 
 

th
a
t 

re
d

u
ce

 h
e
a
lt

h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s 

a
n
d

 
 

 
m

it
ig

a
te

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e
. 

A
ct

iv
e
 t

ra
ve

l 

T
h
e
 S

o
u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 A
in

sd
al

e
 C

yc
lin

g
 T

o
w

n
 

P
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 e
n
te

re
d

 it
s 

th
ir
d

 a
n
d

 fi
n
al

 y
e
ar

 o
f 

fu
n
d

in
g

. 
T

h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 t
o

 in
cr

e
as

e
 

th
e
 c

yc
lin

g
 r

at
e
s 

in
 t

h
e
se

 a
re

as
 (p

ar
ti
cu

la
rl
y 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

e
n
tr

al
ly

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
a 

o
f 
S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
), 

b
y 

cr
e
at

in
g

 a
n
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
re

b
y 

vi
si

to
rs

 
an

d
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 c
an

 c
h
o

o
se

 c
yc

lin
g

 a
s 

a 
g

e
n
u
in

e
 

o
p

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
tr

av
e
l.

R
e
ce

n
t 

d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
ts

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

yc
lin

g
 

To
w

n
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
u
d

e
: 
cy

cl
e
 h

ir
e
 f
o

r 
n
o

n
-S

e
ft

o
n
 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

 (r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 c
an

 a
cc

e
ss

 f
re

e
 u

se
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 F

re
e
 W

h
e
e
lin

g
 s

ch
e
m

e
); 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 f
ac

ili
ti
e
s 

fo
r 

p
ar

ki
n
g

 b
ik

e
s;

 a
d

d
it
io

n
al

 c
yc

le
 t

ra
in

in
g

 f
o

r 
ad

u
lt
s 

an
d

 t
h
e
 a

cc
e
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
N

e
w

la
n
d

s 
as

 a
n
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it
y 

fo
r 

o
ff
-r

o
ad

 c
yc

lin
g

.

G
o

o
d

 q
u
al

it
y 

g
re

e
n
 s

p
ac

e
s

T
h
e
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ar
ks

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 is

 im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 in
cr

e
as

e
d

 c
ap

it
al

 a
n
d

 r
e
ve

n
u
e
 

in
ve

st
m

e
n
t 

o
ve

r 
re

ce
n
t 

ye
ar

s 
an

d
 c

lo
se

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

to
 e

n
g

e
n
d

e
r 

in
cr

e
as

e
d

 a
n
d

 b
e
tt

e
r 

u
se

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ar
ks

. 
In

o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h
e
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

f 
cl

im
at

e
ch

an
g

e
, 
tr

e
e
 p

la
n
ti

n
g

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 c

re
at

io
n
 o

f
n
e
w

 g
re

e
n
 s

p
ac

e
s 

is
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
. 
T

h
e
 L

an
d

sc
ap

e
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t

&
 M

an
ag

e
m

e
n
t 

se
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l
w

as
 a

w
ar

d
e
d

 t
h
e
 p

re
st

ig
io

u
s 

G
re

e
n
 A

p
p

le
 

A
w

ar
d

 f
o

r 
it

s 
‘n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 t

o
 

la
n
d

sc
ap

e
 m

an
ag

e
m

e
n
t’

 -
 c

ar
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ar

ks
an

d
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
ac

e
s.

 F
o

r 
th

o
se

 p
ar

ks
 t

h
at

 a
re

 
u
n
d

e
r-

u
ti

lis
e
d

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

p
e
o

p
le

’s
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 

th
at

 t
h
e
y 

ar
e
 u

n
sa

fe
, 
p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

s 
b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

lo
ca

l p
o

lic
e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 P

ar
k 

R
an

g
e
rs

 h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e
d

 t
o

 r
u
n
 s

p
o

rt
s 

co
ac

h
in

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
yo

u
n
g

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
 t

h
e
 e

ve
n
in

g
s,

 t
h
e
re

b
y 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 a
n
ti

so
ci

al
 b

e
h
av

io
u
r 

in
 p

ar
ks

 w
h
ile

 
e
n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y.
  
O

u
td

o
o

r 
g

ym
s 

h
av

e
 a

ls
o

 b
e
e
n
 in

st
al

le
d

 a
n
d

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 w

e
ll 

u
se

d
 in

 C
ro

sb
y 

C
o

as
ta

l P
ar

k 
an

d
 B

e
d

fo
rd

 P
ar

k,
 

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
.

T
h
e
 c

re
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
h
e
a
lt

h
y,

 s
u
st

a
in

a
b

le
 

p
la

ce
s 

a
n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

sh
o

u
ld

g
o

 h
a
n
d

 i
n
 h

a
n
d

 w
it

h
 m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 
cl

im
a
te

 c
h
a
n
g

e

Agenda Item 4

Page 32



C
lu

b
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
ls

o
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 c

h
ai

r-
b

as
e
d

 
e
xe

rc
is

e
, 
le

ar
n
 f

ro
m

 g
u
e
st

 s
p

e
ak

e
rs

 a
n
d

 g
e
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
, 
ad

vi
ce

 a
n
d

 a
d

vo
ca

cy
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 

se
rv

ic
e
. 
T

h
e
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 n
e
tw

o
rk

s 
w

e
ll 

w
it

h
 k

e
y 

p
ar

tn
e
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h
e
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

re
 m

e
t.

  
  
 

W
h
a
t 

lo
ca

l 
a
ct

io
n
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
?
 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 w
e
 a

re
 t

ac
kl

in
g

 t
h
e
 

so
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t,

 w
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
ar

g
e
t 

an
d

 m
e
as

u
re

 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti

o
n
s 

b
y 

so
ci

o
-e

co
n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s.
E

xi
st

in
g

 d
at

a 
so

u
rc

e
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 r
o

u
ti

n
e
ly

 b
e
 u

se
d

 
to

 a
n
al

ys
e
 t

h
e
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

f 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s 

an
d

 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

 

A
ct

io
n
 o

n
 m

it
ig

at
in

g
 c

lim
at

e
 c

h
an

g
e
 n

e
e
d

s 
to

 
b

e
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
e
d

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

s 
an

d
, 
w

h
e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
, 
al

ig
n
e
d

 t
o

 im
p

ro
vi

n
g

 
h
e
al

th
. 
N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n
 n

e
e
d

s 
to

 m
ak

e
 g

re
e
n
e
r 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 o

f 
h
e
al

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

it
s 

co
re

 
b

u
si

n
e
ss

 if
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 r

e
ac

h
 t

h
e
 c

h
al

le
n
g

in
g

 
ta

rg
e
t 

o
f 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 c
ar

b
o

n
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s 

b
y 

3
4
%

b
y 

2
0
2
0
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 d
e
ve

lo
p

 a
ct

io
n

p
la

n
s 

to
 r

e
sp

o
n
d

 t
o

 t
h
e
 h

e
al

th
 r

is
ks

 p
o

se
d

 b
y 

cl
im

at
e
 c

h
an

g
e
.

G
iv

e
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 c
o

n
st

ra
in

ts
, 
th

e
re

 is
 

u
n
lik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 m

o
re

 g
re

e
n
 

sp
ac

e
s.

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

, 
w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 lo
o

k 
m

o
re

 
cr

e
at

iv
e
ly

 a
t 

h
o

w
 w

e
 c

an
 u

se
 e

xi
st

in
g

 g
re

e
n
 

sp
ac

e
s.

 F
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, 
sc

h
o

o
l p

la
yi

n
g

 fi
e
ld

s 
ca

n
 

b
e
 o

p
e
n
e
d

 u
p

 f
o

r 
w

id
e
r 

p
u
b

lic
 u

se
. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 
to

 t
h
in

k 
cr

e
at

iv
e
ly

 a
b

o
u
t 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
ca

n
 u

se
 la

n
d

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 f

o
o

d
, 
fo

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 S

u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

. 
 

Le
g

al
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

 d
e
ve

lo
p

e
r 

an
d

 
a 

lo
ca

l p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 c

an
 b

e
 u

se
d

 w
h
ic

h
 

m
ak

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

e
rm

is
si

o
n
 a

cc
e
p

ta
b

le
, 
fo

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
ac

e
, 
o

r 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 
h
o

u
si

n
g

. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 
ar

ra
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

st
re

n
g

th
e
n
e
d

 s
o

 t
h
at

 
re

so
u
rc

e
s 

fo
r 

g
re

e
n
 s

p
ac

e
 a

re
 b

as
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

n
e
e
d

s 
o

f 
co

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
d

 b
y

n
e
w

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t.

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
o

f 
in

st
al

lin
g

 in
su

la
ti

o
n
 

to
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
to

ck
, 
w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 lo
o

k 
at

 
m

o
re

 in
n
o

va
ti

ve
 w

ay
s 

o
f 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 
an

d
 e

ffi
ci

e
n
t 

e
n
e
rg

y 
(h

e
at

, 
p

o
w

e
r 

an
d

 li
g

h
t)

 t
o

 
h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

fu
e
l p

o
ve

rt
y.

W
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 m
ak

e
 s

u
re

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
 A

re
a 

M
an

ag
e
m

e
n
t 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 m

ak
e
s 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

w
o

rk
 

fo
r 

al
l n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
s 

an
d

 t
h
at

 n
o

b
o

d
y 

is
 d

is
ad

va
n
ta

g
e
d

 b
y 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y 

liv
e
. 
A

re
a 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
s 

ar
e
 in

 a
 k

e
y 

p
o

si
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

e
n
g

ag
in

g
 

an
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
in

g
 w

it
h
 lo

ca
l p

e
o

p
le

 e
ffi

ci
e
n
tl

y 
an

d
 e

ff
e
ct

iv
e
ly

 a
n
d

 r
e
sp

o
n
d

in
g

 t
o

 r
e
si

d
e
n
ts

 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

q
u
ic

kl
y.

 T
h
e
 m

o
ve

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

a 
“T

o
ta

l 
P

la
ce

” 
ar

e
a 

m
an

ag
e
m

e
n
t 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 c

o
u
ld

 
e
n
h
an

ce
 t

h
e
ir

 im
p

ac
t.

M
ar

m
o

t 
re

co
m

m
e
n
d

s 
a 

n
at

io
n
al

 p
o

lic
y 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 h

e
al

th
. 
A

t 
a 

lo
ca

l l
e
ve

l 
w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 in
fl
u
e
n
ce

 t
h
e
 C

o
re

 S
tr

at
e
g

y 
fo

r 
S
e
ft

o
n
 s

o
 t

h
at

 it
 t

ak
e
s 

in
 t

o
 a

cc
o

u
n
t 

th
e
 w

id
e
r 

d
e
te

rm
in

an
ts

 o
f 

h
e
al

th
. 
T

h
e
re

 is
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y 
to

 a
lig

n
 p

o
lic

y 
ag

e
n
d

as
 o

n
 r

e
g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
, 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s,
 c

lim
at

e
 c

h
an

g
e
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 

u
se

 o
f 

re
n
e
w

ab
le

 e
n
e
rg

ie
s.

 W
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 

w
it

h
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

 (
e
.g

. 
h
e
al

th
, 
p

la
n
n
in

g
, 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

, 
e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
t 

an
d

 h
o

u
si

n
g

) 
to

 p
ro

d
u
ce

 a
 

fr
am

e
w

o
rk

 t
o

 c
h
e
ck

 t
h
at

 d
e
ci

si
o

n
s 

ar
e
 m

ad
e
 

ta
ki

n
g

 in
to

 a
cc

o
u
n
t 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 

h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 e
ac

h
 lo

ca
lit

y.

T
h
e
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

at
e
 u

n
d

o
u
b

te
d

ly
 m

e
an

s 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

u
t 

an
d

 t
h
is

 p
o

se
s 

a 
ch

al
le

n
g

e
 

as
 t

o
 h

o
w

 o
u
r 

co
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

d
e
ve

lo
p

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 

n
e
xt

 t
e
n
 y

e
ar

s.
 I
t 

is
 im

p
e
ra

ti
ve

 t
h
at

 t
h
e
 h

e
al

th
 

se
ct

o
r, 

lo
ca

l a
u
th

o
ri

ty
, 
th

e
 t

h
ir
d

 s
e
ct

o
r 

an
d

 t
h
e
 

p
ri

va
te

 s
e
ct

o
r 

w
o

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
to

 id
e
n
ti

fy
 lo

ca
l n

e
e
d

s 
an

d
 t

o
 id

e
n
ti

fy
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u
n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

an
d

 
jo

in
t 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
. 
M

ak
in

g
 t

h
in

g
s 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 

le
ss

 m
o

n
e
y 

is
 a

 c
h
al

le
n
g

e
 b

u
t 

ca
n
 r

e
su

lt
 in

 
cr

e
at

iv
e
 a

n
d

 in
n
o

va
ti

ve
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s.

 I
n
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

 
o

u
r 

n
e
e
d

s 
to

d
ay

, 
it

 is
 e

ss
e
n
ti

al
 t

h
at

 w
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 

co
m

p
ro

m
is

e
 t

h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
o

th
e
rs

 t
o

 m
e
e
t 

th
e
ir

 
n
e
e
d

s,
 t

o
d

ay
 o

r 
to

m
o

rr
o

w
. 

3
.  

C
re

a
te

 a
n
d

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

In
cr

e
as

in
g

 s
o

ci
al

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

io
n
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

ls
 E

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 

D
e
p

ar
tm

e
n
t 

h
as

 b
e
e
n
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
l i

n
 s

e
cu

ri
n
g

 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 W

o
rk

in
g

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 

F
u
n
d

 (
W

N
F
) 
an

d
 H

o
u
si

n
g

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
e
n
e
w

al
 

- 
‘L

iv
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

h
an

g
e
’ 
to

 u
n
d

e
rt

ak
e
 a

n
 

E
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
 w

it
h
 a

n
 

e
m

p
h
as

is
 o

n
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
in

g
 lo

ca
l p

e
o

p
le

 in
to

 
tr

ai
n
in

g
, 
(N

V
Q

 le
ve

l 2
),
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

w
it

h
in

 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 
T

h
e
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 w
as

 d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 
w

it
h
 lo

ca
l p

ar
tn

e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 id

e
n
ti

fy
in

g
 

lo
ca

l e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l n
e
e
d

s 
an

d
 e

n
su

ri
n
g

 
th

at
 s

u
b

se
q

u
e
n
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

ad
d

re
ss

e
d

 lo
ca

l 
p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 A

s 
w

e
ll 

as
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 s

o
u
th

 o
f 

th
e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
, 

th
e
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 e
n
h
an

ce
d

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 
b

y 
co

re
-f

u
n
d

e
d

 e
n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ta

l s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

to
 

im
p

ro
ve

 n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 c

le
an

lin
e
ss

 s
u
ch

 
as

 li
tt

e
r, 

g
ra

ffi
ti

, 
d

o
g

 f
o

u
lin

g
 a

n
d

  
re

d
u
ci

n
g

 
th

e
 r

at
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
. 
To

-d
at

e
, 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
E

n
g

ag
e
m

e
n
t 

Te
am

 h
as

 le
d

 1
0
6
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
cl

e
an

 
u
p

 d
ay

s 
to

 a
d

d
re

ss
 s

p
e
ci

fi
c 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d

 
d

u
ri

n
g

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 
w

al
ka

b
o

u
ts

, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g

 
fl
y-

ti
p

p
in

g
, 
lit

te
ri

n
g

, 
d

o
g

 f
o

u
lin

g
 a

n
d

 d
e
fe

ct
iv

e
 

d
ra

in
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 a

tt
ra

ct
 r

at
s.

T
h
is

 in
te

rv
e
n
ti

o
n
 h

as
 s

e
e
n
 v

as
t 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e
n
ts

 
in

 t
e
rm

s 
o

f 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

lit
te

r, 
d

e
tr

it
u
s 

an
d

 
ra

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 in

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s,

 t
h
u
s 

m
ak

in
g

 p
ar

ts
 o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
 m

o
re

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e
 a

n
d

 
h
e
al

th
y 

p
la

ce
 t

o
 li

ve
 a

n
d

 in
ve

st
 in

. 
It

 h
as

 a
ls

o
 

su
cc

e
e
d

e
d

 in
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

lo
n
g

-t
e
rm

 
u
n
e
m

p
lo

ye
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 h
av

e
 g

o
n
e
 o

n
 t

o
 

se
cu

re
 e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n
t,

 g
e
n
e
ra

ti
n
g

 h
e
al

th
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
m

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
ir

 f
am

ili
e
s.

R
e
d

u
ci

n
g

 s
o

ci
al

 is
o

la
tio

n
 

R
e
d

u
ci

n
g

 s
o

ci
al

 is
o

la
tio

n
 a

m
o

n
g

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 
is

 a
 k

e
y 

ar
e
a 

id
e
n
tifi

e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 t

h
re

e
 -

ye
ar

 S
e
ft

o
n
 

P
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

 fo
r 

O
ld

e
r 

C
iti

ze
n
’s 

(S
P
O

C
) s

tr
at

e
g

y.
  

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
an

y 
in

iti
at

iv
e
s 

o
p

e
ra

tin
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 
S
e
ft

o
n
 t

h
at

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
ith

 t
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
re

d
u
ci

n
g

 s
o

ci
al

 is
o

la
tio

n
. E

xa
m

p
le

s 
o

f p
ro

vi
d

e
rs

 
d

e
liv

e
rin

g
 t

h
e
se

 in
iti

at
iv

e
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 A

n
ch

o
r 

S
ta

yi
n
g

 P
u
t,

 M
e
rs

e
ys

id
e
 F

ire
 a

n
d

 R
e
sc

u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
e
th

e
rt

o
n
 F

e
e
lg

o
o

d
 F

ac
to

ry
, S

e
ft

o
n
 P

e
n
si

o
n
e
rs

 
A

d
vo

ca
cy

 C
e
n
tr

e
, S

e
ft

o
n
 O

P
E

R
A

 a
n
d

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

V
S
.

S
e
ft

o
n
 C

V
S
 d

e
liv

e
rs

 a
n
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

 c
al

le
d

 t
h
e
 

“N
o

rt
h
 S

e
ft

o
n
 S

o
ci

al
 In

cl
u
si

o
n
 P

ro
je

ct
”.

 T
h
e
 

p
ro

je
ct

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
s 

th
re

e
 “

A
g

e
in

g
 W

e
ll 

C
lu

b
s”

 in
 

th
e
 F

o
rm

b
y 

an
d

 S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

re
a.

 T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

ca
n
 b

e
 a

cc
e
ss

e
d

 b
y 

an
yo

n
e
 o

ve
r 

th
e
 a

g
e
 o

f 
5
0
, 

an
d

 a
re

 f
o

r 
o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o

 fi
n
d

 t
h
e
m

se
lv

e
s 

so
ci

al
ly

 is
o

la
te

d
 f
o

r 
w

h
at

e
ve

r 
re

as
o

n
, 
g

iv
in

g
 

th
e
m

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
y 

to
 s

o
ci

al
is

e
 a

n
d

 m
ak

e
 

fr
ie

n
d

s.
 P

e
o

p
le

 m
ay

 f
e
e
l s

o
ci

al
ly

 is
o

la
te

d
 d

u
e
 

to
 il

ln
e
ss

, 
a 

st
ay

 in
 h

o
sp

it
al

 o
r 

b
e
re

av
e
m

e
n
t 

an
d

 t
h
e
 c

lu
b

s 
ar

e
 a

 w
ay

 o
f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 
m

ak
in

g
 n

e
w

 f
ri
e
n
d

s.

PA
G

E
: 
4
0

PA
G

E
: 
4
1

Agenda Item 4

Page 33



P
re

v
io

u
s 

ch
a
p

te
rs

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
ce

rn
e
d

 
w

it
h
 t

a
ck

lin
g

 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

so
ci

a
l 

d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt

h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
lit

ie
s.

T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
is

 fi
n
a
l 
ch

a
p

te
r 

is
 t

o
 

a
d

d
re

ss
 h

e
a
lt

h
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
rs

. 

M
ar

m
o

t 
fo

cu
se

s 
o

u
r 

at
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

: 

• 
P

ri
o

ri
ti
se

 p
re

ve
n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
ar

ly
 d

e
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
 

th
o

se
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s 

m
o

st
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 
 

h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.

• 
In

cr
e
as

e
 a

va
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
lo

n
g

-t
e
rm

 a
n
d

 
 

su
st

ai
n
ab

le
 f
u
n
d

in
g

 in
 il

l h
e
al

th
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
 

 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

B
e
fo

re
 p

ro
ce

e
d

in
g

, 
it
 is

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
at

 w
e
 fi

rs
t 

cl
ar

ify
 w

h
at

 w
e
 m

e
an

 b
y 

‘il
l-
h
e
al

th
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
’ 

an
d

 ‘h
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
’. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 c

o
u
p

le
 

o
f 
im

p
o

rt
an

t 
d

e
fin

it
io

n
s 

to
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r:

 T
h
e
 fi

rs
t 

d
e
fin

it
io

n
, 
ad

o
p

te
d

 in
 1

9
4
8
 b

y 
th

e
 W

o
rl
d

 H
e
al

th
 

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 (W

H
O

), 
st

at
e
s 

th
at

 h
e
al

th
 is

:

“
B

e
in

g
 i
n
 a

 s
ta

te
 o

f 
co

m
p

le
te

 p
h
y
si

ca
l,
 

m
e
n
ta

l,
 a

n
d

 s
o

ci
a
l 
w

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
m

e
re

ly
 

th
e
 a

b
se

n
ce

 o
f 

d
is

e
a
se

 o
r 

in
fi

rm
it

y.
”

T
h
e
 s

e
co

n
d

 is
 e

n
sh

ri
n
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 W

H
O

 -
 J

ak
ar

ta
 

D
e
cl

ar
at

io
n
 o

f 
1
9
9
7
, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

ta
te

s 
th

at
:

“
H

e
a
lt

h
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 i
s 

th
e
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
e
n
a
b

lin
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 i
n
cr

e
a
se

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

v
e
r 

th
e
ir

 h
e
a
lt

h
 

a
n
d

 i
ts

 d
e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
re

b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

th
e
ir

 h
e
a
lt

h
.”

A
 c

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 fi

ve
 d

o
m

ai
n
s 

o
f 
h
e
al

th
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
d

 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

 il
l-
h
e
al

th
 

p
re

ve
n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 h
av

e
 a

 c
o

m
p

re
h
e
n
si

ve
 im

p
ac

t 
o

n
 p

o
si

ti
ve

 h
e
al

th
. 
T

h
e
se

 fi
ve

 d
o

m
ai

n
s 

ar
e
 

e
vi

d
e
n
ce

 -
 b

as
e
d

 a
n
d

 a
re

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

• 
B

u
ild

in
g

 h
e
al

th
y 

p
u
b

lic
 p

o
lic

ie
s

• 
C

re
at

in
g

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
iv

e
 e

n
vi

ro
n
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
h
e
al

th
• 

S
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

ac
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
h
e
al

th
• 

D
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 p
e
rs

o
n
al

 s
ki

lls
• 

R
e
o

ri
e
n
ti
n
g

 h
e
al

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

Im
p

le
m

e
n
ti

n
g

 a
n
 e

vi
d

e
n
ce

-b
as

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h
 

sh
o

w
s 

u
s 

th
at

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
-w

id
e
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti

o
n
s 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
at

e
ly

 t
ar

g
e
te

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 

so
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

b
u
t 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti

o
n
s 

n
e
e
d

 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
g

ro
u
p

s.
 T

h
e
 e

vi
d

e
n
ce

 
al

so
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
at

 h
e
al

th
 b

e
h
av

io
u
rs

 a
re

 c
o

m
p

le
x;

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 m
u
lt

i-
fa

ce
te

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s 

ar
e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e
 li

fe
 c

o
u
rs

e
 t

o
 t

ac
kl

e
th

e
 is

su
e
s.

 

M
ar

m
o

t 
is

 c
le

ar
 t

h
at

 il
l h

e
al

th
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
h
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 is

 a
 s

h
ar

e
d

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 

ac
ro

ss
 lo

ca
l a

n
d

 n
at

io
n
al

 g
o

ve
rn

m
e
n
ts

. 
In

 S
e
ft

o
n
 

w
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

p
ar

tn
e
rs

 s
h
ar

e
 t

h
is

 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 h
av

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
 a

s 
a 

ke
y 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir
 o

w
n
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 a
re

 c
le

ar
 

ab
o

u
t 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 s
h
ar

e
d

 a
g

e
n
d

a.

W
h
a
t’
s 

th
e
 p

ro
b

le
m

?
 

A
s 

p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
m

e
n
ti
o

n
e
d

, 
th

e
re

 h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 

w
e
lc

o
m

e
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n
ts

 in
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 h

e
al

th
 in

 
S
e
ft

o
n
, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g

 in
 t

h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
o

ff
; 
h
o

w
e
ve

r, 
th

e
 

g
ap

 in
 h

e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
h
as

 n
o

t 
n
ar

ro
w

e
d

. 
 

In
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 li
fe

 e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 a
n
d

 il
l-
h
e
al

th
 

re
la

ti
n
g

 t
o

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

ca
n
ce

r, 
d

ia
b

e
te

s,
 

ch
ro

n
ic

 lu
n
g

 d
is

e
as

e
s 

an
d

 c
ar

d
io

va
sc

u
la

r 
d

is
e
as

e
, 
co

n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

e
rs

is
t.

 T
h
e
se

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

ar
e
 s

tr
o

n
g

ly
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 h
e
al

th
 b

e
h
av

io
u
rs

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

sm
o

ki
n
g

, 
m

is
u
e
 o

f 
al

co
h
o

l a
n
d

 u
n
h
e
al

th
y 

e
at

in
g

, 
an

d
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 m
ak

e
 h

e
al

th
ie

r 
ch

o
ic

e
s 

e
as

ie
r 

in
S
e
ft

o
n
. 
A

im
in

g
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s 

at
 t

h
e
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

 
al

o
n
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

re
d

u
ce

 h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.
 W

e
 

n
e
e
d

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
-w

id
e
 a

n
d

 in
d

iv
id

u
al

ly
 t

ar
g

e
te

d
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
at

e
ly

 t
ar

g
e
te

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

M
A

R
M

O
T
’S

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
 F

St
re

ng
th

en
 t
he

 r
o

le
 a

nd
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f i
ll-

he
al

th
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n
A

ut
ho

r:
 C

at
hy

 W
ar

lo
w

, H
ea

d
 o

f H
ea

lth
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
t 
an

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

PA
G

E
: 
4
2

PA
G

E
: 
4
3

FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

G
re

e
n
 S

p
ac

e
 S

tr
at

e
g

y 
fo

r 
S
e
ft

o
n
 w

w
w

.s
e
ft

o
n
.g

o
v.

u
k

S
o

u
th

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 A
in

sd
al

e
 C

yc
lin

g
 T

o
w

n
 w

w
w

.s
e
ft

o
n
.g

o
v.

u
k

T
h
e
 B

ri
g

h
te

r 
Li

vi
n
g

 P
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

 F
o

o
d

 C
o

-o
p

e
ra

ti
ve

s 
w

w
w

.b
ri

g
h
te

rl
iv

in
g

.o
rg

.u
k

A
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
re

so
u
rc

e
s 

ar
e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 N

H
S
 S

u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

U
n
it

 o
n
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 s
u
st

ai
n
ab

le
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e
n
t 

w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 N

H
S
, 
in

cl
u
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 N

H
S
 C

ar
b

o
n
 

R
e
d

u
ct

io
n
 S

tr
at

e
g

y:
  
w

w
w

.s
d

u
.n

h
s.

u
k

A
d

ap
ti

n
g

 t
o

 C
lim

at
e
 C

h
an

g
e
 –

 G
u
id

an
ce

 N
o

te
s 

fo
r 

N
I1

8
8
: 
w

w
w

.lg
a.

g
o

v.
u
k

K
E

Y
 M

E
SS

A
G

E
S…

• 
H

e
a
lt

h
 i
n
e
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s 

st
e
m

 f
ro

m
 d

e
p

ri
v
e
d

 s
o

ci
a
l,
 e

co
n
o

m
ic

 a
n
d

 p
h
y
si

ca
l 

 
e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ts

. 
T
h
e
 g

a
in

s 
m

a
d

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
se

 a
re

a
s 

in
 r

e
ce

n
t 

y
e
a
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

 
in

v
e
st

m
e
n
ts

 i
n
 i
n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 a
n
d

 i
n
n
o

v
a
ti

v
e
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

e
s 

n
e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 b

u
il
t 

 
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

b
a
n
d

o
n
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

a
ce

 o
f 

a
 m

o
re

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
 

fi
n
a
n
ci

a
l 
cl

im
a
te

.

• 
Ta

k
in

g
 c

a
re

 o
f 

o
u
r 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

ca
n
 b

e
 c

o
st

-e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 a

n
d

 l
if

e
 –

e
n
h
a
n
ci

n
g

 
 

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
re

d
u
ci

n
g

 c
a
r 

u
sa

g
e
 r

e
d

u
ce

s 
p

o
ll
u
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 p
e
d

e
st

ri
a
n
 d

e
a
th

,
 

a
n
d

 i
n
st

a
ll
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
so

la
r 

p
a
n
e
ls

 i
s 

v
e
ry

 e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ffi
ci

e
n
t.

• 
T
h
e
re

 a
re

 w
e
ll
-e

st
a
b

li
sh

e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y
 g

ro
u
p

s 
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

 
d

o
n
e
 t

o
 e

m
p

o
w

e
r 

co
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 s
h
a
p

e
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
S
e
ft

o
n
.

Agenda Item 4

Page 34



T
h
e
 N

H
S
 h

as
 t

ra
d

it
io

n
al

ly
 b

e
e
n
 s

e
e
n
 a

s 
h
av

in
g

 
th

e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
ili

ty
 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 t
h
e
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
tr

e
at

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
ill

-h
e
al

th
. H

o
w

e
ve

r, 
n
at

io
n
al

ly
 

in
 2

0
0
6
-7

, o
n
ly

 f
o

u
r 

p
e
rc

e
n
t 

o
f 
N

H
S
 f
u
n
d

in
g

 
w

as
 s

p
e
n
t 

o
n
 il

l h
e
al

th
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
h
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
. I

n
 2

0
0
2
 D

e
re

k 
W

an
le

ss
 

re
co

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 t
h
at

 h
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 

e
xp

e
n
d

it
u
re

 s
h
o

u
ld

 g
ro

w
 in

 li
n
e
 w

it
h
 e

xp
e
n
d

it
u
re

 
o

n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l p
ra

ct
ic

e
 a

n
d

 h
o

sp
it
al

 c
ar

e
 b

u
t 

th
is

 d
id

 
n
o

t 
h
ap

p
e
n
. T

h
e
 s

u
b

-o
p

ti
m

al
 le

ve
l o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 

h
as

 m
e
an

t 
th

at
 s

o
m

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
e
al

th
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s 

h
av

e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 o

n
 a

 
la

rg
e
 e

n
o

u
g

h
 s

ca
le

 o
r 

n
e
ve

r 
co

m
m

e
n
ce

d
.

S
m

o
k
in

g

T
h
e
 g

ra
p

h
 b

e
lo

w
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e
 d

iff
e
re

n
ce

 in
 

sm
o

ki
n
g

 p
re

va
le

n
ce

 r
at

e
s 

ac
ro

ss
 S

e
ft

o
n
, w

it
h
 

th
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
as

 s
ti
ll 

h
av

in
g

 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 
sm

o
ki

n
g

 r
at

e
s.

PA
G

E
: 
4
4

PA
G

E
: 
4
5

W
e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
at

 m
o

re
 t

h
an

 8
5
%

-9
5
%

 o
f 
C

h
ro

n
ic

 O
b

st
ru

ct
iv

e
 P

u
lm

o
n
ar

y 
D

is
e
as

e
 (C

O
P

D
) i

s
sm

o
ki

n
g

-r
e
la

te
d

 a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 a

cc
o

u
n
ts

 f
o

r 
a 

si
g

n
ifi

ca
n
t 

le
ve

l o
f 
p

o
te

n
ti
al

ly
 a

vo
id

ab
le

 e
m

e
rg

e
n
cy

 
ad

m
is

si
o

n
s 

an
d

 r
e
d

u
ce

d
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 
lif

e
. I

t 
is

 in
te

re
st

in
g

 t
o

 n
o

te
 t

h
e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
ra

p
h
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
al

 
co

st
 s

av
in

g
s:

H
ar

m
fu

l d
ri
n
ki

n
g

 is
 m

o
st

 c
o

m
m

o
n
 in

 t
h
e
 1

6
-2

4
 y

e
ar

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p

. T
h
e
 4

5
-5

4
 y

e
ar

 a
g

e
 g

ro
u
p

 h
as

 t
h
e
 

se
co

n
d

 h
ig

h
e
st

 p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
h
ar

m
fu

l d
ri
n
ki

n
g

 a
n
d

 is
 a

ls
o

 t
h
e
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p

 m
o

st
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 d

ri
n
ki

n
g

 
o

ve
r 

th
e
 r
e
co

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 w
e
e
kl

y 
al

lo
w

an
ce

.

W
e
 k

n
o

w
 t

h
at

 r
o

u
g

h
ly

 h
al

f 
o

f 
C

O
P

D
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
s 

ar
e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

 (M
D

Q
) a

n
d

 
w

e
 a

ls
o

 k
n
o

w
 t

h
at

 a
 o

n
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n
 in

 
sm

o
ki

n
g

 r
at

e
s 

ro
u
g

h
ly

 e
q

u
at

e
s 

to
 a

 o
n
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

re
d

u
ct

io
n
 in

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 T
h
is

 o
n
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

am
o

u
n
ts

 t
o

 a
ro

u
n
d

 8
0
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
s 

p
e
r 

ye
ar

.

A
t 

2
0
0
8
/0

9
, 
p

ri
ce

s,
 C

O
P

D
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
s 

h
av

e
 

an
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 p

ri
ce

 p
e
r 

ad
m

is
si

o
n
 o

f 
£
2
,2

7
0
, 
so

, 
re

d
u
ci

n
g

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

 b
y 

o
n
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e
d

u
ce

 
sp

e
n
d

 o
n
 C

O
P

D
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
s 

b
y 

£
1
8
0
,0

0
0
.

A
lc

o
h
o
l 

Fr
o

m
 t
he

 S
ef

to
n 

Li
fe

st
yl

e 
Su

rv
ey

 2
00

7,
 o

ve
r 
1 

in
 

5 
m

en
 a

nd
 1

 in
 1

0 
w

o
m

en
 d

rin
k 

m
o

re
 t
ha

n 
th

e
 

re
co

m
m

en
d

ed
 w

ee
kl

y 
am

o
un

ts
 o

f a
lc

o
ho

l, 
w

hi
ls

t 
1 

in
 5

 m
en

 a
nd

 1
 in

 8
 w

o
m

en
 b

in
g

e 
d

rin
k.

 W
hi

le
 

d
rin

ki
ng

 m
o

re
 t
ha

n 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d
ed

 w
ee

kl
y 

al
lo

w
an

ce
 d

ec
re

as
es

 w
ith

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 d

ep
riv

at
io

n,
 

ha
rm

fu
l d

rin
ki

ng
 is

 m
o

st
 p

re
va

le
nt

 a
t 
th

e 
ex

tr
em

es
 

o
f d

ep
riv

at
io

n.

C
O

P
D

 
A

d
m

is
si

o
n
s

2
0
0
6
 -

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
7
 -

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
8
 -

2
0
0
9

2
0
0
9
 -

2
0
1
0

Se
ft
o
n

10
25

94
2

98
5

77
5

M
D

Q
51

8
43

6
48

6
37

9

Agenda Item 4

Page 35



PA
G

E
: 
4
6

PA
G

E
: 
4
7

S
im

ila
r 

to
 h

ar
m

fu
l d

ri
n
ki

n
g

, b
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
ki

n
g

 is
 m

o
st

 c
o

m
m

o
n
 in

 t
h
e
 le

as
t 

an
d

 m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 q

u
in

ti
le

s 
- 

in
 t

h
e
se

 a
re

as
 m

o
re

 t
h
an

 1
 in

 4
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 e
st

im
at

e
d

 t
o

 b
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
k.

 L
e
ve

ls
 a

re
 m

o
st

 n
o

ti
ce

ab
ly

 h
ig

h
e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 le

as
t 

d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 m

al
e
s.

B
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
ki

n
g

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 d

e
cr

e
as

e
s 

w
it

h
 a

g
e
, 
b

u
t 

fe
m

al
e
s 

ag
e
d

 2
5
-3

4
 y

e
ar

s 
ar

e
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
p

m
o

st
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 b
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
k.

O
b

e
si

ty
 

T
h
e
 il

l-
h
e
al

th
 c

o
st

s 
as

so
ci

at
e
d

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 t

re
at

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
p

re
ve

n
ta

b
le

 li
fe

st
yl

e
-a

ss
o

ci
at

e
d

 d
is

e
as

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

Ty
p

e
 2

 d
ia

b
e
te

s 
ar

e
 e

n
o

rm
o

u
s 

an
d

 e
ve

r 
in

cr
e
as

in
g

. F
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
 ‘H

e
al

th
y 

W
e
ig

h
t,

 H
e
al

th
y 

Li
ve

s:
 A

 t
o

o
lk

it
 f
o

r 
D

e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 L
o

ca
l S

tr
at

e
g

ie
s’

 
2
0
0
8
 e

st
im

at
e
d

 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
al

 c
o

st
s 

to
 t

h
e
 N

H
S
, f

o
r 

e
ac

h
 lo

ca
l P

ri
m

ar
y 

C
ar

e
 T

ru
st

, o
f 
d

is
e
as

e
s 

re
la

te
d

 
to

 o
ve

rw
e
ig

h
t 

an
d

 o
b

e
si

ty
 a

n
d

 o
b

e
si

ty
 b

y 
it
se

lf.

Lo
ca

l i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 h
o

sp
it

al
-

re
la

te
d

 o
b

e
si

ty
 a

d
m

is
si

o
n
s 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
 s

h
o

w
th

at
 c

o
st

s 
h
av

e
 q

u
ad

ru
p

le
d

 in
 t

h
e
 la

st
5
 y

e
ar

s 
(2

0
0
4
/0

5
-2

0
0
9
/1

0
).
 I
f 

th
is

 t
re

n
d

 w
e
re

to
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
, 
th

e
 c

o
st

s 
in

 fi
ve

 y
e
ar

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e

£
2
m

 a
n
d

 in
 t

e
n
 y

e
ar

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e
 £

3
m

.

E
st

im
a
te

d
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

co
st

s 
to

 N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n

o
f 

d
is

e
a
se

s 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 o

v
e
rw

e
ig

h
t

a
n
d

 o
b

e
si

ty
 

E
st

im
a
te

d
 a

n
n
u
a
l 

co
st

s 
to

 N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n

o
f 

d
is

e
a
se

s 
re

la
te

d
 

to
 o

b
e
si

ty
 

2
0
0
7
  
8
2
.1

m
2
0
0
7
  
4
2
.6

m

2
0
1
0
  
8
5
.2

m
2
0
1
0
  
4
6
.1

m

2
0
1
5
  
9
1
.1

m
2
0
1
5
  
5
2
.9

m

C
o

st
 (

2
0
0
9
-1

0
 e

q
u
iv

a
le

n
t)

O
b

e
si

ty
 

2
0
0
4
-0

5
£
3
8
1
,9

4
5

2
0
0
5
-0

6
£
3
1
9
,3

7
3

2
0
0
6
-0

7
£
4
6
2
,8

2
2

2
0
0
7
-0

8
£
6
9
8
,2

2
2

2
0
0
8
-0

9
£
7
5
6
,4

9
6

2
0
0
9
-1

0
£
1
,2

9
9
,7

8
9

A
s 

w
e
ll 

as
 t

h
e
 a

ct
u
al

 fi
n
an

ce
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 
o

b
e
si

ty
 

re
la

te
d

-d
is

e
as

e
s,

 t
h
e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

o
b

e
si

ty
 o

n
 li

fe
 

e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 h
as

 r
e
ce

n
tl

y 
b

e
e
n
 q

u
an

ti
fi
e
d

 T
h
is

 
sh

o
w

s 
th

at
 m

o
d

e
ra

te
 o

b
e
si

ty
 (
B

o
d

y 
M

as
s 

In
d

e
x 

- 
B

M
I 
3
0
-3

5
) 
w

as
 f

o
u
n
d

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
ce

 li
fe

 
e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 b
y 

an
 a

ve
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

re
e
 y

e
ar

s,
 

w
h
ile

 m
o

rb
id

 o
b

e
si

ty
 (
B

M
I 
4
0
-5

0
) 
re

d
u
ce

d
 li

fe
 

e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 b
y 

e
ig

h
t 

to
 t

e
n
 y

e
ar

s.
 T

h
is

 e
ig

h
t 

to
 

te
n
-y

e
ar

 lo
ss

 o
f 

lif
e
 is

 e
q

u
iv

al
e
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
ct

s 
o

f 
lif

e
lo

n
g

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

.

W
h
a
t 

W
o

rk
s?

 

M
ar

m
o

t 
m

ak
e
s 

a 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
co

m
m

e
n
d

at
io

n
s 

to
 s

tr
e
n
g

th
e
n
 t

h
e
 r

o
le

 a
n
d

 im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

ill
-

h
e
al

th
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 t
h
u
s 

to
 t

ac
kl

e
 h

e
al

th
 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.
 S

e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 a

lr
e
ad

y 
st

ar
te

d
 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ti

n
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
se

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

In
v
e
st

in
g

 i
n
 p

u
b

li
c 

h
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

il
l-
h
e
a
lt

h
 p

re
v
e
n
ti

o
n
 w

il
l 
h
e
lp

 t
o

 
‘b

u
il
d

 t
h
e
 f

o
u
n
d

a
ti

o
n
s 

o
f 

a
 h

e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
.Agenda Item 4

Page 36



P
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
-w

id
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti

o
n
s 

o
n
 

sm
o

k
in

g
, 
a
lc

o
h
o

l 
a
n
d

 o
b

e
si

ty
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 e
v
id

e
n
ce

-b
a
se

d
, 
a
re

 n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 
re

d
u
ce

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

a
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

b
u
t 

th
e
y
 

m
a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
g

ro
u
p

s.

PA
G

E
: 
4
8

PA
G

E
: 
4
9

C
A

S
E

 S
T
U

D
Y
: 

O
n

e
 V

is
io

n
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 (
O

V
H

)

A
 H

e
a
lt

h
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 o

ffi
ce

r 
p

o
st

 w
a
s 

cr
e
a
te

d
 j
o

in
tl

y
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 N

H
S
 S

e
ft

o
n
 a

n
d

 O
n
e
 V

is
io

n
 H

o
u
si

n
g

 
in

 2
0
0
9
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

’ 
h
e
a
lt

h
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
n
cr

e
a
se

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 
e
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 a
ls

o
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 h

e
a
th

 f
o

r 
O

V
H

 s
ta

ff
. 
O

V
H

 s
to

ck
 i
s 

lo
ca

te
d

 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
v
e
d

 a
re

a
s 

in
 S

e
ft

o
n
. 

S
o

m
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

a
ch

ie
v
e
d

 i
n
cl

u
d

e
: 
 t

h
e
 e

st
a
b

li
sh

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
 a

ct
iv

e
 c

h
e
e
r-

 l
e
a
d

in
g

 t
ro

o
p

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
n
g

 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
g

e
d

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 1

0
 a

n
d

 1
6
 y

e
a
rs

, 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
m

e
n
 a

g
e
d

 5
5
+

 y
e
a
rs

 i
n
 ‘
co

o
k
in

g
 o

n
 a

 b
u
d

g
e
t’

 
co

u
rs

e
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ls
o

 t
a
u
g

h
t 

th
e
m

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n
ce

 o
f 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 s
a
lt

, 
su

g
a
r 

a
n
d

 f
a
t,

 s
to

p
-s

m
o

k
in

g
 s

e
ss

io
n
s 

fo
r 

st
a
ff

 a
n
d

 a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 o

f 
w

e
e
k
ly

 w
a
lk

s 
(i
n
 a

ll
 w

e
a
th

e
rs

!)
. 
O

th
e
r 

sp
in

-o
ff

s 
in

cl
u
d

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 i
n
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it

h
 o

th
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

W
o

m
e
n
’s

 R
o

y
a
l 
V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

W
R

V
S
) 

to
 s

e
t 

u
p

 f
re

sh
 

fr
u
it

 a
n
d

 v
e
g

e
ta

b
le

 p
ic

k
 u

p
 p

o
in

ts
 w

it
h
in

 O
V

H
 h

ig
h
 r

is
e
 fl

a
ts

, 
sh

e
lt

e
re

d
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y
 

ce
n
tr

e
s 

(w
it

h
 O

V
H

 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 r
u
n
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

ch
e
m

e
s)

, 
li
n
k
s 

a
n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 t

h
e
 W

R
V

S
 G

o
o

d
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rs

 
sc

h
e
m

e
 t

h
a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

o
ld

e
r 

O
V

H
 r

e
si

d
e
n
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 b
e
fr

ie
n
d

in
g

 a
n
d

 v
is

it
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
.

1
.  

P
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 i
n
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

in
 p

re
v
e
n
ti

o
n
 

 
 

a
cr

o
ss

 g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
ts

  

T
h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 P

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 (
P

H
P

)

T
h
e
 P

H
P

 w
as

 f
o

rm
e
d

 in
 2

0
0
5
 t

o
 im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 s

ix
 ‘
C

h
o

o
si

n
g

 H
e
al

th
’ 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

as
 o

f 
al

co
h
o

l, 
fo

o
d

, 
m

e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
, 
p

h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y,
 

se
xu

al
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

. 
T

h
e
 P

H
P

 h
as

 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n
t 

fr
o

m
 k

e
y 

S
tr

at
e
g

ic
 D

ir
e
ct

o
rs

 f
ro

m
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 L

o
ca

l A
u
th

o
ri

ty
, 
S
e
ft

o
n
 P

C
T

 a
n
d

 S
e
ft

o
n
 

C
o

u
n
ci

l f
o

r 
V
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

an
d

 s
u
b

-g
ro

u
p

s 
in

cl
u
d

e
 s

e
n
io

r 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
ve

s 
fr

o
m

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e
 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s.

 T
ar

g
e
ts

 a
re

 a
g

re
e
d

, 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

ar
e
 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
e
d

 a
n
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
e
d

.

W
o

rk
 h

as
 p

ro
g

re
ss

e
d

 w
it

h
 s

ig
n
ifi

ca
n
t 

im
p

ac
t.

 
F
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, 
a 

n
e
w

 s
e
xu

al
 h

e
al

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

as
 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e
d

, 
a 

p
ai

d
 p

e
e
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

b
re

as
tf

e
e
d

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 ‘
B

re
as

t 
S
ta

rt
’ 
h
as

 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 T

h
ir
d

 S
e
ct

o
r, 

sm
o

ki
n
g

 r
at

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 w

ar
d

s 
h
av

e
 f

al
le

n
 f

as
te

r 
th

an
 t

h
e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

S
e
ft

o
n
 a

n
d

 a
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
so

ci
al

 
p

re
sc

ri
b

in
g

 in
te

rv
e
n
ti

o
n
s,

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

‘R
e
la

x 
an

d
 

R
e
vi

ve
’ 
an

d
 ‘
C

re
at

iv
e
 A

lt
e
rn

at
iv

e
s’

, 
h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e
d

. 
T

h
e
 P

H
P

 h
as

 s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n
e
d

 jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u
e
s 

to
 

ad
d

re
ss

 p
u
b

lic
 h

e
al

th
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s.

H
e
al

th
 I
n
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
In

ve
st

m
e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

In
 2

0
0
8
/9

 t
h
e
 P

C
T

 B
o

ar
d

 e
ar

m
ar

ke
d

 0
.5

%
(2

.1
m

) o
f 
th

e
 P

C
T

 b
u
d

g
e
t 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 f
o

r 
ta

ck
lin

g
 s

ig
n
ifi

ca
n
t 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
in

 h
e
al

th
 e

xp
e
ri
e
n
ce

d
 in

 S
e
ft

o
n
. 
T

h
e
 m

ai
n

ar
e
as

 f
o

r 
in

ve
st

m
e
n
t 

w
e
re

 d
e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 li
n
k 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 S

tr
at

e
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 P

la
n
,

2
0
0
8
-2

0
1
3
, 
‘B

e
tt

e
r 

H
e
al

th
 B

e
tt

e
r 

Li
fe

’, 
th

e
 m

ai
n
 

ai
m

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

as
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 h

e
al

th
 a

n
d

 t
o

 

re
d

u
ce

 h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ss
e
n
ti
al

 
in

fr
as

tr
u
ct

u
re

 a
n
d

 c
ap

ac
it
y 

n
e
e
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 a

b
le

 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h
e
 S

tr
at

e
g

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

P
la

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s,

 v
iz

. 
sm

o
ki

n
g

, 
o

b
e
si

ty
, 
al

co
h
o

l, 
ca

rd
io

va
sc

u
la

r 
d

is
e
as

e
 a

n
d

 m
e
n
ta

l i
ll-

h
e
al

th
 a

re
 

al
re

ad
y 

in
 p

la
ce

.

R
o

ya
l S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 
P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 P

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 A
w

ar
d

 
In

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
8
 S

e
ft

o
n
 P

C
T,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

o
u
n
ci

l f
o

r 
V
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

w
e
re

 t
h
e
 fi

rs
t 

n
at

io
n
al

 p
ar

tn
e
rs

h
ip

 
to

 b
e
 a

w
ar

d
e
d

 t
h
e
 ‘
H

e
al

th
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
W

e
ll-

b
e
in

g
 O

rg
an

is
at

io
n
 a

n
d

 
P

ar
tn

e
rs

h
ip

 A
w

ar
d

’ 
b

y 
th

e
 R

o
ya

l S
o

ci
e
ty

 o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
. 
T

h
is

 w
as

 n
at

io
n
al

 r
e
co

g
n
it

io
n
 

o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
 b

y 
th

e
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n
s 

o
n
 

h
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
. 
W

o
rk

 is
 p

ro
g

re
ss

in
g

 w
it

h
 

p
ar

tn
e
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s,

 s
u
ch

 a
s 

th
e
 F

ir
e
 a

n
d

 
R

e
sc

u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
O

n
e
 V

is
io

n
 H

o
u
si

n
g

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 

T
h
ir
d

 S
e
ct

o
r, 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 t
h
e
se

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 

as
 h

e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 o
n
e
s 

in
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 a

w
ar

d
 f

o
r 

a 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

th
re

e
 y

e
ar

s.

2
.  

Im
p

le
m

e
n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

-b
a
se

d
 i
ll-

h
e
a
lt

h
 

 
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti

v
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti

o
n
s 

R
e
d

u
ci

n
g

 s
m

o
ki

n
g

 

S
m

o
ki

n
g

 is
 a

 m
aj

o
r 

ri
sk

 f
ac

to
r 

fo
r 

th
re

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

m
ai

n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
to

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

ap
 in

 li
fe

 e
xp

e
ct

an
cy

 
in

 S
e
ft

o
n
 -

 c
ar

d
io

va
sc

u
la

r 
d

is
e
as

e
, l

u
n
g

 c
an

ce
r 

an
d

 r
e
sp

ir
at

o
ry

 d
is

e
as

e
. T

h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d

e
rt

ak
e
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
 S

m
o

ke
fr

e
e
 S

tr
at

e
g

y 
fo

r 
S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

d
e
ve

lo
p

in
g

 S
m

o
ke

fr
e
e
 H

o
m

e
s,

 im
p

le
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 
th

e
 n

at
io

n
al

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
S
m

o
ke

fr
e
e
 p

la
ce

s,
 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 in
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 g
ro

u
p

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
m

e
n
 

an
d

 y
o

u
n
g

 w
o

m
e
n
 a

n
d

 h
av

in
g

 a
 q

u
al

it
y 

S
to

p
 

S
m

o
ki

n
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
. S

e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 s

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
sm

o
ki

n
g

 p
re

va
le

n
ce

 d
ro

p
 f
ro

m
 2

3
%

 in
 2

0
0
3
 

to
 1

8
%

 in
 2

0
0
7
, (

d
at

a 
fr

o
m

 S
e
ft

o
n
 L

ife
st

yl
e
 

su
rv

e
ys

). 
S
m

o
ki

n
g

 r
at

e
s 

ar
e
 h

ig
h
e
st

 in
 t

h
e
 

m
o

st
 d

e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
as

 b
u
t 

p
re

va
le

n
ce

 is
 f
al

lin
g

 
fa

st
e
st

 in
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 d
e
p

ri
ve

d
 a

re
as

 w
it
h
 1

1
.8

%
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n
 o

ve
r 

fo
u
r 

ye
ar

s 
co

m
p

ar
e
d

 w
it
h
 2

.4
%

 
in

 o
th

e
r 

ar
e
as

 o
f 
S
e
ft

o
n
. T

h
is

 is
 m

ai
n
ly

 d
u
e
 t

o
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 a
n
 e

xa
m

p
le

 o
f 
h
o

w
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
at

e
 u

n
iv

e
rs

al
is

m
 c

an
 b

e
 a

p
p

lie
d

 lo
ca

lly
.

R
e
d

u
ci

n
g

 A
lc

o
h
o

l c
o

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
 

T
h
e
 S

e
ft

o
n
 A

lc
o

h
o

l H
ar

m
 R

e
d

u
ct

io
n
 S

tr
at

e
g

y 
is

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

vi
ta

l s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 lo
ca

l t
ar

g
e
ts

 o
f 

‘r
e
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

ra
te

 o
f 
in

cr
e
as

e
 in

 a
lc

o
h
o

l-
re

la
te

d
 h

o
sp

it
al

 a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

b
y 

1
%

 p
e
r 

an
n
u
m

’, 
se

t 
ag

ai
n
st

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

xt
 o

f 
ac

tu
al

 in
cr

e
as

e
 o

f 
1
2
%

 
p

e
r 

an
n
u
m

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
2
/3

 a
n
d

 2
0
0
7
/8

.  

In
 2

0
0
8
/2

0
0
9
, w

e
 d

id
 h

av
e
 s

o
m

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 in
 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h
e
 r

at
e
 o

f 
ad

m
is

si
o

n
 b

u
t,

 u
n
fo

rt
u
n
at

e
ly

, 
th

e
 q

u
ar

te
rl
y 

fig
u
re

s 
fo

r 
2
0
0
9
/2

0
1
0
 is

 s
h
o

w
in

g
 

th
at

 w
e
 a

re
 a

b
o

ve
 t

ar
g

e
t.

  W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 w

it
h
 

o
u
r 

e
vi

d
e
n
ce

-b
as

e
d

 c
am

p
ai

g
n
s 

an
d

 w
ill

 r
e
fin

e
 

an
d

 t
ar

g
e
t 

th
e
m

 b
e
tt

e
r. 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

ca
m

p
ai

g
n
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e
 ‘B

e
st

 B
ar

 N
o

n
e
’ a

w
ar

d
, b

ri
e
f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
ac

ka
g

e
s 

fo
r 

p
ri
m

ar
y 

ca
re

 
st

af
f,
 p

ro
fil

in
g

 o
f 
al

co
h
o

l a
d

m
is

si
o

n
s 

b
y 

u
se

 o
f 

M
o

sa
ic

 in
te

lli
g

e
n
ce

 p
ac

ka
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h
e
 m

o
st

 r
e
ce

n
t 

‘It
’s
 Y

o
u
r 

C
h
o

ic
e
’ c

am
p

ai
g

n
. 

A
d

d
re

ss
in

g
 O

b
e
si

ty
 

S
e
ft

o
n
 is

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

ac
kl

in
g

 o
b

e
si

ty
 in

 
ch

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 in
 a

d
u
lt

s 
an

d
 a

im
s 

to
 in

cr
e
as

e
 

p
h
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
le

ve
ls

 a
n
d

 im
p

ro
ve

 h
e
al

th
y 

fo
o

d
 a

n
d

 n
u
tr

it
io

n
 u

p
ta

ke
 r

at
e
s.

 T
h
e
 P

H
P

su
b

-g
ro

u
p

s 
h
av

e
 p

ilo
te

d
 a

 r
an

g
e
 o

f 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s 

u
si

n
g

 t
h
e
 ‘
H

e
al

th
y 

W
e
ig

h
t,

 
H

e
al

th
y 

Li
ve

s’
 t

o
o

lk
it

. 
S
o

m
e
 e

xa
m

p
le

s 
o

f 
lo

ca
l 

ac
ti

o
n
 in

cl
u
d

e
: 

S
o

m
e
 e

xa
m

p
le

s 
o

f 
lo

ca
l a

ct
io

n
 in

cl
u
d

e
: 

C
h
il
d

re
n
: 
h
e
a
lt

h
y
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 h
e
a
lt

h
y
 w

e
ig

h
t

• 
E

xc
e
lle

n
t 

co
ve

ra
g

e
 is

 b
e
in

g
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 in
 

 
th

e
 N

at
io

n
al

 C
h
ild

 M
e
as

u
re

m
e
n
t 

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
, 
m

e
as

u
ri

n
g

 h
e
ig

h
t 

an
d

 w
e
ig

h
t 

o
f 

 
ch

ild
re

n
 in

 r
e
ce

p
ti

o
n
 y

e
ar

 a
n
d

 Y
e
ar

 6
.

• 
A

 C
h
ild

 H
e
al

th
 P

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 h

as
 

 
b

e
e
n
 la

u
n
ch

e
d

 lo
ca

lly
.

• 
T

h
e
 ‘
A

p
p

e
ti

te
 f

o
r 

Li
fe

’ 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 is

 
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 h
e
al

th
y 

e
at

in
g

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 

 
ch

ild
m

in
d

e
rs

 a
n
d

 n
u
rs

e
ry

 s
ta

ff
.

• 
P

ra
m

 w
al

ks
, 
fu

n
d

e
d

 b
y 

N
H

S
 S

e
ft

o
n
, 
is

 b
e
in

g
 

 
p

ro
vi

d
e
d

 b
y 

th
e
 L

o
ca

l A
u
th

o
ri

ty
.

P
ro

m
o

ti
n
g

 h
e
a
lt

h
ie

r 
fo

o
d

 c
h
o

ic
e
s

• 
A

 f
re

e
 p

h
o

n
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

- 
H

e
al

th
y 

S
e
ft

o
n

 
0
3
0
0
 1

0
0
 1

0
0
0
, 
is

 s
tr

e
am

lin
in

g
 a

cc
e
ss

 t
o

 
 

lif
e
st

yl
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 h
e
al

th
y 

 
fo

o
d

 a
n
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 c

o
o

ki
n
g

 c
o

u
rs

e
s.

• 
F
ru

it
 a

n
d

 v
e
g

e
ta

b
le

 c
o

-o
p

s 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 
 

h
e
al

th
y 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

ar
e
 t

h
ri

vi
n
g

.
• 

H
e
al

th
y 

ve
n
d

in
g

 m
ac

h
in

e
s 

ar
e
 b

e
in

g
 p

ilo
te

d
 

 
in

 d
iff

e
re

n
t 

se
tt

in
g

s.

B
u
il
d

in
g

 p
h
y
si

ca
l 
a
ct

iv
it

y
 i
n
to

 o
u
r 

li
v
e
s

• 
S
ch

o
o

l t
ra

ve
l p

la
n
s 

ar
e
 in

 p
la

ce
 in

 s
e
ve

ra
l 

 
sc

h
o

o
ls

.
• 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

fo
r 

cy
cl

in
g

 a
n
d

 w
al

ki
n
g

 a
re

 
 

av
ai

la
b

le
 w

id
e
ly

.
• 

A
 s

tr
at

e
g

ic
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

‘G
re

e
n
 S

p
ac

e
’ 
is

 
in

 p
la

ce
.

P
e
rs

o
n
a
li
se

d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 s
u
p

p
o

rt

• 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it

y 
w

e
ig

h
t 

m
an

ag
e
m

e
n
t 

le
ad

e
rs

’ 
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

ra
in

s 
lo

ca
l p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
u
n
 f

re
e
 

 
co

m
m

u
n
it

y 
w

e
ig

h
t 

co
u
rs

e
s,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 
m

e
n
-o

n
ly

 c
o

u
rs

e
s.

• 
Li

fe
st

yl
e
 c

ar
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

a 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
fr

o
n
t 

lin
e
 

 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 o
ff

e
rs

 c
le

ar
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 
 

si
g

n
p

o
st

s 
to

 lo
ca

l s
e
rv

ic
e
s.

Agenda Item 4

Page 37



3
.  

B
u
il
d

in
g

 p
u
b

li
c 

h
e
a
lt

h
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 
 

 
th

e
 s

o
ci

a
l 
g

ra
d

ie
n
t

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e

T
h
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 c

o
m

p
ri

se
s 

n
o

t 
ju

st
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
al

th
 d

ir
e
ct

o
ra

te
 

b
u
t 

al
so

 t
h
e
 w

id
e
r 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
, 
su

ch
 a

s 
d

ir
e
ct

 
h
e
al

th
 c

ar
e
-g

iv
e
rs

 a
n
d

 n
o

n
-h

e
al

th
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
w

o
rk

in
g

 in
 le

is
u
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 c
h
ild

re
n
’s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 
ce

n
tr

e
s.

 A
 h

u
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 t

ra
in

e
d

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 h

e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 

m
e
ss

ag
e
s 

an
d

 w
e
 h

av
e
 w

o
rk

e
d

 h
ar

d
 t

o
 

d
e
ve

lo
p

 c
ap

ac
it

y 
an

d
 c

ap
ab

ili
ty

 a
t 

al
l l

e
ve

ls
.

S
e
ft

o
n
 h

as
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
fe

re
n
ce

d
 in

 t
h
e
 C

h
e
sh

ir
e
 

an
d

 M
e
rs

e
ys

id
e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 T
o

p
 

T
ip

s 
fo

r 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n
e
rs

 f
o

r 
h
av

in
g

 a
 ‘
S
tr

at
e
g

ic
 

an
d

 c
o

-o
rd

in
at

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h
 t

o
 b

e
h
av

io
u
r 

tr
ai

n
in

g
’.
 O

u
r 

Li
fe

st
yl

e
 c

ar
d

s 
w

e
re

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

ke
y 

re
as

o
n
s 

- 
A

 r
an

g
e
 o

f 
lif

e
st

yl
e
 c

ar
d

s 
w

e
re

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

ca
rr

yi
n
g

 o
u
t 

a 
tr

ai
n
in

g
 n

e
e
d

s 
as

se
ss

m
e
n
t 

ac
ro

ss
 S

e
ft

o
n
 P

C
T,

 S
e
ft

o
n
 L

o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 S
e
ft

o
n
 C

V
S
 s

ta
ff

 o
n
 t

h
e
 s

ix
 

‘C
h
o

o
si

n
g

 H
e
al

th
’ 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s 

o
f 

al
co

h
o

l, 
fo

o
d

, 
m

e
n
ta

l h
e
al

th
, 
o

b
e
si

ty
, 
sm

o
ki

n
g

, 
se

xu
al

 h
e
al

th
.

T
h
e
 c

ar
d

s 
ai

m
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e
 c

o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

p
u
b

lic
 

h
e
al

th
 m

e
ss

ag
e
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
fo

r 
th

e
m

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l p
u
b

lic
. 
A

 r
an

g
e
 o

f 
d

iff
e
re

n
t 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 s

e
ss

io
n
s 

w
e
re

 a
ls

o
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 a
n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 s

ta
ff

. 
A

 ‘
tr

ai
n
 t

h
e
 t

ra
in

e
r’

 m
o

d
u
le

 w
as

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
o

 t
h
at

 s
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 t
ra

in
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 a

b
le

 
to

 c
as

ca
d

e
 t

h
e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
o

 t
h
e
ir

 o
w

n
 s

ta
ff

. 

A
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 h
as

 b
e
e
n
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e
 

tr
ai

n
e
rs

 a
n
d

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
u
p

d
at

e
s.

 F
u
rt

h
e
r 

lif
e
st

yl
e
 c

ar
d

s 
h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 o
n
 

b
re

as
tf

e
e
d

in
g

, 
sm

o
ki

n
g

 a
n
d

 p
re

g
n
an

cy
 a

n
d

 
o

ra
l h

e
al

th
. 
To

 d
at

e
 1

7
4
0
 p

e
o

p
le

 h
av

e
 b

e
e
n
 

tr
ai

n
e
d

 in
 t

h
e
 C

h
o

o
si

n
g

 H
e
al

th
 C

ar
d

s 
si

n
ce

 J
an

 
2
0
0
9
. 
A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

1
0
0
0
 p

o
ck

e
t 

si
ze

d
 c

ar
d

s 
h
av

e
 

b
e
e
n
 d

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 a

lo
n
g

 w
it

h
 2

0
0
 A

4
 d

e
sk

 t
o

p
 

si
ze

d
 c

ar
d

s.
 

S
o

ci
al

 m
ar

ke
ti

n
g

 a
s 

a 
to

o
l t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 h
e
al

th
 

in
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s

W
e
 h

av
e
 u

se
d

 s
o

ci
al

 m
ar

ke
ti
n
g

 t
e
ch

n
iq

u
e
s 

to
 

in
fo

rm
 t

ar
g

e
te

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
s 

- 
F
o

r 
e
xa

m
p

le
, b

y 
u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 c

h
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

o
f 
sm

o
ke

rs
 

w
h
o

 w
e
re

 n
o

t 
ac

ce
ss

in
g

 t
h
e
 S

to
p

 S
m

o
ki

n
g

 
S
e
rv

ic
e
, t

h
e
 ‘M

o
n
e
y 

to
 B

u
rn

’ c
am

p
ai

g
n
 w

as
 

la
u
n
ch

e
d

. T
h
is

 w
o

rk
 h

as
 s

e
e
n
 a

n
 in

cr
e
as

e
 o

f 
3
6
%

 
in

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
cc

e
ss

in
g

 t
h
e
 S

to
p

 S
m

o
ki

n
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
is

 s
p

e
ci

fic
 g

ro
u
p

 c
o

m
p

ar
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e
 s

am
e
 

p
e
ri
o

d
 la

st
 y

e
ar

.

W
h
a
t 

lo
ca

l 
a
ct

io
n
 d

o
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
k
e
?

H
e
al

th
, 
Lo

ca
l A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 
C

V
S
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

ke
y 

p
ar

tn
e
rs

 n
e
e
d

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

h
ar

e
d

 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 o

n
 il

l-
h
e
al

th
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 
h
e
al

th
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 t

o
:

• 
A

d
d

re
ss

 a
n
d

 p
re

ve
n
t 

ill
-h

e
al

th
 b

e
h
av

io
u
rs

 
 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
 b

o
th

 p
o

p
u
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

ct
io

n
 a

t 
d

iff
e
re

n
t 

le
ve

ls
 in

cl
u
d

in
g

 
 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s,
 lo

ca
l c

o
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 lo
ca

l 
 

p
ar

tn
e
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s.

 
• 

E
n
su

re
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti

o
n
s 

ar
e
 t

ar
g

e
te

d
 

 
p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n
at

e
ly

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h
e
 s

o
ci

al
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t 

to
 

 
re

d
u
ce

 h
e
al

th
 in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
ly

.
• 

R
e
vi

e
w

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

m
ai

n
st

re
am

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s,

 u
si

n
g

 
 

to
o

ls
, 
su

ch
 a

s 
h
e
al

th
 e

q
u
it

y 
im

p
ac

t 
 

as
se

ss
m

e
n
t 

an
d

 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 S
in

g
le

 E
q

u
al

it
y 

 
D

u
ty

, 
to

 d
e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

 t
h
e
ir

 im
p

ac
t 

o
n
 h

e
al

th
 

 
in

e
q

u
al

it
ie

s.
• 

Im
p

le
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
N

IC
E

 g
u
id

an
ce

 o
n
 

 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
al

th
 in

te
rv

e
n
ti

o
n
s.

 I
n
cr

e
as

e
d

 
 

in
ve

st
m

e
n
t 

in
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
al

th
 is

 k
e
y 

to
 

 
in

cr
e
as

in
g

 e
ffi

ci
e
n
cy

 in
 t

h
e
 h

e
al

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e
”.

FI
N

D
 O

U
T
 M

O
R

E
…

R
o

ya
l S

o
ci

e
ty

 o
f 

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
al

th
, 
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 H
e
al

th
 a

n
d

 W
e
ll-

b
e
in

g
: 
R

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 H
e
al

th
 

In
e
q

u
al

it
ie

s 
(D

e
c 

2
0
0
9
) 
h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.r

sp
h
.o

rg
.u

k/
e
n
/p

o
lic

y-
an

d
-p

ro
je

ct
s/

p
ro

je
ct

s/
co

m
m

is
si

o
n
in

g
-t

o
o

l-
fo

r-
h
e
al

th
-p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
.c

fm

K
E

Y
 M

E
SS

A
G

E
S…

• 
In

a
ct

io
n
 o

n
 i
ll
-h

e
a
lt

h
 p

re
v
e
n
ti

o
n
 a

n
d

 h
e
a
lt

h
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n
 c

a
n
n
o

t 
b

e
 a

ff
o

rd
e
d

, 
 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 i
n
cr

e
a
si

n
g

 c
o

st
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 i
ll
n
e
ss

.

• 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 t
a
rg

e
t 

o
u
r 

co
ll
e
ct

iv
e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s

 
to

 a
re

a
s 

a
n
d

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 
h
ig

h
e
st

 n
e
e
d

, 
w

h
il
st

 m
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
le

v
e
ls

 
o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
.

• 
W

e
 m

u
st

 e
n
g

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
o

w
e
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

 a
n
d

 o
u
r 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n
it

ie
s 

to
 t

a
k
e
 

 
co

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 l
iv

e
s.

• 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 s

ta
ff

 a
cr

o
ss

 l
o

ca
l 
o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

a
n
d

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it

y
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 s

e
ct

o
rs

 a
re

 t
ra

in
e
d

 t
o

 d
e
li
v
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
ce

-b
a
se

d
 

 
m

e
ss

a
g

e
s 

a
n
d

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

k
il
ls

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
o

ca
l 
co

m
m

u
n
it

y.

PA
G

E
: 
5
0

PA
G

E
: 
5
1

T
h
e
 c

o
re

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

h
e
a
lt

h
 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 f

o
cu

se
d

 
o

n
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti

o
n
s 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h
e
 

so
ci

a
l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
n
ts

 o
f 

h
e
a
lt

h
, 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
a
te

ly
 a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e
 g

ra
d

ie
n
t.

Agenda Item 4

Page 38



If you require this document in a different format such as Braille,
large print or another language, please call PALS on 0800 218 2233 or
if you would like further information please e-mail enquires@sefton.nhs.uk 

This report has been Equality Impact Assessed. We will continue to make 
the case for equality, that individuals should be given equal access and 
opportunities, whatever their age, race, sex, sexual orientation, religion or 
belief, disability or transgender status. We look forward to working with a 
wide range of partners to achieve this goal.

Agenda Item 4

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
REPORT TO: 
 

Cabinet  

DATE: 
 

25 November 2010 

SUBJECT: 
 

Treasury Management 2010/11 Mid Year Review 

WARDS AFFECTED: 
 

All 

REPORT OF: 
 

John Farrell 
Interim Head of Corporate Finance and ICT 
Strategy 
 

CONTACT OFFICER: 
 

Jeff Kenah 
Corporate Finance Manager 
0151 934 4104 
 

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL: 
 
 

No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
 
To review Treasury Management Activities undertaken in the first half of 2010/11 
against the Treasury Management Policy and Strategy document 2010/11. 
 
REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
To comply with the requirements of the Council’s Treasury Management Policy 
Statement. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
Cabinet is requested to note the Treasury Management Mid-year Review for 
2010/11. 
 
 
 
KEY DECISION: 
 

 
No 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

No 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Following the expiry of the ‘call-in’ period for the 
minutes of this meeting. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



 

 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
This report is put before Cabinet in order to comply with the Treasury Management 
Policy and Strategy document 2010/11 that was approved by Cabinet in March 
2010. 
 

 
 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 
 

Compliance with the Policy and Strategy 
Documents, incorporating appropriate reporting, 
will enable the Council to secure the most 
favourable terms for raising funds, maximise 
returns on investments whilst at all time 
minimising the level of risk to which it is exposed. 
 

 

Financial:  There are no additional financial implications  
 as a result of the report. 
 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2010/ 
2011 
£ 

2011/ 
2012 
£ 

2012/ 
2013 
£ 

2013/ 
2014 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure --- --- --- --- 

Funded by: --- --- --- --- 

Sefton Capital Resources  --- --- --- --- 

Specific Capital Resources --- --- --- --- 

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 
Expenditure 

--- --- --- --- 

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources  --- --- --- --- 

Funded from External Resources --- --- --- --- 

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? 
Y/N 

When?   

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 42



 

 

Legal: 
 
 

None. 

Risk Assessment: 
 
 

Compliance with the Policy and Strategy 
Documents minimise the level of risk to which the 
Council is exposed. 
 

Asset Management: 
 
 

None. 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
 
Discussion with the Council’s Treasury Management Advisor – Sector Treasury 
Services. 
 
 

 

 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 
Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  √  

2 Creating Safe Communities  √  

3 Jobs and Prosperity  √  

4 Improving Health and Well-Being  √  

5 Environmental Sustainability  √  

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  √  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

√   

8 Children and Young People 
 

 √  

 

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
 
None. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



 

1. BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 The Treasury Management Policy and Strategy document for 2010/11 

(approved by Council on 4 March 2010) included a requirement for a mid-year 
review of treasury management activities in 2010/11. This report is the first of 
such documents and presents relevant treasury management information for 
the period ending 30 September 2010. The strategy document also requires 
us to produce a quarterly update on treasury management activity. The 
quarterly report will be included as part of this mid-year review and no 
separate quarterly report will be issued for the second quarter to September 
2010. 
 

1.2 The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’s (CIPFA) Code of 
Practice on Treasury Management (revised November 2009) was adopted by 
this Council on 4 March 2010.  

 
  The primary requirements of the Code are as follows:  

• Creation and maintenance of a Treasury Management Policy Statement 
which sets out the policies and objectives of the Council’s treasury 
management activities. 

• Creation and maintenance of Treasury Management Practices which set out 
the manner in which the Council will seek to achieve those policies and 
objectives. 

• Receipt by the full council of an annual Treasury Management Strategy 
Statement - including the Annual Investment Strategy and Minimum Revenue 
Provision Policy for the year ahead, a Mid-year Review Report and an Annual 
Report covering activities during the previous year. 

• Delegation by the Council of responsibilities for implementing and monitoring 
treasury management policies and practices and for the execution and 
administration of treasury management decisions. 

• Delegation by the Council of the role of scrutiny of treasury management 
strategy and policies to a specific named body.  For this Council the delegated 
body is:  

This mid-year report has been prepared in compliance with CIPFA’s Code of 
Practice, and covers the following: 

• An economic update for the first six months of 2010/11 

• A review of the Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Annual 
Investment Strategy  

• A review of the Council’s investment portfolio for 2010/11 

• A review of interest earned 

• A review of the Council’s borrowing strategy for 2010/11 

• A review of any debt rescheduling undertaken during 2010/11 

• A review of compliance with Treasury and Prudential Limits for 
 2010/11 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 44



 

2 ECONOMIC UPDATE 

2.1 Global economy 

The sovereign debt crisis peaked in May 2010 prompted, in the first place, by 
major concerns over the size of the Greek government’s total debt and annual 
deficit.   However, any default or write down of Greek debt would have 
substantial impact on other countries, in particular, Portugal, Spain and 
Ireland.  This crisis culminated in the EU and IMF putting together a €750bn 
support package in mid May.  
 
Growth in the US, UK and the Euro zone in quarter 2 of 2010 was particularly 
driven by strong growth in the construction sector catching up from inclement 
weather earlier in the year and is unlikely to be repeated; general expectations 
are for much more subdued figures for the remainder of 2010.  Market 
expectations for all three sectors of the economy is that these have all peaked 
and are pointing downwards, though not necessarily in to negative territory.   

2.2 UK economy 

Following the general election in May 2010, the coalition government has put 
in place a plan to carry out a reduction of the public sector deficit over the next 
five years.  The inevitable result of fiscal contraction will be major job losses 
during this period as has been highlighted in the press.  This will have a knock 
on effect on consumer and business confidence.  House prices have started a 
negative trend during the summer and mortgage approvals are at very weak 
levels and also declining.  

Economic Growth – GDP growth is likely to have peaked at 1.2% in quarter 
2 of 2010. 

Unemployment – the trend of falling unemployment (on the benefit claimant 
count) has now been replaced since July with small increases which are likely 
to be the start of a new trend of rising unemployment.   

Inflation and Bank Rate – the Consumer Price Index (CPI) has remained 
high so far during 2010.  It peaked at 3.7% in April and has fallen back to 
3.1% in September. The Retail Price Index (RPI) remains high, at 4.6% in 
September.  Although inflation has remained stubbornly above the MPC’s 2% 
target, the MPC is confident that inflation will fall back under the target over 
the next two years.  The last quarterly Inflation Report in August showed a 
significant undershoot after the end of 2011.   

The Bank of England finished its programme of quantitative easing with a total 
of £200bn in November 2009 (although there is currently some increase in 
expectations that there might be a second round of quantitative easing). 

The view of our treasury consultants, Sector, is that there is unlikely to be any 
increase in Bank Rate until the middle of 2011. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 45



 

 

AAA rating – prior to the general election, credit rating agencies had been 
issuing repeated warnings that unless there was a major fiscal contraction, 
then the AAA sovereign rating was at significant risk of being downgraded.  
Sterling was also under major pressure during the first half of the year.  
However, after the Chancellor’s budget on 22 June, Sterling has strengthened 
against the US dollar and confidence has returned that the UK will retain its 
AAA rating.  In addition, international investors now view UK government gilts 
as being a safe haven from EU government debt.  The consequent increase in 
demand for gilts has helped to add downward pressure on gilt yields and 
PWLB rates. 

2.3 Our Treasury Consultants, Sector, project bank base interest rates and PWLB 
borrowing rates to be as follows: 

 
 

Sep-10 Dec-10 Mar-11 Jun-11 Sep-11 Dec-11 Mar-12 Jun-12 Sep-12 Dec-12 Mar-13 Jun-13

Bank rate 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.75% 1.00% 1.25% 1.50% 2.00% 2.50% 3.00% 3.25%

5yr PWLB 

rate
2.20% 2.20% 2.20% 2.40% 2.60% 2.80% 3.00% 3.30% 3.60% 3.80% 4.10% 4.40%

10yr PWLB 

rate
3.30% 3.30% 3.30% 3.40% 3.70% 3.90% 4.00% 4.30% 4.40% 4.60% 4.60% 4.90%

25yr PWLB 

rate
4.20% 4.20% 4.30% 4.30% 4.40% 4.50% 4.70% 4.70% 4.80% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

50yr PWLB 

rate
4.20% 4.20% 4.30% 4.30% 4.40% 4.50% 4.70% 4.70% 4.80% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

 
 

3 TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT AND 
ANNUAL INVESTMENT STRATEGY UPDATE 

The Treasury Management Strategy Statement (TMSS) for 2010/11 was 
approved by this Council on 4 March 2010.  The Council’s Annual Investment 
Strategy, which is incorporated in the TMSS, outlines the Council’s investment 
priorities as follows: 
• Security of capital 
• Liquidity 

The Council will also aim to achieve the optimum return (yield) on investments 
commensurate with the proper levels of security and liquidity.  In the current 
economic climate it is considered appropriate to keep investments short term 
(maximum investment period of 12 months), and only invest with highly credit 
rated financial institutions, using Sector’s suggested creditworthiness 
approach, including sovereign credit rating and credit default swap (CDS) 
overlay information. 
 
A breakdown of the Council’s investment portfolio is shown in Section 4 of this 
report. 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 46



 

Borrowing rates have been at historically low rates during the first six months 
of the 2010/11 financial year.  Any new external borrowing undertaken has 
been identified in Section 6 of this report. 
 
Investments and borrowing during the first six months of the year have been in 
line with the strategy. 
 
As outlined in Section 2 above, there is still considerable uncertainty and 
volatility in the financial and banking market, both globally and in the UK.  
Against this background it is considered that the strategy approved on 4 
March 2010 is still applicable in the current economic climate.   

 
 

4  INVESTMENTS HELD 
 
4.1 Investments held at the end of September 2010 comprise the following:  
 
 Immediate access deposits 
 

Institution Deposit 
£m 

Rate % Maturity 
date 

On current 
counterparty 

list? 
Santander Group  5.000 0.80 N/A Yes 
Natwest  5.000 0.80 N/A Yes 
Blackrock MMF  6.890 0.56 N/A Yes 
Total 16.890    

 
 Fixed term deposits 
 

Clydesdale 15.000 0.75 14/10/2010 Yes 
Barclays 6.000 0.92 18/11/2010 Yes 
Barclays 5.000 0.90 17/11/2010 Yes 
Barclays 4.000 0.90 01/03/2011 Yes 
Lloyds 5.000 1.82 30/11/2010 Yes 
Natwest 10.000 1.32 30/11/2010 Yes 
Santander 10.000 1.32 14/04/2011 Yes 
Llloyds 10.000 1.70 22/09/2011 Yes 
Total 65.000    

 
TOTAL 81.890    

 
4.2 All of the organisations are on the current counterparty list. The maximum 

level of investment permitted in any one institution, or banking group, is 
currently £25m. Whilst the maximum should be retained, in case conditions 
change, a day to day operational maximum of £15m is currently being 
imposed. This will spread the risk of investments for the Council, but will have 
a small detrimental impact on the returns the Council will receive in the future.  

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 47



 

4.3 It should be noted that the deposit with Clydesdale is a 15 day notice account, 
which until recently had been an immediate access account. An immediate 
access account is available with Clydesdale but at a much lower rate of 
interest. This move away from immediate access accounts paying above the 
Bank of England base rate will continue as banks are required to hold larger 
capital balances, and hence wish to move away from immediate access 
accounts which pay above the base rate. This move may cause us to use our 
money market fund accounts more regularly as they still pay a rate of interest 
above the base rate. 
 

4.4 The ratio of overnight deposits (i.e. short term) to fixed term investments is 
illustrated below:  

  
          
 
           
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
          
            

 
The standard lending list is contained within appendix A 
 

5 INTEREST EARNED 
 

5.1 The actual performance of investments against the profiled budget for the 
period to 30 September is shown below: 

  

 Budget 
£’000s 

Actual 
£‘000s 

Variance  
£‘000s 

To 30 September 96 264 168 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 48



 

5.2  The original budget of investment income for 2010/11 was £0.228m (which 
equated to an average interest rate of 0.515%), was based on investments in 
place at 1st April 2010.  

 
5.3  The investment income achieved during the first half year is £0.264m, which 

equates to an average interest rate of 0.97%.  
 

We have outperformed the 7 day LIBID average (standard measure of 
performance for local authorities) as follows: 

 
   
 
         
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
        
            

6  NEW BORROWING 

The Council’s capital financing requirement (CFR) for 2010/11 is £200m.  The 
CFR denotes the Council’s underlying need to borrow for capital purposes.  If 
the CFR is positive the Council may borrow from the PWLB or the market 
(external borrowing) or from internal balances on a temporary basis (internal 
borrowing).  The balance of external and internal borrowing is generally driven 
by market conditions. Due to the high cost of borrowing as against the low 
level of interest rates earned on investments, the Council had taken the 
decision to internally borrow.  
 
Due to a fall in PWLB interest rates on short term loans in recent months, new 
external borrowing of £20m was undertaken from the PWLB on 31/08/2010 
and this has had the impact of reducing our level of internal borrowing. Two 
loans were taken out, one for £10m over five years at a rate of 1.86%, and 
one at £10m over six years at a rate of 2.17%. The Council’s current level of 
PWLB borrowing at September 2010 is £131.65m. 
 
As outlined below, the general trend has been a reduction in interest rates 
during the six months, across all bands, with the low points occurring in the 
middle to end of August. The high points were in early to mid April.  However, 

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



 

following the Comprehensive Spending Review, an additional 1% has been 
added to the cost of borrowing rates for new borrowings from PWLB with 
effect from 20 October 2010. By taking the £20m additional borrowing in 
August the Council has fortuitously the 1% levy. However, future borrowings 
will be affected; this will impact on our revenue position compared to budget. 
 
It is not anticipated that further borrowing will be undertaken during this 
financial year. 

 

7 DEBT RESCHEDULING 

Debt rescheduling opportunities have been limited in the current economic 
climate and consequent structure of interest rates.  During the first six months 
of the year, no debt rescheduling was undertaken. 
 
 

8  PRUDENTIAL INDICATOR MONITORING 
   
8.1 Prudential indicators are an integral component of measuring how prudently a 

Council is acting with regard to its finances. They were introduced into all local 
authorities (by CIPFA) following the Local Government Act 2003. A number of 
measures/limits/parameters including capital financing, external debt, impact 
on council tax, and treasury management are set prior to the start of the year 
and are monitored on a monthly basis. 

 
8.2 It should be noted that two of the prudential indicators have been breached.  
 
 (i) The Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) limit has been breached by 

£0.85m. This is because when the indicator was calculated an assumed asset 
value of £6m was used in respect of the Crosby Leisure Centre PFI scheme, 
the valuation being supplied by Sector, our Treasury Management 
Consultants. The actual value of the asset at 31 March 2010 as valued by 
Capita Symonds was £7.525m, which has caused the breach. This issue was 
reported in the Prudential Indicators Outturn report 2009/10 as presented to 
Cabinet on 8 July 2010. This indicator will be monitored over the coming 
months and a revision of the indicator may be put forward; and  

 
 
 (ii) The Interest Rate Exposure Indicators has been exceeded:  
 

• The limits for fixed rate interest rate exposure expressed as a percentage 
of net outstanding debt were set to remain between 200% and 120%. 

• The limits for variable rate interest rate exposure expressed as a    
percentage of net outstanding debt were set to remain between -20% and  

     -100%. 
 

8.4 The above indicators are there to prevent either too much investment in fixed 
or variable interest rate arrangements. This is to ensure a reasonable balance 
between fixed rate investments where cash is locked away, and variable rate 

Agenda Item 6

Page 50



 

investments that earn a lower rate of interest but give more immediate access 
to funds. 

 
8.5 The variance in both of these indicators is due to the higher level of overnight 

deposits being held than originally envisaged. As noted in paragraph 2.3, the 
problem of identifying institutions with which to invest has meant higher levels 
of investments in liquid funds, including Money Market Funds. Although these 
deposits do not earn as much income as fixed term deposits, they are felt to 
be safer in current economic conditions due the immediate access to funds 
that they allow. Hence, this breaching of these indicators may continue over 
coming months, and no corrective action is considered necessary. If 
monitoring does suggest that these indicators will continue to be breached, a 
revision of the indicators may be put forward. 

 
8.6 The breaching of these indicators has been caused by specific reasons which 

are not considered to be an indication of any inherent problems. 
 
9  RECOMMENDATION 

Cabinet is asked to note the Treasury Management Mid-year Review Report 
2010/11. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 51



 

APPENDIX A 
SEFTON COUNCIL 

STANDARD LENDING LIST 
 

UK and International Banks 
(including Nationwide 
Building Society 
 

RATING Negative 
rating 
watch? 

Individual 
rating 

Support 
rating 

CDS Deposit 
£000s 

United Kingdom AAA 
 

      

Santander UK) 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 Monitoring  

Barclays 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 In range  

Clydesdale Bank 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes C 1 N/A  

HSBC 
 

F1+ / AA Yes B 1 In range  

Lloyds TSB/HBOS - nationalised F1+ / 
AA- 

 C 1 N/A  

RBS Group – nationalised 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes C/D 1 N/A  

Nationwide F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 Monitoring  

Canada AAA 
 

      

Bank of Montreal 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 B 1 N/A  

Bank of Nova Scotia  
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 B 1 N/A  

Canadian Imperial Bank of 
Commerce 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 N/A  

Royal Bank of Canada 
 

F1+ / AA Yes A/B 1 N/A  

Toronto Dominion Bank 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 N/A  

Finland AAA 
 

      

Nordea Bank 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 B 1 N/A  

France AAA 
 

      

BNP Paribas 
 

F1+ / AA Yes B 1 In range  

CNCE Calyon Corporate & 
Investment 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes C 1 Monitoring  

Credit Industriel et Commercial 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 B/C 1 N/A  

Germany AAA 
 

      

Deutsche Bank 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B/C 1 In range  

Landwirtschaftliche retenbamk F1+/AAA  W/D 1 N/A  
Netherlands AAA 
 

      

Bank Nederlandse Gemeenten 
 

F1+ / 
AAA 

 A 1 N/A  

Agenda Item 6

Page 52



 

UK and International Banks 
(including Nationwide 
Building Society 
 

RATING Negative 
rating 
watch? 

Individual 
rating 

Support 
rating 

CDS Deposit 
£000s 

Coop Centrale Raiffeisen – 
Boerenleenbank BA 
 

F1+ / 
AA+ 

Yes A/B 1 In range  

Singapore AAA 
 

      

DBS  
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 B 1 In range  

Overseas Chinese Banking 
Corporation 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 B 1 In range  

United Overseas Bank 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 B 1 In range  

Sweden AAA 
 

      

Nordea Bank 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 N/A  

Svenska Handelsbanken 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 In range  

Switzerland AAA 
 

      

Credit Suisse  
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B/C 1 In range  

USA AAA 
 

      

Bank of New York Mellon 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

 A/B 2 N/A  

Deutsche Bank Trust Company 
Americas 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes N/R 1 N/A  

HSBC Bank USA 
 

F1+ / AA Yes B/C 1 N/A  

JP Morgan Chase Bank 
 

F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 In range  

Wells Fargo F1+ / 
AA- 

Yes B 1 In range  

 

The recent economic situation has provided challenges for the Council with regard to its 
investment strategy. The report presented to Cabinet on 11 June 2009 explained the 
difficulties in identifying banking institutions to invest in (which provided reasonable 
investment returns), whilst remaining within the deposit limit of £15m. Consequently, 
Cabinet agreed to increase the deposit limit from £15m to £25m. As noted in 4.2 above, 
the Council has remained within an operational boundary of £15m. At present, it is not 
expected that 

 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

REPORT TO: 
 

Cabinet 
Council 
 

DATE: 
 

25th November 2010 
16th December 2010 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Strategic Asset Management Property Intervention Fund  
 

WARDS 
AFFECTED: 
 

All 

REPORT OF: 
 

Bill Milburn 
Strategic Director (Communities) 
 

CONTACT 
OFFICER: 
 

Mike Martin – Tele: 0151 934 3506 
David Street – Tele: 0151 934 2751 
 

EXEMPT/ 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 

No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
 
To seek approval for the inclusion of a Strategic Asset Management Property 
Intervention provision within the Capital Programme, funded from the proceeds of 
asset disposals, to address on-going property management issues. 
 
 
REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
Cabinet approval is required to recommend to Council the establishment of a 
Strategic Asset Management Property Intervention provision within the Capital 
Programme, and the changes in the Scheme of Delegation within the Constitution 
as described in this report. 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
It is recommended that Cabinet:- 

 
1. Recommend to Council the establishment of a £500,000 Strategic Asset 

Management Property Intervention provision within the Capital Programme 
to be funded and maintained from capital receipts derived from asset 
disposals. 

 
2. Recommend to Council that the management responsibility for the Strategic 

Asset Management Property Intervention provision be delegated to the 
Strategic Director (Communities) in conjunction with the Head of Corporate 
Finance and IS and that the Constitution be amended accordingly. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 55



 

  

 
It is recommended that Council agree:- 
 

a) The establishment of a £500,000 Strategic Asset Management Property 
Intervention provision within the Capital Programme to be funded and 
maintained from capital receipts derived from asset disposals. 

 
b) That the management responsibility for the Strategic Asset Management 

Property Intervention provision be delegated to the Strategic Director 
(Communities) in conjunction with the Head of Corporate Finance and IS 
and that the Constitution be amended accordingly. 

 

 
KEY DECISION: 
 

 
None 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

None 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Immediately following Council 

 
 
 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS:  
Cabinet/Council could choose not to accept the recommendations which would 
mean that all routine property intervention issues of the nature described in the 
report would need to be reported to Cabinet and Council in order to be included 
within the Capital Programme, which could lead to inordinate delays in the 
commencement of work, particularly if the requirement is of an emergency nature.   
 
 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 

None 

 
Financial:   
The proposal is to establish a £500,000 provision within the Capital Programme from 
the current year’s proceeds of asset disposals and to maintain that provision at that 
level as it is utilised by top slicing future capital receipts going forward. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 56



 

  

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2009/ 
2010 
£ 

2010/ 
2011 
£ 

2011/ 
2012 
£ 

2012/ 
2013 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital 

Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 

Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry 

date? Y/N No 

When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry? . 

 
 
Legal: 
 
 

The recommended protocol will require a change 
to the Scheme of Delegation within the Council’s 
Constitution. 

Risk Assessment: 
 

The fund will enable the Council to manage its 
property risks more effectively.   

Asset Management: 
 

The fund will assist the Council in managing its 
property portfolio in a more effective manner by 
enabling interventions that will either reduce risk 
or maximise opportunities to create additional 
value or minimise revenue expenditure 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
FD 562 -  The Interim Head of Corporate Finance & Information Services has been 
consulted and his comments have been incorporated into this report.  
Legal Dept, Strategic Asset Management Group  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 57



 

  

 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  √  

2 Creating Safe Communities √   

3 Jobs and Prosperity √   

4 Improving Health and Well-Being  √  

5 Environmental Sustainability √   

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  √  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

√   

8 Children and Young People 
 

 √  

 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
 
Asset Management Report 2010.  
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 58



 

  

1.0 Background 
 

1.1 Members will recall that up to 2009/10 a New Starts Capital Programme 
(NSCP) was agreed as part of the budget setting process, funded primarily 
from specific allocations and approvals from central Government, with the 
addition of agreed prudential borrowing identified within the Council’s Medium 
Term Financial Plan.  The NSCP was also supported by any anticipated 
proceeds from asset disposals expected during the year.  As a reflection of 
the Council’s financial position, a New Starts Capital Programme was not 
approved for the current year and a number of Capital provisions for 
addressing routine property interventions were deleted from the 2009/10 
budget. 

  
1.2 The absence of this funding from the Capital Programme means that there is 

no provision to facilitate works (interventions) that frequently arise within the 
Council’s asset holdings, given the size of the portfolio and diverse cross-
section of property types.  Examples include health and safety matters 
(including urgent demolitions), compliance with urgent Disability 
Discrimination Act issues and progressing “invest to save” opportunities 
(including accommodation relocations).  Consequently, the only way to 
address such issues is to take individual and specific reports to both Cabinet 
& Council to have each emerging issue added to the Capital Programme, this 
has the potential to lead to delays in the commencement of works, which is 
particularly problematic if the requirement is of an urgent or emergency 
nature.   

 
1.3 There is a growing appreciation of the impact that the “Credit Crunch” and 

subsequent recession has had on property asset values in the UK and Sefton 
has not been immune to these impacts.  The value of Council assets has 
been diminished and surplus assets that would have sold readily in the recent 
past struggle to achieve more than opportunistic or speculative enquiries.  
However, there is still a market for certain assets, typically existing buildings 
in need of renovation or small development sites in good residential locations 
that need minimal investment in infrastructure.  It is this type of asset that is 
likely to form part of a limited asset disposal programme over the next few 
years.  

  
2.0  Proposal 

 
2.1  The Strategic Asset Management Group (SAMG) has formulated a proposal 

to recommend to Cabinet and Council that will, if accepted, help improve 
asset management arrangements and allow the types of issues outlined 
above to be routinely progressed without constant referral to both Cabinet and 
Council for inclusion in the Capital Programme.  The proposal involves the 
establishment of a Property Interventions provision within the Capital 
Programme, funded initially from the proceeds of asset disposals received 
since 1 April 2010.  It is recommended that this provision be established in the 
sum of £500,000 and maintained at this level as it is utilised by top slicing 
further capital receipts at the end of each financial year.   

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 59



 

  

2.2 It is difficult to accurately predict the level of use of such a fund and it is 
possible that in some years it will be fully expended and in other years that it 
will carry over a substantial proportion into the following financial year.  If 
asset receipts are not generated within any year then the Property 
Intervention fund will not be “topped up”. 

 
2.3 It is recommended that the Property Intervention provision be managed by the 

Strategic Director (Communities) in his capacity as Chair of SAMG and that 
he, in conjunction with the Head of Corporate Finance and IS, be given 
delegated authority by Council to authorise allocations from the provision as 
and when required. 

 
2.4 In order to ensure effective governance of this funding it is proposed that a 

report on the previous year’s utilisation of the Property Intervention provision 
will be presented to Cabinet at the beginning of each Municipal Year. 

 
2.5 Members are aware that in the current economic climate with reduced activity 

and low values the Council may be ill advised to seek to dispose of its major 
assets.  Nevertheless, some activity does continue which would allow the 
establishment of the Property Intervention fund without seeking base budget 
growth.  Should Members agree to the recommendations of this report, the 
balance of asset receipts received, after generating/maintaining the Property 
Intervention fund will, as in the past, be utilised to repay existing borrowings 
with the benefit of reducing revenue costs. 

 
2.6 Members will be kept fully informed as the economic climate improves and the 

prospect of generating significant income from asset disposals returns, in 
order that they may decide whether to utilise such returns for investments in 
specific facilities or Capital New Starts.    

 
3.0 Recommendations 

 
3.1 It is recommended that Cabinet:- 

 
Recommend to Council the establishment of a £500,000 Strategic Asset 
Management Property Intervention provision within the Capital Programme to 
be funded and maintained from capital receipts derived from asset disposals. 
 
Recommend to Council that the management responsibility for the Strategic 
Asset Management Property Intervention provision be delegated to the 
Strategic Director (Communities) in conjunction with the Head of Corporate 
Finance and IS and that the Constitution be amended accordingly. 

 
3.2 It is recommended that Council agree:- 
 

 The establishment of a £500,000 Strategic Asset Management Property 
Intervention provision within the Capital Programme to be funded and 
maintained from capital receipts derived from asset disposals. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 60



 

  

 That the management responsibility for the Strategic Asset Management 
Property Intervention provision be delegated to the Strategic Director 
(Communities) in conjunction with the Head of Corporate Finance and IS and 
that the Constitution be amended accordingly. 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT TO: 
 

CABINET MEMBER, CHILDREN, SCHOOLS & FAMILIES 
CABINET 
 
 

DATE: 
 

16 NOVEMBER 2010 
25 NOVEMBER 2010 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

PRESFIELD SPECIAL SCHOOL - SPECIALIST SCHOOL 
STATUS:  
 

WARDS 
AFFECTED: 
 

MEOLS WARD 

REPORT OF: 
 

PETER MORGAN 
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR - CHILDREN, SCHOOLS & 
FAMILIES 
 

CONTACT 
OFFICER: 
 

CHRIS DALZIEL (0151 934 3337) 

EXEMPT/ 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 
 

 
NO 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
 
To seek approval for the scheme detailed in this report. 
 
 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
The Cabinet Member has delegated powers to approve the scheme and to refer 
the funding to Cabinet for inclusion in the Children, Schools & Families Capital 
Programme. 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
The Cabinet Member is recommended to:- 
 
i). approve the proposed scheme, detailed in this report; 
ii). refer the funding to Cabinet for inclusion in the Children, Schools & Families 

Capital Programme 2010/11. 
 
 
 

KEY DECISION: 
 

 
 
No. 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

Not appropriate. 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the 
Minutes of the Cabinet meeting. 
 

 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 63



ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
 
Not appropriate. 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 

 

 

Budget/Policy 
Framework: 
 

None. 
 
 

Financial: There are no financial implications for the Council’s 
general capital resources as all funding is from specific 
resources.  The total cost of the scheme is £40,000 
which will be funded from the Specialist Schools 
Programme grant (£20,000) and a further £20,000 from 
sponsorship raised by the school.  The Specialist 
Schools Grant will finance the increase in capital 
expenditure as shown in the table below. 
 

 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2010/ 
2011 
£ 

2011/ 
2012 
£ 

2012/ 
2013 
£ 

2013/ 
2014 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure 20,000    

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources 

Specialist Schools Grant 

 

20,000 

   

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton Funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

 

 

 
 

Legal: Not appropriate 
 
 

Risk Assessment: There are no financial risks associated with this report as 
all funding is from specific resources. 
 
 

Asset Management: In line with the School’s Asset Management Plan. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 64



CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
 
The Headteacher and Governors at Presfield Special School have been fully 
consulted. 
 
The Department for Education has approved the capital scheme. 
 
FD 535 - The Head of Corporate Finance & ICT Strategy has been consulted and 
has no comments on this report. 
 

 
 

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community ü   

2 Creating Safe Communities ü   

3 Jobs and Prosperity  ü  

4 Improving Health and Well-Being ü   

5 Environmental Sustainability ü   

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  ü  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

ü   

8 Children and Young People 
 

ü   

 

 

LINKS TO ENSURING INTEGRATION: 
 
The scheme, detailed in this report, will contribute towards creating highly 
effective, inclusive learning environments for all age groups where learners can 
enjoy and achieve. 
 
 

IMPACT UPON CHILDREN, SCHOOLS & FAMILIES TARGETS AND 
PRIORITIES: 
 
The proposal is in line with the partnership vision of ‘working together to ensure 
children, young people and families are safe, healthy and achieve their potential’.  
The scheme will make a positive contribution to the CYPP priorities of:- 
 

v narrowing the gap; 
v think family and community; 
v Safeguarding; 
v Resourcing. 

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
None. 
 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 65



 
SPECIALIST SCHOOL STATUS: PRESFIELD SPECIAL SCHOOL 
 
 
1. Background 
  
1.1 The Secretary of State has designated Presfield Special School as a 

Specialist College with a specialism in SEN Communication and 
Interaction with effect from 1 September 2010. 

  

1.2 The grant funding applied for was £100,000 with a further £20,000 to be 
generated by the school, in unconditional sponsorship in cash or relevant 
goods.  However, as a result of Government spending cuts, the 
Department for Education have confirmed that the grant has been reduced 
from £100,000 to £20,000 and the school has reduced its plans 
accordingly. 

  
  

2. Proposed Scheme 
  

2.1 The school proposes to create a new sensory room at an estimated cost of 
£12,000 and a further £4,000 to provide new doors and a security system 
around the Community Room which will improve pupil safety.  A new 
accessible toilet will also be created at a cost of £4,000. 

  

2.2 The £20,000 sponsorship, raised by the school, will pay for an upgrade to 
the ICT system (£14,000), the refurbishment of the Community Room 
(£2,000) and will provide laptops and electronic notebooks for pupil use 
(£4,000). 

  

2.3 The Governors have informed the Authority that, following the designation, 
the name of school will be changed to Presfield High School and Specialist 
College. 

  
  

3. Recommendations 
  

3.1 The Cabinet Member is recommended to:- 
 
i). approve the proposed scheme, detailed in this report; 
ii). refer the funding to Cabinet for inclusion in the Children, Schools & 

Families Capital Programme 2010/11. 
 
 

  
  
 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 66



 
 
 

  

REPORT TO: 
 

Cabinet  
Council  
 

DATE: 
 

25 November 2010 
16 December 2010 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Flood Risk Management 

WARDS 
AFFECTED: 
 

All 

REPORT OF: 
 

Peter Moore 
Environmental and Technical Services Director 

CONTACT 
OFFICER: 
 

Graham Lymbery –  Project Leader - Coastal Defence 
0151 934 2959 

EXEMPT/ 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 
 

 
No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
The purpose of this report is to request inclusion of the projects detailed below in 
the Capital programme. 
 
 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution states 
that before capital expenditure is incurred , individual schemes should be 
submitted for approval.  
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
(1) Cabinet is requested to submit a recommendation to the Council that the 
following schemes be included in the Capital Programme to be fully funded from 
ringfenced Environment Agency grant and a Sefton Revenue contribution: 
 

(i) Claremont Avenue Maghull Land Drainage investigation - £35,000 
(ii) Thornton and Lunt Land Drainage Investigation - £39,000 
(iii) Dobbs Gutter Flood Alleviation Study - £41,000 
(iv) Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) - £120,000 (including £20k 

Revenue contribution) 
 
(2) That Members note the grant application to the Environment Agency for the  
Moss Lane, Lydiate Flood Alleviation Scheme (£245,000) and that this be the 
subject of a further report  following the outcome of the bid. 
 
Council is requested to approve the recommendation set out in (1) above 
 

 
 

 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 67



 
 
 

  

 
KEY DECISION: 
 

 
No 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

No 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Following the Council meeting 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS:  
 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 

 

Financial: There are no additional capital or revenue financial implications for the 
Council arising from these projects. All are fully covered by ringfenced Environment 
Agency Grants with the addition of a £20,000 revenue contribution towards the 
SWMP project from within the Council’s existing Land Drainage Works Budget.   
 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2010/11 
£ 

2011/12 
£ 

2012/13 
£ 

2013/14 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital 

Expenditure 

215,000    

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources (revenue 

contribution) 

     

Specific Capital Resources 215,000    

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 

Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry 

date? Y 

When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry? N/a – these are one off grant 

funded projects.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 68



 
 
 

  

 
Legal: 
 
 

 

Risk Assessment: 
 
 

 

Asset Management: 
 
 
 

The schemes have  been considered by the 
Strategic Asset Management Group. 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
FD 523 - The Acting Finance and Information Services Director has been 
consulted and his comments have been incorporated into this report.    
 

 
 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 
Corporat

e 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  ü  

2 Creating Safe Communities ü   

3 Jobs and Prosperity  ü  

4 Improving Health and Well-Being ü   

5 Environmental Sustainability  ü  

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  ü  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

 ü  

8 Children and Young People 
 

 ü  

 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 69



 
 
 

  

 
 

1. Background 
 
 

1.1 The following schemes have received ringfenced grant-aid approval 
from the Environment Agency: 

 
i)  Claremont Avenue Maghull Land Drainage investigation      
     £35,000 
ii) Thornton and Lunt Land Drainage Investigation £39,000 
iii) Dobbs Gutter Flood Alleviation Study £41,000 

 
These schemes will improve our understanding of flood risk in these 
areas, will set out how best to manage this and develop a business 
case for the Council to apply for further grant-aid from the Environment 
Agency. 

 
iv) Surface Water Management Plan £120,000 (£100,000  

ringfenced grant-aid plus £20,000 from the Council’s 2010/11 
Land Drainage Works  Budget. ) 

 
This project will document our understanding of flood risk from surface 
water and set out how best to manage this risk. 

 
1.2 The following scheme will be the subject of a grant application to the 

Environment Agency: 
 

Moss Lane Lydiate, Flood Alleviation Scheme £245,000 
 
This scheme will reduce the flood risk currently experienced at this 
location. 

 
2. Financial Implications 

 
2.1 There are no additional capital or revenue financial implications arising 

from these projects as all are Grant-aided from the Environment 
Agency plus £20,000 from within the Council’s Land Drainage Works 
Revenue Budget. Following completion of these investigations ,no 
further expenditure will be incurred on individual projects other than 
preparation of  applications for further  grant-aid approval from the 
Environment Agency. 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 70



 

  

REPORT TO: 
 

Cabinet  
 

DATE: 
 

25th November 2010 

SUBJECT: 
 

Proposed New Post 16 Special Educational Needs Facility, 
Thornton 
 

WARDS 
AFFECTED: 
 

Manor 

REPORT OF: 
 

Peter Morgan 
Strategic Director for Children’s Services. 
 
Peter Moore 
Environmental and Technical Services Director 
 

CONTACT 
OFFICERS: 
 

Chris Dalziel 
Children’s Services  
0151 934 3337 
 
David Kay 
Architecture and Buildings Manager 
Tel: 0151 934 4527 

EXEMPT/ 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 

 
No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: To seek authorisation to waive the standing orders 
necessary to enable a negotiated contract to be placed for the works required to 
provide a new post 16 Special Educational Needs (SEN) facility at the site of the 
former Thornton CP School, Thornton. 
 
REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: The timescale for delivery of this project 
does not permit procurement via an traditional approach and authorisation to 
proceed as proposed is required in order to ensure that the projects required 
delivery date is met. 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): It is recommended that Cabinet: 
 

(i) Authorise the appointment of Conlon Construction as preferred contractor.  
 
(ii) Subject to the conditions outlined in Paragraph 3.3, authorise the 

Environmental and Technical Services Director to enter into a formal 
contract with Conlon Construction for the delivery of the Thornton Special 
Educational Needs project. 

 
KEY DECISION: 
 

No 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

Not Appropriate 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 71



 

  

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the 
Minutes of the Cabinet meeting. 
 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
All alternative options have been considered and have been discounted. 
 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 
 

Funding totalling £2,000,0000 is included in the 
Children’s Services Capital Programme for the 
works necessary to provide a new post 16 SEN 
facility on the site of the former Thornton CP 
School, Thornton. 
 
 

Financial 
 
 

Subject to Members approval it is proposed that a 
negotiated target cost will be identified with the 
preferred contractor and, provided the total 
scheme cost is contained within the funding 
available, a formal contract be entered into 
accordingly. 
 
This will also be subject to the receipt of formal 
planning approval for the scheme. 
  

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2010/ 
2011 
£ 

2011/ 
2012 
£ 

2012/ 
2013 
£ 

2013/ 
2014 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N N/A 

How will the service be funded post expiry? N/A 

Agenda Item 10

Page 72



 

  

 
Legal: 
 

Not appropriate 

Risk Assessment: 
 

Not appropriate 

Asset Management: 
 
 

Not Applicable 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
 
FD 559 The Interim Head of Corporate Finance & Information Services has been 
consulted and has agreed to the Contract Procedure Rules being waived in this 
instance.    
 
The Acting Head of Corporate Legal Services has also been consulted and has 
agreed to the Contract Procedure Rules being waived in this instance.    
 

 
 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community √   

2 Creating Safe Communities √   

3 Jobs and Prosperity √   

4 Improving Health and Well-Being √   

5 Environmental Sustainability √   

6 Creating Inclusive Communities √   

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

√   

8 Children and Young People 
 

√   

 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
 
Report to Cabinet 2 September 2010: Capital Programme Review 
Children’s Services Capital Programme 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 73



 

  

 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 Funding of £2,000,000 has been made available in the form of a Targeted 

Capital Grant for the Authority to provide a new post 16 SEN facility for up to 
70 pupils within the Borough.  

 
1.2 The development of this specialised facility will enable the Authority to provide 

better post 16 learning for pupils with significant learning difficulties, providing 
better vocational training and relieving pressure on spaces in existing special 
schools.  Additionally it is envisaged that students who currently attend 
Independent Specialist Provider Placements will in future attend the Thornton 
centre, reducing the cost of such placements in future years.  This fits with the 
new responsibilities of the LA to commission such provision since the demise 
of the Learning and Skills Council. 

 
1.3 The former Thornton CP School, which closed in July 2010, has been 

identified as the most appropriate site for the new facility and outline 
proposals have been developed for the extensions and alterations necessary 
to provide the teaching and other facilities necessary. 

 
1.4 There are up to 16 pupils currently studying at schools within the borough who 

have indicated intent to commence studies at the new facility in September 
2011. In the event that there is any doubt that the facility will not be ready then 
the parents of potential pupils may seek to find an alternative place for the 
2011/12 school year at an increased cost to the Authority.  

 
1.5 In addition the constraints placed upon the funding provision are such that the 

vast majority of the expenditure must be made before the end of August 2011. 
 
1.6 There is therefore a severely constrained timetable for the successful delivery 

of this project. 
 
2.0 Procurement Proposals 
 
2.1 The options for procurement of contractor(s) in order to ensure the delivery of 

construction works to the required timetable has been considered jointly by 
the Environmental and Technical Services and Children’s Services 
Departments and the Authorities Technical Services consultant, Capita 
Symonds. 

 
2.2 It is felt that the project timescale is now such that procurement by any 

traditional route, in full compliance with the Council’s Constitution and 
Financial Regulations, will fail to deliver the project in sufficient time. 

 
2.3 It is therefore proposed that a single contractor should be selected without 

formal tender but rather through an analysis of who is most likely to meet the 
project timescale requirements and yet still ensure the Authority of good 
value. 

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 74



 

  

2.4 The ‘preferred contractor’ will provide input and work with Capita Symonds to 
develop an economical design solution and agree a target cost for the project. 
The preferred contractor would then act as main contractor to undertake 
competitive market testing for each specialist work package and thereby 
provide the Authority with reassurance of good value for these works.  

 
2.5 The main contractors overhead and profit and site set up and preliminary 

costs will be established through negotiation but these can be benchmarked 
against similar projects that have been competitively tendered, to again 
provide reassurance that the Authority is in receipt of good value.  

 
2.6 Following discussions Conlon Construction, currently undertaking the 

Netherton Activity Centre project, have been identified as being the most 
appropriate contractor to undertake this project having demonstrated a 
commitment to co-operative working both for Sefton and other authorities in 
the region. The Council’s Audit Section has reviewed the process of selection. 

 
2.7 In anticipation of this report to Cabinet, and without making full commitment at 

this stage, Conlon Construction have been approached and they have 
indicated that they would be pleased to be considered for the project. 

 
3.0 Implementation Proposals 
 
3.1 Subject to Members approval it is proposed that Conlon Construction be 

immediately appointed as preferred contractor for the delivery of the proposed 
Thornton SEN facility. 

 
3.2 Once a final target cost and total scheme cost has been identified it is 

proposed that, in order to further curtail the procurement timescale, a formal 
contract would be entered into with Conlon Construction without further 
reference to members. 

 
3.3 Members are, in effect, being requested to give authorisation to proceed in 

advance. Such authorisation would however be subject to a number of 
caveats. The authorisation would be subject to: 

 
3.3.1 The total scheme cost being contained within the £2,000,000 funding 

provision identified. 
 

3.3.2 The receipt of planning approval for the proposed scheme.  
 
4.0 Recommendations 
 
 It is recommended that Cabinet: 

 
(i) Authorise the appointment of Conlon Construction as preferred 

contractor.  
 
(ii) Subject to the conditions outlined in Paragraph 3.3, authorise the 

Environmental and Technical Services Director to enter into a formal 

Agenda Item 10

Page 75



 

  

contract with Conlon Construction for the delivery of the Thornton 
Special Educational Needs project. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 76



  

REPORT TO: 
 

Cabinet 

DATE: 
 

25th November 2010 

SUBJECT: 
 

Proposed Closure of Homelessness Unit – Windsor House, 
Southport 
 

WARDS 
AFFECTED: 
 

All 

REPORT OF: 
 

Alan Lunt - Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes 
Director 
 

CONTACT 
OFFICER: 
 

Neil Woodhouse – Housing Options Manager 
0151-934 3627 

EXEMPT/ 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 
 

 
No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
To set out the business case for the proposed closure of the homelessness unit at 
Windsor House, Manchester Road Southport  
 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
The Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director does not have 
delegated authority to make decisions relating to such matters. 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
That Cabinet; 
 
1. Approves the closure of Windsor House Homelessness Unit; 
 
2. Instructs the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director to 

implement an appropriate personnel process in respect of staffing requirements 
in light of the proposed closure 

 

 
KEY DECISION: 
 

 
N/A 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

N/A 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Upon the expiry of the call in period for the 
minutes of the meeting 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 77



  

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
The alternative option is to maintain Windsor House as a homeless unit. However, 
based upon current occupancy levels, this is not a cost effective solution and 
alternative accommodation exists in which to place homeless families on a 
temporary basis while more permanent housing is identified. 
 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 
 

 

Financial: The closure of Windsor house would secure a net revenue saving of 
£36,500 per annum including potential savings in staffing costs. 
 
 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2010/ 
2011 
£ 

2011/ 
2012 
£ 

2012/ 
2013 
£ 

2013/ 
2014 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources (HMRI –HCA)     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Reduction in Revenue 

Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources   11,500   

Funded from External Resources  25,000   

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? 

Y/N 

When? 31/3/2011 

How will the service be funded post expiry? N/a 

 
Legal: 
 
 

The Council has a statutory duty to house 
vulnerable families who are homeless. However, 
adequate provision exists within the borough to 
provide such accommodation following closure of 
Windsor House 
 

Risk Assessment: 
 
 

The relative risks of closure have been 
considered in arriving at the recommendations 

Agenda Item 11

Page 78



  

Asset Management: 
 
 

Windsor House is a Council owned asset that 
could be put to an alternative use or sold to 
generate a capital receipt 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
FD 551 - The Interim Head of Corporate Finance & Information Services has been 
consulted and his comments have been incorporated into this report 
Acting Head of Legal Services 
Strategic Director for Children Schools and Families 
 

 
 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative  
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  x  

2 Creating Safe Communities  x  

3 Jobs and Prosperity  x  

4 Improving Health and Well-Being  x  

5 Environmental Sustainability  x  

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  x  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

x   

8 Children and Young People 
 

 x  

 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
None 

 

Agenda Item 11

Page 79



  

 
1.0 Background 
 
1.1 Local Authorities have a statutory duty to offer suitable accommodation to people 

who are homeless and in priority need. 
 
1.2 In discharging it’s duty, Sefton has two Homeless units for vulnerable families; a 

unit in Litherland offering 10 self contained flats and managed by a residential 
accommodation support manager and Windsor House, offering 5 flats and also 
managed by an accommodation support manager. 

 
1.3 In recent years, the Government has shifted emphasis away from the provision 

of accommodation for homeless people and towards activity to prevent 
homelessness. As the council increasingly becomes successful at preventing 
those at risk of homelessness from becoming so, demand for accommodation at 
it’s homeless units has reduced. 

 
1.4 During the calendar year to August 31st 2010, occupation at Windsor House was 

27%. The unit is currently empty as a result of a lack of demand. During the past 
year, vacancies did exist at the council’s other unit, based in Lonsdale Road, 
Litherland, within which emergency re-housing could have been arranged for the 
tenants of Windsor House, thus consolidating homeless families adequately 
within Litherland while awaiting identification of more permanent accommodation. 
It is the opinion of the Housing Options Team Manager that it is not feasible to 
retain both units and closure of Windsor House – leaving 10 units of 
accommodation in Litherland – would meet identified emergency need 
adequately. 

 
1.5 It is important to note that the units provide emergency accommodation to be 

utilised in cases of urgency for a short period of time while longer-term 
accommodation is found. If there was a case where the remaining unit was at 
capacity and additional accommodation was required, the short term need would 
be met by providing a rental bond to an appropriate private sector landlord. 

 
2.0 Accommodation Details 
  
2.1 Windsor House is located at 124-126 Manchester Road, Southport. It is a large 

double fronted Victorian property that was originally two separate semi-detached 
homes.  It was converted to comprise; 

 

• 6 self contained flats 

• 1 office unit with combined mini-kitchen and attached w.c. 

• 1 large basement 

• Large rear garden 

• Limited parking spaces 
 

2.2 Due to it’s existing use, the property also has the following:  
 

• Fire escape 

• Fire and security alarm system 

Agenda Item 11

Page 80



  

• 1 communal laundry area formed from part of the basement 

• Full CCTV system 

• Emergency lighting system 
 
2.3 The building has been used for the last 6 years as a dedicated accommodation 

resource for applicants who are homeless and “vulnerable”.  Prior to this period it 
had been used as accommodation as part of the Kosovar refugees program 
(1999 to 2004). 

 
2.4 Of the six self contained flats, one is dedicated to a residential Accommodation 

Support Manager but due to recruitment difficulties in 2004 the accommodation 
has been managed without a resident manager, and as such this flat has 
remained empty.  The other five flats have been used for homeless families. 

 
2.5 If the decision to close the Windsor House unit is confirmed, then consideration 

would be given to potential future uses of the accommodation as well as to the 
potential disposal of the site. 

 
3.0 Management of Homelessness Units 
 
3.1 In order to ensure effective management of the two homeless units, three 

accommodation support managers are employed to manage the units on a rota 
basis; One manager is a specific resource for Windsor House, one specifically 
for Lonsdale Road Litherland and a ‘peripatetic ‘ Manager who rotates between 
both units, covering leave, sickness etc. The duty rota is in effect tow weeks on 
day shift plus one week on call. 
 

3.2 If the decision to close the Windsor House unit is confirmed, then only two 
managers would be required in future. 

 
4.0 Conclusion 
 
4.1 The closure of the Windsor House Homeless Unit would generate a revenue 

saving, a potential capital receipt OR would provide accommodation to meet 
other statutory requirements, without undermining the Council’s statutory duty to 
accommodate vulnerable households that are homeless. 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 11

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



  

  

REPORT TO: 
 

Cabinet Member Technical Services 
Cabinet 
 

DATE: 
 

17th November 2010 
25th November 2010 
 

SUBJECT: 
 

Local Transport Plan – Allocation of Capital Contributions for 
2010/11 and 2011/12 Onwards 
 

WARDS 
AFFECTED: 

All 

REPORT OF: 
 

Andy Wallis Director of Planning & Economic Development 
 

CONTACT 
OFFICER: 
 

Stuart Waldron, Assistant Director Transport & Spatial Planning 
0151 934 4006 
Stephen Birch, Team Leader STPU 
0151 934 4225 
K. Davies, Principal Officer LTP Co-ordination 
0151 934 4260 
 

EXEMPT/ 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 

No 
 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
To seek approval for the allocation of remaining capital contributions for transport schemes. 
 
REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
For the Cabinet Member to make recommendations for allocation of amounts remaining 
from capital contributions to transport schemes. 
 
Cabinet Member has delegated powers to approve the programme of schemes within the 
Local Transport Plan Transportation Capital Programme. The introduction of additional 
schemes that could be funded from these contributions requires Cabinet Member approval. 
In view of the ongoing review of the Council budget and the requirement to make savings, 
then Cabinet should give consideration as to how this uncommitted funding be allocated.   
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
It is recommended that Cabinet Member Technical Services: 

i) notes the resources available from capital contributions to transport schemes 
and the potential to allocate these resources to support the LTP capital 
programme. 

ii) advises Cabinet of the remaining capital contributions and the options for using 
them to support the transportation capital programme and seeks a Cabinet 
decision for the allocation of the available resources. 

 
It is recommended that Cabinet: 

i) notes the resources available from capital contributions to transport schemes. 
ii) determines the allocation of available resources in accordance with the options 

presented. 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 83



  

  

 
KEY DECISION: 
 

 
No 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

N/A 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Following the expiry of the ‘call in ‘period for the 
minutes of the meeting 
 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
 
Three options for allocation of the available capital resources are presented. The only 
alternative is to leave the funding un-allocated, which is not a feasible option given the 
current pressures on Council programmes. 
 

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 

 

Financial:  The report will facilitate the release of currently unallocated capital 
resources that were provided as contributions to transport schemes and 
approve the use of these resources to support existing programmes. 

 
 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2009 
2010 

£ 

2010/ 
2011 

£ 

2011/ 
2012 

£ 

2012/ 
2013 

£ 

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

 
Legal: 
 

 

Risk Assessment: 
 

 

Asset Management:  

Agenda Item 12

Page 84



  

  

 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 
 
Finance Department 

 
 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative  
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  √  

2 Creating Safe Communities √   

3 Jobs and Prosperity √   

4 Improving Health and Well-Being √   

5 Environmental Sustainability √   

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  √  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

√   

8 Children and Young People 
 

 √  

 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT 
Report to Council and Cabinet of 4th March 2010 – “2010/2011 – 2012/2013 Capital 
Programme” 
Report to Cabinet Member – Technical Services of 7th April 2010 – “2010/11 Local 
Transport Plan – Technical Services Capital Programme” 
Report to Cabinet Member – Technical Services of 14th July 2010 – “2010/11 Local 
Transport Plan – Revised Technical Services Capital Programme” 
Report to Cabinet Member – Technical Services 4th August 2010 and Cabinet of 5th 
August 2010 – “Area Based Grant reduction – effect on Merseyside Road Safety 
Camera Partnership” 
 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 85



  

  

 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Council’s Transportation Capital Programme is approved on an annual basis 

as part of the Council’s overall capital programme and in accordance with the 
Merseyside Local Transport Plan 5-year programme of investment. The total 
allocation is approved by Cabinet and the specific programme is approved by 
Cabinet Member.  

 
1.2 The main component of Transportation Capital Funding is received through the 

Council’s Single Capital Pot settlement but for some specific schemes, the 
Council has received additional contributions from third parties. 

 
1.3 In June 2010, the Government announced changes to the Authority’s 2010/11 

Transportation Settlement involving reductions of £670k and £50k to the 
Integrated Transport Block and Drainage allocation respectively, as part of 
government savings for 2010/11. A revised programme incorporating these 
savings was approved by Cabinet Member on 14th July 2010. 

 
1.4 Government savings in the allocation of Area Based Grant were also announced 

in June 2010. Cabinet Member Technical Services and Cabinet on the 4th and 5th 
August 2010 respectively considered a report detailing the impact of the in year 
reductions in the Area Based Grant funding used to fund the operation of the 
Merseyside Road Safety Partnership (formerly the Safety Camera Partnership).  
The report highlighted the consequential reduced contribution in 2010/11 used to 
fund Child Pedestrian Training across Merseyside, and the subsequent impact 
on staff resources in the Planning and Economic Development Department. 

 
1.5 In considering these issues the Cabinet Member was aware that other posts 

relating to the provision of transport services, i.e. School Travel Plan Officer and 
Neighbourhood Travel Team were also on fixed term contracts.  Many of these 
officers however, have been employed for a number of years and have gained 
employment rights. 

 
1.6 Cabinet on the 5th August 2010, resolved: 
 

(1) it be noted that the Child Pedestrian Training Programme has a 
significant impact on improving road safety awareness in key stage 1 
children, that this provides the foundation for all road safety education in 
Sefton and contributes greatly to the on-going reduction in child 
pedestrian casualty rates in the Borough; 
(2) the cessation of the Area Based Grant funding of Child Pedestrian 
Training to a total of £21k in 2010/11 be noted; 
(3) the Cabinet Member - Technical Services be requested to review the 
Local Transport Plan Capital Programmes to determine priorities for 
funding Child Safety, School and Workplace Travel Plan Programmes for 
2010/11 and 2011/12 onwards; and 
(4) a further report be submitted to the Cabinet Member – Technical 
Services and Cabinet detailing the review. 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 86



  

  

1.7 To progress the Cabinet resolution a full review of funding available for the Local 
Transport Plan programmes is in progress although the availability of LTP 
funding in future years is still not clear following the Comprehensive Spending 
Review on the 20th October 2010, but it is anticipated it will be significantly 
reduced. 

 
2.0 Review of capital contributions 
 
2.1 Over the years of implementing Local Transport Plan programmes every effort 

has been taken to maximise available funding by seeking contributions from a 
range of organisations willing to support schemes and programmes that have 
linked benefits. 

 
2.2 The additional benefit of having this funding available is that it has enabled the 

prudent management of budgets and spend profiles and ensured LTP capital 
allocations are fully expended year on year, thus demonstrating the Council’s 
ability to effectively deliver often complex transport schemes and programmes. 

  
2.3 A review of these contributions was undertaken as part of the overall funding 

review and a total balance of remaining capital contributions of £387k has been 
identified. The majority of this (£303k) comprises two substantial contributions 
and the remaining £84k consists of the balances from fourteen smaller 
contributions. It must be stressed the work for which all this funding was provided 
has been completed hence there are no ‘claw back’ issues. The intention has 
been to progress further schemes within the approved LTP programmes. 

 
2.4 These resources are not currently allocated to any specific schemes, so the 

options available for making best use of the remaining contributions have been 
investigated taking into consideration the Council’s overall budget situation. Two  
options are suggested: 

 
i) Allocate a portion of the available capital contributions to support the delivery 

of Local Transport Plan objectives, for use in 2010/11 and in future years. 
For instance an allocation of £170k would permit a local safety scheme, 
deferred due to the in-year budget reductions referred to in 1.3 above, to 
proceed. Alternatively, a £100k would permit solutions to long-term traffic 
management and parking issues to be brought forward. The balance to 
contribute to the Council’s budget savings programme. The allocation of 
some of the available resources would be consistent with the Council’s 
commitment to the LTP. 

ii) Allocate all the remaining contributions to support the Council’s budget 
savings programme. This would not be in accordance with the purpose for 
which the contribution was originally made ie to support the transport 
programme, and would also delay the delivery of any schemes that were 
deferred in response to the budget reductions in June. 

2.5 Cabinet Member Technical Services and Cabinet are requested to consider the 
options available and determine the most effective allocation of the resources 
available. 

Agenda Item 12

Page 87



  

  

 
3.0 Recommendations 
 
3.1 It is recommended that Cabinet Member Technical Services: 
 

i) notes the resources available from capital contributions to transport 
schemes and the potential to allocate these resources to support the LTP 
capital programme. 

ii) advises Cabinet of the remaining capital contributions and the options for 
using them to support the transportation capital programme and seeks a 
Cabinet decision for the allocation of the available resources. 

 
3.2 It is recommended that Cabinet: 
 

i) notes the resources available from capital contributions to transport 
schemes.  

ii) determines the allocation of available resources in accordance with the 
options presented. 

 

Agenda Item 12

Page 88



 
 
 
 

  

REPORT TO: 
 

Planning Committee 
Cabinet 
 

DATE: 
 

10
th
 November 2010 

25
th
 November 2010 

 
SUBJECT: 
 

Annual Monitoring Report 2010 

WARDS AFFECTED: 
 

ALL 

REPORT OF: 
 

Andy Wallis, Planning & Economic Development Director 

CONTACT OFFICER: 
 

Ian Loughlin 3558 
 

EXEMPT/ 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 

No 

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: 
 
The Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) is a statutory document produced by the Council’s Planning 
& Economic Development Department to report on the progress of the Local Development 
Framework by monitoring a range of indicators. 
 
The 2010 Annual Monitoring Report can be viewed at www.sefton.gov.uk/AMR  
 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
In order to submit the 2010 AMR to Government Office for the North West (GONW) by the required 
31

st
 December 2010. 

 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 

1. That Planning Committee notes the 2010 AMR and recommends that Cabinet approve the 
document for submission to GONW.  

 
2. That Cabinet approves the submission of the 2010 AMR to GONW. 

 
3. That Cabinet delegate authority to the Planning and Economic Development Director to  

 

• Make editorial changes relating to layout and presentation. 

• The addition of late information relating to data recently becoming available. 

• Make changes recommended by GONW prior to submission of the AMR. 
 

 
KEY DECISION: 
 

 
No 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

No 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Following the expiry of the ‘call in ‘period for the minutes of 
the meeting 
 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: 
 
None – The submission of the Annual Monitoring Report is a statutory requirement. 
 

Agenda Item 13

Page 89



 
 
 
 

  

 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 
 

Budget/Policy Framework: 
 
 

None 

Financial: None 

 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2010/ 
2011 
£ 

2011/ 
2012 
£ 

2012/ 
2013 
£ 

2013/ 
2014 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure     

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

 
Legal: 
 
 

None 

Risk Assessment: 
 
 

We are required by legislation to prepare an Annual 
Monitoring Report. 

Asset Management: 
 
 

None 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS 

FD 547 - The Interim Head of Corporate Finance & Information Services has been 
consulted and has no comments on this report.    
 

 
Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  ü  

2 Creating Safe Communities  ü  

3 Jobs and Prosperity ü   

4 Improving Health and Well-Being ü   

Agenda Item 13

Page 90



 
 
 
 

  

5 Environmental Sustainability ü   

6 Creating Inclusive Communities ü   

7 Improving the Quality of Council Services and 
Strengthening local Democracy 

ü   

8 Children and Young People 
 

 ü  

 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 
 
Sefton Unitary Development Plan, 2010-13 Local Development Scheme 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 13

Page 91



 
 
 
 

  

1. Introduction 
 
1.1. The Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) is part of the Local Development Framework, as 

introduced by the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004. We have to produce 
one annually and it must be submitted to the Government Office for the North West 
(GONW) by 31st December 2010. 
 

1.2. The Department for Communities and Local Government states that survey, monitoring 
and review are crucial to the successful delivery of Local Development Frameworks. A 
systematic and dynamic monitoring system will help the Council understand the wider 
social, environmental and economic issues affecting Sefton and the key drivers of 
change that affect our area. 

 
1.3. This is Sefton’s sixth AMR.  It covers the period from 1st April 2009 – 31st March 2010. A 

copy of this year’s AMR can be viewed at www.sefton.gov.uk/AMR. 
 
1.4. The aims of the AMR are to measure the effectiveness of the policies in the UDP and 

any other Local Development Documents and to assess progress with our Local 
Development Scheme, our agreed timetable for producing documents. The 
effectiveness of policies is measured by a series of indicators, covering the monitoring 
period from April 2009 to March 2010.  

 
2. Indicators 
 
2.1. The indicators used within the AMR are a mixture of contextual indicators and output 

indicators.  Contextual indicators measure changes in the wider environment (e.g. 
employment rates), and output indicators measure the impact of policies in planning 
documents.  Examples of the latter include, for example, the level of business 
development and the amount of new housing built on brownfield land during the year.    
 

2.2. Each year we have increased the number of indicators we have been able to report on 
as we have improved our monitoring systems. This year’s AMR continues this trend, 
although there are still a number of indicators we are unable to provide comprehensive 
data for. In these cases we have explained the difficulties we’ve encountered, and 
whether we are likely to be able to provide data in the future, or whether a different 
indicator is needed.  

 
3. Progress with the Local Development Framework 
 
3.1 The AMR reviews progress in implementing the Local Development Framework. It sets 

out (in section 2) how successful we have been in meeting the key milestones of the 
Local Development Documents, as set out in the 2010 Local Development Scheme 
(LDS), and reasons for progress has been slower than anticipated.  
 

3.2 The Core Strategy is the main document we have been progressing over the past year. 
Whilst good progress was made on early consultation and evidence gathering the 
options paper has been delayed slightly while we reported the findings of a draft Green 
Belt Study to each of the Area Committees during October and November 2010. The 
intention is that a draft Core Strategy options paper will be approved in December for 
consultation to begin early in 2011. 

 

Agenda Item 13

Page 92



 
 
 
 

  

3.3 The other key document in the 2010 LDS is the Waste Development Plan Document. 
The Merseyside Environmental Advisory Service, on behalf of all the Merseyside 
authorities, is producing this document. Again, whilst early consultation was going to 
plan, delays have been caused by difficulties in reconciling the approaches of the Waste 
DPD with those of the key stakeholders.  

 
3.4 It is hoped that once these issues are resolved the documents will proceed in a timely 

manner and the dates as set out in the LDS will be not far from what is achieved. 
 

4. Key Performances Identified  
 

4.1 Some of the key performances reported in this year’s AMR are: 
 

• There were 387 net additional dwellings built in Sefton during 2009/10, below our 
current annualised target of 500. This is, however, made up of healthy gains – 430 
new build and 110 additional dwellings from conversions – and losses of 153 through 
demolitions as part of regeneration programmes. 

• A total of 148 affordable homes were completed during 2009/10. 

• 73.6% of business and industrial development was built on brownfield land. 97% of 
new homes were built on brownfield land. 

• Over 14,000m2 of employment floorspace was completed during 2009/10. 

• Just over 3 hectares of employment land was lost to other types of development 
during 2009/10, most of this to housing. However, only a tiny amount of this land was 
designated specifically for employment or industrial use. 

• Almost 24,000m2 of retail, office or leisure development floorspace has been 
completed in Sefton during 2009/10, two-thirds of which was in out-of centre 
locations. 

• Almost all new residential development has been built within 30 minutes travel time 
of a range of services, such as schools, GPs, shops and employment area. 

• There have been no developments approved in the Green Belt during 2009/10 that 
would be considered inappropriate to that designation. 

• The net increase in trees through approvals during 2009/10 is 3438 trees. 

• Of the 73 relevant planning approvals during 2009/10, only 4 included a condition or 
design element to include Sustainable Drainage System (SuDS). 

 
5. Using the information gathered 

 
 It is important that we use the information gathered in the AMR in inform our future 

planning policies. For Sefton the key document to be produced in the next year or so 
will be the Core Strategy. The findings of the AMR will be considered along with the 
results of previous studies and consultation to determine the priorities for the Core 
Strategy preferred strategy and objectives. The end of each section in the AMR has 
an assessment of how the Core Strategy can address the key finding from the 
indicators report. 

 
6. RECOMMENDATION(S): 

 
1. That Planning Committee notes the 2010 AMR and recommends that Cabinet 

approve the document for submission to GONW.  
 

Agenda Item 13

Page 93



 
 
 
 

  

2. That Cabinet approves the submission of the 2010 AMR to GONW. 
 
3. That Cabinet delegate authority to the Planning and Economic Development Director 

to  
 

• Make editorial changes relating to layout and presentation  

• The addition of late information relating to data recently becoming available 

• Make changes recommended by GONW prior to submission of the AMR. 

Agenda Item 13

Page 94



 
 
 

  1 

REPORT TO: 
 

Standards   
Cabinet   
 

 

DATE: 
 

18 November 2010 
25 November 2010 
 

 

SUBJECT: 
 

Local Government Ombudsman’s Annual Letter  
And Report 2009/10 
 

WARDS 
AFFECTED: 
 

All 

REPORT OF: 
 

Acting Head Of Corporate Legal Services 

CONTACT 
OFFICER: 
 

David McCullough 
Tele 0151 934 2032 

 

EXEMPT / 
CONFIDENTIAL: 
 
 

 
NO 

PURPOSE / SUMMARY: 
 
To present the Local Government Ombudsman’s Annual Letter and Report for 2009/10. 
 
 

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED: 
 
The Annual Letter and Report are presented for Member information, consideration and review. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION(S): 
 
That Standard Committee notes the Annual Letter and Report and indicates any specific comments 
for consideration at the next Cabinet meeting on 25 November 2010. 
 
That Cabinet considers whether it wishes to make any comments to the Ombudsman in response 
to the report. 
 

 
KEY DECISION: 
 

 
No 

FORWARD PLAN: 
 

No 

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: 
 

Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the Minutes of the 
Cabinet meeting 

 

Agenda Item 14

Page 95



 
 
 

  2 

 
 

 

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 

2009/ 
2010 
£ 

2010/ 
2011 
£ 

2011/ 
2012 
£ 

2012/ 
2013 
£ 

Gross Increase in Capital 

Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton Capital Resources      

Specific Capital Resources     

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS     

Gross Increase in Revenue 

Expenditure 

    

Funded by:     

Sefton funded Resources      

Funded from External Resources     

Does the External Funding have an expiry 

date? Y/N 

When? 

How will the service be funded post expiry?  

 
Legal: 
 
 

None arising on this occasion 

Risk Assessment: 
 
 

None arising on this occasion 

Asset Management: 
 

None arising on this occasion 
 
 

 
ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS:  
 
None arising on this occasion 
 

 
 
IMPLICATIONS: 
 

 
 
 

Budget / Policy Framework: 
 
Financial: 
 

None arising on this occasion 
 
None arising on this occasion 

Agenda Item 14

Page 96



 
 
 

  3 

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN / VIEWS 
 
Mike Fogg, Director of Corporate Services 
Andrea Grant, Assistant Director, Democratic Services 
John Farrell, Interim Head of Corporate Finance and ICT 
 

 
 
 
CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING: 
 

Corporate 
Objective 

 Positive 
Impact 

Neutral 
Impact 

Negative 
Impact 

1 Creating a Learning Community  √  

2 Creating Safe Communities  √  

3 Jobs and Prosperity  √  

4 Improving Health and Well-Being  √  

5 Environmental Sustainability  √  

6 Creating Inclusive Communities  √  

7 Improving the Quality of Council 
Services and Strengthening local 
Democracy 

√   

8 Children and Young People 
 

 √  

 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF 
THIS REPORT: 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 14

Page 97



 
 
 

  4 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
 The Annual Letter  
 

1. A copy of the Ombudsman’s Annual Letter is appended to the report 
(Appendix A).  In addition the Ombudsman attached two further Appendices 
to the Annual Letter which are attached as Appendices 1 & 2. The Letter 
details statistical information about the complaints that have been received 
during the last financial year by the Ombudsman’s office about this Council. 

 
2. The Annual Letter is now a standard issue from the Ombudsman’s office and 

is a helpful opportunity to reflect on this important area of work, to see what 
the Council can learn. 

 
3. Overall the Annual Letter denotes that the total number of complaints about 

the Council to the Ombudsman was 53 (compared to 52 in 2008/9).   13 
complaints were presented to the Ombudsman prematurely.  This is where 
the Council has not usually had the opportunity to deal with the complaint 
through its own complaints procedures. 

 
4. A total of 20 cases were sent to the Ombudsman’s investigative team during 

2009/10.   The complaints were spread fairly evenly across the various 
Council functions as clearly shown in Appendix 2 to the Letter. 

 
5. Cases referred to the Ombudsman this year, may not be determined in one 

financial year.  However in the year 2009/10 25 cases were concluded.   Of 
the 25 cases, 10 were settled through Local Settlement.  This is where the 
Council has offered to take action about a complaint which satisfies both the 
complainant and the Ombudsman’s office.    There were no findings of 
maladministration by the Ombudsman against the Council. 

 
6. The Ombudsman requests a turnaround time of complaint handling of 28 days 

or less.  This Council has achieved a pleasing turnaround of 23.1 days in 
average. 

 
The Annual Report 
 

7. More recently the powers of the Ombudsman have been extended to the 
following two areas and as such may result in an increase in the number of 
complaints referred to the Ombudsman in the future: 

 
a. The Apprenticeship, Skills, Children and Learning Act 2009 created a 

new role for the Ombudsman’s office to deal with complaints from 
parents and pupils about state schools.   This has commenced with a 
pilot programme in April 2010 in four local authority areas.  It is 
intended that by September 2011, all state maintained schools will be 
covered by the Ombudsman’s jurisdiction. 

Agenda Item 14

Page 98



 
 
 

  5 

 
b. The Health Act 2009 extended the Ombudsman’s powers to deal with 

complaints about privately arranged and funded adult social care.  
These new powers will take effect on 1 October 2010.   It would seem 
from the Annual Report that the Ombudsman’s office expects that 
many complaints will be from people who have arranged and funded 
their care and this could involve the actions of both the local authority 
and the care provider. 

 
8. There are a couple of cases worthy of mention following a brief overview of 

the cases that have been considered nationally by the Ombudsman’s office 
during 2009/10.    

 
9. The first case involved a London Borough Council that failed to consult with a 

resident about a planning application.  The planning application had been 
registered using the incorrect address.  On realising the failure to consult with 
an individual resident, the Council reviewed the planning application.  The 
Council did not suggest that the planning applicant make any amendments to 
their proposed scheme.  This meant that the resident’s property (living room) 
was overlooked by the installation of a riverside balcony which was proposed 
in the planning application. 

 
10. The Council concluded that the balcony did not result in an unacceptable level 

of overlooking in “planning terms” and that a neighbour had no right to 
privacy.  The Ombudsman did not accept that a neighbour has no right to 
privacy.  The Ombudsman also noted other planning applications that had 
been refused in the immediate locality as they had contravened Council’s 
policy, namely causing a loss of privacy to the neighbouring property.  The 
Ombudsman therefore concluded the case by issuing a formal report finding 
of maladministration causing injustice against the Council. 

 
11. In the above circumstances the Council was ordered to pay some costs to the 

complainant directly re failure to consider the amenity properly and for the 
complainant’s time and trouble, amounting to £1300.  However what is 
particularly worthy of note is that the Council was ordered to pay a sum 
equivalent to the loss of the value of the complainant’s property.  This was to 
be determined by comparing the value of the property now with that if 
planning consent had been granted for a balcony that did not allow 
overlooking into the complainant’s property.   

 
12. Another case cited in the Annual Report by the Ombudsman involved three 

public authorities, namely the Environment Agency, a County Council and a 
District Council.   For a period of 5 years, tonnes of rubbish were illegally 
dumped, burned and processed on farmland a few meters away from the 
complainant’s house.   It was estimated that the quantity of rubbish was 
sufficient to fill three Olympic sized swimming pools.   The area was a beauty 
spot in the green belt noted for its biological and architectural heritage.   The 

Agenda Item 14

Page 99



 
 
 

  6 

Ombudsman made a finding of maladministration with injustice against the 
three public bodies.    

 
13. As a consequence the bodies were ordered to apologise to the complainant 

and to pay £95K to reflect years of extreme distress, aggravation and financial 
loss. 

 
14. The above cases show that the Ombudsman’s office is adopting new 

approaches with respect to their powers that can have potentially significant 
costs impacts in cases where the Council does have a finding of 
maladministration causing injustice. 

 
 

Agenda Item 14

Page 100



Agenda Item 14

Page 101



Agenda Item 14

Page 102



Agenda Item 14

Page 103



Agenda Item 14

Page 104



Agenda Item 14

Page 105



Agenda Item 14

Page 106



Agenda Item 14

Page 107



Agenda Item 14

Page 108



Agenda Item 14

Page 109



Agenda Item 14

Page 110



CABINET REPORT 

COUNCILLOR PORTFOLIO DATE 

 

Ian Moncur 

 
Cabinet Member 

for  
Children’s Services 

 

25 November 2010 

 

 
 

Unannounced Inspection of contact, referral and assessment 

 
Ofsted undertook an unannounced no notice inspection at our Contact, Referral and 
Assessment Services on 19

th
 and 20

th
 October.  The outcome of the inspection is 

contained in a letter from Ofsted which indicates : strengths, the service meets the 
requirements of statutory guidance, areas for development.  The letter will be reported to 
the Cabinet Member for CSF and Cabinet O&S Committee. 
 
 

St. Wilfrid’s 
 
The statutory consultation process is under way in relation to the proposal to close the 
school with effect from the 31

st
 August 2011.  Meetings have taken place with staff, 

governors, parents and parents of feeder schools.  All meetings were well attended.  In 
addition written comments by post and by use of the Council’s website are also being 
received as part of the consultation.  This first part of the statutory consultation concludes 
on the 10

th
 December 2010.  The outcome of the consultation will be presented to the 

Cabinet Member CSF in January 2011. However any final decision to close the school will 
not be made until April 2011. 

 

 

School Inspections 
 
The table below shows all schools inspected by Ofsted since September 2010.  The 
overall grades clearly show most have either maintained or increased on progress made 
since their last inspection. 
 

Overall 
School 

Recent Last 

Bishop David Sheppard CE  3 2 

Christ Church CE Primary 2 2 

Larkfield Primary 2 2 

Linacre Primary 3 2 

Linaker Primary 2 2 

Northway Primary 2 2 

Christ the King Catholic High 2 2 

Greenbank High 1 3 

Crossens Nursery 1 1 

1 – Outstanding    2 – Good   

3 – Satisfactory    4 - Inadequate 

 
 

Agenda Item 15a

Page 111



 

 

 

Unicef Children’s Rights Awards 
 
Schools across Sefton participated in a range of curriculum and celebration activities 
marking this annual international occasion.  A celebration involving representatives from 
all the schools took place at the South Sefton Sixth Form College on the 19

th
 November 

with awards presented by Councillor Maureen Fern, Mayor of Sefton.  This celebration day 
also included the many international links by Sefton schools maintained with schools and 
young people across different parts of the world. 

Agenda Item 15a

Page 112



CABINET MEMBER – COMMUNITIES 
 
Cabinet Meeting Update – 25 November 2010 
 
COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP  
 

Community Payback 

 
Deployed weekly across the full Sefton region and an integral part of Sefton’s 
response to Bonfire and Mischief Period plans (see separate part of the 
report). Managed by Strategy Support Officer, main headlines of weekly work 
include:  
 

• Undertaking clear up work in Formby pine woods, throughout the 
summer months, as part of the successful Operation BeachSafe; 

• Undertook painting of Abbeyfield Park railings (SONO) and painting of 
shop roller-shutters to remove graffiti at Marion Square (SONO). 
Cleared Glen Park (Sefton East) of broken glass and litter and cleaned 
up Kings Garden (Derby Ward), which was a key activity in restoring 
the Gardens.  Routine graffiti removal rota in Southport (on key tourist 
routes) agreed and actioned, as a result this local issue has now been 
removed from Area Committee considerations. 

• Average calculations suggest that Payback team have undertaken over 
2,400 man hours of unpaid work, removed 640 bags of litter and dog 
fouling and 32 tonnes of fly tipped rubbish.  

 

Drug Action Team 

 
A Single Point of Assessment service is now fully functioning in 221-223 
Knowsley Road offering client choice with evidence emerging to improved 
client outcomes. The service provides a holistic assessment of client need, 
(health & social needs are considered alongside drug treatment needs), 
recovery mentoring and learning mentoring. Housing and Welfare rights 
advice is available on site and staff from Job Centre Plus holds weekly 
surgeries.  Sefton Carers Centre staff is available to support carers and 
families of drug users.  
 
A series of open days have arranged for November, to include local 
Councillors, to agree and disseminate the DAT’s new vision for service;  
 
The Sefton DAT Partnership is developing new approaches to the delivery of 
drug treatment and social reintegration in order to achieve a step change in 
system performance and the outcomes achieved by service users. We are 
moving both local community and prison treatment services beyond the 
traditional medical maintenance model towards a new service model that will 
offer more personalised services, greater choice, and increased prospects for 
sustainable recovery and social re-integration via improved access to housing, 
education, training and employment.  
 

Anti Social Behaviour Unit 

 
A number of full ASBO and ABCs enacted through period including individuals 
in Southport, Litherland / Ford and St Oswald, Netherton and Orrell areas. 
The team worked with a family in Litherland / Ford through a Family 
Intervention Programme designed to reduce the risk of their offending 

Agenda Item 15b

Page 113



behaviour and worked closely with the Police across each of the BCU areas. 
The team referred 3 Young people to Sefton MBC’s Leisure Services Positive 
Futures Programmes, and worked on Neighbourhood dispute issues in 
Shakespeare Street (Southport), as well as undertaking an environmental 
audit in Ainsdale.  
 
Present caseload – 153 live cases, supporting 5 Vulnerable Victims (from a 
peak of 10) and a further 25 cases imminent. 
 

Media / Marketing / Communications 

 
Major campaigns for the period include: 
 

• ‘Lets Stop Anti-Social Behaviour’: officially launched in September 
2010, which includes development, design and distribution of leaflet 
and poster campaign, which received press coverage in “free” 
newspapers across the Borough; 

• ‘Christmas Presence’: including newspaper advertising, adshels and 
ad-vans in the key night time economy locations of Southport and 
Waterloo/Crosby (commencing early December);  

• ‘Appearing as a witness in court’: which included the development, and 
distribution of copies of a new DVD, produced in Sefton by the LCJB 
and with assistance by the Corporate Communications team, which 
provides information to vulnerable witnesses on the court experience. 
(Copies have been given to all local representatives) 

•  ‘Responding to Hate Crime’: DVDs produced and forwarded to elected 
members for their information (available also to view online at 
www.respectsefton.co.uk) 

 
Other highlights from the period include advertising of Sefton’s Best Bar None 
campaign (2010), composing for publication press releases on “Operation 
Maynard” (tackling dangerous dogs in South Sefton), reductions in theft from 
cars in Linacre / Derby, Saturday’s Skip scheme, Operation BeachSafe, and 
work of Victim’s Champions. Further the content for a four-page newsletter as 
part of the anti-social behaviour campaign, is being finalised, which follows on 
from the “Informed” branding of last year Halloween/Mischief/Bonfire Night, 
and information on the bonfire night displays were posted to the Sefton 
council homepage, and the partnership website (www.respectsefton.co.uk). 
 

Civil Contingencies 

 
The Civil Contingency Team led in the immediate aftermath of the flooding 
incident in Bootle (August 2010), including overseeing the Community Fund 
which managed the distribution of charitable donations. Further, the team 
undertook “Exercise Watermark” a planning exercise which looked at the 
emergency prepared plans for Southport and Ormskirk NHS emergency. 
Further they undertook a review of human aspect of Business Continuity and 
continued work on the Mass fatality and excess deaths work streams, as well 
as taking part in One Vision Housing’s severe weather exercise planning and 
reviewed National Oil Spill arrangements for the Borough.  
 
A Bootle Power Outage on Thursday 14th October did not activate Civil 
Contingencies procedures although incident was monitored by the team. They 
also attended Mass Fatalities training out of area and worked on mass fatality 
and excess plans with other local authorities and agencies; both very large 

Agenda Item 15b

Page 114



work streams. Training was also given in Emergency Duty Coordinator 
activities and Atlas and NRE.  
 

Strategy Support Officers / Community Safety Area Partnerships 

 
Major examples of geographic work undertaken, include  
 

• Managed a successful residents’ Fun Day at Copy Farm Park, bringing 
communities and services together in an informal but informative way; 

• Street Games arranged for Canning Road, Southport to tackle youth 
ASB incidents. (It proved so successful that Norwood Councillors 
looked at funding options for an extended stay); 

• Arrangements made with Parks and Gardens colleagues to re-instigate 
the BMX Bowl (a popular youth diversionary activity) in North Park, 
following disrepair;  

• Hosted a meeting with One Vision Housing and other partners on new 
CSAP sub group, designed to achieve Kite Mark Status for King 
Avenue / St Augustine Field area 

 
Further, the Strategy Support Officers have also been managing a number of 
“cross cutting / area” initiatives which include: 
 

• Hate Crime – Preparation for publication of “Helping Victims of Hate 
Crime” booklet and DVD, key in raising awareness of Hate Crime, and 
forms part of a re-launch of tackling Hate Crime across Sefton; 

• Firework Displays / Mischief Period Planning – Please see full 
paragraph below;  

• Operation BeachSafe – Management of “Operation BeachSafe”, which 
provided Police and other CSAP colleagues with an action plan for 
making safe the beaches with Formby during the summer period;  

• Violent Crime Plan –Leading on development of a multi agency Violent 
Crime action plan, in Partnership with Merseyside Police, and as part of 
this, is arranging for resources to be managed for Christmas Presence 
Campaign. 

 
Monthly CSAP meetings across the seven areas, continued to be chaired and 
serviced, and “one off” requests for assistance (from both members of the 
public and local Councillors most notably) continue to occupy time and skills, 
reflected in the attached tables, where complete, and some of which 
continues.  
 
As well as CSAP meetings, the Strategy Support Officers also attended 
various Area Committee Meetings, to seek requests for funding for the Bonfire 
Displays and offering feedback to the Committees on the work achieved. They 
continued their close working relationships with the Police Inspectors and 
other police colleagues in their respective areas as well as looking at cross 
border working with police and Council colleagues in Kirkby and Liverpool 
North specifically. 
 

Bonfire / Mischief Period Plans 

 
Operation Staysafe was carried out on Saturday 30th October 2010 as a way 
of reducing Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) and dealing with young people 
deemed to be vulnerable by taking them home or to a designated ‘Place of 

Agenda Item 15b

Page 115



Safety’. These places were The Brunswick Youth Centre, The Gordon Youth 
Centre and Crosby Youth Centre. 
 
The Staysafe Operation has been formulated by a small working party that put 
a protocol in place to help inform and guide the delivery of the Operation. The 
Operation involved an Arriva bus staffed with Merseyside Police and Youth 
Workers travelling around the areas of Crosby, Litherland, Netherton & Bootle 
led by calls of anti-social behaviour in those areas. These areas were 
focussed on by the Operation using the areas that had the highest levels of 
ASB in 2009. 
 
The below points provide the highlight results that the Operation contributed 
to: 
 

• 5 of 7 ACA’s have seen Rowdy / Inconsiderate Behaviour incidents 
reduced since 2008 

• There has been a 1% reduction in Rowdy /Inconsiderate Behaviour 
incidents compared to 2009 and an 11% reduction compared to 2008 

• Whilst Firework related ASB has increased slightly numbers remain low 
with only 10 recorded incidents across Sefton on Mischief Night 

• All ACA’s have had reduction in Criminal Damage 

• There has been an overall reduction in Criminal Damage offences of 
18% compared to mischief night 2009 and continual downward trend 
across three years. 

• This equates to a saving of £18,360 for mischief night alone 

• The 2 worst affected ACA’s from 2009 contributed 66.66% of this 
saving 

 
Sefton Cleansing Teams, Merseyside Fire & Rescue Crews and Merseyside 
Probation teams have worked in a co-ordinated manner to remove 
combustible material from Sefton. Calls from the public were filtered through 
to Sefton’s Liveability Team to those teams. In total over 140 tonnes were 
removed from Sefton borough. This has contributed to a reduction in 
secondary fires by 37.3% (110 in 2009 down to 69 in 2010). Sefton is, this 
year, the best performing and safest Borough in Merseyside regarding 
secondary fires 
 
Three successful Fire-work displays were held at Bootle, Netherton and 
Maghull. These displays, which were hosted by Leisure Services, were funded 
by the areas respective Area Committees, Merseyside Police, the Safer 
Stronger Communities partnership and Maghull Parish Council. 
 

• Around 15,000 Sefton residents attended these three displays 

• There was a 38% reduction in Firework Related ASB from 2009 to 
2010 on the night 

 
As a partnership we have succeeded in making this year’s Halloween & 
Bonfire period the safest there has been on record. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 15b

Page 116



Performance 

 
Across the range of crime indicators Sefton shows a good performance in 
reducing crime. Examples include: 
 
Litherland / Ford area – Reduction in Criminal Damage by 42% and a 4% 
increase in satisfaction levels regarding ASB; 
Sefton East Parishes – Reduction in Domestic Burglary by 33%;  
Southport – Reduction in Theft from Shops by 25%; 
Linacre / Derby – Reduction in Woundings by 13%; 
St Oswald, Netherton and Orrell –Reduction in Secondary Fires by 14% 
Crosby – Reduction in Woundings by 30% 
Formby – Reduction in Criminal Damage by 48% 
 
Sefton are ranked 4th in terms of IQUANTA returns (Similar Group – July to 
September 2010) across the BCSC comparator, 3rd in terms of Assault, 1st in 
terms of woundings and below the average of the 15 similar authorities on in 
terms of Criminal Damage, Robbery, Theft From a Motor Vehicle, Theft From 
the Person, Unauthorised Taking of a Motor Vehicle, and Vehicle interference.  
 
September’s perceptions surveys also show healthy results on residents’ 
views on where they live;  
 

• Percentage of Sefton residents that are very/fairly satisfied with their 
local area as a place to live is up by 5.2% in September compare to the 
previous month (from 74.7% to 79.9%).  

• Percentage of Sefton residents that feel very safe/safe after dark out in 
their neighbourhood up 2.1% (from 60.9% in August to 63% in 
September).  

• Percentage of Sefton residents that feel drug dealing is a problem is 
down 2.5% (from 23% to 20.5%). 

 
NEIGHBOURHOODS 
 

Participatory Budget Update 

 
Participatory Budget (PB) in Manor and Church is progressing well.    
 
Manor Ward   

• Work have been carried out to Devilliers and Runnels Lane fields.   

• Landscaping to the green on Whitemeadow Drive and planting along 
Williams Way will be completed in the next month.   

• Kings Church and St. Frideswyde's Church have received PB funding 
to carry out Community Projects in the Thornton area. 

• Bollards have been installed in Stiles Hey to prevent cars, vans 
breaking up the pavement. 

• Saturday skips are still being provided and will carry on until the end of 
the financial year. 
 

Church Ward 

• Intergenerational Youth Project has carried out a gardening project in 
the Seaforth part of Church and young people have distributed hanging 
baskets that they made to residents in Dewlands Road. 

Agenda Item 15b

Page 117



• A Dog Fouling Project has been carried out in Church ward which 
included extra enforcement action and awareness raising activities 
being carried out. 

• Two tea dances will take place at SING plus between now and March 
2011 for local elderly residents. 

•  A good garden competition has taken place in streets not covered by 
the In Bloom competition with residents receiving vouchers for a local 
garden centre in order to buy plants and/or equipment. 

 
Business Neighbourhoods Update 
 

• Business Village Partnerships have signed up to carrying out a review 
process of their activity, which will be completed by 10 December. 
Outcomes of this will be fed into wider area management proposals 
and will help determine the future direction of the BVP function and 
remit. 

 
Area Management Update 
 

• A rolling programme of presentations has been initiated with senior 
officers across the Council with regards to the agreed changes to Area 
Committee processes. 

• Meetings to discuss area management proposals held with Elected 
Members from three political parties with further consultation with the 
Conservative Group 

• Initial meeting to discuss area management held with key partner 
agencies e.g. One Vision Housing, NHS Sefton and Police. 

• Meeting arranged with Neighbourhood Regeneration Thematic Group 
to discuss area management proposals in November and Southport 
Area Partnership to discuss ideas at area level. 

 
 
SEFTON EQUALITIES PARTNERSHIP 
 
Equality Act 2010  
Work is underway through the Corporate Equalities Group to ensure that the 
Council, and Council departments, are prepared for the above Act which was 
passed in April of this year.  Briefing sessions for managers and staff are 
being delivered across the Council.  A new approach is being embedded 
corporately to effectively manage impact assessing and meet the 
requirements of the equality duties. This work is on going. 

 

Sefton Equalities Partnership Committee 

The Committee met for the first time in October 2010, following a  number of 
intensive workshops with our under represented communities.  The 
Committee is now part of the Sefton Borough Partnership structure and 
enables Seftons under represented communities to support sefton Council 
and other key partners with their statutory equality duty.  At the meeting the 
group agreed terms of reference and direction of travel around a number of 
key areas of work, for example the development of a sefton wide inequalities 
evidence base/ report. 

Agenda Item 15b

Page 118



Community Development Project for Black and Minority Ethnic  
Communities  
The bi-lingual Skills project has recruited 20 people.  Volunteers on the project 
will be working within relevant services areas providing interpretation and 
translation services in the New Year.  Currently Schools and transportation 
services have been identified.  Eighty additional staff have now been trained 
in the ‘Mental Health First Aid’ from the public and third sectors.  Inter-cultural 
Competency Training has been delivered to over 40 staff from the public and 
third sectors.   

 

ABILITY Network  

The ABILITY network co-ordinated and facilitated a Customer service focus 
group with Sefton council frontline services (Avarto).  The outcome of the 
session was the development of number products on improving the 
accessibility of their services. The day focussed on the experiences and 
needs of our learning disabled community and people with mental health 
issues     

 
Mystery Shopping 
20 disabled people and people with limiting long term illness have been 
commissioned to work with the Cancer network and a number of Merseyside 
wide NHS acute trusts. The outcomes of this work will form the basis of an 
action plan to remove barriers to access.  

 
Work Ability Project  
Work-Ability is currently supporting 40 members of Sefton’s community with 
disabilities or long term limiting illness towards employment, training or 
volunteering opportunities.  They have developed key partnership with 
employers and employment support organizations.  The outcome of this work 
is building the capacity of frontline organizations to understand and meet the 
needs of our disabled communities and to ensure compliance with the 
Equality Act 2010.   

Agenda Item 15b

Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

  

 

CABINET – 25
th
 NOVEMBER, 2010 
 

CABINET MEMBER - CORPORATE SERVICES 
 

 

CORPORATE LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTCORPORATE LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTCORPORATE LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTCORPORATE LEGAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT    

 
On 21st September Corporate Legal Services hosted the Annual General Meeting of the 
North Western and North Wales Branch of Solicitors in Local Government and on the 
same day hosted two Special Interest Group meetings relating to education and 
outsourcing. 
 
As a founder member of the North West Legal Consortium we were involved in the 
organisation of its first annual conference which took place at the Leigh Sports Village on 
12 October. The key note speaker was Baroness Hanham CBE, Parliamentary Under 
Secretary of State at the Department for Communities and Local Government. The event 
provided three free training sessions and an opportunity to network with colleagues 
throughout the North West. 
 
A working group to review the constitution has been established and the first meeting of 
officers and members will take place on 30th November. 
 
A ‘task and finish’ group of officers and members has been set up to consider the 
implications of the Bribery Act 2010 for the authority and a date for its first meeting will be 
set before the end of November. 
 
We recently advised Lydiate Parish Council and the Trustees of the John Goore Charity 
on the rules relating to the appointment of trustees which involved the interpretation of 
deeds dated 1863 and 1913. 
 
We have also been successful in the following prosecutions: 
 
Dog control orders – 
 

v dog wardens investigated a complaint of an attack by a labrador in the Kew area 
of Southport. The dog owner and person in charge were interviewed and admitted 
the dog had been out of control. The court ordered that the dog be kept under 
proper control and muzzled when in a public place. The court also ordered that 
the Defendant pay the complainant £50 compensation and SMBC £500 in costs. 

 
v another case concerned the Defendant's failure to comply with a  dog control 

order. Despite an order being made that the Defendant keep her dog muzzled and 
on a lead in a public place and for the dog to be neutered she had failed to comply 
and another dog was attacked whilst the Defendant's dog was off its lead. The 
Defendant was ordered to pay a fine of £115 plus costs of £150. She also 
produced evidence from her vet confirming the dog had now been neutered. 

 
Failure to comply with Building Regulations (8 counts) - the Defendant is a property 
developer. Summonses were issued and as a result the defendant agreed to rectify the 
breaches. As all work was carried out to the satisfaction of Building Control and the 

Agenda Item 15c

Page 121



 2 

residents, the summonses were withdrawn upon the Defendant paying the Council's 
costs of £1500. 
 
Multiple occupancy - this case concerned the management of a House in Multiple 
Occupation without the requisite licence and also the failure to produce an electrical 
safety certificate. The defendant entered a not guilty plea and the matter proceeded to a 
trial over 2 half days. The court found the Defendant guilty of both offences and ordered 
that he pay a fine of £6,000 in relation to the offence of failing to have a HMO licence, 
£2,000 for failing to produce electrical certificate and £2,000 costs. 
 
Taxi Offence - this case concerned the offences of plying for hire and driving without 
insurance. Taxi driver caught on a test purchase operation. Entered a guilty plea, fined 
£100 re plying for hire, £150 no insurance and 6 penalty points. 
 

FINANCE & INFORMATION SERVICES DEPARTMENTFINANCE & INFORMATION SERVICES DEPARTMENTFINANCE & INFORMATION SERVICES DEPARTMENTFINANCE & INFORMATION SERVICES DEPARTMENT    

 
Finance / Budget  
 
Work is ongoing across the Department in support of the data gathering exercise in 
support of the drive to identify opportunities for budget savings.  The Department is 
supporting the Chief Executive and Directorates throughout this process. 
 
Client Unit  
 
ICT  
 
A new simple email system for councillors has been designed and is due to be available 
by the end of November 2010.  Councillors email addresses will change but they will not 
need council owned equipment to access it. 
 
The conversion of the email system to Microsoft Outlook is nearing completion and has 
been mainly successful. The exception has been some technical faults in the week 
commencing 1st November which caused intermittent service interruptions.  
 
A change in key personnel roles and responsibilities in arvato has resulted in Jan 
Wemmel concentrating more on his corporate arvato role and the development of 
transformation and change activities.  David Davies has been promoted and is now the 
Head of ICT Operational Services. 
 
Customer Services – ATM payment machines have been installed in each One Stop 
Shop, and are now fully operational.  
 
HR and Payroll – The changes resulting from job evaluation were implemented as 
agreed for payday in October. Work has started on the rollout of MyView. This is an 
online module for the payroll system, it will eventually replace paper payslips for many, 
but not all employees. It will also allow the online submission of claims, reducing the 
need for paper forms. 
 
Revenues & Benefits -  
The new Northgate Revenues & Benefits core processing system is forecast to be in live 
operation by 17th November go live.   Following the closedown of the Pericles system on 
22nd October 2010, measures are being taken to ensure customers experience minimum 
disruption whilst a temporarily reduced service is in operation,   There is currently no on-
line processing facility and limited account information available. A press release has 

Agenda Item 15c

Page 122



 3 

been issued and information placed on Sefton’s website which provides information. 
Customers who have any concerns during this period have been encouraged to contact 
the One Stop Shops or the Contact Centre. 
 
Procurement    
 
The ‘Procurement and Commissioning’ review, under the umbrella of the Transformation 
programme, continues to progress.  The project is targeted with making savings of 
£1,000,000 in financial year 2011/12.  To date benefits realised across a number of 
category areas exceed £300,000.  Information continues to be gathered within some of 
the key spend areas such as Childrens Schools and Families, and Health and Well Being 
(Adults). This is expected to lead to potential opportunities with regards to re-tendering in 
key areas, and collaborating with partner organisations where appropriate. 
 
To compliment the ongoing review, it is recognised that relevant commissioning and 
procurement training needs to be delivered across the authority.  In this respect a project 
team has been established to oversee the delivery of a comprehensive commissioning 
training programme.  This is scheduled to take place through December/January, within 
the current financial year.  
 
Insurance & Administration 
 
Following a successful tender exercise in conjunction with the Council’s Insurance 
Brokers, Aon Limited, the Council’s insurance policies were renewed on 29th September 
2010 at a saving of £169,500.  A more detailed report on the savings achieved will also 
be submitted to the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services in November.2010 The 
staffing on the section has been reduced without detriment to the services provided.    
 
In addition, the “Members’ Allowances - Notes for Guidance” document was distributed 
to all  Members at the end of September 2010. 
 
Internal Audit 
 
The review and re-structure of Internal Audit is now complete, the Acting Chief Internal 
Auditor has now been appointed as permanent and all other posts have been filled from 
within existing resources.  The Section has reduced its establishment from 16 to 12 
posts, this has achieved a saving of circa £100,000 in this financial year.  The reduction 
of posts has taken into account the removal of the requirement to undertake audit in 
those areas provided by the arvato and Capita Symonds contracts, however, the section 
still reserve the right to undertake work in these areas if requested by the Client Team. 
 
The methodology for conducting and reporting audits, the reports to Audit & Governance 
and a move towards risk based auditing will now be developed. 

    

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES DEPARTMENTDEMOCRATIC SERVICES DEPARTMENTDEMOCRATIC SERVICES DEPARTMENTDEMOCRATIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT    –––– ACE ACE ACE ACE    

    

COMMITTEE AND MEMBER SERVICES 
 
The Team has provided administrative support for various Cabinet / Committee / 
Working Group Meetings and general assistance to Members of the Council. 
 
During the period from 17 September to 10 November 2010, the Section has also 
organised and clerked 4 School Admission appeal hearings, involving 30 applications in 
respect of 5 High Schools and 9 Primary Schools.  

Agenda Item 15c

Page 123



 4 

ELECTORAL SERVICES 
 
The Electoral Services team are entering the final stage of the annual canvass for the 
2011 Register of Electors, which will be published on the 1 December 2010.  
Preparations are under way for the Local Government and Parish Council Elections next 
May.  The elections will be combined with the Referendum on future voting 
arrangements at Parliamentary elections as required by the Parliamentary Voting System 
and Constituencies Bill 2010-11. 
 
The Bill provides for the next General Election to be held under the Alternative Vote 
system, provided this change is endorsed in a referendum on 5 May 2011 and boundary 
changes have been made to reduce the size of the House of Commons to 600. 
The Bill also creates new rules for the redistribution of seats which will require 600 
constituencies in the Commons rather than the current 650. The rules will give priority to 
numerical equality as a principle, in that there will be a uniform electoral quota for the 
UK, and seats may not vary by more than 5 per cent from the quota, with some limited 
exceptions. Regular redistributions would take place every five years. The Parliamentary 
Boundary Commissions are to conduct a review by the end of September 2013 with 
subsequent reviews every five years. 
 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY 
 
An action plan has been agreed by the Management Board, following the Away Day held 
in June 2010. This action plan has been circulated to all Members of the Council, and will 
be considered by all Overview and Scrutiny Committees. There are specific actions to 
strengthen the policy development role of Members, through the building of relationships 
with Cabinet Members and Departments. The Health Inequalities Working Group is 
nearing completion and a final report is expected by the end of December. This work has 
been part of a national project and has been publicised as a case study for the Centre for 
Public Scrutiny. Other Working Groups are ongoing, and the Performance and Corporate 
Services Committee have recently agreed to establish a ‘Task and Finish Group’ to focus 
on the Bribery Act and the implications for Members. The Committees are adopting 
varying methods of scrutiny and these have included Task and Finish Groups, mini-
reviews, single item meetings as well as identifying detailed Working Group Reviews.    

Agenda Item 15c

Page 124



CABINET MEMBER – ENVIRONMENTAL 
 

REPORT TO CABINET – 25 NOVEMBER 2010 
 

OPERATIONAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
 

School 
Crossing 
Service 

The School Crossing Service has contributed to the continued success of the Flower Show 
and the Air Show by providing staff to assist with parking arrangements at each of the 
events.  Some 40 Patrol Staff helped to ensure that congestion was kept to a minimum and 
visitors were able to access designated parking areas whilst keeping traffic flowing in 
surrounding areas.  

With effect from September 2010, Sefton, Liverpool, Knowsley, St Helens and Halton have 
implemented a standardised school year. All five authorities have agreed set holiday dates 
to allow for better work/life balance by enabling better forward planning by both parents and 
schools. This will have a positive effect on the School Crossing Patrol Service as all Patrol 
staff will now all work and all take leave at the same time.  This will negate the need for 
additional payments to staff who cover more than one school where there has been a 
previous discrepancy in holiday dates 

Building 
Cleaning 

The Building Cleaning Service has been successful in retaining all School Cleaning 
Contracts for the academic year 2010/11.  In addition, new business has been generated at 
a number of sites, including an additional school contract at All Saints High School.  In an 
effort to further develop new business opportunities the Building Cleaning Service now 
offers a bespoke carpet cleaning operation which will be developed accordingly in the 
coming months.  

Sefton 
Security 

Following the recent demise of the construction company ROK, Sefton Security have 
provided an immediate manned security response at a number of sites at which ROK were 
operating.  These include Lander Road School, Kew Woods School and Southport Market 
Hall.  This procedure ensures that the site is secured and prevents the unauthorized 
removal of equipment, stock and materials from site until such time as the Council receives 
further advice from the appointed administrators. 

Sefton Security has generated substantial new business in recent weeks, including the 
installation of Electronic Access control systems at Freshfield Primary School and 
Cambridge Day Centre in Bootle and upgrades to the CCTV systems at Litherland High 
School and St.Oswalds School.  We now also have the capability of viewing CCTV over a 
mobile telephone connection, known as 3G technology.  We are confident that this 
application will prove invaluable in both residential and business monitoring functions.  In 
addition, it allows us to easily move CCTV cameras to identified "Hot Spots" throughout the 
Borough on a temporary basis as and when required.  The Service has also taken over all 
aspects of security provision at the "Old Gray Street School" in Bootle which has recently 
returned to the Councils property portfolio.  
 

Catering 
Services 

The future of the School Lunch Grant has now been finalised following the comprehensive 
spending review, and it has been agreed that funding will continue beyond the grant's 
expiry date of March 2011, as part of the expanded baseline budget for schools.  However, 
the Grant will no longer be ring-fenced.  In 2010/11, Sefton received £437,468, of which 
£260,802 was retained centrally to finance expenditure on healthy lunch provision.  This 
central resource will now be distributed directly to schools.  However, this is primarily a 
procedural change, as the schools will still need to fund the provision of the service, and 
with effect from 2011 they will now be invoiced directly for the full cost of the service. 

 

Agenda Item 15d

Page 125



 

Specialist 
Transport Unit 

Both the Policy & Planning function and the southern operational depot have relocated to 
Hawthorne Road Depot during the half term school holiday period.  All southern services 
are now operated from Hawthorne Road Depot, and the Policy & Planning Team is now 
able to concentrate resources on the implementation of the new planning software, Cleric. 

Discussions with all client departments and service user groups are being undertaken to 
assess specific requirements and service development opportunities in the coming months.  
Initial savings in service provision costs, identified via a route optimisation process, are due 
to be implemented, and further discussions will be held with contractors and service 
providers in order to reduce costs prior to the both the full scale implementation of a revised 
transport schedule, and the commencement of the re-tendering exercise for bus and taxi 
provision which will commence in January 2011. 

Vehicle Fleet 
Management 
& Maintenance 

The Vehicle Operator Services Agency (VOSA) is responsible for monitoring ‘Operator 
Licence Holders’ on behalf of the Traffic Commissioner.  As such, the vehicle maintenance 
services at Hawthorne Road Depot are regularly subjected to external assessment.  The 
latest Assessment has produced an outstanding rating for the services we offer.  The 
‘Operator Licence Risk Score’ is based on a percentage score related to the risks 
associated with operating the service.  In both ‘Road Worthiness’ and ‘Overall Traffic Score’ 
the service scored in the top percentile between 1-10%, which are the best scores which 
can be achieved.  The VOSA have rated the service as “as an excellent operator 
demonstrating excellent history of roadworthiness, based on both MOT Test history and 
roadside checks”.  Such praise at a national level will greatly assist in further developing the 
services offered at the Depot in coming months to generate additional revenues from 
expanded services such as Pre HGV Test Inspections, including roller brake, smoke 
emission and headlight aim tests, and service and repairs of HGV Vehicles. 

Both Hawthorne Road Depot and Forest Road Depot have received EMAS accreditation 
and are now able to demonstrate quality environmental management systems. 
 

Cleansing 

The Waste Management Service is working in conjunction with One Vision Housinig (OVH) 
to trial co-mingled collections at both Irlam and Oxford Houses (high rise flats) for 
recyclable items.  Irlam House is to have two 1100 euro bins secured in a bin gate located 
in the main car park area.  Oxford House is also to have 2 1100 euro bins, but it has been 
agreed to have the bins sited in the bin room. 

Residents are to place the usual recyclable items into the bins, with the inclusion of 
cardboard (including food and cereal boxes), and plastic bottles.  This trial will operate 
alongside the normal bin collections for the blocks, and it is hoped that if the uptake is good 
enough, the number of bins for residual waste will be reduced.  This may then in turn lead 
to a planned reduction in the number collections required at the blocks.  The co-mingled 
waste will be collected by a dedicated vehicle and transported to Bidston. 

From week commencing 17th January 2011 the current waste collection routes across the 
Borough are being amended to allow for the introduction of new ‘Zoned Collection Routes’.  
The collection fleets will be consolidated in specific areas, or ‘zones’, on a particular day, 
with there being eight zones across the Borough.  Further details regarding the ‘Zoned 
Collection Service’, together with new collection calendars for 2011/2012, will be sent to all 
residents in the New Year.  Members will receive advance notification of all information, 
once finalised, and prior to distribution.   
 

 

Agenda Item 15d

Page 126



ENVIRONMENTAL AND TECHNCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Award and 
prize for Low 
Emission 
Zones 

 

Sefton Council has won a Northwest Climate Leaders Award for Tackling Transport and 
Travel Emissions.  The award was for the work that has been done to include Low 
Emissions Strategies principles into the developing Local Transportation Plan 3. This work 
has been undertaken as part of the Low Emissions Regional Groups Initiative, which is 
championed by Sefton. The entry was in the name of the Merseyside Transport 
Partnership, of which Sefton is a member, to reflect the pan Merseyside aspects of the 
work.  The judges praised the broad nature of the partnership that was involved, the 
innovative nature of the work and the fact that it was supported by senior sub regional 
bodies, Merseyside Strategic Transportation Environment Group and the Local 
Transportation Plan Coordination group. As winners we were awarded £2000 to be spent 
on pursuing the initiative, developing work on securing alternative funding for low emissions 
technologies and disseminating what we have learnt.  

Award and 
prize for Eco 

Centre 
 

Sefton Council's Energy Team won a 'NW Climate Leaders Award' for the Eco Centre - Eco 
Educational Services. The judges were particularly impressed with the quality and range of 
educational support provided to schools and community and particularly that staff with 
limited resources have been able to keep developing the environmental educational 
programme. For example this year towards broader climate change adaptation and new 
displays for the visiting public. As well as the traditional certificate, the award also provides 
a £2000 grant, which is earmarked to underpin/augment the services offered.  

 

Climate 
Change 
Funding 

 

The UK Government has set a target to reduce CO2 emissions by 80% by 2050. Sefton 
Council via MEAS is to deliver a £100,000 externally funded capacity building programme 
for Merseyside to assist the development of skills to tackle climate change. The fund is to 
be spent or committed by June 2011. The funding from the North West Improvement and 
Efficiency Fund, part of a £9.75m coalition Government National allocation, will be used to 
build skills and capacity across a range of local authority responsibilities to: 
 

• Facilitate the delivery of increased renewable energy supply through the activities of 
local authority planning departments 

• Help local authorities more broadly, including training for members, officers and other 
stakeholder on adaptation and other key areas of impact on climate change 

• Allow planning departments to promote better community engagement in the planning 
process, including on renewables. 

 
Resulting in: 
 

• An increase in the number of appropriate renewable energy schemes that receive 
planning permission in the North West 

• An increase in the percentage CO2 reduction from Local Authority operations 

• A reduction in the per capita CO2 emissions from local areas 

• An increase in the resilience of local areas and their readiness to respond to climate 
change 

 

 
Councillor D Tattersall  
Cabinet Member Environmental    

Agenda Item 15d

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



Cabinet – 25th November 2010 
 

HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE CABINET MEMBER REPORT 
 
Dementia Strategy in Sefton 
 
In November the Adult Social Care Department met with domiciliary and 
residential sector providers in Sefton to establish a ‘Provider Forum’.  
 
This is to promote, develop and delivery quality services to the residents of 
Sefton who are diagnosed with dementia.  
 
The Forum will be chaired by a representative from the sector.  
 
The Forum will also include the training and development requirements of the 
sector to ensure that training schemes are in place to provide quality care. 
 
Personalisation 
 
In August 2010 all new service users who require and meet the criteria for 
care provision are offered self directed support or a direct payment to 
purchase a package of care that suits their needs.  
 
Parkhaven Trust Extra Care Facility 
 
The residents of Bartlett House (a residential provision) will be in residence at 
their new extra care flats by Christmas 2010 and subsequent lettings will 
commence in January 2011.  There will be a joint allocations panel to rent the 
remaining units.  
 
This is the second extra care facility in the borough.  
 
The third development will be at the Kew Development.  This scheme has yet 
to be finalised with Planning but meetings are progressing well.  This facility 
will be approximately 100 units and will facilitate users with low to high 
dementia needs. 

Agenda Item 15e

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET BRIEFING – 25 NOVEMBER 2010 
 

CABINET MEMBER LEISURE AND TOURISM 
 
SPORT AND RECREATION 
 
Halloween and Bonfire Events 
 
Three successful firework displays were held,  at Bootle , Netherton  and Maghull. 
These displays, which were hosted by Leisure and Tourism, were funded by the 
areas’ respective Area Committees , Merseyside Police , the Safer Stronger 
Communities Partnership and Maghull Parish Council.  Around 15,000 Sefton 
residents attended the three displays. 

 
Overall there was a 38% reduction in firework related anti-social behaviour from 2009 
to 2010.  As a partnership we have succeeded in making this year's Halloween and 
Bonfire period the safest there has been on record. 
 
Active Lifestyles 
 
The Active Lifestyles Programme, commissioned by NHS Sefton, incorporates a 
number of services designed to work with residents in need of weight management 
support or suffering with/at risk of developing heart disease, through a combination of 
physical activity, dietary support and behaviour change.   The programme has been  
awarded the prestigious 2010 North West Public Health Award. 
 
The Active Lifestyles Service was also one of only five interventions nationally to be 
'highly commended' by the National Obesity Forum and is also being showcased as 
a best practice model by the British Heart Foundation within its ‘Sharing Practice: 
Raising the profile of physical activity across the UK’ publication, which is being 
launched at their 10th Annual Conference. 
 
Positive Futures 
 
Throughout the October holiday, the Sefton Positive Futures team continued to 
provide a range of activities for disabled children and young people as part of the 
Aiming High For Disabled Children project.  
 
Activities on offer throughout October included blokarting, wheels for all activities and 
caring for ponies as well as family based activities, day trips and activity days with 
transport provided for the first time from some areas of the borough. 
 
The Sefton Positive Futures football programme has successfully been assessed by 
the FA to achieve Chartered Standard status a benchmark of high quality football 
sessions. 
 
Free Holiday Activities 

Free & Active providing Places To Go, Things To Do has been running throughout 
the October half term at a range of leisure centres, youth centres and community 
venues across the borough. 
 
Continuing to partner with the Sefton Youth Service, the programme offered a range 
of free activities for children and young people aged 2-19. 
 

Agenda Item 15f

Page 131



Throughout the October half term the Free & Active section of the programme 
continued to witness rising participation figures in both wet and dry activities with a 
17.3% increase on dry side sports and 13.1% increase in wet sports.   Out of the 
range of activities on offer, athletics, water sports and adventurous activities and 
football were the most popular choices for young people, receiving more than 700 
visits alone. 
 
Coach Education 
 
The Inspire Accredited Coach Education programme run by the Sefton Sports 
Council offers young people aged between 14-19 the opportunity to gain a nationally 
recognised coaching qualification.  200 places have been made available for 
students and over six weeks the programme has been open 140 individuals have 
already registered at the time of going to print. 

 
Netherton Activity Centre 
 
Construction works have commenced on the development of the Netherton Activity 
Centre. The new development will witness the leisure centre, library and arts centre 
undergo extensive reconstruction to be housed in the new leisure centre and library 
as well as a sensory unit for disabled children and young people in the form of Jake’s 
Sensory Centre.  
 
LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SERVICES 
 
Fulfilling their Potential 
 
The three year Fulfilling Their Potential project, which completed in March 2010, was 
intended to improve the library offer to young people across the North West.  In 
Sefton Libraries the aim was to introduce teenage reading groups, and encourage 
staff to be more confident working with teenagers. In the Final Report, produced by 
the Reading Agency, Sefton libraries are referred to as the ‘reading group champions 
of the North West’. Reading groups have been set up in six libraries, plus imaginative 
author events have attracted hundreds of young people to the libraries. 
 
Summer Reading Challenge 2010 
 
The annual summer reading challenge took place across Sefton libraries, 
encouraging children to read six books during the holidays. It was publicised in all 
primary schools, and almost 5,000 children signed up and read a number of books, 
with almost 4,000 completing the challenge, and receiving a certificate and medal as 
a reward. An awards ceremony took place for children in the Maghull area at Maghull 
High School, at which the Mayor presented children with their rewards. 
 
Get On-Line Week 
 
The national Get On-Line Week took place 18-23 October 2010. Sefton libraries took 
part in this campaign by giving people unfamiliar with IT the change to get on-line. 
Sessions ran at most libraries, and over 100 people were helped to get started with 
IT. Comments received included ‘The computer lessons are very welcome especially 
to older persons.  “Please continue” and “Now I know what I ‘m doing” . “It’s nice to 
learn” were among comments received. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 15f

Page 132



LANDSCAPE DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT 
 
Awards for Parks and Greenspaces 
 
Landscape Development and Management have won several prestigious awards in 
recent months for their management of Sefton’s parks and greenspaces. 

Firstly, the service has again been awarded the prestigious Green Apple Award for 
environmental best practice. The Green Apple Awards are the leading environmental 
awards in the UK, and are organised by The Green Organisation. The awards began 
in 1994 and attracted more than 500 nominations this year. 

Secondly, the Service has been re-accredited by the Royal Society for the Prevention 
of Accidents (RoSPA) for the way it manages Sefton’s play areas. It has achieved a 
Bronze award, a higher level than previously. Only one other local authority in the 
North West has achieved this status, and the judges commented that Sefton Council 
have, ’continued to show a high standard of effectiveness.’    

Thirdly, the Service won a number of awards in the Southport Flower Show, including 
the ‘Best in Show’ award for its garden. 

North-West in Bloom 

Further successes have been achieved in this year’s Regional ‘In-Bloom Awards’. 
Leisure and Tourism have worked with many local partners to secure Silver Gilt 
awards for both Southport (in the Best Large Coastal Resort category) and Crosby 
and Waterloo (in the Small Coastal Resort category). Both these awards were higher 
than the previous year’s awards. 

Among the many other ‘In Bloom’ awards in Sefton this year were 14 
‘Neighbourhood’ Awards, in the ‘Developing’, ‘Thriving’, or ‘Outstanding’ categories. 
 
TOURISM 
 
Marketing 
 
PR – British Musical Fireworks Championship received substantial coverage by way 
of editorial, reader offers (for tickets) and competitions.  Davies Tanner (business 
Tourism PR) continue to secure exposure in a range of trade publications and 
associated websites (equivalent advertising value of over £100,000).  Christmas 
Festival PR to begin shortly via articles and reader offers in regional newspapers. 
 
Website / new media – The move to the new ‘enterprise’ web platform for 
visitsouthport.com has taken place, the online shop is now live. The tourism 
Facebook and Twitter sites are now both active with daily (or more frequent) updates. 
E-Newsletter sent to database monthly, now over 6,000 contacts. October newsletter 
included several special offers for both residents and visitors. 
 
Travel Trade – Familiarisation visit for 23 coach operators and group travel 
organisers hosted 10-12 October. Positive reviews from the group with some 
business being placed already. 
 
STBN – Southport Tourism Business Network paying membership now stands at 
106.  Next Alliance meeting 17 November.  Southport Restaurateurs Association 

Agenda Item 15f

Page 133



(SRA) recruiting for 2011, 4 new members agreed and 1 elected to leave, 
membership now stands at 29.  

Events 

 
Southport Air Show 18 & 19 September – Saturday was well attended with 
approximately 35,000 people, feedback from customers was positive.  Weather 
deteriorated during the Saturday pm and continued to rain overnight leaving 
organisers with no option apart from cancelling the Sunday event, decision made 
early am and message was communicated immediately via website, radio stations 
etc. 
 
British Musical Fireworks Championships – 1 - 3 October, successful three evenings, 
great standard of displays, winners were Pyrotex who fired first on Saturday, 
presentations made by Mayor of Sefton, attendance 13,000. 
 
Southport Comedy Week – passed off successfully, headline gigs by Sean Lock, 
Dara O’Briain, Rich Hall and Jimmy Carr all sold out. 
 
Christmas Lights Switch on and Parade – Sunday 21st November – New route for 
Parade, Entertainment centred around Lord Street Bandstand whilst Arts Centre 
work taking place. 
 
Christmas Retail Campaign, Chapel Street will host a Christmas Market on the 11th & 
12th and 18th & 19th December, this will include local retailers plus traders, 
entertainers and traditional fairground in Town Hall Gardens.  
 
Southport Food & Drink Festival, we will be working with Edge Street events again, 
planning for 2011 has started already including search for sponsorship. The event 
will take place on the 12th – 15th May 2011. 
 
Southport International Jazz Festival – 26 – 29 May 2011, starting to secure headline 
acts, working with Southport Melodic Jazz Club for one evening headliner, currently 
approaching fringe venues to participate. 
 
Southport Air Show – de-brief meeting taking place on 19th November, schedule of 
planning meetings being circulated for 2011, event will take place on 23/24 July 
2011. 

 

Business Tourism 

 
At the end of the second quarter of the 2010/2011 financial year there was a total of 
22 confirmed conferences worth an estimated £12.5m in economic impact. With an 
annual target of 31 conferences and estimated revenue of £20m the team is well on 
target with two quarters remaining. 
 
The destination exhibited at Event UK in Birmingham in September, alongside 
Liverpool Convention Bureau and ACC Liverpool – and it was the best attended 
Event UK exhibition for a number of years. Several strong leads were made and are 
being progressed. The Autumn/Winter issue of Conference Times has been 
launched and the team is currently putting together a second edition of the popular 
Delegate Passport. 
 

Agenda Item 15f

Page 134



The team has increased efforts to attract Agents to the resort as increasingly, the 
association and not-for-profit organisation market are using conference organisers 
and a dedicated Agent Familiarisation Visit is planned in November. 
 

Agenda Item 15f

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

CABINET MEMBER - PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE 
 

REPORT TO CABINET – 25th NOVEMBER 2010 
 

1. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT & INTELLIGENCE  
 
Intelligence – Core Evidence Base and Area Profiles 
 
The development of area profiles for the 22 different wards is underway and these will be 
used to assist with the creation of the refreshed Core Evidence Base and support 
neighbourhood management. Additionally work is ongoing to identify data sets for 
inclusion in the refreshed Core Evidence Base.   The current content of the draft ward 
profiles is a combination of datasets and information sources contained within the Core 
Evidence Base and submissions from Council departments and/or partners.   
 
Once the content of ward profiles have been agreed it is intended to aggregate this 
information up to higher geographies such as Area Committee and Borough level as part 
of the refresh of the Core Evidence Base. 
 
Arising from discussion at the last meeting of Cabinet Member Performance and 
Governance, it was suggested that it would be useful for the development of ward profiles 
to be broken down even further to polling districts which were greatly different in a number 
of wards. The ward profiles and evidence base will be updated biannually to ensure they 
are current. 
 
Quarter Two 2010/11 Performance Reporting 
 
Quarter Two monitoring has been completed, including updates against Priorities in 
Departmental Service Plans and National Indicators. Using Sefton’s latest performance, 
officers can compare our performance with that published regionally and nationally to 
determine Sefton’s direction of travel. Monitoring reports have been published on the 
Intranet and have been sent to departments for presentation to Cabinet Members. 
 
National Indicator Set Revoked – Governments new data requirements 
 
The National Indicator set was revoked by the Secretary of State on the 13th October 
2010. The letter stated that the National Indicator set will be replaced by a single 
comprehensive list of data that the Coalition wishes every Local Authority to produce 
commencing April 2011.  
 
On the 8th November 2010 all government departments published their business plans that 
set out in detail the work of Government for the next four years. The plans include 
departmental priorities, financial information (service costs), Structural Reform Plans and 
input and impact indicators plus other data requirements.  Within the plans of some 
departments there are lists of input and impact indicators with details around :  
 

• when publication will start – already published, January, April, July, October 2011 

• how often we should publish – monthly, quarterly or annually 

• by whom – government department, local authority or school 
 
The transparency sections of the Plans are being published in draft to allow wider 
consultation which ends 31st January 2011 http://transparency.number10.gov.uk/data.php 

Agenda Item 15g

Page 137



 2 

 
Openness and Transparency Agenda 
 
The Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government wrote to local authorities in 
June 2010, committing them to publishing items of spending over £500 including tenders, 
contracts and actual payments by January 2011.  The Government had also committed 
local authorities to publishing certain information on salaries and contracts by this date.  
Work is underway to meet the requirements by the deadline. 
 
2. CORPORATE COMMUNICATIONS 
 
In September and October around £460,000 of press coverage has been generated. 
Notable successes have included the promotion of a major fostering campaign for 
Children’s Services, PR around the decision to move forward with the Thornton-Switch 
Island Link Road, the current programme of meetings around the Greenbelt and Southport 
Airshow. 
 
Internal communication is a key focus through the Informing Sefton section of the Intranet 
informing of progress on the Transformation Programme and the challenges facing the 
Council in terms of meeting the savings requirements.  
 
 
 
 
COUNCILLOR IAIN BRODIE-BROWN 
 

Agenda Item 15g

Page 138



 

 
CABINET MEMBER’S REPORT 

 

Councillor Portfolio Date 

 
Ian Maher 

 

 
Cabinet Member - 
Regeneration 

 

 
25 November 2010 

 
 

Planning & Economic Regeneration update 
 
Local Enterprise Partnership 
 
In August, Liverpool City Region signed off a proposal for a Local Enterprise 
Partnership to create strong private sector leadership for Merseyside and lead it out 
of recession. 
 
On 29 October, Vince Cable (Business Secretary) announced that the Liverpol City 
Region LEP had been approved.  
 
Asked in the Commons about Liverpool’s LEP bid, Mr Cable said: “Several of the 
best bids came from the North West, including Greater Manchester and Liverpool 
city region.” 
 
The private sector-led Board of the LEP will include Leaders of the six LCR councils. 
 
Regional Growth Fund 
 
Also on 29 October, a new White Paper “Local growth: realising every place’s 
potential” was published with details of the new Regional Growth Fund.  
 
The RGF has two main objectives:  
 
(a)  To encourage private sector enterprise by providing support for projects with 

significant potential for economic growth and create additional sustainable 
private sector employment; and  

 
(b)  To support in particular those areas and communities that are currently 

dependent on the public sector make the transition to sustainable private 
sector led growth and prosperity.  

 
Bids can be made through the LCR Local Enterprise Partnership or direct to 
Government. A total of £1.42 billion is available in three bidding rounds over the 
period 2011-14, and the first round closes on 21st January 2011. 
 

Agenda Item 15h

Page 139



 2 

Local Economic Assessment 
 
On receiving all necessary approvals from CM Regeneration and Establishment 
Control Panel, SQW have been appointed to deliver a Local Economic Assessment 
for Sefton.  
 
The work will include a survey of 800 businesses to get a clear idea of business 
priorities during the recession, and to identify named contacts for the delivery of the 
most appropriate support, whether by email, a skilled business advisor, a business 
network, or a special BusinessplusSefton event. 
 
The Assessment is a new statutory duty, paid for by a one-off allocation of Area 
Based Grant, and will feed into the Sefton Sustainable Economic Development 
Strategy due to be out for consultation in March 2011. 
 
HMRI 
 
The Queens / Bedford, Klondyke CPO Inquiry into the acquisition of a small number 
of homes required to allow the continued comprehensive redevelopment of these 
areas started this week on 9 November. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 15h

Page 140



CABINET MEMBER - TECHNICAL SERVICES 

 

REPORT TO CABINET - 25th NOVEMBER 2010 

 

1. Thornton Switch Island Link 

Following its review of the transport major scheme programme, the Government announced on the 26th 
October 2010, that the proposals for the Thornton Switch Island Link would receive funding support.  The 
Council will be asked to review the costs of the scheme and provide the Department for Transport with 
an updated cost estimate for the scheme in December 2010.  The revised cost estimate will be submitted 
to Cabinet on the 16th December 2010 for approval and if the revised costs proposals are accepted by 
the Department, funding would be confirmed in January 2011. 

 

The planning application will be considered at the meeting of the Planning Committee on the 15th 
December 2010. 

 

If the planning application is approved and subject to the need for a Planning Inquiry when referred to 
Government Office, the construction of the scheme could commence in Spring/Summer 2012 and take 
12 months to complete. 

 

2. LTP capital Programmes 

Progress on the 2010/11 programme of integrated transport, maintenance, bridges and street lighting 
programmes and make good progress. 

 

Work has recently been completed on a traffic calming scheme on Lambshear Lane/Kenyons Lane, 
Maghull and safety improvements to Ledsons Canal Bridge, Maghull should commence in December 
2010 and take 6-8 weeks to complete. 

 

3. The walking and cycling development officers within the Council's Travel Awareness and Road Safety 
Team have delivered an expanded range of programmes throughout this year which has resulted in an 
increasing number of Sefton residents taking part in the projects. 

 

The Active Walk programme now has 17 regular walks which over the last few months has included 
evening walks as well as weekend ones. The evening walks have been particularly popular with over 50 
people registering for them and have included exploration of the local rights of way network. The led 
walks are only possible as a result of the dedication of over 60 volunteer walk leaders who regularly lead 
the weekly and fortnightly walks. They are recruited, trained and supervised by Stephanie Boote, 
Sefton's Active Walks co-ordinator. Approximately 400 people regularly participate in the walks. 

 

The cycling development officers have worked with over half the schools in the borough (both high 
schools and primary schools)and a number of community groups and workplaces to deliver cycling 
sessions. The sessions have included 'Bike it' breakfasts for parents/carers and children (a reward for 
cycling into school) in which over 6000 children and 600 adults have taken part. 550 children have been 
taught to ride without stabilisers. Approximately 1900 children and 100 adults have received bike 
maintenance training.  Around 500 year 6 children have taken part in 'transition projects' to equip  with 
the skills to safely and confidently cycle to their new high school. 690 high school pupils have used our 
Computrainer (cycling simulator) and over 450 people of all ages and abilities have taken part in our 
family cycle rides. Almost 300 children have taken part in competitive training sessions in preparation for 
the inter school races (Tour Series). 

 

The delivery of  these programmes is only possible because of the strong partnerships we have with 
NHS Sefton, Sustrans, CTC and British  Cycling who fund the walking and cycling development posts 

Agenda Item 15i

Page 141



and the input from the Sefton Council's road safety staff. Volunteers from the local cycling clubs have on 
occasions also assisted with the sessions. 

 

4. SMBC/Capita Symonds Technical Services Partnership 

The Highway Maintenance Programme for the financial year 2010/11 is progressing and the 
supplementary programme has been merged in some instances to ensure efficiency and less disruption 
to members of the public. 

The programmes of supplementary schemes are progressing as follows 

• Pre-patching ahead of application of treatments 100% complete. 

• Surface dressing ( Tar spray and chip)     95% complete  

• Micro-Asphalt thin surface treatment   15% complete  

Colas the micro-asphalt contractor has once again failed to commence work for the third time and have 
indicated a further revised date of the 8th November 2010 to commence the works. This date even with 
double the number of gangs  will require 3 to 4 weeks and weekend working to complete  as the autumn 
period also brings with it shorter working daylight hours and low temperatures. This remaining 60% of the 
micro-asphalt programme is now at risk of failure as this is a weather sensitive treatment which should 
have been completed by the end of September 2010 when ambient temperatures are higher to be as 
effective as was intended. If the treatment is not applied prior to the onset of the icy cold winter weather 
there is a risk of severe surface breakdown on these roads which this process was designed to prevent. 

The revised Grounds Maintenance contract, which now includes for large areas of grass previously left 
unattended, has improved the overall situation a great deal and complaints have reduced substantially, 
however there are still some complaints regarding cutting frequencies which are sometimes affected by 
weather conditions. The trial utilising a growth retardant on the Formby Bypass is reaching its conclusion 
and a report of its effectiveness will be prepared upon completion of this years programme.  

The Capita Symonds Architects Group provides a comprehensive service for the delivery of all major 
capital projects. 

The Children’s Services sponsored programme of works providing accommodation for the new 14-19 
World of Work Diploma is complete, the facilities all commencing operation at the commencement of the 
September term. 

The Primary Capital programme providing funding to primary schools, which would not benefit from the 
BSF programme, is now ostensibly complete although works at Lander Road Primary School will 
continue through to June 2011.  

The Litherland High School replacement project remains on programme to complete in the spring of 
2011.  

The Southport Cultural Centre project is well underway and the Netherton Activity Centre replacement 
and Southport Market refurbishment contracts have now commenced on site. These projects will both be 
concluded in the autumn of 2011. 

The Balliol House demolition contract has also commenced with a target completion date of May 2011. 

The Capita Symonds Building Maintenance team continue to provide a comprehensive day-to-day 
responsive and planned maintenance service. Particular focus is currently been placed upon statutory 
testing and inspection requirements and Capita Symonds have invested in new software to monitor 
adherence to these requirements. 

 

 

Agenda Item 15i

Page 142


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Sefton's Health 2010
	6 Treasury Management 2010/11 Mid Year Review
	7 Strategic Asset Management Property Intervention Fund
	8 Prestfield Special School - Specialist School Status
	9 Flood Risk Management
	10 Proposed New Post 16 Special Educational Needs Facility, Thornton
	11 Proposed Closure of Homelessness Unit - Windsor House, Southport
	12 Local Transport Plan - Allocation of Capital Contributions for 2010/11 and 2011/12 Onwards
	13 Annual Monitoring Report 2010
	14 Local Government Ombudsman's Annual Letter and Report 2009/10
	LGO Appendix a

	15a Cabinet Member - Children's Services
	15b Cabinet Member - Communities
	15c Cabinet Member - Corporate Services
	15d Cabinet Member - Environmental
	15e Cabinet Member - Health and Social Care
	15f Cabinet Member - Leisure and Tourism
	15g Cabinet Member - Performance and Governance
	15h Cabinet Member - Regeneration
	15i Cabinet Member - Technical Services

